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FINANCIAL SUMMARY

W BB HK$ Million 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
hREe Shareholders’ funds 9,932 12,335 13,311 15,403 17,050
EEES Subordinated notes 4,602 4,684 3,698 3,979 3,762
EPEH Deposits from customers 89,572 97,281 113,369 117,936 129,843
BRANERE Certificates of deposit issued 2,060 4,746 3,164 5,753 6,133
Fres Total deposits 91,632 102,027 116,533 123,689 135,976
BESE Total liabilities

(BEREER) (including subordinated notes) 102,681 118,102 132,012 140,674 150,162
RFER Advances to customers

(T BEESER) (excluding trade bills) 56,817 71,900 80,867 86,174 97,978
EEBE Total assets 112,613 130,454 145,470 155,839 167,227
BRI EF Profit attributable to shareholders 636 1,135 1,147 1,480 1,756
PERERSE Total dividend distribution - 322 342 388 413
BT HKS
GREAKEF (F2) Basic earnings per share (Note 2) 0.61 0.98 0.94 1.20 1.40
BRRE Dividends per share - 0.27 0.28 0.31 0.33
WERRINT Percentage %
ERHERLE () Loan to deposit ratio (Note 3) 62.0 705 69.4 69.7 721

i

1. AEBEHR2013F1 A1 BRBEITESBER
BHEERAF LR AEEESHERE - WE R

BERRULER] RH L BB FFERRAE -

Note:

The Group has elected to change the accounting policy for its premises
from revaluation to historical cost based accounting with effect from
1 January 2013, and has applied this change in accounting policy
retrospectively with consequential restatements of the comparative
figures.

2. 2009FE2012FBEEARNDH LI BRIT 2.
EZEBRRELEZZETUED -

Basic earnings per share for 2009 to 2012 have been restated to take
into account the effects of the change in accounting policy in respect of
premises described above.

3. EXYUERULXAEFEFBR(TEREEIR 3.
B HEREE(BRCRITNERE) 2HE -

Loan to deposit ratio is calculated as the ratio of total advances to
customers (excluding trade bills) to total deposits (including certificates
of deposit issued).
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FINANCIAL SUMMARY
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CORPORATE INFORMATION

RFRITEBERAT DAH SING BANKING GROUP LIMITED
BExg BOARD OF DIRECTORS
TP David Shou-Yeh Wong
E Chairman
i Hon-Hing Wong (Derek Wong)
BlF/E Vice Chairman
& Robert Tsai-To Sze
BN TTEE Independent Non-Executive Director
REE Andrew Kwan-Yuen Leung
BUIRTEE Independent Non-Executive Director
R s ) Seng-Lee Chan
BUHRTEE Independent Non-Executive Director
RRH Yuen-Tin Ng
BN TTESE Independent Non-Executive Director
FHESR Shoji Hirai
FHHITEE Non-Executive Director
FAE # Harold Tsu-Hing Wong
EFBICTEFTTIHABR Managing Director and Chief Executive
Fia% Gary Pak-Ling Wang
HiTEFE Executive Director
EREES AUDIT COMMITTEE
sERE Robert Tsai-To Sze
e Chairman
il Seng-Lee Chan
RIRH Yuen-Tin Ng
RERFMZESS NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
sER Robert Tsai-To Sze
E Chairman
REE Andrew Kwan-Yuen Leung
BeR 35 71 Seng-Lee Chan
FrE David Shou-Yeh Wong
i Hon-Hing Wong (Derek Wong)
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CORPORATE INFORMATION

REGISTERED OFFICE

36th Floor, Dah Sing Financial Centre
108 Gloucester Road, Hong Kong
Tel: 2507 8866

Fax: 2598 5052

S.W.I.LF.T.: DSBAHKHH

Website: http://www.dahsing.com

SECRETARY

Doris Wai-Nar Wong Fcis, Fcs

AUDITORS

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants in Hong Kong

SOLICITORS

Herbert Smith Freehills

SHARE REGISTRAR AND TRANSFER OFFICE

Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited
Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor, Hopewell Centre
183 Queen’s Road East, Wan Chai, Hong Kong

MAJOR BANKING SUBSIDIARIES

Dah Sing Bank, Limited
Dah Sing Bank (China) Limited
Banco Comercial de Macau, S.A.

(Please see pages 279 to 284 of this annual report for respective list
of branches.)
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SELSEEEABMEN
DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S PROFILE

Exg BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FHERE Mr. David Shou-Yeh Wong

Ey Chairman

735% ° 2004 FEZ L AR RREE - KTk Aged 73. Appointed as the Chairman of the Company in 2004.
SEERAB(TRFEE])  KARITEARA Chairman of Dah Sing Financial Holdings Limited (“DSFH”), Dah
(T KFEIT]) RFIRERITROABREAR] Sing Bank, Limited (“DSB”), Banco Comercial de Macau, S.A., Dah
KIASERBRARLAT([RKFAZ]) - KRR Sing Life Assurance Company Limited (“DSLA”), Dah Sing Insurance
(1976) BR A F] « BFURBRBR AT « BFIAS Company (1976) Limited, Macau Insurance Company Limited, Macau
REBERAT - FTEMBERATREZHAFTZ Life Insurance Company Limited, New Asian Shipping Company,
FFE - BAERARREARTeRER LT MNEZE S Limited and various other companies. Currently a member of the
KE - BEERINBAERERINEAEZED Nomination and Remuneration Committee of both the Company and
Ko BBRITAE  ABEFRTLAGREAM DSFH. Honorary President of Hong Kong Guangdong Chamber of
BHheks  BHEFETESRER - BELTA Foreign Investors and Guangdong Chamber of Foreign Investors.
FEgEBEEeXNE8 TAEBHEBASFIR Member of The Hong Kong Association of Banks, The Chinese
ThREMEBES - AR R EFESIEFRITHE Banks Association Limited and The Hong Kong Shipowners
H o KFRITRAFTASRERF  UEAQRE Association. Vice President of The Hong Kong Institute of Bankers.
thEZLERITRRBMEARINTES THSEA General Committee Member of The Chamber of Hong Kong Listed
FHEZRXHR - Companies. Mr. Wong has over 45 years of experience in banking

and finance. Father of Mr. Harold Tsu-Hing Wong, the Managing
Director and Chief Executive of the Company, Vice Chairman of DSB
and DSLA, and an Executive Director of the Company’s other key
operating banking and insurance subsidiaries.

mEEEA Mr. Hon-Hing Wong (Derek Wong)
BIERE Vice Chairman
615% ° N2004 FEZERANAIESTHILRE - Aged 61. Appointed as the Managing Director of the Company in
Z2011F4 AEARAARRABZESEREF - 1 2004 and promoted as Vice Chairman in April 2011. Appointed as
1993 F EZ T ARTeREBABR AR (T KH Director of Dah Sing Financial Holdings Limited (“DSFH”) in 1993 and
SEES  £2002F1 AEFAESHIKE - promoted as its Managing Director in January 2002. Joined Dah Sing
P1977F AR R R 2 T B LEN B A A KH Bank, Limited (“DSB”), a key operating subsidiary of the Company,
RITER AR ([ KFIETT)) RIS - EEEEZ(E in 1977 and has served and managed various departments before
EBPT - #1989 F Ak A AR IRTTE = M 122000 F appointed as a Director in 1989 and was promoted as its Managing
ERAEEELIER  Z2011 F4 AL T ASE Director in 2000 and Vice Chairman in April 2011. Currently a member
BEIERF - BERRQF R A& @R A &b of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of both the Company
ZEEKE - BAKXMRIT(FE) BRAFES and DSFH. Chairman of Dah Sing Bank (China) Limited and a director
E -MEEAZHEEEHNERARZES - WHT of various major subsidiaries of the Group. Director of Great Wall Life
RIBMASREBEBRODABRARES FRAEEH Insurance Company Limited, and a non-executive Director and Vice
BERBBLMHR17T% E 2 EERITRNE Chairman of Bank of Chongging Co., Ltd. in which the Group has a
BARZIRTEFRBEEF K - KERTEE 17% equity interest in its H shares listed in Hong Kong. Associate of
e+ FERTESLEAFEBRSERITESE The Institute of Bankers (U.K.), Founder Member of The Hong Kong
BlIthE B - ERA AR IS FIRITHESBLR - Institute of Bankers and The International Retail Banking Council of

the U.K. Mr. Wong has over 35 years of experience in banking.
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DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S PROFILE

SEEEELE
BUIHNITEE

7375% © 72004 FRERERA R RIE L IFNITE
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RIRITER AR - KFRT (PE) BRAE R
RIMABRBER AR 2 BILIFNITES - BT
AT EMEARAEZLZEGRREAMGFHEZE
BIF RMUZRBBLTARERITES
REWEBRNEFETMmAgREAEEA
BEARGE - LA R - HRBREHMITAAR
A BIRRZATH R 20 F ©

BRADNB RAFEEIN - BRENRERE B
RBTE=FHEREMEREE LMABETE
EBE  REESERREREERRAR - 48
SEBERAR  BEEEARAR BmTEEH
RAal - MEEESRIZERERAE - BMHEHE
AR AR (2013 F 6 AERM) RMmEBK &
EAER AR (R20134F9 AEM) »

BEERE
BUAHTES

63 5% ° 7 B 2004 F 2 2006 FEZ F B A A F
RADNBEEEENBEERXNRITERAAS
SIEHITEE  R2005F LT AARRIRSA R
YHEEEGKE - BA(TER ) EAE#HE -
EETXBEREBNBERSEZESR - B
BHOBRRBIEEGEE - TRABBERBESER
RAIEE - BN AEMWIERARAR - A8l
EERBR AT REBLERRAREILIEHIT
EEo

Mr. Robert Tsai-To Sze
Independent Non-Executive Director

Aged 73. Appointed as an Independent Non-Executive Director of
the Company in 2004. Also an Independent Non-Executive Director
of Dah Sing Financial Holdings Limited (“DSFH”), Dah Sing Bank,
Limited, Dah Sing Bank (China) Limited and Dah Sing Life Assurance
Company Limited. Currently the Chairman of the Audit Committee and
the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of both the Company
and DSFH, and a non-executive Director to a number of Hong Kong
listed companies as set out below. Fellow of The Institute of Chartered
Accountants in England and Wales and The Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. Mr. Sze was a former partner of an
international firm of accountants with which he practised for over 20
years.

Apart from the Company and DSFH, Mr. Sze also holds/held
directorships in other Hong Kong listed companies during the last
three years, namely, China Travel International Investment Hong Kong
Limited, Hop Hing Group Holdings Limited, Min Xin Holdings Limited,
Nanyang Holdings Limited, Sunwah Kingsway Capital Holdings
Limited, Asia Satellite Telecommunications Holdings Limited (retired
in June 2013) and QPL International Holdings Limited (retired in
September 2013).

Mr. Andrew Kwan-Yuen Leung
Independent Non-Executive Director

Aged 63. Appointed as an Independent Non-Executive Director of
the Company in 2004 and Dah Sing Bank, Limited, a key operating
subsidiary of the Company, in 2006. Also a member of the Nomination
and Remuneration Committee of the Company, appointed in 2005.
Currently Legislative Councillor (Industrial First). Honorary President
of Federation of Hong Kong Industries and Textile Council of Hong
Kong. Council member of the Hong Kong Trade Development Council.
Currently also a Director of The Hong Kong Mortgage Corporation
Limited, and an Independent Non-Executive Director of China South
City Holdings Limited, CN Innovations Holdings Limited and Harbour
Centre Development Limited.

I DAH SING BANKING GROUP LIMITED | ANNUAL REPORT 2013
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SELSEEEABMEN
DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S PROFILE

BRIl 5 A Mr. Seng-Lee Chan

BUHBITEE Independent Non-Executive Director

675% o BEEPHARAFZATTRES, - 2008 Aged 67. Appointed as an Independent Non-Executive Director of
F6ALIKE  RRIF8 AELZEANARIEIIE the Company in August 2008 upon his retirement in June 2008 as the
HITEE - R2011 F5 ABRZFE AR RBIBIZE Chief Executive Officer of Heidelberg China Limited. Also appointed
SENRENFTNEESME LK 2012F5 A as a member of the Audit Committee and the Nomination and
EZAABARRNRETBLENBHBRIEITER Remuneration Committee of the Company in May 2011 as well as an
NAEIIEHITES - REEHAB 40 FHELH Independent Non-Executive Director of Dah Sing Bank, Limited, a key
RMERLE - Yo NhISERE TR HhEm operating subsidiary of the Company, in May 2012. Mr. Chan has over
BELANE - 40 years of experience primarily in the Print Media Industry and with a

sound knowledge of the Asian markets, particularly in China.

RIRHE %4 Mr. Yuen-Tin Ng

BIHBTEE Independent Non-Executive Director

625% ° IN2012FE 4 AEZF AR A TIE I IEHTT Aged 62. Appointed as an Independent Non-Executive Director and
EEREFRZEZEEKE - 12012410 A %2013 a member of the Audit Committee of the Company in April 2012.
F2RADREZEARARZHBIRITAR KNI Also an Independent Non-Executive Director of Dah Sing Bank,
RITARAR ([ KFERIT) MRFET(FRE) A Limited (“DSB”) and Dah Sing Bank (China) Limited (the Company’s
[RARIZB FESITES - AN 2013F5 A& banking subsidiaries), appointed in October 2012 and February 2013
ZEARFBTZRABREEREGREELZE K respectively, as well as a member of the Risk Management and
B-BRIMAR—ZXEALTARAREKER Compliance Committee of DSB, appointed in May 2013. Currently
BRARZENIENITES - REFFRTES also an Independent Non-Executive Director of Chinney Alliance
o8  FBRTESE T E NEEREMN - R Group Limited, a public company listed in Hong Kong. Associate
SHBAFEERITREMITELER - H12011 of The Chartered Institute of Bankers (UK), Fellow and an honorary
FEBARTARARIE ERRAT12FRNEET R advisor of The Hong Kong Institute of Bankers. Mr. Ng has 40 years
¥ RMBIRITHEBER o of extensive experience in banking and financial industry with a focus

on the corporate and institutional banking business management for
the last 12 years prior to his retirement from Hang Seng Bank Limited

in2011.

FHERLEA Mr. Shoji Hirai

HHITEE Non-Executive Director

487% °c N2013F8 A EZEAA AR FHNITE Aged 48. Appointed as a Non-Executive Director of the Company
F -HAZZEZHRUFRIBRITEBD T ZEIEK in August 2013. Currently Deputy General Manager of The Bank
#8 2 BTMU Nominees (HK) Limited 2 &%  1? of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd. (“BTMU”) Hong Kong Branch and
011 FHEFAB=ZERRUFRJRIT(FER) LD a Director of BTMU Nominees (HK) Limited. Served and managed
TR ITREIER - THEREE=ZFR various divisions in BTMU before appointed as General Manager of
UFJIRTTZ AT RIEBFT o FHALEHEF B 25 F L Honggiao Sub-Branch of Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ (China), Ltd.
BZERITROERBILS - Shanghai Branch in 2011. Mr. Hirai has over 25 years of extensive

experience in corporate banking, as well as corporate planning.
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THEEE
EFRETER TR,
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BEEEAR

B EE
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RITHERCERERE - BEEHAE24FH
B BRI 2 2 BRGER

Mr. Harold Tsu-Hing Wong
Managing Director and Chief Executive

Aged 44. Appointed as an Executive Director of the Company in 2004
and promoted as the Managing Director and Chief Executive in April
2011. Joined Dah Sing Bank, Limited, a key operating subsidiary
of the Company, in 2000, and appointed as an Executive Director
in 2005 and as the Vice Chairman in March 2010. Currently also a
Vice Chairman of Dah Sing Life Assurance Company Limited, and a
Director of Dah Sing Bank (China) Limited and Banco Comercial de
Macau, S.A. Qualified solicitor in England and Wales and in Hong
Kong. Son of Mr. David Shou-Yeh Wong, the Chairman of the Boards
of Dah Sing Financial Holdings Limited and the Company.

Mr. Gary Pak-Ling Wang
Executive Director

Aged 53. Appointed as an Executive Director of the Company in 2004.
Joined Dah Sing Bank, Limited (“DSB”), a key operating subsidiary
of the Company, as the Group Financial Controller in 1995 and was
promoted as a Director in 1997, responsible for the overall financial
management and control, operations and IT functions of the Group
for a number of years since then. Promoted as the Managing Director
and Chief Executive of DSB in May 2011. Also a Director of Dah Sing
Financial Holdings Limited, Banco Comercial de Macau, S.A., Dah
Sing Bank (China) Limited and Dah Sing Life Assurance Company
Limited. Qualified accountant, Fellow of The Association of Chartered
Certified Accountants of the U.K. and member of the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Mr. Wang has over 25 years
of experience in financial management and banking.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. Nicholas John Mayhew
Executive Director of Dah Sing Financial Holdings Limited and
Deputy Chief Executive of Dah Sing Bank

Aged 46. Joined Dah Sing Financial Holdings Limited in 1998 and
currently an Executive Director. Also a Director of Dah Sing Life
Assurance Company Limited, Macau Insurance Company Limited,
Macau Life Insurance Company Limited, Dah Sing Bank, Limited
(“DSB”) and Dah Sing Bank (China) Limited. Deputy Chief Executive
of DSB, and Head of Treasury and Corporate Finance of DSB,
responsible for its treasury and corporate finance activities. Mr.
Mayhew has over 24 years of experience in financial services both in
the U.K. and Hong Kong.
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DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S PROFILE

RUpkE A& Mr. Eddie Shing-Tat Lau

AFRITHITEE Executive Director of Dah Sing Bank

515% °c M1992 FMAA R B E 2L BB AT Aged 51. Joined Dah Sing Bank, Limited, a key operating subsidiary
KEFIRITER AT - R2012F5 BEST AR of the Company, in 1992 and was appointed as an Executive Director
RITHITES - RABTAHBRTHERITRET in May 2012. Head of Commercial Banking Division, responsible for
B BHEEREEBERITESL - DABAET overseeing and supervising commercial banking business. Currently
EHEmegR I RrELTEGEE o FIELER also a committee member of SME Standing Committee of The
B 25 FrgEiRTTEKE - Chinese Manufacturers’ Association of Hong Kong. Mr. Lau has over

25 years of experience in commercial banking.

FEE L+ Ms. Phoebe Mei-Chun Wong

AFTIRITHITESF Executive Director of Dah Sing Bank

A75% ° R2012F 2 AMAR AR EELENBE A Aged 47. Joined Dah Sing Bank, Limited, a key operating subsidiary
BIAFEITERARNEIESERITEETE &85 of the Company, as the Head of Retail Banking business in February
BERIEERT RITRE  TEFSH UEERE 2012, responsible for the development and management of overall
%7 RABRITRAEEREDS - R201245 A retail banking, bancassurance, retail brokerage, wealth management
BEZARVITES - TRTHERFETE R businesses, private banking and vehicle financing. Appointed as
ANRITEBLR - QEBREGEBLERT 8 an Executive Director in May 2012. Ms. Wong has over 25 years of
FEBITIRITRHPERITHE - experience in retail and personal banking business with other banks

operating in Hong Kong, including Standard Chartered Bank and
CITIC Bank International.

PRER LT Ms. Lin-Ying Chan (Kandy Chan)

ARERTT (P E]) GIR A FITTHABEHFEE Chief Executive Officer and Director of Dah Sing Bank (China) Limited
555% c 2011 EMANEZE AT ARFELE Aged 55. Joined and appointed as the Chief Executive Officer and
BB A RIARFIRTT () BRA R ZITERAH T Director of Dah Sing Bank (China) Limited, a key operating subsidiary
EE BEETHEAMBITELRRE  21TKE of the Company, in 2011, responsible for the banking development,
NER - M THBE 26 FHERRRITERL and branch supervision and management in the Mainland China. Ms.
B o Chan has over 26 years of banking experience in China.

TRE LA Mr. Eddie Yiu-Fai Kong

JBPIERRTTIR(DEIR AN BITTIHARS FEE Chief Executive Officer and Director of Banco Comercial de Macau, S.A.
515% c R2012F 7 AMARFBRITER A E K Aged 51. Joined Dah Sing Bank, Limited and appointed as the Chief
WETERMAERTROAR AR (FBME Executive Officer and Director of Banco Comercial de Macau, S.A.
MARAL) Z 1T EGEES - TR LR B25F (incorporated in Macau) in July 2012. Mr. Kong has over 25 years
RITRBERKS  DEBRESEMBRITRE of experience in banking and finance business with other banks in
KR~ BIRTERNIBERRT(BE) B Hong Kong including Daiwa Bank, Standard Chartered Bank, and
RABIZBE12F » EVF D ENBBEITERE with particular focus in corporate and institutional banking business
I o management for the last 12 years in DBS Bank (Hong Kong) Limited.
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TRWMES
CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT

In 2013, global economic development was mixed. The US economy
continued to show signs of gradual improvement and the Federal
Reserve commenced tapering of its QE programme, which gave rise
to some market volatility, whilst Europe was broadly stable. Mainland
China economic growth slowed, and conditions in Hong Kong and
Macau remained stable.

Against this backdrop, we are pleased to report record profit for 2013.
The Group reported its highest ever core profit, with profit attributable
to shareholders increasing by 18.6% year on year to HK$1,756 million,
mainly the result of a very strong increase, at 29%, in operating
income, with the strong growth in all core revenue lines. It is extremely
encouraging to see that the Group’s operating profit after impairment
losses increased by 45% during the year, and our ROE improved from
10.3% to 10.8%.

Over the past few years, we have embarked on a new strategy for
our banking business, with an objective of profitable growth for the
long term interests of our shareholders. So far this strategy has been
successful and has been delivering stronger financial performance.

& o om

o D Seve Froaxeiar Horoises

AR eRERFFETEREERHADN TR eREESEF Fhk] H%  B—REEERELHEMES  RERERTHHST
(BRG] FE - BESADRREED o
Mr. David S.Y. Wong, Chairman of Dah Sing Financial Group (front row 5th from left), the management team and the other guests
presented the Trophy to the owner, jockey and trainer of the winning horse “Wayfoong Express” after the “DSFH 25th Listing
Anniversary Cup” race.
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT
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£ w1 BN ] _;,
DAH SINC
31-12-13 CLOSE
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5 s

HANG SENG

23306.39
t 61.52

BANK

\ 'l

201312 A31H, A2 T KRR -

CAPITAL AND REGULATION

Whilst our current levels of capital are above regulatory requirements,
a stronger capital base will better position us to capture the various
growth opportunities present in the market. Also, under the new
Basel Il regime, regulatory capital requirements both in Hong Kong
and globally are likely to continue to rise in the next few years, as
the requirements are fully phased in. For these reasons, we believe
it is beneficial to shareholders in the long term to strengthen our
capital base, and with the support of Dah Sing Financial Holdings
Limited (“DSFH”), the major shareholder and holding company of the
Company, we have announced our rights issue to raise approximately
HK$1.2 billion. The proceeds are intended to strengthen the capital
base of Dah Sing Bank. We believe that it is beneficial to shareholders
in the long term to strengthen the capital base now. The new equity
capital raising exercise is designed to be sufficient for sustainable
growth in the coming years.

R Pl
Dah Smg
44.450 44.600

AHFTIRTT
DahSing
Banking

13.620 13.680

2013412 A31H

Closing price of Hang Seng Index on 31 December 440) Ef%&ff'ﬂ%Uﬁlzﬁ NGIEG

2013.

12 RETERAT

LQiES

Closing prices of Dah Sing Financial Holdings
Limited (Stock code: 440) and Dah Sing Banking
Group Limited (Stock code: 2356) on 31 December
2013.
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TRMES
CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT

DIRECTORS

On 14 August 2013, Mr. Kazutake Kobayashi resigned as a Non-
Executive Director of the Company having taken on a new posting
outside of Hong Kong with his employer The Bank of Tokyo-
Mitsusbishi UFJ, Ltd. Mr. Shoji Hirai was appointed as his successor
on the same date.

The Board expresses its appreciation to Mr. Kobayashi for his
contributions to the Company and warmly welcomes Mr. Hirai.

FUTURE PROSPECTS

The global outlook for 2014 is somewhat uncertain. Whilst the US
continues to forecast growth in GDP, economic growth in Europe
remains slow. Emerging markets are also facing some pressure.
The PRC economy continues to maintain higher growth rates
relative to overall global growth, but at a somewhat slower pace
than its past trajectory. In the early part of the year, we have already
seen uncertainty caused by the beginning of the tapering of asset
purchases by the US Federal Reserve, volatility in emerging markets,
instability in Ukraine, and an unexpected reversal in the appreciation
of the value of the RMB.

All of these uncertainties remind us to take a cautious approach to
growth and capital in the year ahead. As well as market and credit
risk, we are also mindful of the possible effect on liquidity of the US
tapering in our local markets, and therefore continue to build our
deposit base and maintain an adequate liquidity ratio and cash and
liquid asset reserves.

Prospects in the Pearl River Delta and Macau remain good in the long
term, and we look forward to solidifying the foundations that we have
built in the region. Closer economic integration in the Greater China
region and Hong Kong’s position as a primary centre for offshore
Renminbi financial services will open up new avenues for business.

Domestically in Hong Kong and Macau, whilst current trends in
volume growth are slower than in PRC and PRC related businesses,
credit quality remains sound. Bank of Chongging continues to perform
well, and we note the outlook for stronger growth in the Western part
of the PRC, compared with the country as a whole.

I DAH SING BANKING GROUP LIMITED | ANNUAL REPORT 2013
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BIRE () FUTURE PROSPECTS (continued)
FRFEESFNLCENETIRE  AEFRNFRSE In a rapidly changing economic and regulatory environment, our
HEARPRHEEERLRSE  UEKBHER strategic priorities are designed to provide quality products and
XBOHEER  ASBEBERINMEZ LT services to our customers and drive the sustainable growth of our
LREFERENRE - ERNEIRA S5 THE businesses. We continue to see opportunities for growth in all of
HE  AEBBEESRIEEREMNER - T our core markets and core businesses. Given the unclear global
FREEHISRGE BESEENDESE outlook, we will pursue those opportunities and growth in a cautious
Bz EBERATAEEEHNEL - TERME manner and with proper attention to risk. Upholding high corporate
SRERFHEIG R AT SR © governance and risk management standards remains central to our
corporate culture and is an important part of shaping our business for
sustainable growth.
5E AANBUBRARUESELZEESR Finally, | would like to thank my fellow directors for their valuable
Bl TERRESEHERBEIEBE—FZF contribution and extend, on behalf of the Board, our appreciation to
FEE S UREFPERE Z THERRHE ° all of our colleagues for their hard work and dedication over the past
year, and also our appreciation of the support from our customers and
shareholders.
Ex David Shou-Yeh Wong
EFE Chairman
B 2014FE3 526H Hong Kong, 26 March 2014
“hina Morning Post - ing , "mull'l(_hi:a:;
Fﬁi?#&iﬁ ‘tﬁ%“ 3 R\ ©
Joining in the DHL/SCMP Hong Kong Business Awards 2013 presentation are (from left to right) Mr. Arthur
Yuen, Deputy Chief Executive of Hong Kong Monetary Authority, Mr. Harold Wong, Managing Director
and Chief Executive of Dah Sing Banking Group Limited / Group General Manager of Dah Sing Financial
Holdings Limited and recipient of the “Executive Award” and Mr. David S. Y. Wong, Chairman of Dah
Sing Financial Group.
AFRITEEAR AR | 201355 I
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Our financial results for 2013 were satisfactory, with a profit
attributable to shareholders increasing by 18.6% to HK$1,756 million,
a record for our Group, producing a return of 10.8% on average
shareholders’ funds. Of particular encouragement was the operating
profit after impairment losses, which increased by 45% to HK$1,532
million, reflecting the continued improvement in the core earnings of
the banking businesses that we own and operate.

An important management objective is to achieve a satisfactory
return on capital in the long-term, whilst maintaining strong capital
and liquidity ratios as we grow our core banking businesses. In 2011,
when the Group embarked on a new strategy after the change of
management, the return on average shareholders’ funds was 8.9%,
which has since improved to 10.3% in 2012 and 10.8% in 2018.
We have therefore made progress towards achieving the goal of
improving return on capital in the last few years, and management is
taking steps to strive to maintain this performance in the future.

While prospects for 2014 indicate a slowdown in the rate of increase
in the return on our enlarged equity base, we continue to see
opportunities in those areas of our core banking businesses that have
performed well for the Group over the past 12-18 months.

The basic banking business is easy to understand but difficult to
execute well. Our business model is simple: we take deposits, paying
an acceptable interest rate, deploy those deposits in a diversified
portfolio of loans and assets at a higher return, earn fee income in
the process of serving our customers, and manage our risks and
costs prudently at all times. Indeed, these banking tenets are the
foundations of our business strategy.

Despite the intense competition in the markets in which we operate,
we are pleased to report an encouraging performance in our key profit
drivers, including the following:

° Net interest income was up by 27% from HK$2,204 million to
HK$2,797 million due to a combination of growth in volumes and
improvement in net interest margin (“NIM”)

o Net fee and commission income increased by 32%
from HK$531 million to HK$702 million driven largely by
improvements in wealth management, bancassurance and
treasury related businesses, as well as general banking fees.

I DAH SING BANKING GROUP LIMITED | ANNUAL REPORT 2013
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. NIM was up from 1.54% to 1.79% during the year, driven largely
by lower deposit costs, resulting from improved market liquidity
and a sharp focus on deposit cost management, and higher
asset yields, including Treasury business investment yields, as
well as upward repricing of our loan products in general.

Managing expenses and keeping costs under control is a key
management focus. Managing expenses well means that every
dollar we spend should be aligned with our strategy and priorities.
This ought to ensure we are spending money on the right things,
investing in the right technologies and products, and focusing on our
customers. In spite of the considerable pressure of cost increases and
the need to invest for growth in our core businesses, our operating
expenses were contained to an increase of 12%. This was moreover
outpaced by the increase of 29% in operating income from HK$2,961
million to HK$3,817 million (indicating the effects of “positive jaws”),
which helped to reduce our cost-to-income ratio from 59.5% in 2012
to 51.8% in 2013. We believe that managing expenses and resources,
if done well, should allow us to realize benefits as our business
scale grows over time without diminishing customer experiences or
increasing operational risk.

A slight blemish during the year was an increase in credit cost due
to a small number of Mainland related delinquent loans. However,
credit conditions in our core Hong Kong and Macau markets remained
benign, and in spite of the increase in loan impairment losses and
other credit provisions from HK$144 million to HK$310 million, the
impaired loan ratio stood at a healthy level of 0.40%. As banking is a
risk management business, prudent credit underwriting will continue
to be an area of important focus for the management team and our
Group.

In 2013, we changed our accounting policy relating to our holding
of self-use premises from the revaluation model to the cost model,
and the results of 2012 are restated to reflect this change. This is a
more conservative treatment from a capital perspective (reducing
our overall CAR by 51bps at the beginning of 2013), but results in
higher earnings (by HK$89 million for the year), due to the absence
of a need to depreciate the premises revaluation surplus over the
remaining period of the property leases (typically up to mid-2047),
which reduces the overall depreciation and amortization charge of the
Group. With this change, we now adopt an accounting policy that is
also appropriate for Group’s strategy in owning key self-use premises
to conduct business and serve our customers.
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Bank of Chongqing (“BOCQ”) continued to perform well with a
contribution of HK$579 million for the year, an increase of 18% over
the prior year. Subsequent to its IPO in 2013, our interest in BOCQ
was diluted to 16.95% from 20%, and we continued to account
for the earnings of BOCQ as an associate of our Group. Unlike
the businesses that we own and operate, where items relating to
revenue and expense are included in our financial statements, only
our proportionate share of net profit for BOCQ is included (as an
associate) via a one-line entry in our consolidated income statement.
However, whether or not we account for BOCQ as an associate, the
value to its shareholders (including our Group) of the earnings and
capital of BOCQ is determined by the use to which they are put and
the subsequent level of earnings produced by that usage. That value
is therefore determined by BOCQ and is not affected by the inclusion
or non-inclusion of those retained earnings in our own reported profit
for the year.

As at 31 December 2013, our total capital adequacy ratio (“CAR”)
was 14.5%, a little lower than the prior year due to the strong volume
growth and an increase in risk weighted assets by 14%, and our
CET1' was 10.4%, the same as the prior year. In absolute dollar
terms our consolidated capital base was higher by HK$1.7 billion
to HK$16.8 billion. The Group announces a rights issue on 26th
March 2014 to raise HK$1.2 billion equity from shareholders. Upon
completion, this will add about 1% to our CAR.

' Common Equity Tier 1 capital

BRI LT - BRASEEZFEETELRLE (R REES

) HE EmER e
Bank of Chongging Co., Ltd. successfully listed its H shares in Hong Kong in 2013. Shown in the picture
are Mr. David S. Y. Wong (right), Chairman of the Group and Mr. Gan Weimin (left), Chairman and Executive
Director of Bank of Chongqing Co., Ltd. at the listing ceremony.
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We continued to maintain an unvaryingly strong liquidity position, with
most of our funding from customer deposits, a liquidity ratio of 46.2%
in the year, and a loan to deposit ratio of 72.1% at the end of 2013.

When we embarked on the new medium term strategy in 2011,
management introduced a set of core values and guiding principles
for the Group, with the objective to guide and align the actions of our
people at work.

Moreover, we emphasize the qualities of energy, intelligence and
integrity in our people, and we see them as the ultimate source of our
Group’s ability to create value. We are delighted that the efforts of
our people were recognized by the market, with the following awards
among others received during the year:

. “Best Practice Award 2013 in Employee Engagement” from The
Best Practice Management Group

o “Executive Award” from the DHL/SCMP Hong Kong Business
Awards 2013

o “Asia Excellent Brand Award” from Yazhou Zhoukan

° “SME’s Best Partner Award” from The Hong Kong General
Chamber of Small and Medium Business

° “Elite Award on Commercial Banking” from Ming Pao Weekly

2013 Hong Kong Awards for Industries: Innovation and
Creativity Certificate of Merit for our Pay@Mobile credit card
mobile acceptance service
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RAFEWRSHSELFHE(RERE L& [ | want to thank all of our stakeholders — our customers, communities,
ENEERE)R20013FEMELE 2B E - HRIEXE colleagues and shareholders — for helping make 2013 a good year.
EERFBTFREEERT - EAAERTEY In particular, full credit goes to the leaders of Dah Sing Bank in Hong
BER) LRPIEERITHBEEM  EZIPIN Kong especially from our Commercial Banking, Personal Banking
SETHAEER2013FNEEEL B - A% and Treasury businesses, and BCM in Macau, who have been ably
TE R BRI R R B o supported by our support divisions, for the performance and earnings

of these businesses which contributed meaningfully to our Group’s
results in 2013.

BASTFAEBNERRRBANRE - AARRK It has been a privilege to lead the Group and serve you — our

RERNTARER R ASURRRY shareholders — as our performance has improved over the past few
years.

BRI TIAGS, Harold Tsu-Hing Wong

FHEHE Managing Director and Chief Executive

B 201453 A26H Hong Kong, 26 March 2014
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

The highlights of the Group’s financial performance for the year are

summarised in the table below:

2013 % 20124 k)
2013 2012 Variance
=7
Restated
HEE Net interest margin 1.79% 1.54%
BEET HK$ Million
BRI EE B AT Operating profit before
2 8 g A impairment losses 1,841.6 1,199.7 53.5%
MR EEEE Operating profit after
2B R impairment losses 1,531.8 1,056.0 451%
1% 3R P4 V5 ) Profit attributable to shareholders 1,756.5 1,480.4 18.6%
EFER Advances to customers 97,978 86,174 13.7%
BP1FHR Customers' deposits 129,843 117,936 10.1%
BEITRFGE Certificates of deposit issued 6,133 5,752 6.6%
GREE Total deposits 135,976 123,688 9.9%
ERITNERES Issued debt securities 775 2,713 -71.4%
BIEREDS Subordinated notes 3,762 3,979 -5.5%
BES Total assets 167,227 155,839 7.3%
BEAET Total liabilities 150,162 140,420 6.9%
f&RE & Shareholders' funds 17,050 15,403 10.7%
FR BB A Net interest income/operating income 73.3% 74.5%
FRASETUA B 2 Cost to income ratio 51.8% 59.5%
M & E R Return on average total assets 1.1% 1.0%
FHRREE S EIH Return on average shareholders' funds 10.8% 10.3%
ERCIBRESRE) HiFX Loan (excluding trade bills) to deposit
(PIBEEBEITHFHE) L= (including certificates of deposit) ratio 72.1% 69.7%

AREriRrTEEAR AR | 2013444 NS
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REVIEW OF OPERATIONS

FINANCIAL REVIEW

Business conditions in 2013 were reasonable, with modest growth
in the Hong Kong economy, and somewhat slower growth in the
Mainland economy, although with a still above estimate growth of
7.7% in GDP.

The Group reported record core profit in 2013, with profit attributable
to shareholders increasing by 18.6% to HK$1,756 million. Our core
businesses all experienced growth in volumes, and overall conditions
were fairly stable.

Growth in all core revenue lines was strong during the year.
Net interest income was up by 27%, due to a combination of
growth in volumes and improvement in net interest margin. Net
fee and commission income increased by 32% driven largely by
improvements in wealth management and bancassurance revenues,
increases in our sales of treasury products to customers, securities
services and general banking related fees. Net trading income
increased by 46%.

Operating income improved by 28.9% from HK$2,961 million to
HK$3,817 million, much ahead of the increase in operating expenses
of 12.2%.

Loan impairment losses and other credit provisions increased from
HK$144 million to HK$310 million. Credit quality remained very solid
in both our core Hong Kong and Macau markets, and the increase
in provisions was caused mainly by a small number of Mainland and
Mainland related loans.

Our associated company Bank of Chongging (“BOCQ”) continued
to perform well with a contribution of HK$579 million for the year, an
increase of 18% over the prior year. At the end of 2013, BOCQ was
successful in its IPO, and ends the year with a much stronger equity
capital base to fund its future growth. With the IPO of BOCQ in the
year causing a dilution in our interest (to 16.95% from 20%) which in
accounting terms is a deemed partial divestment, an accounting loss
of HK$57 million is recognized from such dilution (given the setting of
the IPO price at a slight discount to net asset value).
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FR EHEE—ZRINTFTEFHRRIBIEFEENGEE We experienced improvement in a number of key financial

& performance indicators during the year:

o FRFEEMR1.54% FAZE179% =8 . Net interest margin (“NIM”) was up from 1.54% to 1.79%
BRRMERBMERERAEERTF during the year, driven largely by lower deposit costs, resulting
AR HSFEFRARR LD RS ZE from improved market liquidity and a sharp focus on deposit
ERZR(BREFEEBE Z2RERNFZR) cost management, and higher asset yields, including Treasury
UEAREEHEREREER TEFHTEE business investment yields, as well as upward repricing of our
FFrEg - loan products in general.

. AEAREHREH 10.3% 1L HNZE 10.8% ° . ROE was up from 10.3% to 10.8%.

. RN A L R 7 59.5% J5 ) 2= 51.8% © . Cost-to-income ratio was down from 59.5% to 51.8%.

FRN - AEEERFEERZYWESHBER & During the year, we changed our accounting policy relating to our

EBEEANAKAER - WAEY012FFE 2 holding of self-use premises from the revaluation model to the cost

EENRMBEAEE - pEAMS - WH—ER model, and the results of 2012 are restated to reflect this change.

AREMEIEE  BERRAEBEARYESE This is a more conservative treatment from a capital perspective, but

BB EREFIRIAR(—RZE2047FFF) results in higher earnings, due to the absence of a need to depreciate

TEHITE MR B 2T E REE L - BFE the premises revaluation surplus over the remaining period of the

It AN o property leases (typically up to mid-2047), which reduces the overall

depreciation and amortization charge of the Group.

AREBEELMEE,6701EHEIT » B2012 F1H N Total assets of the Group reached HK$167 billion, an increase of 7.3%
7.3% > 2013F12 A31 8 KRELA171E over 2012. Shareholders’ funds as of 31 December 2013 stood at
BIT - 2012 F4E110.7% © HK$17.1 billion, up by 10.7% on 2012.
AREFENREDRERMNEEEEMN14% - As at 31 December 2013, Dah Sing Bank’s consolidated total capital
RFIRITR2013F 12 A31 HZ BEEAREE adequacy ratio was 14.5%, a little lower than the prior year due to
714.5%  REFEM TR mMEBRE—RE strong volume growth and an increase in risk weighted assets by
K7 EEAE10.4% - BEFHA - 14%, and our CET1 was 10.4%, the same as the prior year.

2013 F AAEEEITEEES 2011 FIRAL 2013 was the second full financial year in which we implemented the
FHIKIE 2 B2 A RFE - RIS ZEBME TN medium term strategy adopted by the Board in 2011, with a focus
BRNMEEABREE  ZOER B - R on profitability and balance sheet management, core products,
=g - ZERRMEIE - AR R EEEAR - LA customers, service quality, credit risk management, cost control and
EBRTAREEETZXZBZOEBIN BEAENR overall efficiency, and the development of our Mainland China and
RIS o REBFUNIBEMFEEITHED cross-border businesses, in addition to our core Hong Kong hub. We
KRR BRERERMBRERE—PREREE are very encouraged by the results of the strategy implementation in
RERRI SN o HRREBIEFEEE - the past two years, both in financial performance and the overall work

done to further improve our prospects in the medium term.
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REVIEW OF OPERATIONS

HIGHLIGHT OF BUSINESS PERFORMANCE
Personal Banking

Our Personal Banking business, serving the consumer finance,
vehicle finance, retail banking, VIP banking and private banking
market segments of Hong Kong, achieved another year of strong and
encouraging growth in operating income, and a very strong increase
in net profit, in 2013. Operating expenses were well controlled
and grew at a much slower pace in the year. Despite the much
higher loan impairment provision, mainly driven by the fast growing
unsecured consumer lending, charged in the year, operating profit
after impairment losses of our Personal Banking business increased
by 60% when compared with 2012, which is truly remarkable, and an
extremely positive development.

Loan growth in the year was strong, mainly driven by the growth
in unsecured personal loans and also residential mortgage loans.
Customer deposit balance, with the strong effort to manage down
deposit cost, grew at a much lower rate. With the continuing
improvement in loan yields and lowering in fixed deposit cost
especially during of the first half of 2013, net interest income
generated by our Personal Banking business increased by 16.5%,
which is an important factor in boosting Personal Banking’s operating
income and also the Group’s net interest margin in 2013.

The growth in non-interest income, at 30%, was very impressive,
and reflects our focus on growing fee and commission income,
and customer base. The growth was driven mostly by the wealth
management activities including unit trust sales, securities brokerage,
and bancassurance sales and distribution. During the year, Personal
Banking further strengthened the VIP Banking servicing platform
with 3 more VIP centres set up, enriched product and service offers,
and expanded our wealth management team including relationship
managers at branches and investment & insurance specialists.

In the year, we continued the effort on expanding and upgrading our
retail securities centres in our branch network, and we had a total
of 34 retail securities centres as of the end of 2013. These provide
more convenience to our retail customers in trading local stocks,
and allow us to offer value-added services to customers and also
capture higher transaction volume. Our mobile securities trading
“Easy Trade” platform was extended to Android mobile applications
during the year. We are the first bank in HK running with a native app
on the mobile trading platform, providing customers with fast, simple
and secure trading services via mobile devices. We are also very
encouraged by the Metro Broadcast’s recognition of our effort, with
the “Excellent Brand of Mobile Securities Services, Banking Service —
Hong Kong Leaders’ Choice” awarded to us.
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¥BRFALDE @ HIGHLIGHT OF BUSINESS PERFORMANCE (continued)

B ASRAT (a0 Personal Banking (Continued)
AEERAFERGERZEAERER  BAE We actively promoted our personal loan product during the year,
BESEMAEMEE I EAEBREMNEAAER with TV advertising and other promotion activities to enable a better
EMSHMEERA  RERARFHOFE market awareness of our personal loan offering including competitive
HARR J2 E30EE - 2013 A2 G B EVSALRL - interest rates, tenor and loan amount. The marketing campaign in
BEHMEBERT MG AENTERNR - BEE 2013 was effective in generating the desired impacts including new
EEAEE S8R TIMAERIRELE —FE business, and also good market recognition, with the Metro Broadcast
TR MAR ] BRER © award to us as the “Excellent Brand of Bank Personal Loan — Hong

Kong Leaders’ Choice”.

HESERFNERAFRMS  AEBESREHRE Against the highly competitive credit card market, we continued to be
BERRRELER - KEBR2013F ¥4 very active in promoting our credit card services and products. We
HHE T EBRDHEHEERE - EBFRD launched the innovative Pay@Mobile service, a mobile point-of-sale
WHFEE  ZBEFTREABPREHFIOEH service in Hong Kong during the first half of 2013. This new service
KRB F A E - ABARIETERR 28 provides merchants with brand-new credit card mobile acceptance
BEHERDTFAESBEBRRE AEBMRAR solution accepting both chip and magnetic strip credit cards, and
Pay@Mobile k75 5 T E B 42T g M 2013F % is the first mobile platform in Hong Kong to receive international
THEER]AEEEFENEBHRIT Square 8 certifications. We are very pleased that our Pay@Mobile service had
B IEEARRBYRT A RIE - RAFE - been awarded with the “Certificate of Merit, 2013 HK Awards for
AEBZEHRESEELRKNLESE—TIR Industries — Innovation and Creativity” by the Hong Kong General
[F - EEEEREE [ 52013 F 5 fEPayPass Chamber of Commerce, and also the “Best Credit Card Mobile
R&T# | 4218 & VISA 353 [ Challengers’ League Acceptance Solution” of IT Square by Sing Tao Daily. During the
Highest Payment Volume 2013 R4 | o year, our card business development and achievement were further

recognized, with the awarded as “The Best PayPass Card Program
in 2013 in Hong Kong” by MasterCard, and the “Challengers’ League
Highest Payment Volume Silver Prize 2013” by VISA.

BREFRNEAANRTEENERBREB AL Despite the much higher amount of the loan impairment charges of
EEREHREEELZFFHIES - féf%’x#ﬂﬂ&;\ our Personal Banking lending in the year, the asset quality of our retail
BERIBAREEEIFEREEE ZKFE - HY lending portfolio remained benign, with loan delinquency rate and
FRERBRANERBEEER T ZEHRARIMRTEL actual loan loss rate continuing at relatively low levels. The relatively
WILAEBERERIFERNNNB AR ZET K2 material increase in the loan impairment charges was mainly caused
HEERMEG v E—PIRTER  BEALAE by the continued increase in the balance of unsecured personal
NEREISFNBWRAEN - REEERRE loans of Dah Sing Bank, and the steady and further expansion of
TRIENENEEEH R IES ERE - the consumer loan portfolio of our consumer finance subsidiary,

OK Finance. These higher unsecured personal loan balances had
contributed to the higher net interest income, and at the same time,
a higher level of collective impairment provision against such higher
credit risk loans had to be made.
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REVIEW OF OPERATIONS

HIGHLIGHT OF BUSINESS PERFORMANCE (continued)
Personal Banking (Continued)

OK Finance was launched at the end of 2011, targeting at the Hong
Kong consumer finance segment not sufficiently penetrated by our
own retail banking operation. After building up its foundation and
going through its start-up phase during the past two years, we expect
its contribution will become more meaningful in the coming years.

As of the end of 2013, our branch network includes 45 retail branches
in Hong Kong under the name of Dah Sing Bank (“DSB”), of which
19 have VIP centres, and 34 are offering retail securities centres for
retail customers’ securities trading. Another 4 branches operate under
the brand of OK Finance, providing consumer finance service to
customers.

Commercial Banking

Commercial Banking, which includes trade finance, commercial
lending, syndicated lending, equipment finance businesses, reported
solid loan and deposit growth, and significantly higher net profit when
compared to 2012. The stronger performance was driven mainly by
significantly higher operating income. Loan impairment provision in
the year was recorded as a charge, relative to a net write-back in loan
impairment provisions in 2012, but at a healthy level.

Net interest income was up by 27%, driven by higher loan and trade
bills balance, improvement in asset yields and reduction in the cost
of deposits in the year. The growth in non-interest income by 61%
was particularly strong, and was mainly driven by higher customer
transaction volumes, and the higher income from the provision of
treasury products and services to our commercial customers. Asset
quality remained benign in general, with low overdue and impaired
loan ratios.

Overall loan balance under Commercial Banking businesses,
including trade finance, trade bills and commercial loans for use
outside Hong Kong, but excluding commercial banking loans booked
by our subsidiaries in Macau and China, was up 13.3% relative to
2012, with cross-border trade finance (mainly through trade bills),
local wholesale and retail trade commercial lending, and property
lending being the main growth drivers. We continued to be active in
providing cross-border RMB trade finance lending to Hong Kong and
PRC enterprises.
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¥ REEE @ HIGHLIGHT OF BUSINESS PERFORMANCE (continued)
BERIT Commercial Banking (Continued)

20134 - WERITEBEBET TN FEEF During 2013, Commercial Banking business continued to focus on
NEFE(FRNEED  REREEESIEERS supporting small and medium enterprises (“SME”) in Hong Kong,
FRPFW2013FRHBEH/NEEBE LBRE S including our sole sponsorship for the World SME Summit held by
BEP NS EENERFHBERF/NDESE The Hong Kong General Chamber of Small and Medium Business
WE e AEBENMRIEEIRERTENRES (“HKGCSMB”) during the 2013 World SME Expo organized annually
Hi A HipHEE(REatgaghashE by the Hong Kong Trade Development Council. We were also the
BREEee) ARABHNEEIEERENAEB S platinum sponsor for the Hong Kong Award for Industries led by
EBE AEBEEXBEBRIBESFR ISR the Director-General of Trade and Industry Department and co-
Mz /R EEREE - RFER - AEEKDD organized by 6 other major trade associations in Hong Kong
FHA A a148 +3R17 245 (DS-Direct) ° N5 B AT including the Hong Kong General Chamber of Commerce and The
BN AEETEBEHRNEERGEIFEERE > IR Chinese Manufacturers’ Association of Hong Kong. We continued
2013 FHERNFANMELMELHE - KHIRTT to support the Hong Kong Mortgage Corporation for the enhanced
SR TN B AR B S0 M 5 B on B BRI SR E R B version of the SME Financing Guarantee Scheme. During the year,
NI e R [ PN ERERERE] % we successfully upgraded our corporate internet banking system
% URBAEBAEEBRNCEMTENE S (DS-Direct). Our continuing dedication to serve and support the
NEFRAERERE growth of SMEs in Hong Kong, and further development made in

the year were recognized in 2013, and DSB was awarded the “Asia
Excellence Brand Award” from Yazhou Zhoukan and the “Best SME’s
Partner Award” from the HKGCSMB for our dedication and focus on
serving SMEs in Hong Kong

BMEFER Treasury
BRERHEEKELANREMEER NEE Our Treasury division recorded much stronger net interest income
B & R F A RFEF BUA K IEF B UL A 815 and non-interest income in the year, and therefore much higher
FRYMIER  WAFE2012F ML - Kig L profitability when compared with 2012, despite a higher loss incurred
Tt o on the disposal of investment in debt securities.
BEXBBHEBETE E&QEEF%@JFEMZ% Aat Conditions in global investment and money markets were broadly
EZ PR BEMRE RS - BRAERER stable in 2013, although a higher volatility in interest rates and
MSERERHBEERES - AmEETFERER debt markets was experienced around mid-year when the US Fed
BRBRENTRKREPRAFEOFE  E2IK signalled a change in its forward-looking guidance relating to the
Y E R EETISRNR 2013 F ABIEE - A gradual reduction in bond purchases under its quantitative easing
BEMAARFRNREETE - BT A&EH program, and the markets’ concern on the pace of the change in the
NP EERHRERFBESCHNIBEENEM US monetary policy and impact on the medium to long-term interest
LAE&*H&Z“I&Eﬁ@(%HEﬁE P ETRENE rates. Nevertheless, overall market conditions during the year were
EERFIERER o generally stable. Against this backdrop, our Treasury took action to

reposition the investment and deployment of surplus funds to achieve
improved yields and a better asset allocation, balancing liquidity,
credit and interest rate risks.
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HIGHLIGHT OF BUSINESS PERFORMANCE (continued)
Treasury (Continued)

All major activities of our Treasury business, including the investment
book, money market business, trading, marketing and sales,
outperformed the prior year, bringing to the Group higher investment
and trading income.

The close collaboration with our Commercial Banking division in
serving our commercial customers and meeting customers’ need on
treasury products and services brought to our Treasury division higher
fee and trading income.

As part of our efforts to rebalance our investment portfolio, we
continued to make securities disposals in the year, and realized a
higher loss on disposal, which also reduced risk. With the lowering
in such risk exposure by the end of the year, we considered it
appropriate at 2013 year-end to write-back HK$25 million of the
collective impairment provision made against the higher risk securities
investments.

Banco Comercial de Macau

Banco Comercial de Macau (“BCM”), operating in Macau, provides a
comprehensive range of commercial and retail banking products and
services to customers in Macau. As of the end of 2013, BCM operated
a total of 14 branches in Macau.

BCM'’s loans and deposits grew 18% and 14% respectively relative
to the end of 2012. Loan growth was driven mainly by mortgage loan
and commercial loan increases, while trade finance and consumer
finances also recorded solid growth.

On the back of the stronger asset growth and improvement in loan
yields, and tighter control of deposit cost, BCM recorded a very
significant increase in net interest income at 36%, Together with
stronger fee and commission income, BCM’s operating income
increased by 32% when compared with 2012.

Due to the higher loan balance, a higher collective impairment
provision was charged in the year. Nevertheless, BCM’s 2013 net
profit, measured on Macau local book basis, was up by 54% on 2012.
Adjusting for the amortisation of intangible assets (recognised at the
initial acquisition of BCM) and some Group level adjustments, the
2013 profit of BCM recognised in our Group level financial reporting
was 51% higher than 2012.
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HIGHLIGHT OF BUSINESS PERFORMANCE (continued)
Dah Sing Bank (China)

Dah Sing Bank (China) Limited (“DSB China”) is a wholly owned
subsidiary of Dah Sing Bank and was locally incorporated in China in
2008.

DSB China achieved another year of strong growth in both loans
and deposits, recorded higher net interest income and non-
interest income, and further expanded its customer portfolio of
both commercial, SME and equipment finance, and retail banking
businesses in 2013.

DSB China now operates in 6 major cities in China, with a network
comprising the Shenzhen headquarters, and branches in Shanghai,
Nanchang, Zhenjiang, Guangzhou (with a sub-branch in Foshan),
and a sub-branch in Shenzhen, offering a variety of commercial and
retail banking lending, deposits and related banking services to our
customers in China.

Bank of Chongging

Bank of Chongging (“BOCQ”) is the leading city commercial bank
in Chongqing. Chonggqing is the largest city in Western China with
a population of over 32 million people, and is one of the 4 leading
municipalities in China reporting directly to Beijing. BOCQ operates a
branch network of close to 120 branches and sub-branches, including
branches and sub-branches in Chengdu, Guiyang and Xian.

The most important achievement of BOCQ in the year was its H-share
initial public offering (“IPO”) successfully completed in November
2013, raising a total of HK$4.1 billion new equity, which is very helpful
in boosting its capital base and also its capital adequacy ratio, and
in supporting its business development and growth in the near to
medium term.

BOCQ’s business performance and financial results in 2013 were
highly robust and strong, as reflected in its net profit increase at 21%,
growth in total assets by 32%, loan to deposit ratio at 60.8%, non-
performing loan ratio at 0.39%, cost to income ratio at 32.4%, and
21.4% ROE.
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HIGHLIGHT OF BUSINESS PERFORMANCE (continued)
Bank of Chongging (Continued)

With the completion of BOCQ’s IPO, our interest in BOCQ dropped to
16.95% in November 2013. Our share of BOCQ net profit continued to
be recognized on equity accounting basis before and after the dilution
of our shareholding, and the total amount of the share of BOCQ net
profit increased from HK$491 million in 2012 to HK$579 million, an
increase of 18%.

The dilution of our interest in BOCQ, in accounting terms, is a deemed
partial divestment. As the BOCQ IPO price was set at a slight discount
to its net asset value, an accounting loss of HK$57 million on the
dilution of our interest was recognized in our 2013 consolidated
results.

RISK MANAGEMENT

During the year and on the back of our preparation in 2012, we
enhanced our risk governance and control framework, including
development of updated risk strategy, risk appetite statement and
stress testing process. On credit risk management, we upgraded our
credit approval and monitoring process especially on the commercial
banking credit and transaction monitoring. We also implemented
workflow improvement on certain loan approval and credit processing
using a new loan origination system to improve efficiency and also
effectiveness.

BEXRRBEE CAPITAL AND LIQUIDITY
20134 20124
BE® EER
WENERE  HE &5
2013 2012
Basel Basel
RITER Banking Business Il basis Il basis
MEBERTT 2 B AR (LB BB A Capital base of banking subsidiaries
—R12H31H (HK$ million) — at 31 December
— L RARE R — Common Equity Tier 1 12,069 TEAN.A.
—— %0 - Tier 1/Core 12,069 10,508
— & Hhn - Tier 2/Supplementary 4,714 4,563
R & 2 B ARRETE 2R Total capital base after deductions 16,783 15,071
BAARFT R R Capital adequacy ratio*
— ERARE R - Common Equity Tier 1 10.4% TEAN.A.
—— %0 — Tier 1/Core 10.4% 10.4%
— BB - Total/Overall 14.5% 14.9%
MEEELLE (FEF) Liquidity ratio (average for the year) 46.2% 50.1%
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EXRRBEE @ CAPITAL AND LIQUIDITY (continued)

* 2013F 12 A31 B KX 2012F 12 A31 HZE A3 * The capital adequacy ratio as at 31 December 2013 and 31 December
R RTIRFBITNGEA MR (B IERF R 2012 represents the consolidated position of DSB (covering BCM and
TRRFHRH) RO AL ECGRTTE(EAR) RAD DSB China) computed on Basel Ill and Basel Il basis respectively with
KB ZERR 17 0E 11 55 R BRI T 1| AT E reference to the Banking (Capital) Rules. This consolidated capital
HFALEE - ZEAR R ENGTEE S EEM adequacy ratio takes into account market risk and operational risk. The
iﬁﬂ S ARIERR - R 2012F 12 A31 B ZER capital base as at 31 December 2012 has been restated to reflect the

DEEY - RBRITEKAEROSHBERN change in the accounting policy for premises to the cost basis.

AEBMRITEBRNBEMFHIFERNELRT The Group’s banking business maintained healthy capital adequacy

BHER  RERAEERNIBTIERSER  ITHET ratios in the past two years, whilst the Group pursued its growth

EERBRINOERNENELNE - BLHEER strategy and implemented changes to comply with the transition

AR EIERBEMALERTCRITE (BEAR)HED arrangement prescribed by the amended Banking (Capital) Rules

FIREMNBREL  BERAEN2013F1 A1 published by the Hong Kong Monetary Authority for implementing the

B#EERK - Basel Il capital standards, which took effect starting from 1 January

2013.

R2013FFK - BEAFOTR - KFETH After the end of 2013, and taking advantage of the favourable market

2014 %1 ARET2B2 T 5 ABELNFEER conditions, DSB issued a new Basel lll compliant Tier 2 subordinated

BTN R SR EER - AR BEEARE debt at US$225 million in late January 2014 to strengthen its overall

T o capital base.

BERFBITOEIKTERREERTE  BIHE Whilst DSB’s capital ratios are above regulatory requirements, a

WEARER T AIRTTEBRMEBEFIEME - 2™ stronger capital base will better position our Banking Group to capture

BHRNSEEREE o 1t BEBEFEERR the various growth opportunities present in the market. Also, under

FHZEH  ERARBF  BEBBRTEIER the new Basel lll regime, regulatory capital requirements both in

2EHIT FEREHMNESERERBES Hong Kong and globally are likely to continue to rise in the next few

Fte AR LEREE - BFIEE - BREAEEZE years, as the requirements are fully phased in. For these reasons, we

REWR REMZHREEHN At - REEE believe it is beneficial to shareholders in the long term to strengthen

R2014F3 26 HE M LAY ?7&?’7121 BT e our capital base and we therefore announced on 26 March 2014 rights

HPARIE - BEIREARER - SHKRERA issue which will raise approximately HK$1.2 billion. We believe that it

oot N EBERA Hqiy@iﬁ%%{iﬁjﬁ%iﬁ is beneficial to shareholders in the long term to strengthen the capital

Fres © base now. The new equity capital raising exercise is designed to be

sufficient for sustainable growth in the coming years

TERTMZRBEEMRS  BRERSRENTE The Group continued to maintain throughout the year a very high
= L/(&hﬁ HAEKREMRDEERZNE liquidity ratio backed by a strong pool of liquid assets including cash
1% FE o RNEBRBFRNESHESIEFTERZR and placements with banks, and diversified marketable securities held
B)EEL X o for investment and liquidity purposes.
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HUMAN RESOURCES

The Group adopted its new medium term strategy and a set of clearly
defined guiding principles and values in 2011. During the past two
years, a series of corporate value building training and programs
to deepen staff members’ understanding of our mission and vision,
guiding principles and values were conducted. These helped foster
a stronger organization culture, with the emphasis on customer
commitment, service quality and operational excellence. To support
the Group’s commitment in enhancing staff’s competence and
professionalism, we continued to invest in staff training, and had
enhanced our programs during 2013.

We continued our work to improve the caring and trust culture
throughout the organization. Our staff social club continued to
promote staff and family well-being, and organised different social
and sports activities to help promote wellness, affinity, friendship,
health and community services. The Group continues receiving the
“10+ years Caring Company” award from the Hong Kong Council of
Social Service, which is a recognition of the Group’s commitment in
promoting corporate social responsibility.

In 2013, the Group was presented with the “Best Practice Award
2013 - Employee Engagement” by the Best Practice Management
Group, a significant recognition of the Group’s effort and progress
in human capital practices since the launch of the Medium Term
Strategy. Organization-wide employee engagement initiatives
were implemented focusing on increasing staff engagement and
communication, employee empowerment, clear performance
expectations and emphasis on the Group’s guiding principles and
values. Employees have a better understanding of the business
direction and ways to contribute to the business goals, at the same
time, an engaging work environment is built where employees are able
to translate corporate values into behaviour at work. The initiatives
do not only have a positive impact on the key business metrics but
also an increased staff ownership. This mutual commitment with staff,
as an integral part of the Group’s values, helps to contribute to the
sustainable growth and development of the Group.

To cope with business growth covering the Hong Kong, Macau and
China markets, and the increasing demand for human resources
to strengthen our capabilities in both business units and support
functions, the Group’s headcount further increased in 2013, with the
total number of employees of our Group increasing from 2,254 at the
end of 2012 to 2,387 at the end of 2013.
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EEERRIRESR CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRINCIPLES AND
PRACTICES
AN EESNEEEBERNREBRFZLESE The Board of Directors (“Board”) and the Management of the
o WEREBEEEBE  BHCEASE XL RE S Company are committed to the maintenance of good corporate
WEEEOLEEE - ARFEERLETEE governance, which is essential for delivering sustainable value,
BMARSHAERATES FmHEA (T MR ) enhancing a culture of business integrity and maintaining investor
Misk14 2 EEHFE)) ([¥EEEsra ) E confidence. The Company has applied the principles and complied
BRI SETAMIERETEZRESR (W with all code provisions with the exception of code provisions A.4.1,
WA) - ETIABEBERE PRGN AL A.4.2 and A.6.7 as explained in the following relevant paragraphs,
A42 R AB.TERIN o AR THiE R TR BB 8% and, where applicable, certain recommended best practices of the
142 ZXKMEBE - WA RRFNITZEFRIFT Corporate Governance Code (the “Code”) under Appendix 14 of the
R Z BN Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange

of Hong Kong Limited (“Listing Rules”). This Corporate Governance
Report has been prepared in accordance with the requirements
set out in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules, and explains how the
Company applies the principles of the Code.

() ESZEFXRS5TH (I CODE FOR SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS BY
DIRECTORS
RAREERM—EBITHIE B GRFKRMER LT The Company has adopted its code of conduct for directors’
AIFF 810 L T ITAEZE S HITHEALET FHEE securities dealing (“Directors’ Dealing Code”) on terms no less
SFRIY ([HE%ESFA| ) IS THESFEITEER exacting than the prevailing required standard set out in the Model
SNEFEAERGTAIEZERZTA]) - &£ Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers under
MAEESIERREEERE  BEDERNEHE Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules. Following specific enquiry, the
FE YO ETEETRNARARIZEERX ST Directors of the Company confirmed that they have complied with
8l the required standard set out in the Model Code and the Directors’

Dealing Code throughout the year.

m =E=8 () BOARD OF DIRECTORS

=g The Board

EESHEEERELEARNR - MEEEKR K The Board is responsible for the leadership and control of the
HERE -t EZeNBEERAARAR Company so as to promote its success and continued growth.
FZEBEE  APEEREESHEGIE -EF The Board is also responsible for ensuring that the Company has
HERERAERRITEZEET  WAKERZ sound systems of risk management, internal control and regulatory
FHIEREEAE - EF B R/ANAAHIE HEBHE compliance. The Directors, collectively and individually, have a duty to
EEE WASERAATEEEETXEEEZ act in good faith, and to take decisions objectively in the interests of
ZIEM © the Group. The Board sets the business objectives for the Company,

and monitors the execution of those objectives by the Management of
the Company.
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(I)  BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)
Board Composition

The Board comprises 9 Directors, namely Messrs. David Shou-Yeh
Wong (Chairman), Hon-Hing Wong (Derek Wong) (Vice Chairman),
Harold Tsu-Hing Wong (Managing Director and Chief Executive) and
Gary Pak-Ling Wang as Executive Directors, Mr. Shoji Hirai as Non-
Executive Director, and Messrs. Robert Tsai-To Sze, Andrew Kwan-
Yuen Leung, Seng-Lee Chan and Yuen-Tin Ng as Independent Non-
Executive Directors (“INEDs”). There is a strong independent element
on the Board, to ensure the independence and objectivity of the
Board’s decision-making process as well as the thoroughness and
impartiality of the Board’s oversight of the Management.

The Board possesses appropriate experience, competencies and
personal qualities to discharge its responsibilities adequately
and effectively. In addition, the Board collectively has adequate
knowledge and expertise relevant to the business activities of the
Company in order to ensure effective governance and oversight. Brief
biographical particulars of the Directors, together with information
relating to the relationship among them, are set out on pages 6 to
9. The Company has maintained on the websites of Dah Sing Bank
and Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited an updated list
of its Directors identifying their roles and functions and whether
they are INEDs. INEDs are also identified as such in all corporate
communications that disclose the names of the Company’s Directors.

The independence of the INEDs has been assessed in accordance
with the guidelines set out in Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.
Following such assessment, the Board considers all the INEDs to be
independent. Further, the Company has also received from each of
the INEDs an annual confirmation of his independence.

The Company issues appointment letters to each of the Non-
Executive Directors (including INEDs), setting out the terms and
conditions of their appointment.
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HEEECSZN2013FRERAFRE ([KREE

() BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)
Board Meetings and Directors’ Attendance

Board meetings are held at least four times each year at
approximately quarterly intervals, and additional board meetings
are held as necessary. Details of Directors’ attendance at the Board

FRE ) ZFHBIHRTE meetings and the annual general meeting (the “AGM”) in 2013 are set
out in the following table:
B=E
EZE83 BEXE
Board meetings AGM
2013 FRBHEBRAREY Total number of meeting(s) held in 2013 7 1
BUHBTEE Independent Non-Executive Directors
sEMR Robert Tsai-To Sze 7/7 1
REE Andrew Kwan-Yuen Leung 5/7 0
FeR 35 71 Seng-Lee Chan 7/7 1
RIRH Yuen-Tin Ng 7/7 1
HHITEE Non-Executive Directors
FHER Shoji Hirai 3/3  TEMAN/A
(R2013F 8 A 14 AIEZ(F) (appointed on 14 August 2013)
IR Kazutake Kobayashi 2/4 0
(R2013F8A 14 HR(F) (resigned on 14 August 2013)
HITEE Executive Directors
FrE David Shou-Yeh Wong 7/7 1
%M Hon-Hing Wong (Derek Wong) 7/7 1
FHHE Harold Tsu-Hing Wong 7/7 1
Fia%E Gary Pak-Ling Wang 7/7 1

THARZEZE SR TURD14RTELEHA
NEFEEEARELILE - EBMAESES
& MELAREEM - BEFAETIRTX
FIAERARAAARMERDESRIINESS
EHEHERELHANER - ARAMEXRFHEER
BNERFESEREZTZESz WL E
ZEGHRLBUEEMNESREAEBANREL
A EREAHRER] -

BREREFFEIN  TETERUTESERE
ZERT  BRIFNTER(BEBUIFNTE
F)EH  UNEBERTEEAFEMILH®H
MARBZEH °
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Notice of at least 14 days is given of regular Board meetings to give
all Directors an opportunity to attend. For all other Board meetings,
reasonable notice is given in advance. Directors may submit to the
Company Secretary, in writing, and at least seven days in advance,
matters that they would like to include in the agenda for regular
Board meetings. Minutes of the Board and committees of the Board
are kept by the Company Secretary or the secretary of the relevant
committees, and are open for inspection at any reasonable time on
reasonable notice by any Director.

Other than regular Board meetings, the Chairman also meets with
the Non-Executive Directors (including INEDs), without the presence
of the Executive Directors, to facilitate open and frank discussion on
issues relating to the Company.



m E=EEgW
EE2SRREESHER®m

RIEMEEATAISFANEAG. 7T - B IEH
TEFRAMIENTEEELERERS - XA
Al BN TEFREE R ERIERITES N
—fE5e 4 (FR2013F 8 B 14 HEHT) HER IR Efth
EBMAE L FEARRRNR2013F5 A28 HEITH)
REBEFRE o

ERTRNEEBAT  ERREAEBERERSRE
VEXER  HBERBARRXN - WESER
RHERBEUBR  BELABEBRMEARME
HITHARE - ZFEERNSEIERE - AREMW
EXTHREBARNRENEREZRBABEZER
B HEERRAREXN - ARFEREE
EBE BB ERFDIRRE

FTBEZTEBENERIES  AREERT
B ERREAE FHBREER - RIECEES
TFRAIFANRXA4248E - BRES (RIEAET
THNES) LT =FEHAERT - REARQ
RS ERRAR - ERHLEEARTET -
RETRIEEABBATNFHEEN - E5 S
REBRFEEBCEHAETHEAEERESR
BMEEEHEMNEEE #MEARLRERHR
ITRHAZERG R o

DEEREE
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

(I)  BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)
Board Meetings and Directors’ Attendance (Continued)

Pursuant to code provision A.6.7 of the Code, independent non-
executive directors and other non-executive directors should attend
general meetings. Mr. Andrew Kwan-Yuen Leung, an Independent
Non-Executive Director and Mr. Kazutake Kobayashi, a Non-
Executive Director who resigned on 14 August 2013, were unable to
attend the last Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 28
May 2013 due to other engagement at the relevant time.

Directors may, upon reasonable request, seek independent
professional advice in appropriate circumstances, at the Company’s
expense. In circumstances where Directors believe that independent
advice is needed, they should approach the Company Secretary or
the Chief Executive in the first instance with their request. No such
request will be unreasonably denied, and the Company Secretary
or the Chief Executive will endeavor to identify and engage an
appropriate professional adviser at the expense of the Company. The
Company maintains appropriate insurance cover in respect of legal
action against its Directors.

A director appointed to fill a casual vacancy shall be subject to
election by shareholders at the first general meeting after his/her
appointment. Pursuant to code provision A.4.2 of the Code, every
director, including those appointed for a specific term, should be
subject to retirement by rotation at least once every three years.
Under the Company’s Articles of Association, the managing director
shall not be subject to retirement by rotation or taken into account in
determining the number of directors to retire. The Board considers
that the exemption of the managing director from such retirement
by rotation provisions would provide the Group with knowledgeable
and consistent leadership and allow more effective planning and
execution of long-term business strategy.
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(I)  BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)
Board Meetings and Directors’ Attendance (Continued)

The Board has delegated the day-to-day responsibility of running
the Group to the executive management, and has delegated
responsibility for certain matters to a number of committees, which
are described more fully in the following sections. There are a number
of matters which require the deliberation of the full Board, and may
not be delegated to the committees of the Board or the executive
management. These reserved matters include:

Transactions that a substantial shareholder or a director has a
conflict of interest;

Material acquisitions or disposals at an amount that exceeds
10% of the lower of the Company’s net asset value or market
capitalization at the relevant time;

Material investments or disposals of investments (except for
normal investment or dealing in securities in the ordinary course
of deploying the surplus funds or investment funds of the
Group);

Any material change in the nature of the Group’s business;

* Appointment of new directors;

Approval of relevant policies; and

Approval of annual budget.

Induction and Training for Directors

A newly appointed Director is provided with materials relevant to
the Company and briefed by the Management. The Company also
organized continuous professional development and training to its
Directors to ensure that they are fully aware of their responsibilities
under the applicable laws, rules and regulations.
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(1) BOARD OF DIRECTORS (Continued)

Induction and Training for Directors (Continued)

the Company during the year:

AN NE
E/ﬁ#&%

The Directors received trainings on the following areas arranged by

IR
Training Areas
TEER L2 %0/
EZERAER TABZERER =i
Corporate Developments
Governance/  in Mainland Business/
Board best China/Asia Financial/
S Directors practices Region Management
BUHHTEE Independent Non-Executive Directors
L& Robert Tsai-To Sze v v v
REE Andrew Kwan-Yuen Leung v - v
PR s 1 Seng-Lee Chan v v v
RIRH Yuen-Tin Ng v v v
HHTEE Non-Executive Directors
THER Shoji Hirai v v v
(R2013%F 8 5 14 HEZ(T) (appointed on 14 August 2013)
ANt Kazutake Kobayashi - - -
(R20134F 8 5 14 HiRIF) (resigned on 14 August 2013)
HITEE Executive Directors
EFE David Shou-Yeh Wong v v v
BEE Hon-Hing Wong (Derek Wong) v v v
THEE Harold Tsu-Hing Wong v v v
FirE Gary Pak-Ling Wang v v v

BEENTNFEAZNT BEMEEREEXERSE
W2 ERERE M EkEE  MAEESHER
RAMERBRENFAME B L -

(my EFERITHAR

ARRARRELCXEREEMEIZER &%
BREBRECEEBZAEEER - EFQRIEH
D B AL PAREIRAE ) SR 2 P18 - T ABUEAE
AHEAGEE N HI49 2 R « it - EREST
EARERTRARTERLEZACREEE T
B WERABEFEZHEMN ITFIBGEES
BTEEEEAG  UERESSAWEENE
TEEE ERERREIEREESUEESS
LRI - TEBEABETZEEEMFNESR
BENRBEARE - TREHNEEARBZAE
BIE - RARBELENREEEBHRREER
2 REeERREENMERABEZRE  ETTE
FERTHEEAEZ R -

Directors also participated in other relevant courses, seminars and
conferences organized by other institutions and professional bodies
during the year. All Directors provided to the Company Secretary a
record of the training they received during the year.

(1) CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE

The Company acknowledges that there are two key aspects of its
management - the management of the Board and the day-to-day
management of its business, and that there should be a clear division
of these responsibilities at the Board level to ensure a balance of
power and authority, so that no one individual should have unfettered
powers of decision. The roles and objectives of the Chairman, Mr.
David Shou-Yeh Wong, and the Chief Executive, Mr. Harold Tsu-Hing
Wong, are therefore separated and have been approved by the Board.
The Chairman mainly provides leadership for the Board to ensure
that the Board works effectively and discharges its responsibilities,
and all key and appropriate issues are discussed by the Board in a
timely manner. The Chairman possesses the requisite experience,
competencies and personal qualities to fulfill these responsibilities.
The Chief Executive is responsible for the day-to-day management of
the Company to provide business direction and operational leadership
for the benefit of the Group’s businesses, enhance shareholder value
and ensure sound internal control. Mr. David Shou-Yeh Wong is the
father of Mr. Harold Tsu-Hing Wong.
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(V) FRTES(BRBLIRITES) (IV) NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS (INCLUDING
INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS)
ARABIBIUENTEE RAU B IERNITE The Company has one Non-Executive Director and four Independent
Fo BEVIIFNTESTIERLEMBRANEIA3E Non-Executive Directors. Each of the Independent Non-Executive
ZRERRAREREB M - ARFEETE Directors has provided to the Company confirmation of independence
3.10(1) X 2) & X% E 3.10A & - B R EEEE as required under Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Company has
HEERRER BN ITEEAL - complied with Rule 3.10(1) and (2) and 3.10A with sufficient number

of independent non-executive directors who possess the appropriate
professional qualifications and experience.

BIECEEATASTANECA41ETE - JERITE Pursuant to code provision A.4.1 of the Code, non-executive directors
B EERERBIETEEE  WAESEINER - K should be appointed for a specific term, subject to re-election. The
NEIZIIERTESEEFNET L EFEFE  HE Non-Executive Directors of the Company are not appointed for a
BERARNESERMBUNRRBEFAE L specific term, but are subject to retirement by rotation and re-election
BREREZEET - at annual general meetings in accordance with the provisions of the

Company'’s Articles of Association.

FPTEST—WHMAEESNE FRTHNE Non-Executive Directors, as equal Board members, give the Board
SENEGMB2ENREE MO NERE 5 and any committees on which they serve the benefit of their skills,
NELEETRBSERERF  AESLHELKH expertise and varied backgrounds and qualifications through regular
ZEBZEGTRER - REHETEHARERE attendance and active participation. They attend regular and special
Feen TEFBEEALARZEREAE MR Board meetings, and are encouraged to attend the general or special
RERAE - ERTESEBREBY X meeting of the shareholders of the Company. The Non-Executive
MRAMEZBERRES - RAREZFEEREEE Directors make valuable contribution to the development of the
BRIELEEEMNER Company’s strategy and policies through independent, constructive

and informed comments and suggestions.

(V) EESZEE-RERFNEES (V BOARD COMMITTEE - NOMINATION AND
REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

EEZREB Nomination of Directors

EEe y MECEN TE SR E Mg EE S 0F The terms of reference of the Board set out the requirement for a
A KEEZEWEFBAR ZEF o BEEED formal, considered and transparent procedure for the appointment
BRZEIRETHIEEE =T L BENRT of new directors to the Board. The terms of reference also explicitly
EREEETNZEEeRANAEEE  WRTE prohibit the delegation of decisions regarding the appointment of
FERBUERARABTRRAAMELZEERE - new directors to sub-committees of the Board or to the management

of the Company, and require that such appointments are made after
deliberation by the full Board.
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(V BOARD COMMITTEE - NOMINATION AND
REMUNERATION COMMITTEE (Continued)

Remuneration of Directors

The Remuneration Committee was established by the Company in
August 2005 with specific written terms of reference setting out its
roles and responsibilities. The Committee was reconstituted as the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company in August
2006 with a set of updated terms of reference. It is responsible,
among other things, for the review of the nomination of new directors,
approval of the remuneration of directors and senior management.
Since December 2010, the Committee’s terms of reference have
covered the following roles and responsibilities as well:

- To assist the Board in discharging its responsibility for the
design and operation of the Company’s remuneration system;

- To review and make recommendation in respect of the
Company’s remuneration policy and practices to the Board;

- To be delegated with the responsibility of the Board to
determine the specific remuneration packages of executive
directors and senior management; and

- To ensure that regular review of the Company’s remuneration
system and its operation is conducted.

Corporate Governance Duties

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee also performs the
following duties:

- To review the structure, size, composition and diversity of the
Board at least annually and make recommendations on any
proposed changes to the Board;

- To regularly review the efficiency and effectiveness of
the functioning of the Board, particularly in respect of the
composition of Board members;

- To approve the succession planning policy for Board members
and senior management, and make recommendations to the

Board on succession planning for these positions; and

- To review the Board Diversity Policy, the related measurable
objectives and progress on achieving these.
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V) EEZEE-RBRFMEZEEE W (V. BOARD COMMITTEE - NOMINATION AND

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE (Continued)
TEEARBE @

ZEENEFERBYIIFNTEFLET - ZEE
Z AR S E R N AN R AL S F R MK FIRTT

Corporate Governance Duties (Continued)

The majority of the members are Independent Non-Executive
Directors. The terms of reference for the Committee are available for
inspection at the Company’s registered office and the website of Dah
Sing Bank.

BERFMEESN2013FNLBHINDH -
ZECRIZERERFEN2013F 2 HE40 8%

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee held three meetings in
2013. The current members of the Committee and their attendance

PO records in 2013 are set out below:

2013 F R BHEERE Number of meetings held in 2013 3
BUHBITEE Independent Non-Executive Directors

B (ERE) Robert Tsai-To Sze (Chairman) 3/3
REE Andrew Kwan-Yuen Leung 1/3
FR B 7 Seng-Lee Chan 3/3
BITEE Executive Directors

B David Shou-Yeh Wong 3/3
=AM Hon-Hing Wong (Derek Wong) 3/3

BRENFNEESN 2013 FFE 2 TIEEHE -

The work of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee during
2013 included:

40

KFTIRTT

EERIAERTEERGEBERABZH
Bk

BERNERARRRAEFEFEEER

SEEEABZIRA

EHMERZEg 2 BERE

BRNERANEE 2 BUR R HIE

NEH

ERARRFMEERERZKE

BRNEBERAMBRITESSEABEME
Fr 2 BRER R 3 AF

ERNEREFEREZTTEHE

- Determining and approving the remuneration levels for
executive directors and senior management

- Reviewing and endorsing the nomination of directors to the
Board and senior management of the Company and of the
Group

- Reviewing and endorsing the terms of reference of the
Committee

- Reviewing and endorsing the Group’s remuneration policy and
related systems and practices

- Reviewing the disclosure on the Company’s remuneration
systems and practices

- Reviewing and endorsing policies and documents in relation to
the Governance Policy and Procedures for the Board of Dah

Sing Bank

- Reviewing and endorsing the Board Diversity Policy
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(V BOARD COMMITTEE - NOMINATION AND
REMUNERATION COMMITTEE (Continued)

The Group’s Remuneration Policy

The Group’s policy on remuneration is to maintain fair and competitive
packages for its employees, which are commensurate with market
terms, and are based on business needs, expertise and quality of
the individuals, and with proper reference to industry practice and
regulatory guidelines.

For determining the level of fees paid to members of the Board of
Directors, market rates and factors such as each director’s workload
and required commitment will be taken into account. The following
factors are considered when determining the remuneration packages
of executive directors:

- Business needs and performance

- The economy and business conditions in general
- Each individual’s contributions to the Group

- Risk related performance

- Reference to market pay level commensurate with the
individual’s responsibility

- Consideration of regulatory guidelines
- Retention considerations and each individual’s potential

During the process of consideration, no individual director will be
involved in decisions relating to his/her own remuneration.

Board Diversity Policy

The Board adopted a Board Diversity Policy on 3 December 2013. The
key terms of this policy are set out as follows:

1. Purpose

This Policy aims to set out the approach to achieve diversity
on the Company’s Board of Directors in order to enhance the
quality of its performance which in turn benefits the Company
and its business as a whole.
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(V BOARD COMMITTEE - NOMINATION AND

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE (Continued)

Board Diversity Policy (Continued)

2.

Policy statement

The Company recognizes and embraces the benefits of having
a diverse Board in supporting the attainment of its business
objectives and sustainable development. Board diversity has
been considered from a number of aspects, including but
not limited to gender, age, ethnicity, cultural and educational
background, professional experience, skills, knowledge
and length of service. All Board appointments will be based
on meritocracy, and candidates will be considered against
objective criteria, having due regard for the factors on personal
attributes outlined above, expectation on contribution to the
Board, and the benefit of diversity of the Board.

Measurable Objectives

Selection of candidates will be based on a range of diversity
perspectives, including but not limited to gender, age, ethnicity,
cultural and educational background, professional experience,
skills, knowledge, independence and length of service. The
ultimate decision will be based on merit and contribution that
the selected candidates will bring to the Board.

Monitoring and Reporting

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee will review and
report annually, in the corporate governance report, a summary
of this Policy, the measurable objectives to implement this
Policy and progress made towards achieving those objectives.

Review of the Policy

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee will review this
Policy, as appropriate, to ensure the effectiveness of this Policy
and discuss and recommend any revisions that may be required
to the Board for consideration and approval.
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(vl) BOARD COMMITTEE - AUDIT COMMITTEE
Auditors’ Independence and Remuneration

The Company has reviewed and is satisfied with the independence of
the Company’s external auditors, PricewaterhouseCoopers (“PwC”),
for performing the audit of the Group’s financial statements.

The Company will use the non-audit services of PwC only when
the Company can benefit in a cost-effective manner and the
independence and objectivity of PwC as the Company’s external
auditors can be maintained. Otherwise, professional services from
other firms are used.

In addition to audit related services, PwC, based on agreed-upon
procedures, provided the Group non-audit services during 2013
by rendering review of tax returns and computation, tax advisory
services, review of the Group’s interim financial disclosure, and review
of the update on the offering circular of Dah Sing Bank, Limited’s
US$2 Billion Euro Medium Term Note Programme, and independent
assessments of certain operational processes and control of the
Group.

The remuneration paid/payable to the external auditors of the
Company in respect of audit services and non-audit services for the
year ended 31 December 2013 is set out as follows:

eXxft Bz EA
BARQTIRHEN R Services rendered for the Company Fee paid/payable
FERT
(HK$°000)
ERT Audit services 7,213

FEZLAINRTE Non-audit services:
o EHRIRITERALF Review of the updated Euro Medium 255

BUM TS BRSBTSl A BT Term Note Programme of
Dah Sing Bank, Limited

o BBEREE Tax compliance review 481
o Hfth Others 865
e Total 8,814
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(V) BOARD COMMITTEE - AUDIT COMMITTEE (Continued)

The Audit Committee, established by the Board of the Company, is
responsible for ensuring the objectivity and credibility of financial
reporting, reviewing the internal control system and compliance with
regulatory requirements, and approving audit plans and reviewing
findings and reports of the internal and external auditors, and that in
presenting results to the shareholders, the Directors have exercised
the care, diligence and skills prescribed by laws, and that appropriate
accounting and financial reporting standards are followed.

The Committee makes recommendation to the Board on the selection,
oversight and remuneration of external auditors. The Committee
reviews and monitors the external auditors’ independence and
objectivity and the effectiveness of the audit process in accordance
with applicable standards.

The Committee reviews and monitors the integrity of the Company’s
annual and interim financial statements, including significant financial
reporting judgments used in producing the financial statements.

The Committee reviews the Company’s internal controls and reports
its major findings and comments to the Board. Descriptions of the
Company’s internal control system are set out below, whilst for
risk management, these are shown in the Supplementary Financial
Information under Risk Management and described with appropriate
financial quantification in the Financial Risk Management sections as
notes to the annual financial statements.

The terms of reference for the Audit Committee are available for
inspection at the Company’s registered office and the website of Dah
Sing Bank.

The members of the Committee are Mr. Robert Tsai-To Sze
(Chairman), Mr. Seng-Lee Chan and Mr. Yuen-Tin Ng. All of the
members of the Committee are Independent Non-Executive
Directors with extensive experience in banking, finance and
business management. The Committee’s chairman, Mr. Sze, is
a qualified accountant and was a partner of a predecessor firm
of PricewaterhouseCoopers up to June 1996. None of the other
committee members are employed by or otherwise affiliated with the
former or existing external auditors of the Company.

The Committee members meet at least three times a year with the
Company’s senior management, the head of internal audit and the
external auditors. In 2013, a total of three meetings were held.
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(Vl) BOARD COMMITTEE - AUDIT COMMITTEE (Continued)

The attendance record of individual directors at the Audit Committee
meetings in 2013 is set out below:

Number of meetings held in 2013 3

Independent Non-Executive Directors

Robert Tsai-To Sze (Chairman) 3/3
Seng-Lee Chan 3/3
Yuen-Tin Ng 3/3

To enable Directors to be informed of the discussions and decisions
of the Audit Committee, the minutes of the Audit Committee meetings
are included in the board papers of regular board meetings sent to
Directors.

The following is a summary of the work of the Audit Committee during
2013 in discharging its responsibilities:

a. Review of, and providing advice and recommendations to the
Board for the approval of the 2012 results announcements and
audited financial statements of the Group, and the 2013 interim
report;

b. Review of external auditors’ findings and comments, and
management’s reports on major accounting and financial
disclosure matters in respect of 2012 audit and financial
statements;

C. Review of the Corporate Governance Report of 2012 for
inclusion in the Company’s 2012 annual report and the key
changes to the Corporate Governance Code of the Listing
Rules;

d. Approval of the reports to the Board providing a summary of the
issues, focuses and discussion reviewed and dealt with by the
Audit Committee in the second half of 2012 and the first half of
20183;

e. Review of connected party transactions and disclosure;

f. Review and approval of the appointment and remuneration of
external auditors;

g. Review of the findings and recommendations of the external
auditors;
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(Vl) BOARD COMMITTEE - AUDIT COMMITTEE (Continued)

h. Review and approval of the external auditors’ audit plan;

i. Review and approval of internal audit plan;

- Review of the internal audit’s work, findings and recommendations;

k. Review of update from Group Legal and Compliance Division on
the Hong Kong Monetary Authority (“HKMA”) examinations and
regulatory concerns, management’s actions in implementing the
HKMA'’s recommendations;

I Review of the highlight of major new accounting and financial
reporting standards and guidance issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants, and impact to the
Group on their adoption; and

m.  Review of significant accounting treatments for the preparation
of 2013 financial statements.

Accountability and Audit of Financial Statements

It is the responsibility of the Board to present a balanced, clear and
comprehensible assessment of the Company’s performance, position
and prospects.

Management is responsible for providing such explanation and
information to the Board to enable the Board to make an informed
assessment of the financial and other information put before the
Board for approval.

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing the
financial statements of the Group. As at 31 December 2013, the
Directors are not aware of any material uncertainties relating to events
or conditions which may cast significant doubt upon the Group’s
ability to continue as a going concern. The Directors have prepared
the financial statements of the Group on a going-concern basis.
The responsibility of the Group’s external auditors on the financial
statements is set out in the Independent Auditor’s Report attached to
the Group’s financial statements.

The Board is also responsible for providing a balanced, clear and
understandable assessment to annual and interim reports, other
price-sensitive announcements and other financial disclosures
required under the Listing Rules, as well as to information required to
be disclosed pursuant to statutory or regulatory requirements.
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(Vl) BOARD COMMITTEE - AUDIT COMMITTEE (continued)
Internal Controls

The Board has delegated to management the responsibility to
develop and maintain a sound internal control system. The internal
control system, operating through a framework of management and
operational controls, and risk management systems, is intended to
allow the Board to monitor the Group’s business performance and
financial positions, to control and adjust risk exposures, to adopt
sound business practices, to obtain reasonable assurance on controls
against fraud and errors, to ensure compliance with applicable laws
and regulations, and to exercise oversight on and provide guidance
to management in achieving the Company’s objectives. However, it
should be recognized that the Group’s internal control procedures
can only provide reasonable, not absolute, assurance against material
errors, losses or fraud.

The key procedures that the Group has established to maintain an
effective internal control system are as follows:

- A clear management organizational structure is set up with well-
defined lines of authority, accountability and responsibilities.

- Specialized committees are formed to oversee and control
significant risk factors, such as credit risk, liquidity and interest
rate risks, operational risk and compliance risk.

- Regular reporting of the performance of the Company’s
businesses to senior management and management
committees including the Executive Committee. Actual
performance results against budgets are closely monitored. The
Board reviews the Group’s business and financial performance
on a quarterly basis.

- Written policies and procedures are established to facilitate
proper assessment of customers, services to customers,
segregation of duties, accuracy and completeness of
transaction processing, safeguarding of assets, credit control
and risk monitoring, control of business exposures, compliance
control and monitoring (including anti-money laundering),
staff training, IT development, IT governance and information
security, business continuity planning, financial control
(including accounting, regulatory reporting, financial reporting
to comply with regulatory and financial reporting standards,
management accounting and budget control, reconciliation of
accounts), and system of management oversight including the
operations of various functional committees.
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(Vi) BOARD COMMITTEE - AUDIT COMMITTEE (Continued)

Internal Controls (Continued)
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The independent internal audit function monitors compliance
with management policies and procedures, and regulatory
requirements; and will conduct a wide variety of internal
control reviews and audit activities such as compliance audits
and operations and systems reviews to ensure the integrity,
efficiency and effectiveness of the systems of control. The Head
of Internal Audit reports functionally to the Audit Committee and
administratively to the Chief Executive with direct access to the
Executive Committee.

The independent group risk function monitors and reports the
Group’s risk positions and analysis to senior management, Risk
Management and Compliance Committee and the Board, and
operates to sustain a sound asset quality and risk control in the
portfolio of the Group’s businesses with due consideration of a
proper risk and return balance.

The Group’s business continues its ongoing upgrade of risk
management framework and capabilities to strengthen its risk
control and effectiveness, which are key to the maintenance of
sound internal control process of the Group.

The Group Compliance Committee at the management level
serves to uphold a high level of awareness and accountability
of compliance requirements and is responsible for overseeing
and guiding the development, maintenance and enhancement
of compliance system, policies and practices to ensure
compliance with all statutory requirements and regulatory
guidelines. The Group Legal and Compliance Division performs
an independent on-going monitoring role on the Group’s
compliance with relevant rules and regulations.

W BB EE 12 2 B4
ERSCHMERZEQENTEREMELZ
FPE - AR AR R IMNEZ AN H 2 B RS
YEmAFh R BEPESAE HIE 2 BARIE

Assessment of Internal Control System

In assessing the effectiveness of the internal control system, the
Board has considered reviews performed by the Audit Committee and
executive management, and the findings of both internal and external
auditors.

48 AREriRrTEEAR AR | 2013444 NS



(V) EEZEE-EXZTEE®W)
A EBEE$E > 54k (&

AEEANEZBERBEERZREZETNE
FARMBEIZEREHBENY  2ERAR
EEEREREEERS AT 20134
B2 =M BR2RAREZ B RINSZEED 2
BR ARENBENEF  AREENEERE
SIREEER TS AR RGETT 2 FERT
e REBEKESES NIRRT AMEERELIZ
o

- HERRNAEENERESRRENER
- RBRAMERESENSEEEABNEIL
HEEXRR

~ RHREEAEEEATEERETRE
FEMEE R

— HE - RHRERES REEOERTER
RARER

- BEARAMTEEEA
O REAREINORE

sTRIRIE R S AE

20135 EXEEITUTLEERRE

- ?ﬁﬁ%%/
AL B

AW ERFIVEEGNES

- HERARLRFMZESRERZE
¥R g0 E

‘[ﬂm
8
[
i

—  HEAREBEEEMIRTER  BREERK
BTHEHFRHHEEK

~  BHEFRETEEY

- HEDEERRE

- BRAFAEEIZ2WMEBRITAFRITERL
AZEEZREABRAEF

/JE%E/\D 315& =
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

(V) BOARD COMMITTEE - AUDIT COMMITTEE (Continued)
Assessment of Internal Control System (Continued)

Under the direction of the Audit Committee, the Group’s Internal
Audit in the year conducted an assessment covering all material
controls, including financial, operational and compliance controls and
risk management practices. The 2013 reviews included an annual
assessment of internal control system with reference to the comments
made by both internal and external auditors, policies and procedures
of the Group, regulatory guidelines and the Code regarding internal
controls. The Group will continue to work to enhance its internal
control system and processes.

(VIl) CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FUNCTIONS

The Board is responsible for performing the corporate governance
duties including:

- to develop and review of the Group’s policy and practices on
corporate governance

- to review and monitor the training and continuous professional
development of directors and senior management

- to review and monitor the Group’s policies and practices on
compliance with legal and regulatory requirements

- to develop, review and monitor the code of conduct and
compliance manual applicable to employees and directors

- to review the Company’s compliance with the Code and
disclosure in the Corporate Governance Report

During 2013, the Board performed the following corporate
governance matters:

Established Board Diversity Policy as required by the Code

- Approved the updated the terms of reference of Nomination and
Remuneration Committee as well as Audit Committee

- Approved the Group’s Code of Conduct for employees,
Whistle-blowing Policy and Staff Securities Dealing Policy

- Reviewed continuing professional training for directors

- Approved the Corporate Governance Report

- Reviewed board governance policy and procedures for Dah
Sing Bank, Limited, the Group’s major banking subsidiary
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(Vi) EERR R 288 (VIil) COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS

(1) BXEE (1) Effective Communication

EEeREREARREER  EEEMEFER The Board attaches great importance to communication with
RHIEEESTERIT/EAEE o 1IN KAF] shareholders. The Management holds group meetings with analysts in
ZHETERTBRABNE FHEKEREERD connection with the Company’s annual and interim results. Apart from
WwEem  FERBREMEZMEENBRT @M the above, designated senior executives maintain regular dialogue
BERPEHERNAREREGECBRAE with institutional investors and analysts to keep them abreast of the

Company’s development, subject to compliance with the applicable
laws and regulations.

AN - KFTIRIT490E (www.dahsing.com) & 3 i Moreover, Dah Sing Bank’s website (www.dahsing.com) offers timely
REARBRZHHEN 2%/ REBEH - UK access to the Company’s financial information, announcements/
KARTEEARERELEN  UAEE 2% circulars to shareholders and information on the Company’s corporate
BRPETSETLEY - governance structure and practices, in addition to business and

corporate social responsibility activities of the Group.

(2 BEBRRIBIAE (2) Convening an Extraordinary General Meeting
EFEARB T PRE% EHERAE  AJ2 Shareholder(s) holding not less than 5 percent of the paid-up capital
BARARRIZERERERARE - of the Company may put forth requisition to convene an Extraordinary

General Meeting of the Company.

ﬁ?ﬁ%% EZEN)IPESHZEDN  (IBHSE2BAR The requisition must (i) state the objectives of the meeting, (i) be

R (i) ER AR AR BB S LITE 1085 K signed by the requisitionist(s) and (iii) be deposited at the Company’s
%ﬁﬁmﬂﬁF‘/L\%%ZEﬁH}?ﬁ%FE ZE2F[ENAE registered office at 36th Floor, Dah Sing Financial Centre, 108
EZMBERERZXH 8RB ER Gloucester Road, Hong Kong. It may also consist of several
ANBEE o documents in like form, each signed by one or more requisitionist(s).

ZEBEMNAVPO)SEFAZES  ()S2F The requisition must also state (i) the name(s) of the requisitionist(s),
AZBARER - R(i) S EBAFEARR LR (i) the contact details of the requisitionists(s) and (iii) the number of
ZHRER o ordinary shares of the Company held by the requisitionist(s).

EERARZFESEXAHEH 21 RANLHEH The Directors must proceed to convene an Extraordinary General
BHREFRARE - ZeHBARSHZBANERHBH Meeting within 21 days from the date of the deposit of the requisition.
%28 KNAM - Such meeting should be held on a day not more than 28 days after the

date on which the notice convening the meeting is given.

MEZBGREAMAMLBREENAE  2FAHK If the Directors fail to convene the Extraordinary General Meeting
HEREBAMFERE —FUNEZEFEA A as aforesaid, the requisitionist(s), or any of them representing more
BTERASE  BEMBELEHE2E%  ERE than one-half of the total voting rights of all of them, may themselves
BEEZ AR 3EANELT - convene the meeting. Any meeting so convened shall not be held

after the expiration of three months from the date of the deposit of the
requisition.
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(Vi) COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS (Continued)
(2) Convening an Extraordinary General Meeting (Continued)

A meeting so convened by the requisitionist(s) shall be convened in
the same manner, as nearly as possible, as that in which meetings are
to be convened by the Directors.

Any reasonable expenses incurred by the requisitionist(s) by reason of
the failure of the Directors to duly convene a meeting shall be repaid
to the requisitionist(s) by the Company.

(3) Putting forward proposals at general meetings

Shareholders representing not less than 2.5 percent of the total voting
rights of the Company, or not less than 50 shareholders, who are
entitled to vote on a resolution at a general meeting, may:

- put forward a proposal at a general meeting

- circulate to other shareholders a written statement with respect
to matters to be dealt with at a general meeting

Shareholders may refer to section 580 of the Companies Ordinance
(Chapter 622 of the Laws of Hong Kong) for further details on
the shareholder qualifications and the procedures and timeline in
connection with the above.

(4) Submission of enquiries to the Board

Shareholders may send their enquiries requiring the Board’s attention
to the Company Secretary at the Company’s registered office.
Questions about the procedures for convening or putting forward
proposals at an Annual General Meeting or Extraordinary General
Meeting may also be put to the Company Secretary.

(IX) CONSTITUTIONAL DOCUMENTS

The Company has not changed its constitutional documents in 2013.

(X) COMPANY SECRETARY

The Company Secretary of the Company possesses the relevant
qualifications and experience pursuant to the requirements of rule
3.29 of the Listing Rules. She has taken no less than 15 hours of
relevant professional training during the financial year ended 31
December 2013.
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Xl) HEBREXRS (XI) CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

MY ERRW TS0 2 IFEBERISME A In respect of the continuing connected transactions as set out in Note
REIZEEE IR TERCEN LR F I # 50 to the financial statements, all the Independent Non-Executive
REMZ S5 TR T aE ST - Directors of the Company have reviewed the said transactions and

confirmed that the said transactions have been entered into:

(1) EKEARBRZBAERBEEEEE: (1) in the ordinary and usual course of business of the Company;
(2 REBHEERR: K (2) on normal commercial terms; and
(3) REBEXINHHIER  MEBIETE (8) in accordance with the relevant agreements governing them
NEEE - WERFEARARZHE - on terms that are fair and reasonable and in the interests of the
Company.
AN - RR T2 REEINEZEEN 7R TRUKEB IR Further, the Company has engaged its external auditors PwC to
BESSFMASRH o EBEBTERERNE report on the Company’s continuing connected transactions in
3000 5% FFEIZ KT BBE M E K 2 2E7E TIE accordance with Hong Kong Standard on Assurance Engagements
ZRE WRRERRAETI0RERES LT 3000 “Assurance Engagements Other Than Audits or Reviews of
HBIFT I ERET S 2 XMk FER Historical Financial Information” and with reference to Practice Note
NAIZIFEBET HWIRTME - BIE TR 740 “Auditor’s Letter on Continuing Connected Transactions under
E14A.381% T FKGE D B SRR MIEE50FT the Hong Kong Listing Rules” issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
B RERER G EEER R EW - BHER Certified Public Accountants. PwC has issued an unqualified letter
BERIZBEEZ - AN RIEEREMBREEZE containing their findings and conclusions in respect of the continuing
KRR T EBBMAERZFARAT © connected transactions set out in Note 50 to the financial statements

in accordance with Listing Rule 14A.38. A copy of the auditor’s letter
has been provided by the Company to The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited.

52 REriRrTEEAR AR | 2013444 NN S



EEEHIRE2AT2013F 12 A31 BILEEZ R
&= IS EZ 2 ISR o

ERRBREB ORI

AHBITEEAERAR((ARR ) 2T EEBR
RITREER - MBAR 2 T 2K RUB
WRMIESS - AFEREBRRIFDBZAAF
KREMBAR ([ REE ) FERRASTENTB
HRMFLS -

EEBERESBOE
AEBEHZE2013F 12 A31 BILFE 2 #EHR
F69 B ZIREWEENA ©

BEEeT RPHPREESR0.09B T HEKRE
112,623,399.458 7T * B 5°20134F9 F26 HR %
B o

EECEFRURHREREER0.24B7T A
+£300,329,065.208 7T °

&N

RABRFEE ZBRAE S FIBEN Y RER M
46 °

fEE

REBEARRRFEZ HEEEFBHNUE
HERMFELT ©

B
AEBEFE 2SR HEMBIIE1,318,000%8
ﬁ o

BEEE

REERFEZECEEZBFBHRTHERE
Mi3E35 -

EEEHES
REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

The Directors submit their report together with the audited financial
statements for the year ended 31 December 2013.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES AND SEGMENT ANALYSIS OF
OPERATIONS

The principal activity of Dah Sing Banking Group Limited (the
“Company”) is banking investment holding. The principal activities
of the subsidiaries are shown in Note 33 to the financial statements.
An analysis of the performance of the Company and its subsidiaries
(the “Group”) for the reporting period by business and geographical
segments are set out in Note 5 to the financial statements.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS
The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2013 are set

out in the consolidated income statement on page 69.

The Directors declared an interim dividend of HK$0.09 per share and a
total of HK$112,623,399.45 in cash was paid on 26 September 2013.

The Directors recommend the payment of a final dividend of HK$0.24
per share in cash, totalling HK$300,329,065.20.

SHARE CAPITAL

Movements in the share capital of the Company during the year are
shown in Note 46 to the financial statements.

RESERVES

Movements in the reserves of the Group and of the Company during

the year are set out in Note 47 to the financial statements.

DONATIONS

During the year, the Group made charitable and other donations
amounting to HK$1,318,000.

FIXED ASSETS

Movements in the fixed assets of the Group during the year are shown
in Note 35 to the financial statements.
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DIRECTORS

The Directors during the year and up to the date of this report are:

David Shou-Yeh Wong

Chairman

Hon-Hing Wong (Derek Wong)
Vice Chairman

Robert Tsai-To Sze*

Andrew Kwan-Yuen Leung*

Seng-Lee Chan*

Yuen-Tin Ng*

Shoji Hirai
(appointed with effect from 14 August 2013)

Harold Tsu-Hing Wong
Managing Director and Chief Executive

Gary Pak-Ling Wang

Kazutake Kobayashi
(resigned with effect from 14 August 2013)

* Independent Non-Executive Directors

In accordance with Articles 105 and 106 of the Company’s Articles
of Association, one-third (or the number nearest to and not less than
one-third) of the Directors being those who have been longest in office
shall retire by rotation at each annual general meeting. The Directors
retiring under Articles 105 and 106 are, however, eligible for re-
election. Accordingly, Messrs. Hon-Hing Wong (Derek Wong), Andrew
Kwan-Yuen Leung and Yuen-Tin Ng will retire, and being eligible, offer
themselves for re-election at the forthcoming annual general meeting.
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In accordance with Article 110 of the Company’s Articles of
Association, a Director appointed during the year either to fill a
vacancy or as an additional director shall retire at the next following
annual general meeting and shall then be eligible for re-election.
Accordingly, Mr. Shoji Hirai, who was appointed on 14 August
2013, will retire, being eligible, offer himself for re-election at the
forthcoming annual general meeting.

The Company has received an annual confirmation from each of the
Independent Non-Executive Directors as regards their continued
independence while serving as members of the Board of Directors
during the year, and the Company still considers all the Independent
Non-Executive Directors to be independent.

Pursuant to the code provision A.4.3 under the Corporate Governance
Code (Appendix 14 of The Rules Governing the Listing of Securities
on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited, an independent non-
executive director serving more than nine years shall be subject to
a separate resolution of shareholders for re-election. The Company
is aware that Messrs. Robert Tsai-To Sze and Andrew Kwan-Yuen
Leung, each in their capacity as an Independent Non-Executive
Director, have served the Board for a period of more than nine years.
The Board holds the view that Mr. Sze and Mr. Leung are able to
provide valuable independent advice and role to the Board in its
deliberations and decision-making process. In accordance with the
above code provision A.4.3, Messrs. Robert Tsai-To Sze and Andrew
Kwan-Yuen Leung, will retire at the forthcoming annual general
meeting for re-election respectively under a separate resolution of
shareholders.

Details of the Directors to be re-elected at the forthcoming annual
general meeting are set out in the circular to the shareholders sent
together with this Annual Report.

None of the Directors proposed for re-election has a service contract
with the Company or any of its subsidiaries which is not determinable
within one year without payment of compensation, other than
statutory compensation.
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ESERITHAERER INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE

M2013F 12 A31 H © RIBEHHFLEEEH| ([ :F As at 31 December 2013, the interests and short positions of the
HFRAEGRO D EXVEESR - RRAIFESRIT Directors and the Chief Executive of the Company in the shares,
BRI AR DRI EE (EER underlying shares and debentures of the Company or any of its
(BHERIEEDEXVI) MAERARARRE associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the
BHAERZFARAR ([BERS]) Bz’ Securities and Futures Ordinance (“SFO”)) which were required to
5 HERG REFNEDS (BRER(ESFMNEE be notified to the Company and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
BRYZIREMBESRIEEA 2D R AR) Limited (the “SEHK”) pursuant to Part XV of the SFO (including
NI B EREBEEMNYREMEE 2 &L MAT interests and short positions which they have taken on or are deemed
H EER(ETMARERETESFRINIEZ to have acquired under such provisions of the SFO), or which were
ESFANDEARARIFIRMAz EEHFHRXSTA(E required pursuant to the SFO, to be entered in the register referred to
BZE5A ) MENSRRRIRBEEL SR therein, or as otherwise required to be notified to the Company and
S RORBINT the SEHK pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions

by Directors of Listed Issuers and the code of conduct for directors’
securities dealing adopted by the Company (collectively the “Model
Code”) were as follows:

) EXQAREBATMEZROER a) Interests in shares of the Company and its associated
corporation

R
HREERT
RABSH
Percentage
BHEE of interests
Number of shares in the
BARER EEER HitiEz BEtER relevant
Personal Corporate Other Total issued share
i) Director Interests Interests® Interests Interests capital
EEADREERRRG Number of ordinary shares
in the Company
T5% David Shou-Yeh Wong - 933,595,496% - 933,595,496 74.61
FEAHSREEERAR Number of ordinary shares
ERRR G in Dah Sing Financial
Holdings Limited
I5% David Shou-Yeh Wong - 9,153,714  111,671,848% 120,825,562 40.75
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INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE

(Continued)

a) Interests in shares of the Company and its associated
corporation (Continued)

Notes:

1) The corporate interests are in respect of shares held by companies in
which the director controls one third or more of the voting powers at
general meeting.

(2) Such shares include the corporate interests of David Shou-Yeh Wong
under Part XV of the SFO by virtue of his beneficial share interests in the
shares of Dah Sing Financial Holdings Limited which currently holds a
controlling interest of 74.59% in the Company and interests in the shares
of the Company held through a company controlled by David Shou-Yeh
Wong.

(3) Such shares are indirectly held by HSBC International Trustee Limited, a
trustee of a discretionary trust established for the benefit of David Shou-
Yeh Wong and his family members.

b) Interests in options under share option schemes of the
Company and its associated corporation

i) Share option scheme of the Company

The Share Option Scheme of the Company (“DSBG Option
Scheme”) was initially approved by Dah Sing Financial Holdings
Limited (“DSFH”), being the sole shareholder of the Company,
on 12 June 2004. With the approval of the SEHK, the terms of
the DSBG Option Scheme as disclosed in the Company’s initial
public offering prospectus remained valid after its public listing
in June 2004.

In accordance with the requirements of The Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the “Listing Rules”), a summary of the DSBG Option
Scheme is disclosed as follows:

(1)  Purpose of the DSBG Option Scheme:
The purpose of the DSBG Option Scheme is to attract,
motivate and retain high quality executives to contribute
to the Group’s business and growth.

(2)  Participants of the DSBG Option Scheme:
Eligible participants of the DSBG Option Scheme included

directors and employees holding supervisory positions in
the Company and its subsidiaries.
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INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE

(Continued)

b) Interests in options under share option schemes of the
Company and its associated corporation (Continued)

i)
3)

Share option scheme of the Company (Continued)

Total number of shares available for issue under the DSBG
Option Scheme and percentage of issued share capital as
of 31 December 2013:

The number of shares available for issue under the DSBG
Option Scheme is 28,695,000 shares, representing 2.29%
of the total issued share capital of the Company as at 31
December 2013.

Maximum entitlement of each participant under the DSBG
Option Scheme:

No options may be granted to any eligible person which, if
exercised, would result in such eligible person becoming
entitled to subscribe for such number of shares as, when
aggregated with the total number of shares already issued
or to be issued to him under all options granted to him in
the 12-month period up to and including the offer date of
relevant options, exceed 1% of the shares in issue at such
date. Any grant of further options above the limit shall be
subject to the provisions of the DSBG Option Scheme and
the Listing Rules as amended from time to time.

Period within which the shares must be taken up under an
option:

The exercise period is determined by the Nomination
and Remuneration Committee on behalf of the Board
of the Company, and is specified when related options
are granted. Shares under the options must be taken up
within 10 years from the date of grant. All the existing
share options under the DSBG Option Scheme shall be
exercisable upon vesting in five equal tranches between
the first and fifth anniversaries from the date of grant.
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INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE

(Continued)

b) Interests in options under share option schemes of the
Company and its associated corporation (Continued)

i)
©6)

Share option scheme of the Company (Continued)

Minimum period for which an option must be held before

it can be exercised:

The minimum holding period is determined by the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee on behalf of
the Board of the Company, and is specified when related
options are granted. None of the existing share options
under the DSBG Option Scheme shall be exercisable
within one year from the date of grant.

Amount payable on application or acceptance of the
option and the period within which payments or calls must
or may be made or loans for such purpose must be repaid:

The amount payable on acceptance of an option is HK$1
and must be made within 28 days upon offer of granting
of options or such period the Board may determine from
time to time.

Basis of determining the exercise price:

The exercise price per option share is concluded by the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee on behalf of
the Board of the Company on the basis no less exacting
than the requirement set out in Rule 17.03(9) of the Listing
Rules and is determined as no less than the highest of
(i) the closing price of the Company’s shares traded on
the SEHK on the date of grant; (ii) the average closing
price of the Company’s shares traded on the SEHK for
the five trading days immediately preceding the date of
grant; and (iii) the nominal value of the shares of HK$1
each in the capital of the Company. (The new Companies
Ordinance (Cap. 622), which came into force on 3 March
2014, adopts a mandatory system of no nominal value for
all Hong Kong incorporated companies having a share
capital and abolishes the concept of nominal value for all
shares. With effect from 3 March 2014, the shares of the

Company have no nominal value.)
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EERTHRARER @) INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE
(Continued)
Z) EARQATRMEBEATAESEAKRESTE b) Interests in options under share option schemes of the

N2 RERER @ Company and its associated corporation (Continued)
i) A ELZFRAR 1B Z) (4) i) Share option scheme of the Company (Continued)
Q)  RIRTTEERRRERT B MR AR (9) Remaining life of the DSBG Option Scheme:

AHIRTTE B R 2IH 2004 F 6 The DSBG Option Scheme shall be valid and effective for

A12 B#ET10FRNAN » £2014F a period of 10 years commencing from 12 June 2004 and

6 11 BEm - expiring at the close of 11 June 2014.
BIEAFIRITEERRESE - ARTIR Pursuant to the DSBG Option Scheme, certain Directors
EXTBELZENBERANETESER T of the Company and its major operating subsidiaries were
HMIRTEBEZREASI T Z2RARE - F£X granted options under the DSBG Option Scheme. Details of
FRTTEBRRREAZI N IATEZRIR the movements during the year ended, and the status as at, 31
BAQRIRMDEREZE20135F12 A31H 1E December 2013 of the Company’s outstanding share options
FERAZESHREFEFREGZFIBW which have been granted under the DSBG Option Scheme are
N as follows:

AREESZADNTRAEA
Number of the Company’s shares in the options
R2013% R2013%
1R18 2013%R 20135/ 12B31H 8
by R &% B  TFE Exercise period
Held at Granted Lapsed Heldat  Exercise RFA4 ] Z

ARA Grantee 1172013 during 2013 during 2013 311212013 price  Grant date From To

Bt (B/AIE) (B/R/E)  (RIAIE)
HKS DMy DMY)  DMY)

£ Directors
THE Harold Tsu-Hing Wong 2,800,000 - - 2,800,000 925 12122011 127122012 121122017
1,000,000 - - 1,000,000 827 211272012 21/122013  21/12/2018
TR Gary Pak-Ling Wang 2,600,000 - - 2,600,000 925 12122011 127122012 121122017
900,000 - - 900,000 827 211272012 21/122013  21/12/2018
EftEEBEY  Aggregate of other employess” 2,400,000 - - 2,400,000 925 12122011 12/12)2012 1211202017
2,100,000 - - 2,100,000 827 211272012 21/122013  21/12/2018
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INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE

(Continued)

b)

Interests in options under share option schemes of the
Company and its associated corporation (Continued)

i) Share option scheme of the Company (Continued)

Notes:

(1) Share options were granted to certain eligible employees, who
are directors, senior executives or officers of the Company’s
major operating subsidiaries and are working under employment
contracts that are regarded as “continuous contracts” for the
purpose of the Employment Ordinance of Hong Kong.

) All the existing share options under the DSBG Option Scheme
shall be exercisable upon vesting in five equal tranches between
the first and fifth anniversaries from the date of grant.

(3) No share options under the DSBG Option Scheme were exercised
or cancelled during the year ended 31 December 2013.

4) Details of the computation of the value of options are shown in
Note 51 to the financial statements.

ii) Share option scheme of Dah Sing Financial Holdings
Limited, the holding company of the Company

The shareholders of DSFH approved to adopt the new Share
Option Scheme (“DSFH Option Scheme”) on 28 April 2005.

In accordance with the requirements of the Listing Rules, a
summary of the DSFH Option Scheme is disclosed as follows:

(1)  Purpose of the DSFH Option Scheme:

The purpose of the DSFH Option Scheme is to provide an
incentive and/or reward to grantees for their contribution
to, and continuing efforts to promote the interests of,
DSFH group of companies.

(2)  Participants of the DSFH Option Scheme:

Any director, manager, or other employee holding an
executive, managerial or supervisory position in DSFH
group of companies as the Board may in its sole discretion
determine to be eligible to participate in the DSFH Option
Scheme.
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INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE

(Continued)

b) Interests in options under share option schemes of the
Company and its associated corporation (Continued)

ii)

3)

Share option scheme of Dah Sing Financial Holdings
Limited, the holding company of the Company (Continued)

Total number of shares available for issue under the DSFH
Option Scheme and percentage of issued share capital as
of 31 December 2013:

The number of shares available for issue under the DSFH
Option Scheme is 11,071,512 shares, representing
3.73% of the total issued share capital of DSFH as at 31
December 2013.

Maximum entitlement of each participant under the DSFH
Option Scheme:

No options may be granted to any eligible person which, if
exercised, would result in such eligible person becoming
entitled to subscribe for such number of shares as, when
aggregated with the total number of shares already issued
or to be issued to him under all options granted to him in
the 12-month period up to and including the offer date of
relevant options, exceed 1% of the shares in issue at such
date. Any grant of further options above the limit shall be
subject to the provisions of the DSFH Option Scheme and
the Listing Rules as amended from time to time.

Period within which the shares must be taken up under an

option:

The exercise period is determined by the Nomination
and Remuneration Committee on behalf of the Board of
DSFH, and is specified when related options are granted.
Shares under the options must be taken up within 10
years from the date of grant. All the existing share options
under the DSFH Option Scheme shall be exercisable upon
vesting in five equal tranches between the first and fifth
anniversaries from the date of grant.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE

(Continued)

b) Interests in options under share option schemes of the
Company and its associated corporation (Continued)

ii)

6)

Share option scheme of Dah Sing Financial Holdings
Limited, the holding company of the Company (Continued)

Minimum period for which an option must be held before
it can be exercised:

The minimum holding period is determined by the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee on behalf of
the Board of DSFH, and is specified when related options
are granted. None of the existing share options under the
DSFH Option Scheme shall be exercisable within one year
from the date of grant.

Amount payable on application or acceptance of the
option and the period within which payments or calls must
or may be made or loans for such purpose must be repaid:

The amount payable on acceptance of an option is HK$1
and must be made within 28 days upon offer of granting
of options or such period the Board may determine from
time to time.

Basis of determining the exercise price:

The exercise price per option share is concluded by the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee on behalf of
the Board of DSFH on the basis no less exacting than
the requirement set out in Rule 17.03(9) of the Listing
Rules and is determined as no less than the highest of
(i) the closing price of DSFH shares traded on the SEHK
on the date of grant; (ii) the average closing price of
DSFH’s shares traded on the SEHK for the five trading
days immediately preceding the date of grant; and (iii) the
nominal value of the shares of HK$2 each in the capital of
DSFH. (The new Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622), which
came into force on 3 March 2014, adopts a mandatory
system of no nominal value for all Hong Kong incorporated
companies having a share capital and abolishes the
concept of nominal value for all shares. With effect from 3
March 2014, the shares of DSFH have no nominal value.)
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EERTHRARER @) INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE
(Continued)
Z) EARQATRMEBEATAESEAKRESTE b) Interests in options under share option schemes of the
N2 RERER @ Company and its associated corporation (Continued)
i) AREZIERDNEAAFT 2 HEEFR i) Share option scheme of Dah Sing Financial Holdings
DAL ARR A & () Limited, the holding company of the Company (Continued)
9) RIS E RIS M ERE B (99  Remaining life of the DSFH Option Scheme:
K& rbRIR R R 20054 A28 The DSFH Option Scheme shall be valid and effective for
H#F10FRNER - £2015F 4 A a period of 10 years commencing from 28 April 2005 and
27 HE# ° expiring at the close of 27 April 2015.
BIEXFSRRIRES KRS RE Pursuant to the DSFH Option Scheme, certain directors
FTELENBARNAE TEEERTAH of the Company and its major operating subsidiaries were
SRARARETEI T 2R - EAFTRE granted options under the DSFH Option Scheme. Details of
RIS EI TN ARITEZ A RERFTE R the movements during the year ended, and the status as at,
AP ERIE Z2013F12 A31HIEFERZ 31 December 2013 of the DSFH’s outstanding share options
BE R EFEFRESRZFBOT which have been granted under the DSFH Option Scheme are
as follows:
AREREZ AN ERRALA
Number of DSFH shares in the options
R2013% Ro013%
1A18 013/ 013%R 12318 s
] R % ¥E  1EE Exercise period
Held at Granted Lapsed Heldat  Exercise RTYRH # S
ERA Grantee 114/2013  during 2013 during 2013 311212013 price  Grant date From To
&t (B/RIF)  (B/R/E)  (RIAVE)
WS pMY) DMWY M)
£ Director
THE Harold Tsu-Hing Wong 104,475 - 104,475 - 59.28" 28/9/2007 28/9/2008 28/9/2013
250,000 - - 250,000 4000 12A22011 1211272012 12/12/2017
150,000 - - 150,000 3826 21422012 211212013 21/12/2018
EfpEasEe Aggregate of other employee® 104,475 - 104,475 - 50.28"  28/9/2007 28/9/2008 28/9/2013
Efgo Others® 500,000 - - 500,000 4000 121272011 1271202012 12112/2017
250,000 - - 250,000 3826 21122012 21/12/2013  21/12/2018
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INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE

(Continued)

b) Interests in options under share option schemes of the
Company and its associated corporation (Continued)

ii) Share option scheme of Dah Sing Financial Holdings
Limited, the holding company of the Company (Continued)

Notes:

(1) Adjusted as a result of the rights issue completed in December
2010. The key summary of related adjustments had been
announced by DSFH on 16 December 2010.

) Share options were granted to an eligible employee of the
Company’s major operating subsidiaries, who is a director
of DSFH and Dah Sing Bank, Limited, and is working under
employment contract that is regarded as “continuous contracts”
for the purpose of the Employment Ordinance of Hong Kong.

(3) Share options were granted to certain employees of DSFH or
its subsidiaries, who are directors, senior executives or officers
of the major operating subsidiaries of DSFH and are working
under employment contracts that are regarded as “continuous
contracts” for the purposes of the Employment Ordinance of
Hong Kong.

4) All the existing share options under the DSFH Option Scheme
shall be exercisable upon vesting in five equal tranches between
the first and fifth anniversaries from the date of grant.

(5) No share options under the DSFH Option Scheme were exercised
or cancelled during the year ended 31 December 2013.

(6) Details of the computation of the value of options are shown in
Note 51 to the financial statements.

All the interests stated above represent long position. As at 31
December 2013, none of the Directors of the Company held any short
positions as defined under the SFO which are required to be recorded
in the register of directors’ and chief executives’ interests and short
positions.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2013, none of the
Directors or Chief Executive of the Company and their respective
associates had any interests or short positions in the shares,
underlying shares and debentures of the Company or any of its
associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) as
recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company pursuant
to section 352 of the SFO, or as otherwise notified to the Company
and the SEHK pursuant to the Model Code.
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EERITHRARERZ @ INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE
(Continued)

RFEEANKFER - NAF - BB AR T No contracts of significance in relation to the Company’s business

BARBESTEMEEARR ZEBMARE to which the Company, its subsidiaries or its holding company was a

EETEENHERSIEAETZEESH - party and in which a Director of the Company had a material interest,

whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any
time during the year.

FTERFEER SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ INTERESTS
R2013F12 A31H * L FTAT(ARATEE RTT As of 31 December 2013, the following are the persons, other than
BBH 2 ERE R EXEBERIN AR ERHN the Directors and Chief Executive of the Company whose interests are
LGOS FEARRRBESELEE K disclosed above, who had interests or short positions in the shares
BIYZE XV EB5E 336 1K EF B MR m & and underlying shares of the Company as recorded in the register of
T UGS IR AR R AIE R S SOA R - shareholders’ interests required to be kept by the Company pursuant
to section 336 of Part XV of the SFO or otherwise known to the
Company.
REHEATE
BITRAZBEDHLO
BB Percentage of
B=R &1 Number of interests in the
Shareholder Capacity shares held issued share capital®
TEEE HHEEGHREETHEER
AR VERF B e
Christine Yen Wong Deemed interest by virtue of her 933,595,496(" 74.61
spouse having a notifiable interest
REEREEFRAA EERER
Dah Sing Financial Holdings Limited Beneficial interest 933,447,896 74.59
LB EEAR AR ErEAREE R
HSBC International Trustee Limited Trustee and corporate interest 933,447,896@ 74.59
Aberdeen Asset Management Plc [ REKE
XHRPETCHEEE
Aberdeen Asset Management Plc and Investment manager 99,986,423 7.99

its associates on behalf of
accounts under mandates
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ INTERESTS (Continued)

Notes:

1) Such shares represented the deemed share interest of Christine Yen
Wong by virtue of her spouse, David Shou-Yeh Wong being a substantial
shareholder of DSFH which held a controlling corporate interest in the
relevant share capital of the Company and interest in the Company held
through a company in which David Shou-Yeh Wong has a controlling
interest. Christine Yen Wong is taken to have a duty of disclosure
in respect of the deemed interest in the Company. These interests
comprise the same interest of David Shou-Yeh Wong under the heading
of “Interests of Directors and Chief Executive” above.

2) Such shares represent DSFH’s corporate interest in the Company
indirectly held by HSBC International Trustee Limited (“HSBCIT”) in
trust for a discretionary trust established for the benefit of David Shou-
Yeh Wong and his family members. HSBCIT is taken to have a duty of
disclosure in relation to the relevant shares of the Company held through
its controlled companies. Related shares have been included in the
“Corporate interests” of David Shou-Yeh Wong as disclosed under the
heading of “Interests of Directors and Chief Executive” above.

3) Percentage of interests held by each named shareholder was calculated
with reference to the total number of shares of the Company in issue as
at 31 December 2013 being the record date.

All the interests stated above represent long positions. As at 31
December 2013, no short positions were recorded in the register of
shareholders’ interests in shares and short positions maintained by
the Company.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF SECURITIES

There was no purchase, sale or redemption by the Company, or any
of its subsidiaries, of the listed securities of the Company during the
year ended 31 December 2013.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the
whole or any substantial part of the business of the Company were
entered into or existed during the year ended 31 December 2013.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

Distributable reserves of the Company at 31 December 2013,
calculated under section 79B of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance, amounted to HK$2,144,000 (2012: HK$35,822,000).
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BEXS CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

#BE2013F12 A31 HIEFEHRH - REEERA Details of transactions with related parties of the Group for the year

FEAT 2R S5FE - BEHR P BEmEM 50 - ended 31 December 2013 have been set out in Note 50 to the financial
statements.

hFMBEE FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL INFORMATION

REBBERFZ N NHEE  BENBEDHY The published results and the assets and liabilities of the Group for the

RARER e [BBEHE] A - last five years are included in the section of the annual report under

“Financial Summary”.

TEEF MAJOR CUSTOMERS

HZE2013F 12 A1 HILFEHHE  YREDZ During the year ended 31 December 2013, the Group derived less
=T ZMEBBAREMEENANREAERZE than 30% of interest income and other operating income from its five
BERERF - largest customers.

BEARERE SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

MARBIMEZ ARBEREARRISESA The Company has maintained the prescribed public float under the
RARBHERFIRE EMR AT 2 ARFR Listing Rules, based on the information that is publicly available to the
2o Company and within the knowledge of the Directors of the Company.

(BRABMEXRZFERATZESFLTHEA) COMPLIANCE WITH THE RULES GOVERNING THE
ZB1T LISTING OF SECURITIES ON THE STOCK EXCHANGE OF
HONG KONG LIMITED

BEP 2 B sRk D BR(E BB AT SMAR A The accompanying financial statements comply with the applicable
AlEF EMARDZ BRABKERE disclosure provisions of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities
on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

BEED AUDITOR

KSR O LR RGBSR ESTEZ - The financial statements have been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers
ZZEAMERER - BRTEEREE - TEE who retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment. A
ZIRRAFAKET  BIREHZHEEBELR resolution for the re-appointment of PricewaterhouseCoopers as auditor of
KIBEFTRMEEMTARRRIZEAMNZESR - AR the Company is to be proposed at the forthcoming annual general meeting.
AITE R = F A E KD RIAZEAD - The Company has not changed its auditor in the preceding three years.
AEEE On behalf of the Board

TFE David Shou-Yeh Wong

EY4 Chairman

B 201453 A26H Hong Kong, 26 March 2014
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krE Wamh
CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

For the year ended 31 December 2013
(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

HZE2013F12 A31 HILFE
(BAPS¥ T 7ThL5 7R )

LB
=S Restated
Note 2013 2012
IS ON Interest income 4,363,209 3,871,798
FEZH Interest expense (1,565,713)  (1,667,405)
BRI E WA Net interest income 6 2,797,496 2,204,393
BR7% & KA WA Fee and commission income 935,902 741,781
R B R Ae s H Fee and commission expense (233,989) (211,149)
FREERASBKA Net fee and commission income 7 701,913 530,632
FEE LlﬁU\ Net trading income 8 260,077 178,043
H b 2@ g A Other operating income 9 57,688 47,602
EEIWA Operating income 3,817,174 2,960,670
BB Operating expenses 10 (1,975,568) (1,760,979)
R EEBEA 2 & EHER Operating profit before impairment losses 1,841,606 1,199,691
EFREBEREMEERE Loan impairment losses and
other credit provisions 13 (309,806) (143,681)
NBRBEERFEZZEE R Operating profit after impairment losses 1,531,800 1,056,010
HETERAMEEEE Net (loss)/gain on disposal and revaluation
RaESME2F (Ei8), ks of premises and other fixed assets 14 (2,715) 2,600
WEYMEATERARZ Net gain on fair value adjustment
F s of investment properties 15 34,785 140,572
HERFIRE 2 FEE Net loss on disposal of
investments in securities 16 (100,341) (64,127)
RELEHE A RRE 2 B Loss on deemed disposal of
investment in an associate 17 (56,971) -
JEIRESE &R F 2 345 Share of results of an associate 578,556 490,806
FEMR X EIEHIE S 2 E4E Share of results of jointly controlled entities 17,311 13,385
BT AR R Profit before taxation 2,002,425 1,639,246
i1 Taxation 18 (245,987) (158,831)
FEERF Profit for the year 1,756,438 1,480,415
DEWT : Attributable to:
V8 Y2 Il M AR R Non-controlling interests (32 (24)
ViN/NE )i 32 Shareholders of the Company 19 1,756,470 1,480,439
FERA Profit for the year 1,756,438 1,480,415
BE Dividends
YGRS Interim dividend paid 20 112,623 100,110
BURARERRE S Proposed final dividend 20 300,329 287,815
412,952 387,925
FRAEF Earnings per share
=Y\ Basic 21 HK$1.40 HK$1.20
e Diluted 21 HK$1.40 HK$1.20

FI6AEFE 251 AZMEDNAGRM /R 2 —

S o

consolidated financial statements.

The notes on pages 76 to 251 are an integral part of these

I DAH SING BANKING GROUP LIMITED | ANNUAL REPORT 2013

69



I\‘/ \ I:| EF_\ELI i%
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

HZE2013F 12 A31 HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2013
(LABE T Th5IR) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
=gl
Restated
2013 2012
FE T Profit for the year 1,756,438 1,480,415
FEHMZEKE Other comprehensive income for the year
TreERHIBERAREERNIER ¢ Items that will not be reclassified to the
consolidated income statement:
IE Premises
REENDBITERRENE Reserve arising from reclassification of
g
i premises to investment properties 122,248 134
BigrlgtgEmnREGe Items that may be reclassified subsequently
WabRaIEE : to the consolidated income statement:
EHRE Investments in securities
ﬁEuEEA% Al E RS Fair value gains on available-for-sale
AFEkE securities recognised in equity 50,413 815,998
E%ﬁ HEETeRECERREK Fair value gains recognised in equity upon
RIEER T 2 BHRE R At reclassification of certain investments in
ﬁ%fﬁ%‘]ﬁﬁﬁﬁéﬁéz securities included in the loans and receivables
FTEW¥ category to the available-for-sale category - 54,621
)/ BRERK Fair value (gain)/loss realised and transferred
iﬁ%?”ﬁlﬁnﬁ% : to income statement upon:
— e ERS - Disposal of available-for-sale securities (107,287) (75,738)
— I ERFRE ATt SR J - Disposal of held-to-maturity securities
BN D BEER RS MRS and investments in securities included in
R BB E TR FERGRIR the loans and receivables category which
BRIz ERRE were previously reclassified from the
available-for-sale category 135,647 87,025
— R AT B4R R — Impairment of investments in securities
ENPEEOREERR included in the loans and receivables
EBGRIERRINE R E category which were previously reclassified
ZRfE from the available-for-sale category - 3,723
RESHRES MR Deferred income tax assets released on movements
B BEE in investment revaluation reserve (20,539) (149,529)
58,234 736,100
MEBIMEEM SRR MIER Z Exchange differences arising on translation of the
financial statements of foreign entities 105,918 28,040
HBHER 2 FEEE2ERE Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax 286,400 764,274
NBRREBEA FEZHENRAE Total comprehensive income for the year, net of tax 2,042,838 2,244,689
DECEAT Attributable to:
BRI R Non-controlling interests (32) (24)
AARIRE Shareholders of the Company 2,042,870 2,244,713
HRHEEZFEEENGEEE Total comprehensive income for the year, net of tax 2,042,838 2,244,689
FI6EEF 251 BN G E M EHRE 2 — The notes on pages 76 to 251 are an integral part of these consolidated
=L o financial statements.
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2013412 A31H
(PAB B TITAIZR)

As at 31 December 2013

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

AN B W
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

KT
st Restated
Note 2013 2012
BE ASSETS
& RIERI TR R Cash and balances with banks 22 8,270,886 13,473,250
EIR1T1 212 @ A REHAR TR Placements with banks maturing
between one and twelve months 23 4,101,293 3,990,627
HMEET EFH‘LE’J?‘%-% Trading securities 24 6,335,788 5,797,742
Eiha i@.{l‘iﬂﬁ i) Financial assets designated at
uJFJ\TE SHEMEE fair value through profit or loss 24 56,081 23,525
PTEEmMTA Derivative financial instruments 25 687,069 643,246
ZHEERFEMERE Advances and other accounts 26 108,198,395 97,309,097
A EES Available-for-sale securities 28 27,128,417 21,920,524
FEDHES Held-to-maturity securities 29 5,669,289 7,047,540
PR NRRE Investment in an associate 31 3,304,993 2,437,031
R B A Investments in jointly controlled entities 32 59,657 54,246
SRS Goodwill 34 811,690 811,690
mp A= Intangible assets 34 65,242 69,320
TEREMETEEE Premises and other fixed assets 35 1,861,452 1,475,081
LB Investment properties 36 653,921 772,513
BNEAFR IE & = Current income tax assets = 51
FIEFR I E = Deferred income tax assets 43 22,975 13,881
EEST Total assets 167,227,148 155,839,364
8f& LIABILITIES
RITIER Deposits from banks 1,995,297 2,645,620
TESBTEA Derivative financial instruments 25 1,117,256 1,498,692
FIEEEREMARE Trading liabilities 38 3,362,473 2,278,044
BPEFHR Deposits from customers 39 129,843,151 117,936,402
BEBEITHTRE Certificates of deposit issued 40 6,132,561 5,752,462
BEEITHERRE 5 Issued debt securities 41 775,385 2,712,907
RIBETS Subordinated notes 42 3,762,471 3,979,470
HEMmiRE RIERE Other accounts and accruals 2,928,230 3,499,086
BNHAT IR B (E Current income tax liabilities 210,451 111,840
BEXEFIBAE Deferred income tax liabilities 43 34,304 5,913
aEas Total liabilities 150,161,579 140,420,436
s EQUITY
PRI HIRERR R Non-controlling interests 15,448 15,480
AN TR RE(L S Equity attributable to the
Company’s shareholders
A& s Share capital 46 1,251,371 1,251,371
e Reserves 47 15,498,421 13,864,262
FORAREAR 2 Proposed final dividend 47 300,329 287,815
BRRES Shareholders’ funds 17,050,121 15,403,448
EREaE Total equity 17,065,569 15,418,928
EnkBESS Total equity and liabilities 167,227,148 155,839,364

EE2N2014F3 A 26 AL RIFRHERE M o Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 26

March 2014.
EFE FHE David Shou-Yeh Wong Harold Tsu-Hing Wong
EFE EF i Director Managing Director
FTI6ERF 251 B 2Mix IR fEsHREzR 2 — The notes on pages 76 to 251 are an integral part of these
2B © consolidated financial statements.
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BSIRR

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

2013412 A31H
(LABMS T TThLBIR)

As at 31 December 2013
(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

BaE
Note 2013 2012
MEB AR E Investments in subsidiaries 33 5,854,653 5,850,412
MENEE Current assets
IRITAEER Bank balances 22 46,773 114,362
FEMER K AR B Accounts receivable and other accounts 449 449
BT 8 A BI5RIE Amounts due from subsidiaries 33 180,207 146,114
227,429 260,925
mEEE Current liabilities
TEIRE A M EMERE Accrued expenses and other accounts 2,641 2,459
AN ENGIE Amounts due to subsidiaries 33 416,863 416,863
419,504 419,322
ey I=K Net current liabilities (192,075) (158,397)
5,662,578 5,692,015
s EQUITY
f&As Share capital 46 1,251,371 1,251,371
i Reserves 47 4,110,878 4,152,829
FER AR B AR 2 Proposed final dividend 47 300,329 287,815
ERE Total equity 5,662,578 5,692,015
EEZEN20144F3 A 26 A #bERIRREZM - Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 26
March 2014.
EFE FHE David Shou-Yeh Wong Harold Tsu-Hing Wong
EFE EEierE Director Managing Director
FET76 BEF 251 B2 WHF I AGREMBEREK 2 — The notes on pages 76 to 251 are an integral part of these
2 o consolidated financial statements.
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GAMREHE
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

For the year ended 31 December 2013
(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

AARFESES
Attributable to the shareholders of the Company

HZE2013F12 A31 HILFE
(BAPS¥ T 7ThL5 7R )

RIEHIE
BR
B R EE Hitiffe RERA Non- ERA
Share Share Other Retained  controlling Total
capital premium reserves earnings interests equity
2013F1 51 R&& Balance at 1 January 2013,
MAI2H as previously reported 1,251,371 4,404,692 3,285,899 8,954,907 15,480 17,912,349
R Change in accounting policy
—MARERER - Restatement of premises
BYllf7E on cost basis - - (2539,359) 45,932 - (2493,421)
2013E1 A1 &8 Balance at 1 January 2013,
&E5) as restated 1,251,371 4,404,692 746,546 9,000,839 15,480 15,418,928
FERENGEE Total comprehensive income
for the year - - 286,400 1,756,470 32) 2,042,838
AR S (AR (D E R Provision for equity-settled
HIRm  #16 share-based compensation - - 4241 - - 4241
2012 ERARE 2012 final dividend - - - (287,815) - (287,815)
2013 FHRER S 2013 interim dividend - - - (112,623) - (112,623)
2013F12 A 31 A&H Balance at
31 December 2013 1,251,371 4,404,692 1,037,187 10,356,871 15,448 17,065,569
BZ12831BLEE
Year ended 31 December
2013 2012
BERRBRFA Proposed final dividend
ZERAHRE included in retained earnings 300,329 287,815
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GAMNBDE
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

HZE2013F 12 A31 HILFE (&) For the year ended 31 December 2013 (Continued)
(LABE T TA5IR) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
AARFESES
Attributable to the shareholders of the Company
REHRE
&
R& R EE Hitiffe REEF Non- EREH
Share Share Other Retained  controlling Total
capital premium reserves earnings interests equity
201261 B1 &R Balance at 1 January 2012,
Ul as previously reported 1,222,935 4,241,183 1,714,646 7,824,038 15,504 15,018,306
SR 2 # Change in accounting policy
— DARAE RER — Restatement of premises
BIlfTE on cost basis - - (1,732,504) 41,059 - (1,691,445)
201261 A1 R4 Balance at 1 January 2012,
a5 as restated 1,222,935 4,241,183 (17,858) 7,865,097 15,504 13,326,861
EEREYEER Total comprehensive income
for the year - - 764,274 1,480,439 (24) 2,244,689
AR S (AR (D E R Provision for equity-settled
HibaM . Bt share-based compensation - - 130 - - 130
TR B ST BT 8T Issue of ordinary shares
L ERRRN pursuant to scrip dividend
arrangement 28,436 163,509 = = = 191,945
2011 EXRERE 2011 final dividend - - - (o44587) - (o44587)
20125HHRE 2012 interim dividend - - - (100,110) - (100,110)
2012512 A31 BEE# Balance at
31 December 2012 1,251,371 4,404,692 746,546 9,000,839 15,480 15,418,928
FT6EEF 251 B2 AR E Mk 2 — The notes on pages 76 to 251 are an integral part of these
#o consolidated financial statements.
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HZE2013F12 A31 HILFE
(BAPS¥ T 7ThL5 7R )

melRenssE R
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For the year ended 31 December 2013
(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

K&
F5E Restated
Note 2013 2012
RETHZHERE Cash flows from operating activities
KEEBFTRAR S5 Net cash used in operating activities 48(a)  (4,883,099) (311,738)

REFBZEERE
FRIMIE RS A A
BETE REMEK
HipEE & E
HETE  REWE
R EAME B EM SR

REEBMARSFHE

METHRERE
BTN
BEFRE
"ﬁ?éféifzﬁ‘k

(Bl (B 75 38 75
1@5@%15%\5‘?
XNBBETREEERER

BEEE (FTA),RAR R

RERERFALER (BD),/
R

FORERERFELIAR

[ERBE 2 FE

FERRERERREEE
FT6AEFE 251 AZMREDIAES
#a e

Cash flows from investing activities
Additional investment in associate company (330,000) -
Purchase of premises, investment

properties and other fixed assets (229,636) (189,258)
Proceeds from disposal of premises,

investment properties and other fixed assets 2,897 8,265

Net cash used in investing activities (556,739) (180,993)

Cash flows from financing activities

Certificates of deposit issued 6,188,416 4,696,129
Certificates of deposit redeemed (5,381,332) (2,299,037)
Issue of subordinated notes - 1,403,052
Debt securities redeemed (1,938,463) -
Repayment of subordinated notes - (1,163,535)
Interest paid on subordinated notes

and debt securities issued (258,211) (292,715)
Dividends paid on ordinary shares (400,438) (152,752)
Net cash (used in)/from financing activities (1,790,028) 2,191,142

Net (decrease)/increase in cash and
cash equivalents (7,229,866) 1,698,411

Cash and cash equivalents at
beginning of the year 16,502,405 14,776,871

Effect of foreign exchange rate changes 33,459 27,123

Cash and cash equivalents at
end of the year 48(b) 9,305,998 16,502,405

Mgz L — The notes on pages 76 to 251 are an integral part of these
consolidated financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(CAEEEFThL5I7R)

1. —REH
AERTEEARAT(AAF]) BEKBAF
(5578 [ANEE ) IEEHS - RPT R P BEIREERTT -
SE R EMEBRY

AR —HERBTMOREERAE - 52
Wit REBEF S TITE 108 57 AF & B H L 36
i o

ARFZERATAFEBEBERARAES
—RLETAT -

BRBERAN - EAMBREBIABE T T

PR - WE R 201443 A 26 HES =& 3%
igo

2. FESHBREE

AT RREAPBERRARNZ EBSETBR
BRRBERN  EREMRFEEMRAE - -

21 mEPEE

REBZREMBBRRERBEESHAL ([&F
BEETRIAE ) MBMh BB MBREER ([H
B BHmEEL ] AEREMBERERNES
WgmELER  HAEGER ([E5TER]) ARk
HEBEZ2HB) BALBRAZETRAIERE

BRREGIMARE -

ARG ISR TRIBE LA FRERE - I
IR (BREENE)  AHHEZSREE
NAFEH S 2 ERREEFIE - FHIEEERE
ZERMBERSRABBENMEENARATEFEAR
gt ABENEREERERBB(BREITE
TR)ZEM[MEHBE  WIRAFEIE -
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

1. GENERAL INFORMATION

Dah Sing Banking Group Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(together the “Group”) provide banking, financial and other related
services in Hong Kong, Macau, and the People’s Republic of China.

The Company is an investment holding company incorporated in
Hong Kong. The address of its registered office is 36th Floor, Dah Sing
Financial Centre, 108 Gloucester Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong.

The holding company is Dah Sing Financial Holdings Limited, a listed
company in Hong Kong.

These consolidated financial statements are presented in thousands
of Hong Kong dollars (HK$’000), unless otherwise stated. These
consolidated financial statements have been approved for issue by
the Board of Directors on 26 March 2014.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these
consolidated financial statements are set out below. These policies
have been consistently applied to all the reporting years presented,
unless otherwise stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of the Group have been
prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRSs” is a collective term which includes all
applicable individual Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong
Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs”) and Interpretations) issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”),
accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and the
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared under
the historical cost convention, as modified by the revaluation of
properties (including investment properties), available-for-sale
financial assets, fair value-hedged loans and receivables, financial
assets and financial liabilities held for trading, and financial assets and
financial liabilities (including derivative instruments) designated at fair
value through profit or loss, which are carried at fair value.



(CAEEEFThL5I7R)

2. FEEHHEBEmw

2.1 wEEXE@m)

RENABBYBRELEN 2 BEHRRACHE
FTEEZEzegsths TAEERERALTSES
AR BT LA - RAZKRRERZE
AIE BRI EHER SR M B RREKEAF
- - EEEREAENBERFEBRERARE
ZHBmER NP2 H B BAN SRR  $5
R EHE O RBEM 2 - SRS M IE®R
FHEBRZBRRAEET - TIRK 4P HE -

(FF) AEEEXERFTBRZARE

FA AEEERTERBEZEFBEK -
RESF HEVEPAEI 2L REE
AR R Z R 5 2 (A 8 0 & L3 K EY
MEZBWEEE AmMBEEERERE
BRI RIE A HERRF T EIR

ZRITSER RS ERBRITR LN
ZBEBEK  AEEREHR2013F1H1H
RBEETEREHEERABELKANEE
ESEIRE - AEBEWEBPEALES
BURZBE o

RFEZEARREZEER - AEEEE
BEEEHERIE8F(EFBUR - Eatfl
AREERZBEINEZRE o BT HMR
ESN BAEGFERFRHAT - HEL
BEALEER—ERAEESHMAE
M A ARG B ERSR B E
AZERTMABIERZ ST BREE - Z#
BUBERALEEKERENERERE
FIEE - EttEEREREEE 2 MBI
N MBREFRSRNTE - ZHAE
REZHEMRER - RRDZEREBIBE RN
ARR  AEEREZSITHRZEET
B WHEBRBEHEAFESH

P E

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs
requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also
requires management to exercise its judgement in the process of
applying the Group’s accounting policies. Changes in assumptions
may have a significant impact on the financial statements in the
period the assumptions changed. Management believes that the
underlying assumptions are appropriate and that the Group’s financial
statements therefore present the financial position and results fairly.
The areas involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity,
or areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the
consolidated financial statements are disclosed in Note 4.

(@) Change in accounting policy elected by the Group

During the year, the Group has elected to change its accounting
policy in respect of premises. In the past, leasehold properties
comprising land and buildings held on which a reliable estimate
was not available on the split of the carrying value attributable
to each of the land and building elements were accounted
for as finance leases and shown at fair value less subsequent
depreciation.

In view of market developments, and a review of the relevant
accounting policy adopted by peer banks in Hong Kong, the
Group has decided to change from revaluation to historical cost
based accounting for its premises with effect from 1 January
2013. The Group has also applied this change in accounting
policy retrospectively.

In assessing this change in accounting policy, the Group has
considered the requirements set out in HKAS 8 “Accounting
Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors”.
HKAS 8 specifies that, amongst other things, for an entity to
justify a change in accounting policy that is not mandatorily
required by a new accounting standard or amendment to an
existing accounting standard issued by the HKICPA, the entity
must demonstrate that the change will result in the financial
statements providing reliable and more relevant information
about the effects of transactions, other events or conditions
on the entity’s financial position, financial performance or cash
flows. The Group is satisfied that this change in accounting
policy is justified by the relevant circumstances and therefore
complies with HKAS 8.
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B Bk Y o
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(CAEEEFThr5I7R)

FESHBEBE@®)

mBEXE (@)

(FF) AEEEHXETBEKZHRE (&) @

B E HiR A M EMR R AR Wik A

BREBE ZFEW TR

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

Change in accounting policy elected by the Group
(Continued)

The effect of the change on the relevant items in the consolidated
statement of financial position and the consolidated income
statement is shown below:

FART 2 ¥
As previously 4 EB 7| o)
reported  As restated Change
A BB Consolidated statement of
financial position
20131 H1H As at 1 January 2013
1T Premises 3,916,895 1,163,736  (2,753,159)
TEEMEE Premises revaluation reserve 2,619,372 80,019  (2,539,353)
20131 H1H Retained earnings as at
2 REB BT 1 January 2013 8,954,907 9,000,839 45,932
EER B A E Deferred income tax assets 7,259 13,881 6,622
RIETIEE & Deferred income tax liabilities 259,028 5,913 (253,115)
20121 A1H As at 1 January 2012
11EE Premises 2,924,758 1,034,092  (1,890,666)
TEERE Premises revaluation reserve 1,812,389 79,885  (1,732,504)
20121 A1H Retained earnings as at
ZIRE &R 1 January 2012 7,824,038 7,865,097 41,059
FIEFHIEEE Deferred income tax assets 50,069 183,730 133,661
EEFIEAE Deferred income tax liabilities 73,153 7,595 (65,558)
e e R Consolidated income statement
EHZE 201212 A For the year ended 31 December 2012
31HLEFE
e Depreciation 174,426 102,041 (72,385)
M1 Taxation 154,677 158,831 4,154

MAEER2013F 12 A 31 B Z B A%
MEZE2013F12 A31 B IEFE 2 &M
T REIBRREE IR
i 97,148,000 % 7T & 3 10 i iE % 18 2 1

8,321,000 87T °

SR EX

In respect of the Group’s financial position as at, and results for
the year ended, 31 December 2013, the impact from this change
in accounting policy is a reduction of depreciation charge
by HK$97,148,000 and an increase in deferred tax charge of
HK$8,321,000.



B R R ML
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(LABEEF T3 7R) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
2. FESHEHEHME@) 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

21 mEEXE @) 2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)
(2) KEEFRA T RACNEETER (b) New and amended standards adopted by the Group
BB ETERFE A FA SRR EN D Z1EET Amendments to HKAS 1 “Presentations of Financial

Statements”

Ehe:tERF1 (T BEHRREIDEE Amendments to HKAS 1, “Presentations of Financial
FEMEEmUE ([EMm2miiz]) ELE Statements”, regarding other comprehensive income (“OCI”),
] RERBEZ2YRNEME2EKEZEEB require entities to aggregate items presented in OCI on the basis
WRIEBIBE HEEB B EEYAEM of whether they are potentially reclassifiable to profit or loss
ENOBEBEEAEBRSME - ZEET subsequently (reclassification adjustments). The amendments
RIZE|PPLLIE BB 2 54 H Ah 2 H W s o do not address which items are presented in OCI. The
FZIEFTE AN EB W E M EAFE o amendments do not have any material impact on the Group.
BEBPBEREENFETHOEE - SmMEE Amendments to HKFRS 7 “Disclosures — Offsetting Financial
ke B ENEE BT Assets and Financial Liabilities”
BEBPBREENFETHOEE - SmMEE Amendments to HKFRS 7, “Disclosures — Offsetting Financial
BB ENEE)ZEFTR2011412 A Assets and Financial Liabilities”, issued in December 2011
B RERBEEARSREERSRAEE requires disclosures about the effect or potential effects of
RS 8H N B T RS E B SR 2 S22 sk offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities and related
BEZEELEE B9 AEE 28 arrangements on an entity’s financial position. There is no
BHRERWBEBERTE o material impact to the financial statements of the Group as a

result of this amendment.

BB SRS 2RI 10 AR A SR K ) HKFRS 10 “Consolidated financial statements”

BB FREEDFE 10 H GRS BB HRKR) HKFRS 10, “Consolidated financial statements”, builds on
TARIR A EB T 4|FE - BisiE SRS K existing principles by identifying the concept of control as the
HE—FRERSEBRENRAEE AR ZER determining factor in whether an entity should be included
B ISR A o %2 RISt E 2 LA TR 42 within the consolidated financial statements of the parent
BERERIRHEIINGIES - AEBEFE company. The standard provides additional guidance to assist
SEAZ BEEGERIVEBEREZE - in the determination of control where this is difficult to assess. It

has been assessed that there is no change in the consolidation
status of entities within the Group.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(CAEEEFThr5I7R)
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BENX - BREEAWHE BEQR  BE
BMBRBLEMEERBRIZER
AEBETJ|AGEA ZEBILER £
HBAEEZMHBBRLELE

o

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

2.

2.1

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Basis of preparation (Continued)

(b) New and amended standards adopted by the Group
(Continued)

HKFRS 11 “Joint arrangements”
HKFRS 11, “Joint arrangements”, establishes principles for
financial reporting by parties to a joint arrangement, and
requires a party to a joint arrangement to determine the type
of joint arrangement in which it is involved by assessing its
rights and obligations arising from the arrangement. The
standard requires a joint operator to recognise and measure
the assets and liabilities (and recognise the related revenues
and expenses) in relation to its interest in the arrangement in
accordance with relevant HKFRSs applicable to the particular
assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses. It requires a joint
venturer to recognise an investment and to account for that
investment using the equity method in accordance with HKAS
28, “Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures”, unless
the entity is exempted from applying the equity method as
specified in that standard. There is no impact to the financial
statements of the Group as a result of this standard as the
Group has adopted equity method of accounting to account for
the investments in associate and jointly controlled entities.

HKFRS 12 “Disclosures of interests in other entities”

HKFRS 12, “Disclosures of interests in other entities”, includes
the disclosure requirements for all forms of interests in other
entities, including joint arrangements, associates, special
purpose vehicles and other off balance sheet vehicles. There is
no impact to the financial statements of the Group as the Group

has no unconsolidated structured entities.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

2.

2.1

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Basis of preparation (Continued)

(b) New and amended standards adopted by the Group
(Continued)

HKFRS 13 “Fair value measurement”

HKFRS 13, “Fair value measurement”, aims to improve
consistency and reduce complexity by providing a precise
definition of fair value and a single source of fair value
measurement and disclosure requirements for use across
HKFRSs. The requirements do not extend the use of fair value
accounting but provide guidance on how it should be applied
where its use is already required or permitted by other standards
within HKFRSs. There is no material impact to the financial
statements of the Group as a result of this standard.

There are no other new standards and amendments to
standards effective for the first time for the financial year
beginning 1 January 2013.

(c) The following new standards, new interpretations and
amendments to standards and interpretations have been
issued but are not effective for the financial year beginning
1 January 2013:

Amendments to HKAS 32 “Offsetting Financial Assets and
Financial Liabilities”

Amendments to HKAS 32, “Offsetting Financial Assets and
Financial Liabilities”, issued in December 2011 clarified the
requirements for offsetting financial instruments and addressed
inconsistencies in current practice when applying the offsetting
criteria in HKAS 32 “Financial Instruments: Presentation”. The
amendments are effective for annual periods beginning on or
after 1 January 2014 with early adoption permitted and are
required to be applied retrospectively. There is no material
impact to the financial statements of the Group as a result of this
amendment.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

2.

2.1

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Basis of preparation (Continued)

(c) The following new standards, new interpretations and
amendments to standards and interpretations have been
issued but are not effective for the financial year beginning
1 January 2013: (Continued)

Amendments to HKAS 36 “Impairment of assets — Recoverable
amount disclosures for non-financial assets”

Amendments to HKAS 36 “Impairment of assets — Recoverable
amount disclosures for non-financial assets”, removed certain
disclosures of the recoverable amount of cash generating units
which had been included in HKAS 36 by the issue of HKFRS 13.
The amendment is not mandatory for the Group until 1 January
2014. There is no material impact to the financial statements of
the Group as a result of this amendment.

HKFRS 9 “Financial instruments”

HKFRS 9, “Financial instruments”, addresses the classification,
measurement and recognition of financial assets and financial
liabilities and hedge accounting. HKFRS 9 was issued in
November 2009 and November 2010. It replaces the parts of
HKAS 39 that relate to the classification and measurement
of financial instruments. HKFRS 9 requires financial assets
to be classified into two measurement categories: those
measured at fair value and those measured at amortised
cost. The determination is made at initial recognition. The
classification depends on the entity’s business model for
managing its financial instruments and the contractual cash flow
characteristics of the instrument.

For financial liabilities, the standard retains most of the HKAS
39 requirements. The main change is that, in cases where the
fair value option is taken for financial liabilities, the part of a fair
value change due to an entity’s own credit risk is recorded in
other comprehensive income rather than the income statement,
unless this creates an accounting mismatch. In December 2013,
HKFRS 9 was further amended when the requirements related
to hedge accounting (other than specific accounting for open
portfolios on macro hedging) were added.

The Group has already commenced the assessment of the full
impact but expect the adoption will not have material impact on
its results of operations and financial position.



B R R ML
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(LABEEF T3 7R) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
2. FESTHEEHE@ 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)
21 wREEXE @) 2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)
() UTEBEHMER2013F 1 A 1HFH (c) The following new standards, new interpretations and
152 B FREIIARLENZ ZTER ~ 7 amendments to standards and interpretations have been
BRE - ERIRBEZ(EET © () issued but are not effective for the financial year beginning

1 January 2013: (Continued)

HE(EBRVBREZRELZES) 215 HK(IFRIC) 21 “Levies”
(EE)
B (BEETBREREEZEG)E 215 HK(IFRIC) 21, “Levies”, sets out the accounting for an obligation
N5 H AR ;lE%RIEE’] ESFYfzest to pay a levy that is not income tax. The interpretation addresses
BRIR o sz E R i L B E = 14 7] 5| Bk what the obligating event is that gives rise to pay a levy and
EYNRAIFRBEREREE AEERRT when should a liability be recognised. The Group is not currently
MEAMEBEAE  WEHAEFBTHEE AR subject to significant levies so the impact on the Group is not
2. material.
R EMAN R LR Z BB SRS AR5k There are no other HKFRSs or HK(IFRIC) interpretations that
EB(ERE B EEEe) v e are not yet effective that would be expected to have a material
TR AEBEEATE impact on the Group.
2.2 HZEMBEHE 2.2 Consolidation
REMBBRREEARRLEMEMBARER The consolidated financial statements include the financial
12 A 31 HiE 290k ° statements of the Company and all its subsidiaries made up to 31
December.
(FF) W& Al (a)  Subsidiaries
MEARRAEEREG B (BIEER A subsidiary is an entity (including a structured entity) over
MEL) REFIEHZEEIIEENE which the Group has control. The Group controls an entity
B FiBR LT L ¥ sk A R ] & when the Group is exposed to, or has rights to, variable returns
Wl BEENEEHZE LZ%?J from its involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect
LZERR - BIEGH %iﬁfﬁ%$’i = those returns through its power over the entity. Subsidiaries are
B ARIELRAETE  WHHE %IMEE*ZAz consolidated from the date on which control is transferred to
k7 BRRTBEiRETE the Group. They are deconsolidated from the date that control
ceases.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

2.

2.2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Consolidation (Continued)
(@) Subsidiaries (Continued)

The acquisition method of accounting is used to account
for business combinations by the Group. The consideration
transferred for the acquisition of a subsidiary is the fair values
of the assets transferred, the liabilities incurred and the equity
interests issued by the Group. The consideration transferred
includes the fair value of any asset or liability resulting from
a contingent consideration arrangement. Acquisition-related
costs are expensed as incurred. ldentifiable assets acquired
and liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed in a business
combination are measured initially at their fair values at the
acquisition date. On an acquisition-by-acquisition basis,
the Group recognises any non-controlling interest in the
acquiree either at fair value or at the non-controlling interest’s
proportionate share of the acquiree’s net assets.

The excess of the consideration transferred, the amount of any
non-controlling interest in the acquiree and the acquisition-date
fair value of any previous equity interest in the acquiree over
the fair value of the Group’s share of the identifiable net assets
acquired is recorded as goodwill. If the total of consideration
transferred, non-controlling interest recognised and previously
held interest measured is less than the fair value of the net
assets of the subsidiary acquired in the case of a bargain
purchase, the difference is recognised directly in the statement
of comprehensive income.

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised gains
on transactions between group companies are eliminated.
Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the transaction
provides evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred.
Accounting policies of subsidiaries have been changed where
necessary to ensure consistency with the policies adopted by
the Group.

In the Company’s statement of financial position the
investments in subsidiaries are stated at cost less allowances
for impairment. The results of subsidiaries are accounted for by
the Company on the basis of dividend received and receivable.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

2.

2.2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Consolidation (Continued)
(b)  Transactions with non-controlling interests

The Group treats transactions with non-controlling interests as
transactions with equity holders of the company. For purchases
from non-controlling interests, the difference between any
consideration paid and the relevant share acquired of the
carrying value of net assets of the subsidiary is recorded in
equity. Gains or losses on disposals to non-controlling interests
are also recorded in equity.

When the Group ceases to have control or significant influence,
any retained interest in the entity is remeasured to its fair
value, with the change in carrying amount recognised in profit
or loss. The fair value is the initial carrying amount for the
purposes of subsequently accounting for the retained interest
as an associate, joint venture or financial asset. In addition,
any amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive
income in respect of that entity are accounted for as if the
Group had directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities.
This may mean that amounts previously recognised in other
comprehensive income are reclassified to profit or loss.

(c) Associates

Associates are all entities over which the Group has
significant influence but not control, generally accompanying
a shareholding of between 20% and 50% of the voting rights.
Investments in associates are accounted for using the equity
method of accounting and are initially recognised at cost. The
Group’s investment in an associate includes goodwill (net of any
accumulated impairment loss) identified on acquisition.

The Group’s share of its associates’ post-acquisition profits
or losses is recognised in the income statement, and its share
of post-acquisition movements in reserves is recognised in
reserves. The cumulative post-acquisition movements are
adjusted against the carrying amount of the investment. When
the Group’s share of losses in an associate equals or exceeds
its interest in the associate, including any other unsecured
receivables, the Group does not recognise further losses, unless
it has incurred obligations or made payments on behalf of the
associates.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

2.

2.2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Consolidation (Continued)
(c) Associates (continued)

Unrealised gains on transactions between the Group and its
associates are eliminated to the extent of the Group’s interest
in the associates. Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless
the transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the
asset transferred. Accounting policies of associates have been
changed where necessary to ensure consistency with the
policies adopted by the Group.

Dilution gains and losses in associate are recognised in the
income statement.

In the Company’s statement of financial position, the
investments in associates are stated at cost less provision for
impairment losses. The results of associates are accounted
for by the Company on the basis of dividend received and
receivable.

(d)  Jointly controlled entities

A joint venture is a contractual arrangement whereby the Group
and other parties undertake an economic activity, which is
subject to joint control and none of the participating parties has
unilateral control over the economic activity.

The results and assets and liabilities of jointly controlled entities
are accounted for using equity method of accounting. The
consolidated income statement includes the Group’s share
of the results of jointly controlled entities for the year, and
the consolidated statement of financial position includes the
Group’s share of the net assets of the jointly controlled entities.

SEARAR | 20134 I
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.3 Interest income and expense

Interest income and expense are recognised in the income statement
for all instruments measured at amortised cost, available-for-sale
securities and certain financial assets/liabilities designated at fair
value through profit or loss using the effective interest method.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised
cost of a financial asset or a financial liability and of allocating the
interest income or interest expense over the relevant period. The
effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash payments or receipts through the expected life of the
financial instrument or, when appropriate, a shorter period to the
net carrying amount of the financial asset or financial liability. When
calculating the effective interest rate, the Group estimates cash
flows considering all contractual terms of the financial instrument (for
example, prepayment options) but does not consider future credit
losses. The calculation includes all fees and points paid or received
between parties to the contract that are an integral part of the effective
interest rate, transaction costs and all other premiums or discounts.

Once a financial asset or a group of similar financial assets has been
written down as a result of an impairment loss, interest income is
recognised using the rate of interest used to discount the future cash
flows for the purpose of measuring the impairment loss.

2.4 Fee and commission income and expense

Fees and commissions are generally recognised on an accrual basis
when the service has been provided. Loan syndication fees are
recognised as revenue when the syndication has been completed and
the Group retained no part of the loan package for itself or retained
a part at the same effective interest rate as the other participants.
Wealth management, financial planning and custody services that are
continuously provided over an extended period of time are recognised
rateably over the period the service is provided.
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(LABEEF T3 7R) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
2. FESTHEEHE@ 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

25 BREWA 2.5 Dividend income

1% B 74 7N 5= B AT B AT R 2 AR 1) i <7 Bp PR U 2 B Dividends are recognised in the income statement when the Group’s
R o right to receive payment is established.

26 THREE 2.6 Financial assets

26.1 7% 2.6.1 Classification

AEBBESRMEERABATER : LAFET The Group classifies its financial assets in the following categories:

SRHEEH T ABENESREE  ERRELK financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, loans and

B FEIHRERAEHEESREE - 2088 receivables, held-to-maturity investments, and available-for-sale

BURMREBAZKREZER - RINERERAEERA financial assets. The classification depends on the purpose for

EEEM B ZEEEERELENE D EIN - which the investments were acquired. Management determines

BHEIERNEREBELRERFHER - the classification of its investments at initial recognition, except for

subsequent reclassification meeting specified definition of relevant
asset reclassification.

(FF) URFEGEHAREE A Bmiz (a)  Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
HEE

RIS AR/NVE : BIEEERSBZ This category has two sub-categories: financial assets held for
SRHEERNRBEAREEUATLEER trading, and those designated at fair value through profit or loss
HEEBTABRNEREE ° at inception.

WETBAZ CRMEETERIERHEER A financial asset is classified as held for trading if it is acquired
RN MEBEEENREBARNLIETE - B principally for the purpose of selling in the short term or if so
HAREEERSE - TETAKRIERTEE designated by management. Derivatives are also categorised as
BERRR  BRINREARIEESRE - held for trading unless they are designated as hedges.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

(CAEEEFThr5I7R)

2. FEEHHEBEmw 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

26 SREE @ 2.6 Financial assets (Continued)

26.1 73 &) 2.6.1 Classification (Continued)
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(@ Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
(Continued)

The Group designates a financial asset upon initial recognition
as designated at fair value through profit or loss (fair value
option) if the following criteria are met:

(i) It eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or
recognition inconsistency (sometimes referred to as “an
accounting mis-match”) that would otherwise arise from
measuring assets or recognising the gains and losses on
them on different bases;

(i) A group of financial assets is managed and its
performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, in
accordance with a documented risk management or
investment strategy, and this is the basis on which
information about the assets is provided internally to
the key management personnel such as the Board of
Directors and Chief Executive Officer; or

(iii)  Financial assets with embedded derivatives where the
characteristics and risks of the embedded derivatives are
not closely related to the host contracts.

Financial assets for which the fair value option is applied are
recognised in the statement of financial position as “Financial
assets designated at fair value through profit or loss”.

(b) Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with
fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active
market, other than: (a) those that the Group intends to sell
immediately or in the short term, which are classified as held
for trading, and those that the Group upon initial recognition
designates as at fair value through profit or loss; (b) those that
the Group upon initial recognition designates as available-
for-sale; or (c) those for which the Group may not recover
substantially all of its initial investment, other than because of
credit deterioration.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.6 Financial assets (Continued)
2.6.1 Classification (Continued)
(c) Available-for-sale

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that are
either designated in this category or not classified in any of
the other categories. Available-for-sale investments are those
intended to be held for an indefinite period of time, which may
be sold in response to needs for liquidity or changes in interest
rates, exchange rates or equity prices.

(d)  Held-to-maturity

Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturities that
the Group’s management has the positive intention and ability
to hold to maturity.

2.6.2 Reclassification

The Group may choose to reclassify a non-derivative trading financial
asset out of the held-for-trading category if the financial asset is no
longer held for the purpose of selling it in the near term. Financial
assets are permitted to be reclassified out of the held-for-trading
category only in rare circumstances arising from a single event that
is unusual and highly unlikely to recur in the near term. In addition,
the Group may choose to reclassify financial assets that would meet
the definition of loans and receivables out of the held-for-trading
or available-for-sale categories if the Group has the intention and
ability to hold these financial assets for the foreseeable future or until
maturity at the date of reclassification. The Group may also reclassify
financial assets that no longer qualify for recognition as loans and
receivables to available-for-sale if the financial assets become quoted
in active market.

Reclassifications are made at fair value as of the reclassification date.
Fair value becomes the new cost or amortised cost as applicable, and
no reversals of fair value gains or losses before reclassification date
are subsequently made. Effective interest rates for financial assets
reclassified to loans and receivables and held-to-maturity categories
are determined at the reclassification date. Further increases
in estimates of cash flows from the financial assets will require
adjustment to the effective interest rates prospectively.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.6 Financial assets (Continued)
2.6.2 Reclassification (Continued)

On reclassification of a financial asset out of the “at fair value through
profit or loss” category, all embedded derivatives are re-assessed
and, if necessary, separately accounted for.

2.6.3 Recognition and measurement

Purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised on the trade
date - the date on which the Group commits to purchase or sell the
asset.

Financial assets are initially recognised at fair value plus transaction
costs for all financial assets not carried at fair value through profit or
loss. Financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss are
initially recognised at fair value, and transaction costs are expensed
in the income statement. Financial assets are derecognised when the
rights to receive cash flows from the financial assets have expired or
the Group has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership and the transfer qualifies for derecognition.

The bases for the determination of fair value of financial assets are set
out in Note 3.5(a).

(@)  Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Gains and losses arising from changes in fair value of financial
assets held for trading and financial assets designated at fair
value at inception are included directly in the income statement
and are reported as part of “Net trading income”. Interest
income and expense derived from and incurred on financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss are included under “Net
interest income” in the income statement.

(b) Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are carried at amortised cost less any
impairment loss. For loans and receivables that are subject
to fair value hedge arrangements, the hedged elements of the
loans and receivables hedged are carried at fair value.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

2.

2.6

2.6.3

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)
Recognition and measurement (Continued)
(c) Available-for-sale

Available-for-sale financial assets are initially recognised at
fair value which is the cash given including any transaction
costs. They are measured subsequently at fair value with
gains and losses (except for impairment losses and foreign
exchange gains and losses on monetary assets classified
as available-for-sale) recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated in equity until the financial assets are
derecognised.

If an available-for-sale financial asset is determined to be
impaired, the cumulative gain or loss previously accumulated in
equity is reclassified into the income statement.

Interest is calculated using the effective interest method and
recognised in the income statement. Foreign currency gains and
losses on monetary assets classified as available-for-sale are
recognised in the income statement. Dividends on available-for-
sale equity instruments are recognised in the income statement
under “Other operating income” when the Group’s right to
receive payment is established.

(d)  Held-to-maturity

Held-to-maturity investments are initially recognised at fair
value including direct and incremental transaction costs and are
measured subsequently at amortised cost using the effective
interest method. They are derecognised when the rights to
receive cash flows have expired.

Interest is included in the income statement and is reported
as “Net interest income”. If a held-to-maturity investment
is determined to be impaired, the impairment is reported as
a deduction from the carrying value of the investment and
recognised in the separate income statement as impairment

charge on held-to-maturity investments.

SEARAR | 20134 I



(CAEEEFThi5I7R)

2. FEETHEBEm

2.7 EREERE
(FF) LB AS R BE

AEBEENEEARERRFEEEFER
BEBRERRXASREEx —MeREE
ARILRRE - EEFFEEREANE
RIERBERELE —RUEFREMHEEOR
BERR(BEREMR]  MER(R%F)E
BEMHZEXZESHEE 2 BETRK
ReneBureEATnEe AN
ERMEESEHBRRERELRERR

AEEREREBERCTEERFER
PRERA 2 ERIBHE

o  HERENEHAZHFE

e  BRABRRRESRERE (PN : &
BHBRALL T  (EFRREIHERD
%%

o BEBREREHZIEK

o ERAZBFRENBI

o HHMmEETR: &

o HARBHAEERERERR

AEEEAFEREATEERERMER

EkmiﬂéFﬁﬁﬁ@’W#ﬂﬁik
miﬂQEMﬂt% 2 FHIRRE -

RETGEEEMNZTEFEE %M%&ﬁ
miﬂéﬁ(;ﬁ%égik)ﬁﬁﬁ@’
EHEEBBARREEERBEGN—
HeMEEN  ARELRETHZEEE
BRE - RENRETHTRERETE
BIRE RS I B R s S B R REE R
MEE °

P

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

2.

2.7

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets
(@) Assets carried at amortised cost

The Group assesses at each end of the reporting period whether
there is objective evidence that a financial asset or group of
financial assets is impaired. A financial asset or a group of
financial assets is impaired and impairment losses are incurred
if there is objective evidence of impairment as a result of one
or more events that occurred after the initial recognition of the
asset (a ‘loss event’) and that loss event (or events) has an
impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset

or group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated.

The criteria that the Group uses to determine that there is

objective evidence of an impairment loss include:

o Delinquency in contractual payments of principal or
interest;
° Cash flow difficulties experienced by the borrower (for

example, high debt-to-equity ratio, low net income as a
percentage of sales);

° Breach of loan covenants or conditions;

o Deterioration of the borrower’s competitive position;
° Deterioration in the value of collateral; and

° Downgrading below investment grade level.

The Group first assesses whether objective evidence of
impairment exists individually for financial assets that are
individually significant, and individually or collectively for
financial assets that are not individually significant. If the Group
determines that no objective evidence of impairment exists for
an individually assessed financial asset, whether significant or
not, it includes that asset in a group of financial assets with
similar credit risk characteristics and collectively assesses
them for impairment. Assets that are individually assessed for
impairment and for which an impairment loss is or continues to
be recognised are not included in a collective assessment of
impairment.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

2.

2.7

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)
(@) Assets carried at amortised cost (Continued)

The amount of the loss is measured as the difference between
the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flows (excluding future credit losses that have
not been incurred) discounted at the financial asset’s original
effective interest rate. The carrying amount of the asset is
reduced through the use of an allowance account and the
amount of the loss is recognised in the income statement. If
a loan or held-to-maturity investment has a variable interest
rate, the discount rate for measuring any impairment loss is the
current effective interest rate determined under the contract.
As a practical expedient, the Group may measure impairment
on the basis of an instrument’s fair value using an observable

market price.

The calculation of the present value of the estimated future cash
flows of a collateralised financial asset reflects the cash flows
that may result from foreclosure less costs for obtaining and
selling the collateral, whether or not foreclosure is probable.

For the purposes of a collective evaluation of impairment,
financial assets are grouped on the basis of similar credit risk
characteristics (i.e. on the basis of the Group’s grading process
that considers asset type, collateral type, overdue status and
other relevant factors). Those characteristics relevant to the
estimation of future cash flows for groups of such assets by
being indicative of the debtors’ ability to pay all amounts due
according to the contractual terms of the assets are considered.

Future cash flows in a group of financial assets that are
collectively evaluated for impairment are estimated on the
basis of the contractual cash flows of the assets in the group
and historical loss experience for assets with credit risk
characteristics similar to those in the group. Historical loss
experience is adjusted on the basis of current observable data
to reflect the effects of current conditions that did not affect the
period on which the historical loss experience is based and to
remove the effects of conditions in the historical period that do
not currently exist.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

2.

2.7

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)
(@) Assets carried at amortised cost (Continued)

Estimates of changes in future cash flows for groups of assets
should reflect and be directionally consistent with changes in
related observable data from period to period (for example,
changes in unemployment rates, property prices, payment
status, or other factors indicative of changes in the probability of
losses in the group and their magnitude). The methodology and
assumptions used for estimating future cash flows are reviewed
regularly by the Group to reduce any differences between loss
estimates and actual loss experience.

When a loan is uncollectible, it is written off against the related
allowances for loan impairment. Such loans are written off
after all the necessary procedures have been completed and
the amount of the loss has been determined. Subsequent
recoveries of amounts previously written off decrease the
amount of the allowances for loan impairment in the income
statement.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss
decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an
event occurring after the impairment was recognised (such as
an improvement in the debtor’s credit rating), the previously
recognised impairment loss is reversed by adjusting the
allowance account. The amount of the reversal is recognised in
the income statement.
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2.

2.7

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)
(b)  Assets classified as available-for-sale

The Group assesses at each end of the reporting period
whether there is objective evidence that a financial asset or
a group of financial assets is impaired. In the case of equity
investments classified as available-for-sale, a significant or
prolonged decline in the fair value of the security below its
cost is considered in determining whether the assets are
impaired. If any such evidence exists for available-for-sale
financial assets, the cumulative loss measured as the difference
between the acquisition cost (net of any principal repayment
and amortisation) and the current fair value, less any impairment
loss on that financial asset previously recognised in the income
statement, is removed from equity and recognised in the
income statement. Impairment losses recognised in the income
statement on equity instruments are not reversed through the
income statement. If, in a subsequent period, the fair value of
a debt instrument classified as available-for-sale increases and
the increase can be objectively related to an event occurring
after the impairment loss was recognised in profit or loss, the
impairment loss is reversed through the income statement.

(c)  Renegotiated loans

Loans that are either subject to collective impairment
assessment or individually significant and whose terms have
been renegotiated are no longer considered to be past due but
are treated as new loans. In subsequent periods, the asset if
past due again is considered to be and disclosed as past due
loans.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.8 Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are classified into two categories: financial

liabilities at fair value through profit or loss and other financial

liabilities. All financial liabilities are classified at inception and

recognised initially at fair value. The bases for the determination of fair

value of financial liabilities are set out in Note 3.5(a).

(@

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

This category has two sub-categories: financial liabilities held

for trading, and those designated at fair value through profit or

loss at inception.

A financial liability is classified as held for trading if it is incurred

principally for the purpose of repurchasing in the short term. It

is carried at fair value and any gains and losses from changes in

fair value are recognised in the income statement.

A financial liability is typically classified as fair value through

profit or loss at inception if it meets the following criteria:

@)

(ii)

(i)

It eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or
recognition inconsistency (sometimes referred to as “an
accounting mis-match”) that would otherwise arise from
measuring liabilities or recognising the gains and losses
on them on different bases; or

A group of financial liabilities is managed and its
performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, in
accordance with a documented risk management or
investment strategy, and this is the basis on which
information about the liabilities is provided internally to
the key management personnel such as the Board of
Directors and Chief Executive Officer; or

Financial liabilities with embedded derivatives where the
characteristics and risks of the embedded derivatives are
not closely related to the host contracts.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

2.

2.8

289

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Financial liabilities (Continued)

(@)  Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
(Continued)

Financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss
include the Group’s own debt securities in issue and deposits
received from customers that are embedded with certain
derivatives. Financial liabilities designated at fair value through
profit or loss are carried at fair value and any gains and losses
from changes in fair value are recognised under “Net trading
income” in the income statement.

(b)  Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value
net of transaction costs incurred and are subsequently carried
at amortised cost. Any difference between proceeds net of
transaction costs and the redemption value is recognised in the
income statement over the period of the other financial liabilities
using the effective interest method.

If the Group purchases its own debt, it is removed from the
statement of financial position, and the difference between
the carrying amount of a liability and the consideration paid is
accounted for as a gain or loss in the income statement.

Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on the date on

which a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently re-

measured at their fair value. The bases for the determination of fair

value of derivative financial instruments are set out in Note 3.5(a). All

derivatives are carried as assets when fair value is positive and as

liabilities when fair value is negative.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.9 Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting

(Continued)

Certain derivatives embedded in other financial instruments, such
as the conversion option in a convertible bond where it is not settled
by exchanging a fixed amount of cash or another financial asset for
a fixed number of own equity instrument, are treated as separate
derivatives when their economic characteristics and risks are not
closely related to those of the host contract and the host contract
is not carried at fair value through profit or loss. These embedded
derivatives are measured at fair value with changes in fair value
recognised in the income statement unless the Group chooses to
designate the hybrid contracts at fair value through profit or loss.

The method of recognising the resulting fair value gain or loss
depends on whether the derivative is designated as a hedging
instrument, and if so, the nature of the item being hedged. The
Group designates certain derivatives as hedges of the fair value
of recognised assets or liabilities. Hedge accounting is used for
derivatives designated in this way provided certain criteria are met.

The Group documents, at the inception of the transaction, the
relationship between hedging instruments and hedged items, as well
as its risk management objective and strategy for undertaking various
hedge transactions. The Group also documents its assessment,
both at hedge inception and on an ongoing basis, of whether the
derivatives that are used in hedging transactions are highly effective
in offsetting changes in fair values of hedged items.

(@)  Fair value hedge

Changes in the fair value of derivatives that are designated
and qualify as fair value hedges are recorded in the income
statement under “Net trading income — Net gain/loss arising
from financial instruments subject to fair value hedge”, together
with any changes in the fair value of the hedged asset that are
attributable to the hedged risk.

If the hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting,
the adjustment to the carrying amount of a hedged item for
which the effective interest method is used is amortised to
profit or loss over the period to maturity and remains in retained
earnings until the disposal of the hedged item.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.9 Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting
(Continued)

(b)  Derivatives that do not qualify for hedge accounting

Certain derivative instruments do not qualify for hedge
accounting. Changes in the fair value of any derivative
instrument that does not qualify for hedge accounting are
recognised immediately in the income statement under
“Net trading income”. For derivatives that are managed in
conjunction with designated financial assets or financial
liabilities, the gains and losses arising from changes in their
fair value are included under “Net trading income — Net gain/
loss arising from financial instruments designated at fair value
through profit or loss”.

2.10 Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount
reported in the statement of financial position when there is a legally
enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an
intention to settle on a net basis, or realise the asset and settle the
liability simultaneously.

2.11 Sale and repurchase agreements

The liability to counterparties in respect of securities sold subject
to repurchase agreements (“repos”) is included in amounts due to
other banks, deposits from banks, or other accounts and accruals,
as appropriate. Securities purchased under agreements to resell
(“reverse repos”) are recorded as loans and advances to other banks
or customers, as appropriate. The difference between the sale and
repurchase price is treated as interest and accrued over the life of
the agreements using the effective interest method. Securities lent to
counterparties are also retained in the financial statements.

Securities borrowed are not recognised in the financial statements,
unless these are sold to third parties, in which case the purchases and
sales are recorded with the gain or loss included in trading income.
The obligation to return them is recorded at fair value as a trading
liability.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.12 Repossessed assets

Loans on which collateral assets have been repossessed are not
derecognised and are carried in the statement of financial position
with appropriate amounts of impairment allowances made. In the case
of delinquent loans on which collateral assets have been foreclosed
and repossessed by the Group pursuant to legal arrangements or
court orders, and with the legal title of the assets having been passed
to the Group, such loans are derecognised. The foreclosed assets
held for resale are included in “Other assets”.

2.13 Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the
internal reporting provided to the chief operating decision maker. The
chief operating decision maker is the person or group of persons that
allocates resources to and assesses the performance of the operating
segments of an entity. The Group has determined the Chief Executive
and members of the Executive Committee as its chief operating
decision maker.

All transactions between operating segments are conducted on
an arm’s length basis, with inter-segment revenues and costs
being eliminated on consolidation. Income and expenses directly
associated with each segment are included in determining operating
segment performance.

Based on the requirements of HKFRS 8, the Group has the following
segments: Personal Banking, Commercial Banking, Treasury,
Overseas Banking and Others.

2.14 Foreign currency translation
(@)  Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of each of the
Group’s entities are measured using the currency of the
primary economic environment in which the entity operates (the
“functional currency”). The consolidated financial statements
are presented in HK dollars, which is the Group’s presentation
currency and the functional and presentation currency of the
Company and major part of the Group.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

2. FESTHEHEHE@w 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.14 SNEBRE m)

(Z) XBRAEE (b) Transactions and balances

2.14 Foreign currency translation (Continued)

102
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Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional
currency of the relevant entity using the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange
gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such
transactions and from the translation at year-end exchange
rates of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are recognised in the income statement.

All foreign exchange gains and losses recognised in the income
statement are presented net in the income statement within
the corresponding item. Foreign exchange gains and losses
on other comprehensive income items are presented in the
statement of comprehensive income within the corresponding
item.

In the case of changes in the fair value of foreign currency
denominated monetary assets classified as available-for-sale,
a distinction is made between translation differences resulting
from changes in amortised cost of the assets and other changes
in the carrying amount of the assets. Translation differences
related to changes in the amortised cost are recognised in the
income statement, and those related to changes in the carrying
amount, except for impairment, are recognised in equity.

Translation differences on non-monetary items, such as
investments in equity instruments held at fair value through
profit or loss, are reported as part of the fair value gain or loss.
Translation difference on certain other non-monetary items,
such as equities classified as available-for-sale financial assets,
are included in the fair value reserve in equity.
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(LABEEF Th?7R) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

2. FESTHEHEHE@w 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.14 HNEBE @) 2.14 Foreign currency translation (Continued)

(A) EEBET A (c) Group companies

FIERE EBEEINEBE IR EEEE The results and financial position of all the Group’s entities

(A EBBIRKBE 2 B ) 2 2B R (none of which has the currency of a hyperinflationary economy)

RRIBAT A RIBE B 25| - that have a functional currency different from the presentation

currency are translated into the presentation currency as
follows:

() BUBERRARMEINZEE,EER () assets and liabilities for each statement of financial
BRSO 2R 2 s B Bz U [ R i position presented are translated at the closing rate at the
=i date of that statement of financial position;

(i) BUWZRRZWA KT HITFHE KRG (i) income and expenses for each income statement are
B (W FHELIEZER S H Em translated at average exchange rates (unless this average
TEENZRERNR 2EEBLE - WA is not a reasonable approximation of the cumulative effect
EXHARRZ S HERBE) : & of the rates prevailing on the transaction dates, in which

case income and expenses are translated at the dates of
the transactions); and

iy FIBERBEBEERASEREAN—E (i)  all resulting exchange differences are recognised as a
BIIER e separate component of equity.

AR E A 2 E N = R AR R ZRER [ [E Exchange differences arising from the above processes are
HiFE] B T2 - reported in shareholders’ equity under “Exchange reserve”.

REEEBERBER  BERIINEEFIRETE On consolidation, exchange differences arising from the
EZHBERE  HIARREZEA | translation of the net investment in foreign entities are taken to
INETEWHEE  ZEHLBRE=BEIIIELE shareholders’ equity. When a foreign operation is sold, such
Fr#5 2 i Wz sk B 1B e W e BR A BE AR © exchange differences are recognised in the income statement

as part of the gain or loss on sale.

WHEEIINEREE CHERATFER Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the acquisition of
B WEEZEINEE2EENABER a foreign entity are treated as assets and liabilities of the foreign
B WERNEEBZEXRRE - entity and translated at the closing rate.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.15 Premises and other fixed assets

Premises comprise mainly offices and shops. Leasehold land
classified as finance lease and all other fixed assets are stated at
historical cost less depreciation. Historical cost includes expenditure
that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items. Cost may
also include transfers from equity of any gains/losses on qualifying
cash flow hedges of foreign currency purchases of premises and other
fixed assets.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or
recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is
probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will
flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.
The carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognised. All other
repairs and maintenance are expensed in the income statement
during the financial period in which they are incurred.

Leasehold land classified as finance lease commences amortisation
from the time when the land interest becomes available for its
intended use. Amortisation on leasehold land classified as finance
lease and depreciation on other assets is calculated using the
straight-line method to allocate their cost to their residual values over
their estimated useful lives, as follows:
- Premises Over the shorter of 50 years or
remaining period of lease
- Furniture, fittings, equipment  Over the estimated useful lives
and motor vehicles generally between 3 and 10

years

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and
adjusted if appropriate, at each end of the reporting period.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its
recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater than its
estimated recoverable amount (Note 2.18).

Gain and losses on disposals are determined by comparing the
proceeds with the carrying amount and are recognised within “Net
gain/loss on disposal and revaluation of premises and other fixed
assets” in the income statement.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.16 Investment properties

Property that is held for long-term rental yields or for capital
appreciation or both, and that is not occupied by the companies in the
consolidated Group, is classified as investment property.

Investment property comprises land held under operating lease and
buildings held under finance lease.

Land held under operating lease is classified and accounted for as
investment property when the rest of the definition of investment
property is met. The operating lease is accounted for as if it were a
finance lease.

Investment property is measured initially at its cost, including related
transaction costs.

After initial recognition, investment property is carried at fair value.
Fair value is based on active market prices, adjusted, if necessary,
for any difference in the nature, location or condition of the specific
asset. If this information is not available, the Group uses alternative
valuation methods such as recent prices on less active markets or
discounted cash flow projections. These valuations are performed in
accordance with the guidance issued by the International Valuation
Standards Committee. These valuations are reviewed annually by
external valuers. Investment property that is being redeveloped for
continuing use as investment property, or for which the market has
become less active, continues to be measured at fair value.

The fair value of investment property reflects, among other things,
rental income from current leases and assumptions about rental
income from future leases in the light of current market conditions.

Subsequent expenditure is charged to the asset’s carrying amount
only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated
with the item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can
be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance costs are
expensed in the income statement during the financial period in which
they are incurred.

Changes in fair values are recognised in the income statement.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.16 Investment properties (Continued)

If an investment property becomes owner-occupied, it is reclassified
as premises and other fixed assets, and its fair value at the date of
reclassification becomes its cost for accounting purposes.

If an item of premises and other fixed assets becomes an investment
property because its use has changed, any difference resulting
between the carrying amount and the fair value of this item at the
date of transfer is recognised in equity as a revaluation of premises
and other fixed assets under HKAS 16. However, if a fair value gain
reverses a previous impairment loss, the gain is recognised in the
income statement.

2.17 Goodwill and intangible assets

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of an acquisition over
the Group’s share of the net fair value of the identifiable assets and
liabilities of the acquiree as at the date of acquisition. Goodwill is
carried at cost less any accumulated impairment losses. Goodwill is
tested annually for impairment. Impairment losses on goodwill are not
reversed. Gains and losses on the disposal of an entity include the
carrying amount of goodwill relating to the entity sold.

Goodwill is allocated to cash-generating units for the purpose of
impairment testing. The allocation is made to those cash-generating
units or groups of cash-generating units that are expected to benefit
from the business combination on which the goodwill arose.

Intangible assets arising from an acquisition are recognised
separately from goodwill when they are separable or arise from
contractual or other legal rights, and their value can be measured
reliably. They include core deposits, contracts and customer
relationships intangible assets, and trade names. Intangible assets
are stated at cost less amortisation, and/or accumulated impairment
losses. Amortisation is calculated based on estimated useful life
ranging from 5 to 12 years using a diminishing balance method.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.18 Impairment of goodwill, intangible assets and non-
financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life or are not yet available
for use are not subject to amortisation, but are tested annually for
impairment. Assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicated that the carrying amount may not
be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by
which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount.
The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs
to sell and value in use. For the purposes of assessing impairment,
assets are grouped at the lowest levels (cash-generating units) for
which there are separately identifiable cash flows. Non-financial
assets other than goodwill that suffered an impairment are reviewed
for possible reversal of the impairment at each reporting date.

In the Company’s financial statements, impairment testing of the
investment in a subsidiary or associate is also required upon receiving
dividend from that entity if the dividend exceeds the Company’s
share of the total comprehensive income of that entity concerned in
the period the dividend is declared or if the carrying amount of that
entity in the Company’s statement of financial position exceeds the
Company’s share of the carrying amount of that entity’s net assets
including goodwill in its consolidated statement of financial position.

2.19 Current and deferred income tax

The tax expense for the period comprises current and deferred tax.
Tax is recognised in the income statement, except to the extent that
it relates to items recognised directly in other comprehensive income.
In such case, the tax is recognised in other comprehensive income

within the corresponding item.

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax
laws enacted or substantially enacted at the end of the reporting
period in the countries where the Company’s subsidiaries, associates
and joint ventures generate taxable income. Management periodically
evaluates positions taken in tax returns with respect to situations
in which applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation. It
establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts
expected to be paid to the tax authorities.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.19 Current and deferred income tax (Continued)

Deferred income tax is recognised, using the liability method, on
temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and
liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements.
Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates that have been
enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the reporting period
and that are expected to apply when the related deferred income tax
asset is realised or the deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised only to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profit will be available against which the
temporary differences can be utilised. The tax effects of income tax
losses available for carry forward are recognised as an asset when it
is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which
these losses can be utilised.

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary differences arising on
investments in subsidiaries, associates and jointly controlled entities,
except where the timing of the reversal of the temporary difference
is controlled by the Group and it is probable that the temporary
difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred income tax related to investment properties is measured
according to the tax consequence on the presumption that they are
recovered entirely through sale.

Deferred income tax related to fair value re-measurement of available-
for-sale investments, which is charged or credited directly to equity,
is also credited or charged directly to equity and is subsequently
recognised in the income statement upon the realisation of relevant
investments.

2.20 Employee benefits
(@)  Pension obligations

The Group offers a mandatory provident fund scheme and a
number of defined contribution plans, the assets of which are
generally held in separate trustee-administered funds. These
pension plans are funded by payments from employees and by
the relevant Group companies.
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The Group’s contributions to the mandatory provident fund
schemes and defined contribution retirement schemes are
expensed as incurred. Other than mandatory provident fund
contribution, the Group’s contributions may be reduced by
contributions forfeited by those employees who leave prior to
vesting fully in the contributions.

(b)  Share-based compensation

The Group has the choice to pay the intrinsic value of the share
option or to issue new shares to a grantee at the date of exercise
under the share-based compensation plans. The total amount to
be expensed over the vesting period is determined by reference
to the fair value according to settlement type.

For cash-settled share-based compensation, the total cost is
the fair value of the options granted, with re-measurement at
each reporting period with any change in the cost recognised
in the income statement, with a corresponding credit or
adjustment to the “Liabilities”.

For equity-settled share-based compensation, the total cost
is measured and recognised based on the fair value of the
equity options at the grant date, with a corresponding credit to
the “Share-based compensation reserve” in the shareholders’
funds. The total cost, which is fixed based on the fair value at
the grant date, is charged to income statement in accordance
with the terms of the vesting of the options over time. When
the options are exercised, the Company will issue new shares
to settle its obligation, and transfer applicable amount from the
“Share-based compensation reserve” to the “Share premium”
account, in addition to the booking of paid-up capital at par for
each new share to be issued upon the exercise of the option.

(c) Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave and long service leave
are recognised when they accrue to employees. An accrual is
made for the estimated liability for annual leave and long service
leave as a result of services rendered by employees up to the
end of the reporting period.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.20 Employee benefits (Continued)
(d) Bonus plans

Liabilities for bonus plans due wholly within twelve months after
the end of the reporting period are recognised when the Group
has a present or constructive obligation as a result of services
rendered by employees and a reliable estimate of the obligation
can be made.

2.21 Provisions

Provisions for restructuring costs and legal claims are recognised
when: the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation as
a result of past events; it is more likely than not that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation; and the amount
has been reliably estimated. Restructuring provisions comprise lease
termination penalties and employee termination payments. Provisions
are not recognised for future operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood that an
outflow will be required in settlement is determined by considering the
class of obligations as a whole. A provision is recognised even if the
likelihood of an outflow with respect to any one item included in the
same class of obligations may be small.

2.22 Leases
(@) Operating lease

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of
ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as operating
leases. Payments made under operating leases (net of any
incentives received from the lessor) are expensed in the income
statement on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease.

Where the Group is a lessor under operating leases, assets
leased out are included in fixed assets in the consolidated
statement of financial position. They are depreciated over their
expected useful lives on a basis consistent with similar owned
fixed assets. Rental income (net of any incentives given to
lessees) is recognised on a straight-line basis over the lease
term.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.22 Leases (Continued)
(b)  Finance lease

Leases of assets where the Group has substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership are classified as finance leases.
Finance leases are capitalised at the lease’s commencement at
the lower of the fair value of the leased property and the present
value of the minimum lease payments. Each lease payment is
allocated between the liability and finance charges so as to
achieve a constant rate on the finance balance outstanding. The
corresponding rental obligations, net of finance charges, are
included as liabilities. The investment properties acquired under
finance leases are carried at their fair value.

Where the Group is a lessor under finance leases, the amounts
due under the leases, net of unearned finance income, are
recognised as a receivable and are included in “Advances and
other accounts”. Finance income implicit in rentals receivable is
credited to the income statement over the lease period so as to
produce a constant periodic rate of return on the net investment
outstanding for each accounting period.

2.23 Fiduciary activities

The Group commonly acts as trustees and in other fiduciary
capacities that result in the holding or placing of assets on behalf of
individuals, trusts and other institutions. These assets are excluded
from the Group’s financial statements, as they are not assets of the
Group.

2.24 Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs directly
attributable to the issue of new shares are shown in equity as a
deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.

Dividends on ordinary shares are recognised as a liability in the
financial statements in the period in which they are approved by
shareholders.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.25 Cash and cash equivalents

For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash
equivalents comprise balances with less than three months’ maturity
from the date of acquisition, including: cash, balances with banks
and other financial institutions, treasury bills, other eligible bills and
certificates of deposit and investment securities which are readily
convertible to cash and are subject to an insignificant risk of changes
in value.

2.26 Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contracts are contracts that require the issuer
to make specified payments to reimburse the holder for a loss it
incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payments when due,
in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument. Such financial
guarantees are given to banks, financial institutions and other bodies
on behalf of customers to secure loans, overdrafts and other banking
facilities, and to other parties in connection with the performance of
customers under obligations related to contracts, advance payments
made by other parties, tenders, retentions and the payment of import
duties.

Financial guarantees are initially recognised in the financial
statements at fair value on the date the guarantee was given.
Subsequent to initial recognition, the Group’s liabilities under such
guarantees are measured at the higher of the amount determined
in accordance with HKAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assets and the amount initially recognised less cumulative
amortisation recognised. Any changes in the liability relating to
financial guarantees are taken to the income statement.

2.27 Contingent liabilities and contingent assets

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past
events and whose existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence
or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly
within the control of the Group. It can also be a present obligation
arising from past events that is not recognised because it is not
probable that an outflow of economic resources will be required or the
amount of obligation cannot be measured reliably.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.27 Contingent liabilities and contingent assets (Continued)

A contingent liability is not recognised but is disclosed in the notes
to the financial statements. When a change in the probability of an
outflow occurs so that outflow is probable, it will then be recognised
as a provision.

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events
and whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or
non-occurrence of one or more uncertain events not wholly within the
control of the Group.

A contingent asset is not recognised but is disclosed in the notes
to the financial statements when an inflow of economic benefits is
probable. When such inflow is virtually certain, an asset is recognised.

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks and
those activities involve the analysis, evaluation, acceptance and
management of some degree of risk or combination of risks. Taking
risk is core to the financial business, and operational risks are an
inevitable consequence of being in business. The Group’s aim is
therefore to achieve an appropriate balance between risk and return
and minimise potential adverse effects on the Group’s financial
performance.

The Group’s risk management policies are designed to identify and
analyse these risks, to set appropriate risk limits and controls, and
to monitor the risks and adherence to limits by means of reliable and
up-to-date information systems. The Group regularly reviews its risk
management policies and systems to reflect changes in markets,
products and emerging best practice.

Risk management is carried out pursuant to the overall strategy
and policies approved by the Board of Directors. The Executive
Committee and the Risk Management and Compliance Committee
(“RMCC”) under the authority delegated by the Board oversee and
guide the management of different risks which are more particularly
managed and dealt with by the Group Risk Division and different
functional committees. In addition, Internal Audit is responsible for the
independent review of risk management and the control environment.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

To further enhance the risk governance and risk management
standards, the Board has approved a Risk Strategy framework that also
covers the Group’s Risk Appetite Statement in 2013. The Risk strategy
sets out the core values and high level risk management direction
of the Group, taking account of the overall business strategy and
direction. As for the Risk Appetite Statement, it sets out the tolerance
for the assumption of risk by the Group in the pursuit of return and key
corporate objectives and covers the areas including target returns to
shareholders, earnings volatility, solvency and other key risk measures.
The Group Risk Division is responsible for the ongoing monitoring of the
compliance with the Risk Appetite Statement and the regular reporting
of the status to the RMCC and the Board.

The most important types of risk are credit risk, liquidity risk, market
risk and operational risk. Market risk includes currency risk, interest
rate risk and other price risks.

3.1 Strategy in using financial instruments

The Group accepts deposits from customers at both fixed and floating
rates, and for various periods, and seeks to earn positive interest
margins by investing and lending these funds in a wide range of
assets. The Group seeks to increase these margins by consolidating
short-term funds and lending for longer periods at higher rates, while
maintaining sufficient liquidity to meet all claims that might fall due.

The Group also seeks to apply its interest margins through its
lending to commercial and retail borrowers and to charge customers
appropriate fees and commission, taking into consideration credit risk
and market conditions. Such exposures involve not just on-balance
sheet loans and advances, as the Group also enters into guarantees
and other commitments such as letters of credit, performance and
other bonds.

The Group also trades in financial instruments where it takes positions
in exchange-traded and over-the-counter instruments, including
derivatives, to take advantage of short-term market movements in
equities and bonds and in currency, interest rate and commodity
prices. The Board places trading limits on the level of exposures
that can be taken in relation to market positions. Apart from specific
hedging arrangements, foreign exchange and interest rate exposures
are normally offset by entering into counterbalancing positions
(including transactions with customers or market counterparties), or
by the use of derivatives, thereby controlling the variability in the net
cash amounts required to liquidate market positions.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
3.1 Strategy in using financial instruments (Continued)

The Group also uses interest rate swap and other interest rate
derivatives to mitigate interest rate risk arising from changes in
interest rates that will result in decrease in the fair value of fixed rate
assets or increase in the fair value of fixed rate liabilities. Part of
these financial instruments are designated as fair value hedges, and
the terms of hedge including hedged item, amount, interest rates,
hedge period and purpose are determined and documented at the
inception of each fair value hedge. Hedge effectiveness is assessed
at inception on a prospective basis and is reassessed, on an ongoing
basis, based on actual experience and valuation. Fair value hedge
relationships that do not meet the effectiveness test requirement
of hedge accounting are discontinued with effect from the date of
ineffectiveness of the fair value hedge.

3.2 Credit risk

The Group’s main credit risk is that borrowers or counterparties
may default on their payment obligations due to the Group. These
obligations arise from the Group’s lending and investment activities,
and trading of financial instruments (including derivatives).

The Group has a Group Credit Committee for approving major credit
exposures. The Credit Management Committee (“CMC”) and the
Treasury & Investment Risk Committee (“TIRC”) are the functional
committees responsible for credit policy formulation and portfolio
monitoring of the loan and treasury businesses respectively. These
committees are all chaired by the Chief Executive with certain
Executive Directors and senior business and credit officers as
members. Credit risk measurement, underwriting, approval and
monitoring requirements are detailed in credit policies.

The Group manages all types of credit risk on a prudent basis. Credits
are extended within the parameters set out in the credit policies
and are approved by different levels of management based upon
established guidelines and delegated authorities. Credit exposures,
limits and asset quality are regularly monitored and controlled by
management, credit committees and Group Risk Division. The
Group’s internal auditors also conduct regular reviews and audits
to ensure compliance with credit policies and procedures, and
regulatory guidelines.
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
3.2 Credit risk (Continued)

The Group has established policies and processes for the approval
and review of new products and activities, and credit policies
with details of the loan grading, or credit scoring, processes and
impairment policies.

3.2.1 Credit risk measurement
(@) Loans and advances

In measuring credit risk of loans and advances to customers and
to banks and other financial institutions at a counterparty level,
the Group focuses on three components, namely (i) credit risk
of the client or counterparty; (ii) current exposures to client or
counterparty; and (iii) the amount of impairment allowances.

(i) The Group assesses the credit quality of corporate clients
using an internal rating tool. It is developed internally and
combines general credit analysis and judgements of credit
officers, and is reviewed, where available, by comparison
with externally available data. The Group’s rating scale
has 13 grades which are segmented into three broad
rating classes as shown in Note 3.2.3. Credit exposures
migrate between credit grades and rating classes as the
assessment of credit quality on the borrower and business
environment changes. The rating tool is kept under review
and upgraded as necessary.

Credit quality of personal clients is assessed using
established criteria in credit policies and external
market data from credit bureau. Loans to individuals not
relating to commercial banking business are monitored
on portfolio basis primarily based on their delinquency
status.

(i)  Current exposure represents the actual utilisation of a
credit facility and contractual obligations including both
current exposure and undrawn commitment.

(ili)  The assessment of individual and collective impairment is
detailed in Note 3.2.3.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

3.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

3.2 Credit risk (Continued)

3.2.1 Credit risk measurement (Continued)

(b)  Credit-related commitments

Credit related commitments include bank guarantee,
documentary letter of credit, standby letter of credit and
undrawn commitment on legally bound facilities. Their credit
risk is similar to loans except for documentary letters of credit
which are usually short term and self-liquidating and carry a low
level of credit risk and capital charge.

(c) Debt securities and treasury bills

For debt securities and treasury bills, external credit ratings
from international credit rating agencies such as Standard &
Poor’s are used to assist in credit risk assessment on top of
internal credit analysis. These investments help to diversify
risk exposures and income streams, and to maintain a readily
available source of liquidity to the Group.

(d) Derivatives

In the normal course of business, the Group enters into a variety
of derivative transactions including forwards, futures, swaps
and options transactions in the interest rate, foreign exchange
and equity markets. Derivative transactions are conducted for
both trading and hedging purposes. The Group’s objectives in
using derivative instruments are to meet customers’ needs by
acting as an intermediary, to manage the Group’s exposure to
risks and to generate revenues through trading activities within
acceptable limits.

The Group is exposed to counterparty risk arising from its
positions in derivative financial instruments, which is either
“valuation risk” for the credit risk on receiving mark-to-market
gains upon the default of a counterparty prior to scheduled
settlement, or “settlement risk” for the possibility of not
receiving the expected cash flow of a derivative transaction
upon the expiry of a derivative contract on the settlement date.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

3.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

3.2 Credit risk (Continued)

3.2.1 Credit risk measurement (Continued)

(d)  Derivatives (Continued)

The notional amounts of financial instruments do not necessarily
indicate the amounts of future cash flows involved or the current
fair value of the instruments and, therefore, do not indicate
the Group’s exposure to credit or price risks. The derivative
instruments become favourable (assets) or unfavourable
(liabilities) as a result of fluctuations in market interest rates,
foreign exchange rates, equity prices and credit market
conditions. The aggregate contractual or notional amount of
derivative financial instruments on hand, the extent to which
instruments are favourable or unfavourable, and thus the
aggregate fair values of derivative financial assets and liabilities,
can fluctuate significantly from time to time.

The Group maintains strict control limits on net open derivative
positions (i.e., the difference between purchase and sale
contracts), by both amount and term. At any one time, the
amount subject to credit risk is limited to the current fair value of
instruments that are favourable to the Group (i.e., assets where
their fair values are positive), which in relation to derivatives is
only a small fraction of the contract, or notional values used to
express the volume of instruments outstanding.

3.2.2 Risk limit control and mitigation policies

The Group has an established framework to manage and control

concentrations risk with respect to individual borrower or

counterparty group, industry or country. Exposure limits by borrower

or counterparty group, industry or country are in place and their

exposures are monitored and reported to credit committees regularly.

The large exposure limits to borrower or counterparty groups are

capital based while the limits for industry are relative to the size of the

overall credit portfolio. Country limits are also set up with reference to

the sovereign credit rating from international credit rating agencies. All

these limits aim to achieve a more balanced portfolio.
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3. HERKBERE@® 3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

3.2 FERK@m 3.2 Credit risk (Continued)

322 SR B R IEIEEE 2 B (&) 3.2.2 Risk limit control and mitigation policies (Continued)
REBRESE  ARKEERR @ €IEIKHE To mitigate credit risk and where appropriate, the Group will obtain
miEREEBNER - REHETETAFEEM collateral to support the credit facility granted. To control credit risk
EEZRZHEFEERR  ASBERGFIETET exposure to counterparty arising from derivative positions, the Group
EBEENTFAREZSRKE  ERADCEYZT limits its derivative dealings with approved financial institutions, and
HEINEEXERERR &8 - BEITAET uses established market practices on credit support and collateral
BEHF2EERR - AEBEEZESL2ZE5 settlement to reduce credit risk exposure to derivative counterparties.
HFEZHBee H REETE  E4FER S ks Overall credit risk limit for individual financial institution counterparty,
ZEEERTET A TEAEEELE - &0 including valuation limit for derivatives, is approved by the Group
ZTR?@&'D?EEU&E%‘I‘E  REBEEHREELX Credit Committee with reference to the financial strength and
BT AMEEBGE N o 5137 7] 58 bl B E R IR credit rating of individual counterparty. The acceptable types of
EJE"%Z}S%I;HET%D C FERY S E A AR EE collateral and their characteristics are established within the credit
Frigett e REEITERE « TR REENEGENER policies, as are the respective margins of finance. Enforceable legal
g - documentation establishes the Group’s direct, irrevocable and

unconditional recourse to any collateral, security or other credit
enhancements provided.

HAUEGGEEM AN EBLBANZ EERE & In relation to lending commitments that are unconditionally
EBERANCEEZEEE  AEEBSFTEREEE cancellable without prior notice, the Group would assess the
EENTEN - Bt WERESTTIHAEER necessity to withdraw the credit line in case where the credit quality
KEXNEERRE - of a borrower deteriorates. Accordingly, these commitments do not

expose the Group to significant credit risk.

FEEEARATE  ERESWEUIRHESL  FEUAR Irrespective of whether collateral is taken, all credit decisions are
EFHRGEFNEEEHN RensEBikE based upon the customer’s or counterparty’s credit profile, cashflow
RIREET] © position and ability to repay.

(F) B K5 (a)  Loans and advances

AEBEIEFHEBIKERES BIEERE The Group has guidelines on the acceptability of specific

REBROAIZMHRMERES - TEERE classes of collateral for securing loans and advances. The

MR A - principal collateral types are:

o IR . Mortgages over properties;

o BHEBEENEE  FEMEK o Charges over business assets such as premises, inventory

B and accounts receivable;
o EHem T ANERESFMERE & o Charges over financial instruments such as debt securities

and equities; and
o HIRTFHK © . Charge over deposits.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.2 Credit risk (Continued)

3.2.2 Risk limit control and mitigation policies (Continued)
(@ Loans and advances (Continued)

In addition, in order to minimise credit loss, the Group will,
where possible, seek additional collateral from the borrower as
soon as impairment indicators are noticed on relevant individual
loans and advances.

(b)  Debt securities

Debt securities and treasury bills are generally unsecured,
with the exception of asset-backed securities and similar
instruments, which are secured by portfolios of financial
instruments or underlying assets.

(c) Derivatives

Since all counterparties for derivatives trading are financial
institutions, the risk is managed as part of the credit risk control
and monitoring process in respect of financial institutions
including credit controls such as setting individual limit for
valuation risk, daily settlement limits and performing periodic
credit assessment for individual counterparty. Moreover, the
Group requires all derivative contract counterparties to enter
into International Swaps and Derivatives Association (“ISDA”)
Agreement in order to follow the standardised market practice
of close-out netting arrangement in the event of default or early
termination.

Collateral arrangements with selected counterparties are also
in place to limit our unsecured derivative exposures to these
counterparties.

3.2.3 Impairment and provisioning policies

Impairment allowances are recognised for loans, securities and
derivative exposures which have objective evidence of impairment at
the end of the reporting period for financial reporting purposes (see
Note 2.7).
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3. HEERBEEm 3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.2 FERK@m 3.2 Credit risk (Continued)

323 BEREBEBE &) 3.2.3 Impairment and provisioning policies (Continued)

Tl BiRE S ST 2RI 55 39 5% i HIH 2 S 7R In determining whether objective evidence of impairment exists under

B2 BB BBROTZITE HKAS 39, the following criteria are assessed:

. BEEN RS HF B2 AR . Delinquency in contractual payments of principal or interest;

o  ERABRESREE (N : RAEEBLL e  Cash flow difficulties experienced by the borrower (e.g. equity to
R EEZFREFADER) debt ratio, net income percentage of sales);

. ERERZHAET ° Breach of loan covenants or conditions;

. FIRTKEIRT . Initiation of bankruptcy proceedings;

o BRAZBEFENBL: R e Deterioration of the borrower’s competitive position; and

. EHmEE N o . Deterioration in the value of collateral.

AEEZHERERLEBE X EERIBR The Group’s policy requires the review of individual financial assets

EEZRTEENSREEZERGRZEREE ° that are above pre-set thresholds at least annually or more regularly

B 6 (8 5l A BR P 2 M8 B Rk (B 2B 4 T 42 {18 51| B 2 when individual circumstances warrant. Individual impairment

A ERFEHRRS R 2 BRMFTTE o FHEEE allowances on all individually significant accounts are determined by

BERZERNRPAFEZERG(BIEEMER an evaluation of the incurred loss at the end of the reporting period

HEATITIE) RIEFT YA TN E K R o 9 2 3R A on a case-by-case basis. The assessment normally encompasses

7 e collateral held (including re-confirmation of its enforceability) and

the anticipated receipts from liquidating collaterals for that individual

account.
GRATEREEEL ) ENEREZEHKEZE Collectively assessed impairment allowances are provided for:
FEEMS  R(i)ERFHEEREERNREZE (i) portfolios of homogenous assets that are individually below
EEH - materiality thresholds; and (ii) assets that are individually assessed but

do not have individual impairment.

TERAMNIITAEEEEBBERAERRBRS The table below shows the percentage of the Group’s on-balance
BEZANHTRARNZBEAEAREEERGER sheet items relating to loans and advances and the associated
A RSNz FE R A ERE (@ RIS M 4R A 7S ) /Y impairment allowances (both individually and collectively assessed)
BEXRo covering on- and off-balance sheet amounts for each of the three

broad internal rating classes.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(CAEEEFThr5I7R)

3. HXEREE@m
3.2 FERK@m
323 HEBREERR &)

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
3.2 Credit risk (Continued)

3.2.3 Impairment and provisioning policies (Continued)

2013 2012
B VERERE
IHERERE IEEFREREE
BERRERK BAo EREBK AL
B2k  Impairment Bk Impairment
Loans allowance Loans allowance
and as a % of and as a % of
£E Group advances loan balance advances loan balance
0/0 0/0 0/0 0/0
487 Class
I=IER 1 - pass 99.2 0.2 99.2 0.1
2—FFRIREE 2 — special mention 0.2 6.5 0.3 5.7
3—IRBIAT 3 - sub-standard or below 0.6 44.6 0.5 25.1

BERARBZAXRITERB ZEENDERME
o REa

F1AR [EF] B2 AEEANERTRFGES
ZFE1EFIF  RRERARBWHREN REE
A2HNEMNENERAS ZENLTEE °

F2/7 [FHE] @A AREARABERTRR
BRZE10M - KRERALRRESR - RiET
RRBHEERRERL  AIAESAKERRE
BBk -

F3MR [ RAEFZAT ] BEREERIFERTR
RGP 2ENER18 - KRERALREHRA
BEERINBZNE AR e k@ B AREE
REBNGBLEERZERRAFER - BHRA
EEARE R/ FFEBRZER - XKHAZERK
KERMABET REREERFEERD -

ARErRrTEEAER AR | 2013444 |

100.0 100.0

As far as the commercial banking business of the Group is concerned,
the credit ratings are broadly categorised as follows:

Class 1 “pass”, which covers Grade 1 to 9 of the Group’s internal loan
grading system, represents loans for which borrowers are current in
meeting commitments and for which the full repayment of interest and
principal is not in doubt.

Class 2 “special mention”, which covers Grade 10 of the Group’s
internal loan grading system, represents loans with which borrowers
are experiencing difficulties and which may lead to credit losses to the
Group if the deterioration in loan quality cannot be contained.

Class 3 “sub-standard or below”, which covers Grade 11 to 13
of the Group’s internal loan grading system, represents loans in
which borrowers are displaying a definable weakness that is likely
to jeopardise repayment; or collection in full is improbable and the
Group expects to sustain a loss of principal and/or interest, taking
into account the fair value of collateral less cost to sell; or loans that
are considered uncollectible after all collection options have been
exhausted.



(CAEEEFThr5I7R)

3. HXEREE@m
3.2 FERK@m

324 Rt AFEZERGARMEERET
B2 REEERERE

B AR R R ML
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

3.2 Credit risk (Continued)

3.2.4 Maximum exposure to credit risk before collateral held

or other credit enhancements

£E Group 2013 2012
EHREEABRANEEZEERRENT Credit risk exposures relating to
on-balance sheet assets are as follows:
IR & RIERI TR AR Cash and balances with banks 8,270,886 13,473,250
FERT1IZE12 AR Placements with banks maturing
B3| EE e between one and twelve months 4,101,293 3,990,627
HIEEBERZNES Trading securities 6,335,788 5,797,742
EEAAFEF2AHES Financial assets designated at fair
STABRHNEREE value through profit or loss 56,081 23,525
PTESRTE Derivative financial instruments 687,069 643,246
EEERKBR Loans and advances to customers
BAER Loans to individuals
—EAR - Credit cards 4,162,473 4,425,525
—RI/ER — Mortgages 27,122,139 23,749,843
— HAth — Others 6,674,529 5,422,866
BEER Loans to corporate entities
—HHER - Term loans 27,590,155 24,257,026
—RIBER - Mortgages 13,139,615 11,866,854
—B5mE - Trade finance 6,911,081 5,360,541
— HAth — Others 12,377,528 11,090,926
BH5EE Trade bills 5,925,648 4,329,872
HtmEE Other assets 3,678,102 3,822,960
BREEFRERFIELER 2 Investments in securities included in
BHEZE the loans and receivables category 1,137,631 3,402,239
A E RS Available-for-sale securities
— BB — Debt securities 26,851,865 21,587,059
FEIDEES Held-to-maturity securities 5,669,289 7,047,540
160,691,172 150,291,641
EREEABRINEBZEERBRENT : Credit risk exposures relating to
off-balance sheet items are as follows:
HEEREEMEERB ARG Financial guarantees and other credit
related contingent liabilities 2,795,495 2,744,878
BEFORSE R H A R 2 AR Loan commitments and other credit
related commitments 67,734,378 59,987,212
70,529,873 62,732,090
12H31H At 31 December 231,221,045 213,023,731
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(CAEEEFThr5I7R)

3. HXEREE@m
3.2 FERK@m

324 Rt ABEZHFARBEAEMIEEIRST
FIZREEEREE &)

FRINRAEER2013F KX 2012F12 A31 BHE
—EREBR TSR « ZH RAERTAR
B EARREMEERINZEERR

REBERABRAZEREEZZHEER
REREREE - RXAREBENST E&SEE
RRESAEEEZTARITERAXNZ&S
T - RARDERENS - ERSEERARER
BYRFP2ARRRIEERERHE

AEERBEGRITR (BB RADCREHARE
WRZEERBIESAER A LR R QR 2R
EERR BT ELFHIEE -

AEBZEERAAUSE T EE—FFF
filr :

o  EBIRRIBFMEETF 6% WOEENIDTIRER
FHRR=ERA(20124F : 7%)

o HERZEARNBEZEEBERTIEERR
ZIEE

o  ERKRBFMEET 8% A B K EE R
JRIE (2012 4F : 98% ) :

e ARG ERBEZEFEREBREER
F B &4 5 #0.40% (2012 4F -
0.35%) : &

o EBEFRHMESFKEPT75%(20125F :
71%) D EA-FEERF

ARErRrTEEAER AR | 2013444 |

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
3.2 Credit risk (Continued)

3.2.4 Maximum exposure to credit risk before collateral held
or other credit enhancements (Continued)

The above table represents a worse case scenario of credit risk exposure
for the Group at 31 December 2013 and 2012, without taking into
account of any collateral held or other credit enhancements attached.

The maximum exposure to credit risk for financial assets recognised
on the statement of assets and liabilities is the carrying amount.
For contingent liabilities, the maximum exposure to credit risk is the
maximum amount the Group would have to pay if the instrument is
called upon. For undrawn facilities, the maximum exposure to credit
risk is the full amount of the undrawn credit facilities granted to

customers.

The Group’s exposures to credit risk, measured using the expected
gross credit exposures that will arise upon a default of the end obligor,
are shown in the disclosures required under the Banking (Disclosure)
Rules.

The results of credit performance of the Group can be further
assessed with reference to the following:

o 6% of the loans and advances portfolio are categorised in the
top grade of the internal rating system (2012: 7%);

o Mortgage loans, which represent the biggest group in the
portfolio, are backed by collateral;

. 98% of the loans and advances portfolio are considered to be
neither past due nor individually impaired (2012: 98%);

o Loans and advances to customers that are either individually

or collectively impaired constituted 0.40% (2012: 0.35%) of the

total loans and advances to customers; and

75% (2012: 71%) of the investments in debt securities and other

bills have at least an A- credit rating.



(CAEEEFThr5I7R)

3. HXEREE@m
3.2 FERK@m
325 B RS

ERREBFEALAT

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

B AR R R ML
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

3.2 Credit risk (Continued)

3.25 Loans and advances

Loans and advances to customers are summarised as follows:

8 Group 2013 2012
fE e B % (E R DRUE Neither past due nor individually
impaired 96,240,434 84,546,524

B HAB R E R RE Past due but not individually impaired 1,356,146 1,343,765
(ERIIVERIE Individually impaired 380,940 283,292
4 Gross 97,977,520 86,173,581
W ORIEEE Less: allowance for impairment (442,026) (258,442)
T Net 97,535,494 85,915,139
&8 Group 2013 2012
WEER RN Impaired loans and advances
— ERIRE (G (F)) — Individually impaired (Note (a)) 380,940 283,292
—RAREGGE(Z)) — Collectively impaired (Note (b)) 15,355 16,251

396,295 299,543
B Impairment allowances made
— & RIET AL (52 () — Individually assessed (Note (c)) (244,294) (90,726)
—fRE R (FE(2)) — Collectively assessed (Note (b)) (13,838) (14,948)

(258,132) (105,674)

138,163 193,869
REEMLATE" Fair value of collaterals held* 92,205 221,109
MEEREBRHEFERK Impaired loans and advances

RBFEE 2 ADL as a % of total loans and
advances to customers 0.40% 0.35%

* EfmAFEDRERFETERERRERES

Fair value of collaterals is determined as the lower of the market value of

% MERREEETE °

collateral and outstanding loan balance.
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(CAEEEFThr5I7R)

3. HXEREE@m
3.2 FERK@m
325 BEFREB5 &)

it

() ERRERRDZEBNRERREERELET
— R EEREERENTERERSER ([1BX
=D WER - MZBEREFHEZER R
RREMEBEKTE WA SFHMEE

(2) HRMERRRBIIEZSE NGEEEERER
hEVEER RN 2R E B SR ERBBHIORZ
ERRBNR - ZER D25 2R EE RS R
BEEFTDERGAREERN—ED °

(A) ALERREEREZRBEBERN2A31BE
ZEAmEE -

B KRB 2R B % 5 42 58 /5 442,026,000
70 (2012 4F : 258,442,000 Jt. ) + B 4 ¥ @ 5
A E X 2 % §244,294,0007% T (2012 4F -
90,726,000 7T ) R ¥ iz iR & EEFHHER
2 42 R84 A X {5197,732,000 7 JT (2012 4 ¢
167,716,000/87T) © fizE26 R E Z AR F EHK
KB R EAMR B AL 2 BEERER -

ARErRrTEEAER AR | 2013444 |

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

3.
3.2

3.2.5

Note:

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
Credit risk (Continued)

Loans and advances (Continued)

Individually impaired loans are defined as those loans having objective
evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events that occurred
after the initial recognition of the asset (a “loss event”) and that loss
event has an impact on the estimated cash flows of the loans that can be
reliably estimated.

Collectively impaired loans and advances refer to those unsecured loans
and advances assessed for impairment on a collective basis and which
have become overdue for more than 90 days as at the reporting date.
The collective impairment allowance for these impaired loans, which is a
part of the overall collective impairment allowances, is shown above.

The above individual impairment allowances were made after taking into
account the value of collaterals in respect of such advances as at 31
December.

The total impairment allowance for loans and advances is
HK$442,026,000 (2012: HK$258,442,000), comprising an allowance
of HK$244,294,000 (2012: HK$90,726,000) for the individually
impaired loans and the overall collective impairment allowances
of HK$197,732,000 (2012: HK$167,716,000) provided on loans

assessed on a collective basis. Further information on the impairment

allowances maintained for each of loans and advances to customers,

and other accounts is provided in Note 26.



B AR R R ML
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(AR F T3 7R) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
3. HERKBERE@ 3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)
3.2 FERR@ 3.2 Credit risk (Continued)
325 BEF KRB &) 3.2.5 Loans and advances (Continued)
(FF) RS RES B R EHN (@ Loans and advances neither past due nor individually
impaired
EXRBTAET EEZE AR L E The credit quality of the portfolio of loans and advances that
& BB T — AR IR I 52 8.2.8 52 R AY 3 K were neither past due nor individually impaired is normally
ERERTE - assessed based on the three broad gradings mentioned in Note
&.2.5
RRERR
A (ZEEF) i BReR
Individual (retail customers) Corporate entities Total loans
RR+ E5RE and
58 Group Credit  BBER At BHER  RBER Trade Hf  advancesto
20135125318 At 31 December 2013 cards  Mortgages Others  Termloans  Mortgages finance Others  customers
I Class:
1-[% 1 - pass 4,108,044 26,739,025 6,558,120 27,450,108 12,984,847 6,707,415 11,677,906 96,225,460
2-BAEE 2 - special mention - - - - 11,319 - 978 12,207
3= KRBT 3 - sub-standard or below - 3 585 - 1,22 - 549 2,677
it Total 4108044 26,739,346 6,558,705 27,450,103 12,997,388 6,707,415 11,679,433 96,240,434
RPER
fIA(ZEXR) &% #30E
Indiividual (retail customers) Corporate entities Total loans
iR B5mE and
& Group Credit  REEH My BHEX  EEER Trade Eft advances to
125124318 At 31 December 2012 cards  Mortgages Others ~ Termloans  Mortgages finance Others  customers
A5l Class:
1% 1-pass 4,366,370 23,404,414 5334977 24210841 11,654,895 5285287  10,264912 84,521,696
2-KRIEE 2 - special mention - - - - 18,076 1,338 3,349 22,763
3= RIS 3 - sub-standard o below - 344 195 - 1,526 - - 2,065
At Total 4,366,370 23,404,758 5335172 24210841 11,674,497 5286625  10,268261 84,546,524
TR TR 2 BB E AL E B H K Mortgage loans in the sub-standard or below class were
iz BEE W T E AARRE assessed as not impaired after taking into consideration the

value and recovery of collaterals.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

128

3. HMKEKRERm@m 3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)
3.2 FERK@m 3.2 Credit risk (Continued)
325 BFREB &) 3.2.5 Loans and advances (Continued)
(2) BRIEREEZ BEF RS (b) Loans and advances past due but not impaired
EFERR
A (ZEEF) i ey
Individual (retail customers) Corporate entities Total loans
=i B5mE and
&8 Group Credit  REEH R FHER BRER Trade Eft  advancesto
20135125318 At 31 December 2013 cards  Mortgages Others  Termloans  Mortgages finance Others  customers
A1 ERINUT Past due up to 1 month 34,448 334,907 91,050 - 131,514 38,179 517,00 1,147,147
BE1ERNEZ3MAA Past due more than 1 month
and up to 3 months 10,626 29,526 15,149 - 1,966 14,081 86,729 158,077
BHEANEZ6MEA Past due more than 3 months
and up to 6 months 5,860 320 5,982 - - 523 7,393 20,078
BH6EANL Past due more than 6 months 3,495 4,842 - - - 223 22,284 30,844
At Total 54,429 369,595 112,181 - 133,480 53,006 633455 1,356,146
HEERR ATE" Fair value of collaterals - 367,188 3,329 - 133,102 10,647 565914 1,080,180
EFEHR
{ \ 7 (=] %E ﬁ% j:T/\ ZE gﬁ
Individual (retail customers) Corporate entities Total loans
AT 2588 and
£§ Group Credit HEER =) BHEH REER Trade £t advancesto
125124318 At 31 December 2012 cards  Mortgages Others ~ Termloans  Mortgages finance Others  customers
fat AN RN Past due up to 1 month 39,810 300,674 63,283 26,928 177,990 32,961 555,224 1,196,870
BH1EANLZIER Past due more than 1 month
and up to 3 months 10,950 26,156 15,779 - 4916 12,842 32,463 108,106
BHEANLZ6EA Past due more than 3 months
and up to 6 months 5230 4,816 5,553 - - 85 15,178 30,862
AB6EANE Past due more than 6 months 3,165 541 782 - - 48 8,391 12927
A Total 59,155 332,187 85,397 26,928 182,906 45,936 611,256 1,343,765
REERR ATE" Fair value of collaterals* - 331,058 1480 1,863 182,876 16,107 440,920 975,204
* EIFRZ AFENBERFRTMERER 5 Fair value of collaterals is determined as the lower of the market

REEEH  MEPREEME

VIR TERE R e

/TJ\H—r yi| Faﬁ#ﬁ SRPZA/N

FEDKEEFGEBEEEZGET AN

E o BER AR

ZHERmZ R

FEH2E

T35 (B8 3k RIIR & B 15 B 2 #T ©

RFTRIT

value of collateral and outstanding loan balance.

Upon initial recognition of loans and advances, the associated
collateral is valued based on valuation techniques for the
particular assets. In subsequent periods, the fair value of such
collateral is updated by reference to market price or indexes of
similar assets.

EEARAR | 20134 I
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(AT ITAI5IR) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
3. HMKEKRERm@m 3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)
3.2 FERK@m 3.2 Credit risk (Continued)
325 BFRB (&) 3.2.5 Loans and advances (Continued)
() 1EFREZ ZFEHRBH (c) Loans and advances to customers individually impaired
NEBERFT AR B AFEM MRS RA The individually impaired loans and advances to customers of
ZERIRERS P E R R A 380,940,000 the Group before taking into consideration the cash flows from
BT (2012 4F : 283,292,000/ 7T) ° collateral held is HK$380,940,000 (2012: HK$283,292,000).
ERRBEE K& B 58 kA K B R The analysis of the gross amount of individually impaired loans
TEEIR 2 MR @ A T EIRE R 5 47 a0 and advances by class, along with the fair value of the related
K collateral held by the Group as security, is as follows:
HEER-
BA(BEEF) t¥ BRI
Individual (retail customers) Corporate entities Impairment
E5E allowances -
£F Group BBER By BHEXR  REER Trade £t Ait  individual
20135128318 At 31 December 2013 Mortgages Others  Termloans  Mortgages finance Others Total  assessment
(ERIREES Individually impaired loans 13,198 3,643 140,052 8,747 150,660 64,640 380,040 244,204
FRERRZATE" Fair value of collaterals* 13,198 - 8,829 8,318 32,211 29,649 92,205
EER-
A (BEZF) % {ERIE
Individual (retail customers) Corporate entities Impairment
BHRE allowances -
=B Group RBER i BHEX  RBER Trade 2 At individual
0124124318 At 31 December 2012 Mortgages Others  Termloans  Mortgages finance Others Total ~ assessment
ERiEEER Individually impaired loans 12,898 2,097 19,257 9,451 7980 211409 283292 9,726
FRARRZATE" Fair value of collaterals* 12,848 - 1276 9,024 14,963 182,998 221,109
* RG22 AFEDBBEEARTERER * Fair value of collaterals is determined as the lower of the market
KREBHES  MEPREEME value of collateral and outstanding loan balance.
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(AT ITAIHIR) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
3. HM¥KEKRERE@m 3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)
3.2 FERK@m 3.2 Credit risk (Continued)
325 BFRB &) 3.2.5 Loans and advances (Continued)
(T) #EHI3ME AL LEZ B RS (d) Loans and advances overdue for more than 3 months
() BWHKREEERERE ()  Gross amount of overdue loans
2013 2012
BHREE B (EE
BRAE BERaazs
Gross Gross
amount of {h#%  amount of Ih4a=a
overdue Aot overdue Bokt
£H Group loans % of total loans % of total
REEBRFER Gross advances to customers
4REE - iy which have been overdue for:
—3EAUE=61EA — six months or less but
over three months 100,260 0.10 70,549 0.08
—6EAUE=1F — one year or less but
over six months 69,831 0.07 33,986 0.04
—1FE - over one year 127,380 0.13 195,040 0.23
297,471 0.30 299,575 025
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

(CAEEEFThr5I7R)

3. H¥EREIE @ 3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
3.2 FERK@m 3.2 Credit risk (Continued)

325 BEF RS &) 3.2.5 Loans and advances (Continued)

(T) #EI3MEAULZEFH KRB () (d) Loans and advances overdue for more than 3 months
(Continued)
(i) BHREEERRDRZBELEHR (i)  Value of collateral held and impairment allowances
ﬁﬁhﬁﬁ%u@ against overdue loans and advances
ERRBR B BEER-
AEBRYH B il il HthEE fBIRIR A
Outstanding Current  FrAEDH Re&EDH ERHEEE  Impairment
amount of market Portion  Portion not Other allowances -
8 Group loans and valueof  coveredby  covered by credit risk individual
2013128318 At 31 December 2013 advances collateral collateral collateral mitigation  assessment
BHKEEEPESREF  Overdue loans and advances
to customers 297,471 177,543 121,065 176,406 - 160,454
ERRER it FEEE-
AEEHUE B it il AfifEE [EIRIT (L
Outstanding Curent  FrAERnD ReAEDH ERFERZR  Imparment
amount of market Portion Portion not Other  allowances -
3] Group loans and valueof  coveredby  covered by credit risk individual
2012612 A31H At 31 December 2012 advances collateral collateral collateral mitigation  assessment
AEAEEEEERRER  Overdue loans and advances
to customers 299,575 379,646 242,553 57,022 - 78,668
FRFF A o+ 2 RERE R RIRE T Collateral held mainly represented pledged deposits and

mortgage over properties.
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(AR F T3 7R) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
3. HERKBERE@ 3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)
3.2 FERK@m 3.2 Credit risk (Continued)
325 BEFREB5 &) 3.2.5 Loans and advances (Continued)
(X)) #EEMHE (B BIFE L2 8 (e) Rescheduled advances net of amounts included in
HIEZ) overdue advances shown above
{h#8%E 1G4aEE
B Ebaisd
£ Group 2013 % of total 2012 % of total
BEFER Advances to customers 148,512 0.15 147,594 0.17
B2 Impairment allowances = =
326 BEZE 3.2.6 Trade bills
M2013F 12 A31H » AEEVEREZESHE As at 31 December 2013, there were trade bills overdue for more than
% (20124 : &) - MAAREEIEANULEES 3 months and up to 6 months of HK$$475,000 (2012: Nil) and no trade
BAZESZEA475,00087T (20124 « ££) - bills were impaired (2012: Nil).
327 WEI#E #m 3.2.7 Repossessed collateral
RERFGFE 2 WEHEHRIAT Repossessed collateral held at the year-end is as follows:
£8 Group 2013 2012
BEHE Nature of assets
EkyES Repossessed properties 87,660 73,702
Hth Others 85 6,760
87,745 80,462
W B IR IR A TTIE R AR E - BUGRIBRA Repossessed collaterals are sold as soon as practicable with the
WIRE 2 BRAKRERERS - proceeds used to reduce the outstanding indebtedness of the
borrowers concerned.
it Al 3R 4218 % 67,860,000 7 7T 2 7 1 B (A 3l Certain other properties in the Mainland China with a total estimated
BE T EA 3 (20124 © 72,342,000 7T) * T) realisable value of HK$67,860,000 (2012: HK$72,342,000), which had
RNEBERIE B A ER B 2 752 MITEE LAY been foreclosed and repossessed by the Group pursuant to orders
HERER B - ZEFRABZ2HRAWEI7 2 [H issued by courts in the Mainland China, represent assets held by the
fhEE| HTHRIEBLEEZEE - HBAZER Group for resale and have been reported under “Other assets” in Note
B AR I ETER o 37. The relevant loans had been derecognised.
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(AR F T3 7R) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

3. HEERBEEm 3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.2 FERK@m 3.2 Credit risk (Continued)

328 EHEF 3.2.8 Debt securities
(FF) iR IE15E 2 5FR 5T (a)  Analysis by rating agency designation
TRIRMN2013F £ 2012F 12 A31 BiZ The table below presents an analysis of debt securities by rating
S RMIBTE E 2 AR DT 2 ETEFE S o agency designation at 31 December 2013 and 2012.

EEEE BEN TWHEERE BZUBRE eV
BBEE  AVEHE  Available- Held-to- EXFE

8 Group Trading  Designated for-sale maturity Loans and &t
2013128318 At 31 December 2013 assets  atfairvalue investments investments  receivables Total
AAA AAA 10,240 - 1,377,938 - - 1,388,178
AA- Z AA+ AA- to AA+ 6,325,368 - 7,016,032 867,349 - 14,208,749
A-ZA+ A-to A+ 103 - 12,730,721 1,806,195 37,220 14,574,239
BAREERA- Rated but lower than A- - 55,772 4,065,664 845524 1,100,370 6,067,330
RBR Unrated 77 309 1,661,510 2,150,221 41 3,812,158
= Total 6,335,788 56,081 26,851,865 5,669,289 1,137,631 40,050,654

FEEE REN UHHERE RERIHR 6054

AEE  OTESE  Available- Held-to- il 0
3L Group Trading  Designated for-sale maturity  Loans and At
2012612 A31H At 31 December 2012 assets  atfairvalue  investments  investments  receivables Total
AAA AAA - - 530,906 108,794 - 639,700
AA- Z AA+ AA- to AA+ 5,797,593 - 7,333,770 715,697 - 13,847,060
A-ZA+ A-to A+ 149 - 9,492,487 3,179,297 83,743 12,755,676
BHARBERA- Rated but lower than A- - 23,440 3,342,003 1,109,253 3,261,957 7,736,653
FETR Unrated - 85 887,893 1,934,499 56,539 2,879,016
= Total 5,797,742 23525 21,587,059 7,047,540 3,402,239 37,858,105
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(CAEEEFThr5I7R)

3. HERKBERE@ 3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)
3.2 FERR @ 3.2 Credit risk (Continued)
328 EHEF &) 3.2.8 Debt securities (Continued)
(Z) HERIERHT (b)  Analysis by overdue period
RN ERE D B A B R R EBGRIE 2 & Investments in securities which were classified as loans and
%&%f C R K12 A 31 R RmAIIT receivables upon initial recognition, and were overdue at
KT the time of recognition, and which remain overdue as at 31
December as shown below:
£8 Group 2013 2012
RO TR D A E R Investments in securities classified
FEWGRIE 2 B AR E as loans and receivables upon
initial recognition
161 Overdue for
—1F Lk — over one year 41 56,539
RN TR D 1A E R R EWGRIE 2 & The entire portfolio of investments in securities classified as
FIREMAECHEEKRERE L@ BER loans and receivables upon initial recognition was recognised
&2 BEEMBHRRRER in the statement of financial position at a value after taking into
account the above overdue status.
329 WEEELEERE R EEEEE 3.2.9 Concentration of risks of financial assets with credit risk
HREE exposure
(FF) &1 (@ Geographical sectors
FEFZREB ST IEED Z EREaE Advances to customers by geographical area are classified
%yé;:Z{ﬁ*h}\PﬁEﬁj“*E o —fEmE B according to the location of the borrowers after taking into
EXNERTEREMEBRATRZ RS account the transfer of risk. In general, risk transfer applies
B B RS o when an advance is guaranteed by a party located in an area
which is different from that of the borrower.
TRAREEHRBAEIRBIGONT © The following table analyses gross advances to customers by
geographical area.
20135 20124
12A31H 12H31H
At At
£8 Group 31 December 2013 31 December 2012
B BN Gross advances to customers
—&8 - Hong Kong 77,492,360 68,780,111
— - China 8,890,132 8,144,601
—RF - Macau 10,187,485 8,412,400
—Hfth - Others 1,407,543 836,469
97,977,520 86,173,581
AFRITEEARAR | 2013457 N

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

(CAEEEFThr5I7R)

3. HERKBERE@ 3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.2 FERK@m 3.2 Credit risk (Continued)

329 WHEEFERBZEHMEEZABE 3.2.9 Concentration of risks of financial assets with credit risk
HEEE (&) exposure (Continued)
(FF) [E1 ) (a)  Geographical sectors (Continued)

TRAAEEEHERLRR  BHRE
RAESRITOAERANTER Z B REEIT

The following table analyses the cross-border claims of the
Group in relation to loans and advances, investments in
securities, and balances and placements with banks.

RITRHAh
SRS
Banks NERE
£E Group and other Public
201312 A31 H At 31 December 2013 financial sector Hte st
BEET In millions of HK$ institutions entities Others Total
TAE - MEEEBEAR Asia Pacific excluding Hong Kong 20,456 254 17,165 37,875
JbEREE North and South America 213 775 2,332 3,320
BUM Europe 2,544 - 867 3,411
23,213 1,029 20,364 44,606
RIT A
RIS
Banks NE RS
£E Group and other Public
201212 A31H At 31 December 2012 financial sector HAl st
AEET In millions of HK$ institutions entities Others Total
TAE - MEEEBEAR Asia Pacific excluding Hong Kong 20,697 154 15,317 36,168
bERmEZE North and South America 2,109 - 2,854 4,963
BUM Europe 3,751 80 1,475 5,306
26,557 234 19,646 46,437

LB RERENRERIEARNER
& - RIB XX 5 8 T 69 BT A2 b 1 4% BR B2 %140
WXSHFHREEHOERR - —KME
ERSGUFNEERRHETRBEZRN S —
TR RETEER -FERITNEND
17 MEABETENTRANBER  F &
RERH-BERBEEES—BZXK -

The above information of cross-border claims discloses
exposures to foreign counterparties on which the ultimate
risk lies, and is derived according to the location of the
counterparties after taking into account any transfer of risk.
In general, transfer of risk from one country to another is
recognised if the claims against a counterparty are guaranteed
by another party in a different country or if the claims are on
an overseas branch of a bank whose head office is located in a
different country.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(CAEEEFThr5I7R)

3. HXEREE@m
3.2 FERK@m

329 WEBEEERBRZEMEEZ REE

HEEE (&)
(Z2) 7%

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

3.2 Credit risk (Continued)

3.2.9 Concentration of risks of financial assets with credit risk

exposure (Continued)

(b)  Industry sectors

Gross advances to customers by industry sector classified

according to the usage of loans

&M Group 2013 2012
EEBFERANER Loans for use in Hong Kong
TrE% Rt Industrial, commercial and financial
I ES - Property development 2,015,552 1,662,651
—EKE - Property investment 15,122,078 14,047,519
— e R - Financial concerns 740,178 336,280
—BELL — Stockbrokers 109,264 100,240
—BrEETERE — Wholesale and retail trade 4,006,724 3,219,507
—BLEX - Manufacturing 1,975,672 1,996,894
— B MBI - Transport and transport equipment 5,050,680 4,635,150
—BRELEE - Recreational activities 300,505 287,610
— BB — Information technology 24,916 8,703
—HAh — Others 3,571,083 2,894,403
32,916,652 29,188,957
fELA Individuals
—-BE [FEEEEE] - — Loans for the purchase of flats in
[FLAZEERFE] & Home Ownership Scheme, Private
[HEBHERETE | BFER Sector Participation Scheme and
Tenants Purchase Scheme 1,080,873 1,123,393
—BEEMEFEYERR — Loans for the purchase of other
residential properties 18,041,141 16,026,972
—(ERREXK - Credit card advances 3,949,544 4,240,329
— A - Others 6,880,302 5,465,362
29,951,860 26,856,056
EBABFERNER Loans for use in Hong Kong 62,868,512 56,045,013
BEZ5mE (5(1) Trade finance (Note (1)) 5,918,454 5,024,007
ERBAIMERNER (@) Loans for use outside Hong Kong
(Note (2)) 20,190,554 25,104,561
97,977,520 86,173,581

ARErRrTEEAER AR | 2013444 |




(CAEEEFThr5I7R)

3. HXEREE@m
3.2 FERK@m

329 WEEEEREBZEHEESEMRE
HEEE (&)

(Z) 7@

(1) EMSRzBESmMERSETEEHMER
B(EB&ER]) B H 2 HEAESImH8E
AEBED HOMBOMRME - UAKE
RESMEEZER

THERBEBZEIMEER(BEARIR
T2ENRITHBARKR T Z2ESRE)
#4{6992,627,00075 T (201212 5318 :
336,534,000 % 7T ) 75 AR [1E & LASIME
ABERIET -

(2 HEHFEUIMERNESRBRERTEERR
BEBEBUIMERZER

3.3 hiEER

mIZRKR T e ™5 R R RERZ( TSI ZE
BE  BEREERBRIMNGREZERRAR -

BRERGzmZRBHBRESS  RREERS
REEERMERRERRZESREEERT
ZRENMZEZ S RRARBRERIESIAERE - &
IR FRIRAR A [ T A K 5% B i BT R LB 2R U RR
E-ZERBEEABETHESH  LARE -
R RERTSREREE(TSRRESE] Z
B AR RABRNEERATR2ERRK
T{EARR » 5B b A0z @5 B 1 K B & (/2
2 B TR N R R ) T — BB AL 2 J B o 3R % 2
B AFLBERME BIRE - AR5 - 5
E ERKERZFRRNREZARITHERRF
FRWMRHERRZKFEA - HHANFERER
M BERBEARREEFERBEEREE-ME
MKERREZEEE EREENAREZEGNE
EZEEERIE -

P e

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
3.2 Credit risk (Continued)

3.2.9 Concentration of risks of financial assets with credit risk
exposure (Continued)

(b)  Industry sectors (Continued)

Note:

(1) Trade finance shown above represents loans covering finance
of imports to Hong Kong, exports and re-exports from Hong
Kong and merchandising trade classified with reference to the
relevant guidelines issued by the Hong Kong Monetary Authority
(“HKMA?).

Trade finance loans not involving Hong Kong (including trade
finance extended by DSB’s overseas subsidiary banks) totalling
HK$992,627,000 (31 December 2012: HK$336,534,000) are
classified under Loans for use outside Hong Kong.

2) Loans for use outside Hong Kong include loans extended to
customers located in Hong Kong with the finance used outside
Hong Kong.

3.3 Market risk

Market risk is the risk of losses in assets, liabilities and off-balance
sheet positions arising from movements in market rates and prices.

Market risk exposure for different types of transactions is managed
within various risk limits and guidelines approved by the Board, the
RMCC and the TIRC under the authority delegated from the Board.
Risk limits are set at the portfolio level as well as by products and
by different types of risks. The risk limits comprise a combination
of notional, stop-loss, sensitivity and value-at-risk (“VaR”) controls.
All trading positions are subject to daily mark-to-market valuation.
The Risk Management and Control Department (“RMCD”) within the
Group Risk Division, as an independent risk management and control
unit, identifies, measures, monitors and controls the risk exposures
against approved limits and initiates specific actions to ensure
positions are managed within an acceptable level. Any exceptions
have to be reviewed and sanctioned by the appropriate level of
management of TIRC, RMCC or the Board as stipulated in the relevant
policies and procedures.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(CAEEEFThi5I7R)

3. HXEREEm
3.3 WEEE@m

RFRIT AR AR ([RFRIT ) 2B A FR
BRBTRMOER A (DRPIFERTT ) A
RIT(FBED)BERDR ([RFHRTT (FE) DREE
—EBERBMBERERFRITRE 2 BT
SRBESNAITERTZMEEE o KHTRTT
ZERETE R ERERERNEIEIRARFIR KR
TTRARFIRIT (R E) M ELEZ TR

AEBRAEEERIRITRZ TS ARER T
Az AR ERBR NIRRT o

331 FEEERZ 5 ERE
TERG AE A IRIT MBI ERTT ©

AEEZEERA - HINE - BFES - Bl
BERTETAZEERRTFETSAR °

(FF) THRRE B %

ERMERRER AEEERZEER
BRRA 2 IAET SRR RIEHITHS
BB RERE < BBREEBEA - AREE
REETIZRR T EINEBMANT -

() THERBE

AEBEATSRRBEE  Hh—
RS AEERISIEEERREA
A5 TS TEEHETERL - HE
PAAEEREESEKTEAIGEERLAZ
RAHEE - B — RIS e B2 A
" AEBZERFEKTERI% - Bt
TFIERARATER - BERIBRA A
LSRG EEZ AT EAKN o Bt
BRANEZ T AN T L8 S B T IB AR B
EERF B EREE ZEBXK -

ARFRrTEEAR AR | 2013444 NN

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
3.3 Market risk (Continued)

Banco Comercial de Macau, S.A. (“BCM”) and Dah Sing Bank (China)
Limited (“DSB China”), which are subsidiaries of Dah Sing Bank,
Limited (“DSB”), run their treasury functions locally under their own
set of limits and policies and within the overall market risk controls
set by DSB. The RMCD of DSB oversees and controls the market risk
arising from the treasury operations of BCM and DSB China.

The Group applies different risk management policies and procedures
in respect of the market risk arising from its trading and banking
books.

3.3.1 Market risk arising from the trading book

The following descriptions relate to DSB and BCM.

In the Group’s trading book, market risk is associated with trading
positions in foreign exchange, debt securities, equity securities and
derivatives.

(@)  Market risk measurement technique

In the management of market risk, the Group measures market
risks using various techniques commonly used by the industry
and control market risk exposures within established risk limits.
The major measurement techniques used to measure and
control market risk are outlined below.

(i) Value at risk

The Group applies a VaR methodology, which is a
statistically based estimate, to measure the potential loss
of its trading portfolio from adverse market movements. It
expresses as the maximum amount the Group might lose
given a certain level of confidence, which for the Group
is 99% for a one day holding period. There is therefore a
specified statistical probability that actual loss could be
greater than the VaR estimate. Hence, the use of VaR does
not prevent losses outside the VaR limits in the event of

extreme market movements.



(CAEEEFThi5I7R)

3. HXEREEm
3.3 WEEE@m
331 FEEERZ T 5ERE &)

(FF) THREEE B % (%)

() TSERREE

5 A e BUEE B R R R E R A 2
(RMAREBMER—R) EEHERE
B - MBERBETMKERS A ZHE
miE - mZERREFBEE—E250
RBH(X—F) ZHEBELKE -
A — B2 ™5 AR BEE

s
B o
ZAF

AEEFEZDBEAARER TSR
REEAR  HEBRIATSEREE
BELZ AR - FrE BRI A R =
FTURHAERAREEEASER -

EAmBRREEANEE 2 T HBER
ERHEAN—BERE EEEFRH
BREZZESHMBEERARE
TRAMSERBEEERSIEES
EHEPY  WELGFEN - FEEA
BRHERBREEMERRBEZE
PR B BLRE S ST LE T BA R o AN
HERRBRZEE 2 THREREE
B #5918 /41,453,000 7% 7T (2012 4F :
2,140,000/ 7T) °

@iy BRI

BARSEEERERL TRIEHRZ
BEBK IR - KERREETH
BEARFEBRE : RREREAH -
TERESRBRERN T ETIEEN
RE  RMARBARR - TTERMA
BEAERBEOERERERAHAE
EITRIE - WA TR ERIEREER
BHAE BB ATEE BT IEE
BEKFRERBRERR SR L HE
EEEEBEBRNBFHAR - ttih - hi
TREEARAAER—BBERT AL
AR B RE K AR TE 2 AT A BIKF Al
FTREAS MY TR 1 S KAIEE -

P E

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

3.3 Market risk (Continued)

3.8.1 Market risk arising from the trading book (Continued)

(@

Market risk measurement technique (Continued)
(i) Value at risk (Continued)

The VaR model assumes a certain “holding period” (one
day in the case of the Group) until positions can be closed.
It is calculated based on the current mark-to-market value
of the positions, the historical correlation and volatilities of
the market risk factors over an observation period of 250
days (or one year) using a method known as parametric
VaR methodology.

The VaR model is continuously validated by back-testing
the VaR results for trading positions. All back-testing
exceptions are investigated and back-testing results are
reported to senior management.

As VaR constitutes an integral part of the Group’s market
risk control regime, VaR limits are established and
reviewed by the Board and its delegated committees
at least annually for all trading positions and allocated
to business units. Actual exposures, including VaR, are
monitored against limits on a daily basis by Group Risk
Division. Average daily VaR for the Group for all trading
activities during the year was HK$1,453,000 (2012:
HK$2,140,000).

(i)  Stress tests

Stress tests provide an indication of the potential size
of losses that could arise in extreme conditions. The
stress tests carried out by Group Risk Division include:
risk factor stress testing, where stress movements are
applied to each risk category; and scenario stress testing,
which includes applying possible stress events to specific
positions or portfolios. Besides, the expected shortfall
of the trading portfolio is measured to evaluate the
expected size of extreme trading loss beyond a specified
confidence level and over a longer holding period. In
addition, reverse-stress tests are performed as a useful
tool to evaluate the maximum size of market stress
that the Group can endure before hitting the prescribed
tolerable levels.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(LABEEF T3 7R) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
3. HERKBERE@ 3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)
3.3 WEEE@m 3.3 Market risk (Continued)
331 FEHEERZ m5REE &) 3.3.1 Market risk arising from the trading book (Continued)
(F) THREREER 2 (%) (a)  Market risk measurement technique (Continued)
@iy EEITAIE (&) (i)  Stress tests (Continued)
BhHlRzERAESSRAREZ The results of the stress tests are reviewed by the Board
ZEgTEHREHN - and its delegated committees regularly.
(Z) 5 R ERZE (b)  VaR summary of trading portfolio
BZE2013F12A31H EZE 2012612 431 H
1E12{E A 1E121E A

12 months to 31 December 2013 12 months to 31 December 2012
15 e BIK 5 X =K

£8 Group Average High Low Average High Low
41N [ Bz Foreign exchange risk 934 1,529 450 1,709 3,589 913
A 2= 2= Bz Interest rate risk 1,058 2,193 330 1,265 3,143 377
2 EPE R All risks 1,453 2,625 689 2,140 4,692 1,092
332 FERITHRZ Hi5EE 3.3.2 Market risk arising from the banking book
REEZRITERFT - mHEREZREVEBE In the Group’s banking book, market risk is predominantly associated
HFRIERMEZ R o with positions in debt and equity securities.
(F) %R E % (@)  Market risk measurement technique
FESERHEECZESRIZARE Within the risk management framework and policies established
BIERRBERSF - RETARMEE - 15 by the Board and its delegated committees, various limits,
%l REBETHMEERE  EREHAEE guidelines and management action triggers are established to
TERPEBINER R - FIXE R LT control the exposures of the Group’s banking book activities
f‘iﬂ wERfE o LEREHERBRERE to foreign exchange risk, interest rate risk, and price risk. In
EREBBEEBUEGFZSFRENEER particular, position and sensitivity limits and price triggers are
%o Mo AEBTEHETHEEARRK in place to control the price risk of the investment securities.
ARIINGERZMNEBERIAFREZE In addition, sensitivity analysis and stress testing (including
BEEEERRED T REAR (BiEFE reverse-stress testing) covering shocks and shifts in interest
AR - LR E 2 EEREAEERE rates on the Group’s on- and off-balance sheet positions
BEERRNEERITERY 2THRR and credit spreads on the Group’s investment securities are

regularly performed to gauge the market risk inherent in the
Group’s banking book portfolios and manage it against the
established control measures.

7N £5 B 3R B I A R A T 45 R B BB VR AR VaR methodology is not currently being used to measure and
B REERITRP 25 ERE control the market risk of the banking book.

140 A##a&£@mARAT | 2013443, I
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

(CAEREFThi5IR)

3. MBRABERE@ 3.

3.3 WiEEME @

332 FERITARZ T EEE (&)
(Z) FFFFIEEBEASME 2 BIEEST (b)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
3.3 Market risk (Continued)
3.3.2 Market risk arising from the banking book (Continued)

Sensitivity analysis of non-trading portfolio

i)y  HNERER

BRETT  RPIBRARKES - AEE
AEHFINERR +OBR - BAH
BEFPR 55 BMIMNER B RIMNE &
7 BRERAMNEPRZHMS
RBEEEE  BPIERARK 2 E

EL@IEEKQ%%F?&EPEWﬂE,Zi
SNHB AR ZEE - @J—Lﬁ 5}
A= 8 ) & ¥ S A2 fe tElthE
ARERE B A BB IE %‘JEE%U;EE’WI\EIKE
HRA o

ERRIIINEESRHEBTEE R
2R BESERMERHINESL
i 49 45 85 LA B AR S EEE R B2

M2013F12 A31H W FTH Efth
£ BUR 5 TR T8 7T EDRPTE R A

REEFZE100EES - AFEEZRT
18 5 FI| K 4 25 #535 10 9,000,000 7% 7T
(2012 4 : #£408,000,000/87T) * =
EXERRERMIBRARBEER
ZONPE U KR BRI R A RS
BERZINERE -

MR - iR FT7A E At S EURIF A
;%rnﬂ;ﬁ%%&AEw%ﬂﬁwom%
o RNFEZBRBERN RERK
& 249,000,000 % 7T (2012 5 « & 2>
8,000,000/87T) °

(i) Foreign exchange risk

The Group has limited net foreign exchange exposure
(except for USD, Macau Pataca (“MOP”) and Renminbi
(“RMB”)) as foreign exchange positions and foreign
currency balances arising from customer transactions are
normally matched against other customer transactions or
transactions with the market. Foreign exchange exposure
in respect of MOP and RMB arise mainly from the
operation of overseas subsidiaries in Macau and Mainland
China. The net exposure positions, both by individual
currency and in aggregate, are managed by the Treasury
of the Group on a daily basis within established foreign
exchange limits.

Long-term foreign currency funding, to the extent that this
is used to fund Hong Kong dollar assets, or vice versa,
is normally matched using foreign exchange forward
contracts to reduce exposure to foreign exchange risk.

At 31 December 2013, if HK$ had weakened by 100
pips against MOP and RMB with all other variables held
constant, the profit after tax for the year and equity would
have been HK$9 million higher (2012: HK$8 million higher),
mainly as a result that the foreign exchange gain on
translation of MOP and RMB denominated financial assets
outweighed the foreign exchange losses on translation of
MOP and RMB denominated financial liabilities.

Conversely, if HK$ had strengthened by 100 pips against
MOP and RMB with all other variables held constant, the
profit after tax for the year and equity would have been
HK$9 million lower (2012: HK$8 million lower).
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(CAEEEFThr5I7R)

3. HXEREE@m
3.3 WEEKE@m

332 FRERITHRZ T 5EME &)

ARErRrTEEAER AR | 2013444 |

(Z) FHFEEBH MG ZGREDIT

(&)
(i) F=EEER

ARBENBERTE - MERERTIHRT
HHERE BT AR RK
ReRFRANRE 2 BR o SEHE
BEBEHME - FXERSHENT
SHEREMEH T A ZEEE
BERE Rk - AEBERITRALE
VAER7T T 2 AR AR - Bhitk T -
BEFFHNEBRAREARAZEHEEE
AREAR UL F R L RME IR Z 1L
MEFAKTH - EFEREEREE
ERZEe((EERABERZE
& 1) BT BE AR 2 AT A R ALK
RERRE - HERETE N EE AR E ]

g4 o

REBRBAAGFERBRITRSES
A ZEERBZERREEESE RE
A DA 2 A R E R BB E AR - IS
BRT - BEERHA 2 F G IE
BRT—ETERNERERTRE

EORERKRBEER SEBFIFR
BRI - EFRFENKIBRITHZE E -

R2013F12 A31H © i Ff B =
BRI EMBTRETZT
% F| & E FH200 & £ 2 - K K12
18 Az k& 0m A & AEOE BB #§
% Bl 8 4>193,000,0007% (2012
4§ 480,000,000 JT ) M E 4
970,000,000 7T (20124 : R 2
605,000,000;87T) °

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

3.3 Market risk (Continued)

3.3.2 Market risk arising from the banking book (Continued)

(b)

Sensitivity analysis of non-trading portfolio (Continued)

(i)  Interest rate risk

From an earnings perspective, interest rate risk is the
risk that the net income arising from future cash flows of
a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes
in market interest rates. From an economic value
perspective, interest rate risk is the risk that the economic
value of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of
changes in market interest rates. The Group takes on
interest rate risk from both perspectives in the banking
book. As such, the interest margins or net interest income
and the economic value of the capital may increase or
decrease as a result of such changes or in the event that
unexpected movements arise. The Board and the Asset
and Liability Management Committee (“ALCQO”) set limits
on the level of mismatch of interest rate repricing that may
be undertaken, which are monitored regularly by RMCD.

The framework adopted by the Group to measure interest
rate risk exposures arising from its banking book positions
is consistent with that set forth by the HKMA for reporting
interest rate risk exposures. In this framework, deposits
without a fixed maturity are assumed to be repayable
and to reprice on the next working day whereas loan
prepayments are not considered when allocating loan
balances into respective interest repricing time bands.

At 31 December 2013, if HK$ and US$ market interest
rates had been 200 bps higher with other variables held
constant, the profit after tax over the next 12 months and
the economic value would have been HK$193 million
lower (2012: HK$80 million lower) and HK$970 million
lower (2012: HK$605 million lower) respectively.



B AR R R ML
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(AR F T3 7R) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
3. HERKBERE@ 3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)
3.3 WEEKE@m 3.3 Market risk (Continued)
332 RERITHRZ TEERE &) 3.3.2 Market risk arising from the banking book (Continued)
(2) HFEEEHZHEZ HEEEDIT (b)  Sensitivity analysis of non-trading portfolio (Continued)
(%)
(i) FI=ER @ (i)  Interest rate risk (Continued)
Fili8 2012 & [ 2013 FF fE B 1 HME The method and assumptions used in the above sensitivity
[\ K2 | 2 [ B 2 SR E AT 7 A M analysis on foreign exchange risk and interest rate risk are
BREEEFIER - on the same basis for both 2012 and 2013.
& T INE R R AR R - NERZ In addition to foreign exchange risk and interest rate
BEEBEREREESRE NS E risk, the Group’s investments in debt securities and
tEBER - Bt - HETRNEZE equity securities are also exposed to other price risks.
BIERBESRAR - mHAKRREM Consequently, the value of such investments could
AIRE B ERISEERERBH A Z change significantly depending on a variety of factors
B ERENEBEIALIEEXR including liquidity risk, market sentiment and other events
&L o that might affect individual or portfolios of exposures.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(AR F T3 7R) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
3. HMKEREKRERm@m 3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)
3.3 WEEKE@m 3.3 Market risk (Continued)
3.3.3 JME R R 3.3.3 Currency risk
TRBT| AN E B SRS KA E[TD| L > The table below summarises the Group’s financial assets and
CMEENABESR - liabilities translated into equivalent HK$ amounts, categorised by
currency.
&8 Group B EJH bk AR¥ Hith o
20135128318 At 31 December 2013 HKD usb MOP RMB Others Total
8E Assets
BeREFTNER Cash and balances with banks 879,053 1,419,895 442598 4,905,415 623,925 8,270,886
ERT1Z12{8A RIS ER Placements with banks maturing
between one and twelve months - 1,343,478 - 2,757,815 - 4,101,293

BEEERRNES Trading securities 6,335,608 - - 180 - 6,335,788
RENATEHEAEEY Financial assets designated

STABENEREE at fair value through profit or loss - 56,081 - - - 56,081
fTASRIA Derivative financial instruments 26,945 608,954 - - 51,170 687,069
REEFREMER Advances and other accounts 76,530,739 13,304,523 4538712 12,254,168 1,570,253 108,198,395
AEMEES Available-for-sale securities 2,172,667 24,041,700 485 649,869 263,606 27,128,417
BEIEES Held-to-maturity securities 549,637 3,174,645 590,539 951,316 403,152 5,669,289
SREEA Total financial assets 86,494,649 43,949,276 5,572,334 21,518,763 2,912,196 160,447,218
8% Liabilities
BITER Deposits from banks 59,591 1,886,917 256 30,574 17,959 1,995,207
fTAESRTIA Derivative financial instruments 30,834 912,746 - - 173,676 1,117,256
BEEERENER Trading liabilities 3,362,473 - - - - 3,362,473
REEH Deposits from customers 82,258,381 14,886,479 6,393,074 19,399,000 6,906,217 129,843,151
BRANERE Certificates of deposit issued 5,356,465 775,465 631 - - 6,132,561
BERETNEBES Issued debt securities - 775,385 - - - 775,385
lhiEfEK Subordinated notes - 2,398,493 - - 1,363,978 3,762,471
Hinfk B REIR Other accounts and accruals 1,511,779 879,673 58,739 389,527 88,512 2,928,230
SREEAT Total financial liabilities 92,579,523 22,515,158 6,452,700 19,819,101 8,550,342 149,916,824
BESERLERTE Net on-balance sheet positions (6,084,874) 21,434,118 (880,366) 1,699,662 (5,638,146) 10,530,394

BESERIMERERTE" Off-balance sheet net notional

positions* 14936216 (0476354) 249867 (163843 5,384,119 (69,995)

EEARR Credit commitments 61,463,280 4,261,313 454,286 4,187,601 163,393 70,529,873
* BEABERIIMNGEEZR FREIZANAKSE * Off-balance sheet net notional positions represent the net notional
SNEZ B E R 2 INESBIITE TER B TRFE © amounts of foreign currency derivative financial instruments which

are principally used to reduce the Group’s exposure to currency
movements.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

3.3 Market risk (Continued)

3.3.3 Currency risk (Continued)

B Group BT e R ARE i AF
2012512 A31 At 31 December 2012 HKD UsD MOP RMB Others Tota
BE Assets
RE RERITHELR Cash and balances with banks 3,908,174 1,535,281 340,250 5,424,342 2,265,203 13,473,250
ERT1Z12{H A RSB0 Placements with banks maturing

between one and twelve months 1,475,000 457,922 - 1,550,778 506,927 3,990,627
BEEERENES Trading securities 5,797,196 - - 546 - 5,797,742
RENATEHEAEEY Financial assets designated

STABENEREAE at fair value through profit or loss - 23,525 - - - 23,525

fTASRIA Derivative financial instruments 34617 500,069 - 7 108,553 643,246
RBEFREMERE Advances and other accounts 69,408,572 13,289,774 3,402,595 8,477,318 2,730,838 97,309,097
EHEES Available-for-sale securities 2728901 18,337,645 485 567,911 285582 21,920,524
BEIEES Held-to-maturity securities 399,701 4,998,675 869,731 43,412 736,021 7,047,540
SREAEA Total financial assets 83,752,161 39,142,891 4613061 16,064,314 6,633,124 150,205,551
B Liabilities
BITER Deposits from banks 110,386 1,685,016 38,902 771,586 39,730 2,645,620
fTASRIA Derivative financial instruments 8,768 1,216,050 - - 273,874 1,498,692
HEEERZNAE Trading liabilities 2,278,044 = = = = 2,278,044
REEH Deposits from customers 75,561,632 15,352,845 5,673,145 13,898,425 7,450,355 117,936,402
BETNENE Certificates of deposit issued 4,410,874 1,331,019 10,569 - - 5752462
BEANERES Issued debt securities - 2,712,907 = = = 2,712,907
BEER Subordinated notes - 2,555,901 - - 1,423,569 3,979,470
HilR B RER Other accounts and accruals 1,466,427 1,526,749 58,342 337,252 110,316 3,499,086
CHEEARH Total financial liabilities 83,836,131 26,380,487 5,780,958 15,007,263 9,297,844 140,302,683
EERBRLRETE Net on-balance sheet positions (83.970) 12,762,404  (1,167,897) 1,057,051  (2,664,720) 9,902,868
BEABRRINGREZFE Off-balance sheet net notional

positions* 9,034,953 (11,306,151) - 152,725 2,353,137 234,664
EERE Credit commitments 54,147 462 4,738,582 479,075 3,180,948 186,023 62,732,090
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

3. HXEREE@m 3.
3.3 WEEKE@m
3.3.4 FIEEfE

TRENAEEZFERRE - RABEAEEZ
FHSHETECEREERAE  WIRBERX
BekBHA (ARFEERE) IR -

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
3.3 Market risk (Continued)
3.3.4 Interest rate risk

The table below summarises the Group’s exposure to interest rate
risks. Included in the table are the Group’s financial assets and
liabilities at carrying amounts, categorised by the earlier of contractual
repricing or maturity dates.

3fEANE 1E0E

38R EE E5E
gUT Over Over SENE e
£m Group 3 months 3 months 1 year Over  Non-interest &it
13512831 A At 31 December 2013 or less to 1 year to 5 years 5 years Bearing Total
&E Assets
Re MRS Cash and balances with banks 7,329,504 - - - 941,382 8,270,886
R Z12EAA3ISBRER Placements with banks maturing
between one and twelve months 1,889,032 2,212,261 - - - 4,101,293

BIEBERENES Trading securities 631,934 5,368,325 335,529 - - 6,335,788
EENATEHEEAEY Financial assets designated

SAERNRHEAE at fair value through profit or loss - - - 51,833 4,048 56,081
fTEEMIE Derivative financial instruments - - - - 687,069 687,069
ERERREMERA Advances and other accounts 84,973,168 8,473,687 9,791,152 727,150 4233238 108,198,395
THILERS Available-for-sale securities 920,545 1,092,504 18,939,775 4,994,214 281,379 27,128417
FEIEES Held-to-maturity securities 1,446,017 1,655,194 2,568,078 - - 5,669,289
SREEAH Total financial assets 97,190,200 19,701,971 31,634,534 5,773,197 6,147,316 160,447,218
8f Liabilities
GRS Deposits from banks 1,759,613 - - - 235,684 1,995,207
fTEeBIA Derivative financial instruments - - - - 1,117,256 1,117,256
RIEEERRYAR Trading liabilties 478,501 2,767,145 116,827 - - 3,362,473
EPEH Deposits from customers 103,288,589 19,134,646 1,608,375 164,673 5,646,868 129,843,151
BRINEE Certificates of deposit issued 2,259,279 2,107,785 1,765,497 - - 6,132,561
BRINEREF Issued debt securities 775,385 - - - - 775,385
) Subordinated notes - - 1,850,719 1,911,752 - 3,762,471
EfbiRA kR Other accounts and accruals 413,993 - - - 2,514,037 2,928,230
SRARRH Total financial liabilities 108,975,360 24,009,576 5,341,418 2,076,425 9,514,045 149,916,824
NESBEEAT (REHR) Total interest sensitivity gap (unadjusted)  (11,785,160) (4,307,605 26,203,116 3,696,772
MEffETARNZ S Effect of interest rate derivative contracts 4,226,603 2,950,892 (4,061,258) (3,130,229)
NEgBERAT (SH%)" Total interest sensitivity gap (adjusted)* (7,558,557) (1,356,713 22,231,858 566,543

* RCAENEBREEBNIREEBBRAEEM *
BENREEET KRAEMNEHBREEEFTA
BURE 2= @R i E AT EV A R ATAE T E A KHRK
Ro into to mitigate interest rate risk.

Unadjusted interest sensitivity gap is determined based on positions of
on-balance sheet assets and liabilities. Adjusted interest sensitivity gap
takes into account the effect of interest rate derivative contracts entered
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

3.3 Market risk (Continued)

3.3.4 Interest rate risk (Continued)

3{EAME 155k
3faA E1E g2
FUT Over Over 5ENF PitE
£E Group 3 months 3 months 1 year Over  Non-interest At
2012512 A31A At 31 December 2012 or less 01year to 5 years 5years Bearing Total
BB Assets
R RERTIER Cash and balances with banks 12,497,233 - - - 976,017 13,473,250
R Z12EAMEISBRER Placements with banks maturing
between one and twelve months 3,423,499 567,128 - - - 3,990,627

HEEERRNES Trading securities 693,090 4,700,030 384,8 19,810 - 5,797,742
BENATEHEEEEY Financial assets designated

HAERNERAE at fair value through profit or loss - - - - 23,525 23525
fEeBIA Derivative financial instruments - - - - 643,246 643,246
BEEH R MR Advances and other accounts 75,634,201 7,680,768 9,754,047 487,741 3,751,350 97,300,097
A RS Available-for-sale securities 851,542 1,383,436 15,341,744 4,006,511 337,291 21,920,524
FRIEES Held-to-maturity securities 3,246,936 1,930,135 1,870,469 - - 7,047,540
SREARAT Total financial assets 96,346,591 16,261,497 27,351,972 4,514,062 5731429 150,205,551
85 Liabilities
L Deposits from hanks 2,305,523 314 - - 319,783 2,645,620
iTESEIA Derivative financial instruments - - - - 1,498,692 1,498,692
HEEERRMER Trading liabilties 1,436,569 646,446 195,029 - - 2,278,044
PR Deposits from customers 97,230,241 14,905,880 727,034 - 5073247 117,936,402
BEANERE Certificates of deposit issued 1,521,356 3,559,124 671,082 = = 5,752,462
ERINERSR Issued debt securities 2,712,907 - - - - 2,712,907
) Subordinated notes - - 1,934,029 2,045 441 - 3,979,470
bR kR Other accounts and accruals 346,259 - - - 3,152,827 3,499,086
SREERH Total financal liabilities 105,572,855 19,111,764 3,528,074 2,045,441 10044549 140,302,683
HE R EEAR (KAL) Total interest sensitivity gap (unadjusted)* (9,226,264) (2,850267) 23,823,898 2,468,621
HzfHTRANZ /2 Effect of interest rate derivative contracts 3,705,070 3,358,526 (5,408,185 (1,620,921)
e g AR A (E52) Total interest sensitivity gap (adjusted)’ (5,521,194) 508,259 18,415,713 847,700
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3.4 REBELEK

RBEERBRIARERERI Az EREERE
INFREEREERDEREATES ZRR

341 REIEZEREEEESF

AEEZBERAEEES R - EEERE
EEZ;;@)J’\E&@% ENh - NERNBERNERE

REARTER TIHZ%%%%F?] ZIN-S
lE’éﬂHW%hmibﬁi ERINEEREELK
#125% °

AN ARBEREBEFESE RN 201154 A%
HEKEERRFM) (KEERKFMIILM-2
DREERBREIE 2 22 F25 RIRH | 2R Ek#E
ﬁ@]’\&l—t REIRIER (EEREFMILM-275
RERCERRTEEZER ([EEMEZEE))
FriEss Z R 2mEIERRIMHIE - 5 ER(LIRTT
YT ED 1 B B SR ARAE o

MEBMRARERERKEESHEZ MR RE
REE  BUREASENEERAGBEEZE
gEERDMRRER AKBHNEERARBE

BZEeFHRAAEEZEREFERNAS &
B BB ZRRIER - URE—RIBERED
B R RBEBERAR 2RI IR E S
BERE AEEHNERRESIICESHRE
NEEERE - WA ERIRENE EIAEREREN
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MAZBEER mMEAREERERLEES
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B2 EERMZAMN -

RFTRIT

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
3.4 Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group is unable to meet its payment
obligations associated with its financial liabilities when they fall due
and to replace funds when they are withdrawn.

3.4.1 Liquidity risk management process

The Group manages its liquidity on a prudent basis with the objective
to ensure that there is adequate liquidity and funding capacity to meet
normal business operations and to withstand a prolonged period
of liquidity stress of not less than a month. During the period, the
Group had maintained a sufficiently high liquidity ratio well above the
statutory minimum of 25%.

Moreover, the Group maintains the liquidity risk management
framework in accordance with the requirements set forth in the
Supervisory Policy Manual (“SPM”) LM-2 on “Sound Systems and
Controls for Liquidity Risk Management” issued by the HKMA in April
2011. The SPM LM-2 is developed to implement the liquidity sound
principles formulated by the Basel Committee on Banking Supervision
(“Basel Committee”) to strengthen the liquidity risk management
standards of banks.

Liquidity risk management is governed by the policy and framework
approved by the Board, which delegates to the Group’s ALCO to
oversee liquidity risk management. The ALCO regularly reviews the
Group’s loan and deposit mix and changes, funding requirements
and projections, and monitors a set of liquidity risk metrics,
including the liquidity ratio and maturity mismatch on an ongoing
basis. Appropriate limits or triggers on these risk metrics are set
and sufficient liquid assets are held to ensure that the Group can
meet all short-term funding requirements. The Treasury Division is
responsible for the day-to-day management of funding and liquidity
position while the RMCD is responsible for the measurement and
monitoring of liquidity risk exposures on a daily and monthly basis,
and also conducting liquidity analysis and stress testing. The Financial
Control Division handles regulatory reporting in relation to liquidity
risk, and coordinates the regular forecast of loans and deposits, and
liquidity ratio, budget and analysis relating to liquidity and funding

management.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
3.4 Liquidity risk (Continued)
3.4.1 Liquidity risk management process (Continued)

The Group places considerable importance to establish a diversified
and stable funding. While customer deposits form the primary portion
of the Group’s funding, certificates of deposit and medium term notes
are issued at opportune time in order to lengthen the funding maturity
and optimise asset and liability maturities. Short-term interbank
deposits are taken on a limited basis with the aim of maintaining the
presence in the market and the Group is a net lender to the interbank
market.

The monitoring and reporting take the forms of cash flow
measurements and projections for different time horizons, including
the next day, week and month, which are key periods for liquidity
management. The starting point for those projections is an analysis
of the contractual maturity of the financial assets and liabilities as
well as the expected maturity of these assets and liabilities based
on historical observations. The cash flow projections also take into
account the historical behaviour of off-balance sheet items, including
undrawn lending commitments and contingent liabilities such as
standby letters of credit and guarantees. A liquid asset portfolio
is held to withstand unexpected shortfall in net cash flow. Debt
securities held are marked to the market on daily basis to ensure
their market liquidity. The Group performs stress testing regularly,
which includes an institution-specific crisis scenario, a general market
crisis scenario and a combination of these crisis scenarios in order
to assess the potential impact on its liquidity position under stressed
market conditions and has formulated a contingency plan that sets
out strategies for dealing with liquidity problems and the procedures
for making up cash flow deficits (e.g. conducting repo transactions
or liquidation of assets held for liquidity risk management purpose)
in emergency situations. Intragroup transactions are conducted on
arms-length basis and are treated the same way as other third party
transactions for the purpose of cash flow projection under normal
scenario. Subsidiaries of the Group are required to manage their
liquidity positions to meet their needs under both normal and stressed
conditions.
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3. HMKEKRER @ 3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

3.4 REBELEMR @) 3.4 Liquidity risk (Continued)

342 FRIHZH 3.4.2 Maturity analysis

TEROMAEFIZRERREEHSHE A The table below analyses the Group’s assets and liabilities into
HEREAERE (ER) ZRGEHE B EER relevant maturity groupings based on the remaining period at the
BfE - end of the reporting period to the contractual maturity date or, where

applicable, the earliest callable date.

1EANL 3EANL

B3@EANT E3E:3 1E0E
PHEE  1fAENAT  Smonthsor Over B5F
1] Group Repayable Upto lesshbutover Jmonths  Over1 year SENE el At
0135128318 At 31 December 2013 on demand 1 month 1 month to 1 year to 5 years Over 5 years Indefinite Total
gE Assets
R RERTHER Cash and balances with banks 3,364,445 4,906,441 - - - - - 8,210,886
ERM1Z12(EAR Placements with banks maturing
i between one and twelve months - - 1,889,032 2,212,061 - - - 4,101,203
%/* EERENES Trading securities - 147,493 481,050 5,358,136 349,109 - - 6,335,788
EENATEEEEEY  Financial assets designated
EMEET&E’\]@E@EE at fair vlue through profit or loss - - - - - 56,081 - 56,081
fESMTA Derivative financial instruments - 65,421 30,274 143 845 124,426 323,103 - 687,069
EEEFRAMEE Advances and other accounts 1487877 10,341,642 11,440,930 14,587,802 31,637,306 31,015,481 1,687,357 108,198,395
THERS Avallable-for-sale securiies - 383,989 39,426 2,101,347 19,328,062 4,994,214 281,379 21128417
T%K‘Jﬁﬂﬂ’% Held-to-maturity securities - 262,604 - 1,655,194 3,751,491 - - 5,669,289
BELT L—«é Investment in an associate - - - - - - 3,304,993 3,304,093
LREHER Investments in jointly
controlled entities - - - - - - 59,657 59,657
BE Goodwil - - - - - - 811,690 811,690
EVEE Intangible assets - - - - - - 65,242 65,242
EREMETRAE Premises and other fixed assets - - - - - - 1,861,452 1,861,452
L Investment properties - - - - - = 653,921 653921
JERagE Current income tax assets - - - - - - - -
EIHELE Deferred income tax assets - - - - 22975 - - 22975
BEAH Total assets 10,852,322 16,107,590 13,880,712 26,058,585 55,213,369 36,388,879 8,725,691 167,227,148
B Liabilties
RRR Deposits from banks 123,020 476,584 - - 1,395,693 - - 1,995,207
TEeRIE Derivative financial instruments - 119,297 45,486 128,324 719,379 104,770 - 1,117,256
RIEEERENAE Trading liabilties - 477,501 1,000 2,767,146 116,826 - - 3,362,473
RFEH Deposits from customers 40,124,673 42,100,839 26,212,501 17,809,946 1,594,411 81 - 129,843,151
BEANEHE Certificates of deposit issued 5 752,633 856,739 9,757,691 1,765,498 - - 6,132,561
BEANEEES Issued debt securities = = = 715,385 g = = 715,385
L Subordinated notes - - - - 486,740 3,275,731 - 3762471
AR RRR Other accounts and accruals 25,574 766,932 782,082 798,954 62,147 - 492,541 2,928,230
Il Current income tax liabilities - - - 210,451 - - - 210,451
ELHELE Deferred income tax liabilities - - - - 34,304 - - 34,304
B Total liabilities 40,273,267 44,693,786 29,897,808 26,247,897 6,174,998 3,381,262 492,541 150,161,579
FhREtEE Net liquidity gap (29,420,945) (28,586,196) (16,017,096) 810,688 49,038,371 33,007,597 8,233,150 17,065,569
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(LABEEF T3 7R) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

3. HERBERE@ 3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)
3.4 RBELEMRE@m 3.4 Liquidity risk (continued)

34.2 FHHZ#7 (&) 3.4.2 Maturity analysis (Continued)

1AL SEANE

BSEARMNT Ef 15 F
PR 1ERIMT  Imonthsor Over E5%

58 Group Repayable Upto  lessbutover months  Over1 year SENE EiRR 8%
201212 A31B(HE5])  At31 December 2012 (Restated) on demand 1 month 1 month to 1 year to 5 years Over 5 years Indefinite Total
BE Assets
ReRERANLR Cash and balances with banks 2,308,341 11,074,909 - - - - - 13,473,250
ERTIZ12(AR Placements with banks maturing

HEER between one and twelve months - - 3423499 567,128 - - - 3,990,627
HEEERENES Trading securities - 39,498 650,443 4604242 393,749 19,810 - 5,797,742
BEALTEIEEAEE  Financial assets designated

TAERNEBEE at fair value through profitor loss - = = s s 23525 - 23525
it eRIA Derivative financial instruments - 83,569 40,789 41,29 178,928 298,665 - 643,246
SR REMER Advances and other accounts 7,162,694 7,715,825 9,130,555 14,516,083 30,108,507 21,309,216 1,366,217 97,309,097
IRHERS Available-for-sale securities - 38,794 99,228 1,422,510 16,016,130 4,006,511 337,291 21,920,524
REERS Held-to-maturity securities - 261,815 101,075 2,365,107 4,319,543 - - 7,047,540
NG Y Investment in an associate - - - - - - 2,437,031 2,437,031
LRZHERRE Investments in jointly controlled entiies - - - - - - 54,246 54,246
i Goodwil - - - - - - 811,690 811,690
BYEE Intangible assets - - - - - - 69,320 69,320
IEREMEEAE Premises and other fived assets - - - - - - 1,475,081 1,475,081
&z Investment properties - - - - - - 712513 772513
JERELE Current income tax asses - - - 51 - - - 51
EtHEEE Deferred income tax assets - = = s 13,881 - - 13,881
BEA Total assets 9,561,035 19,214,410 13,445,589 23,606,476 51,030,738 31,657,127 7,323,389 155,839,364
8 Liabilities
St Deposits from banks 146,583 872,206 812,626 314 813,871 - - 2,645,620
fTEEmTA Derivative financial instruments - 33765 29,003 39611 1,114,010 282,303 - 1,498,602
BERERENER Trading liabilities - 18,500 1,418,069 646,446 195,029 - - 2,218,044
RFf Deposits from customers 34,915,267 41,835,636 25,550,358 14,908,107 127,034 - - 117,936,402
BRAMEE Certficates of depositissued - 253,929 13,363 4,813,188 671,982 - - 5,752,462
BEINERES Issued debt securities - - - 1,937,792 175,115 - - 2,112,907
R Subordinated notes - - - - 510,460 3,469,010 - 3,979,470
EfpiRE RER Other accounts and accruals 54,150 735,59 1,447,533 664,756 25,824 - 571,028 3,499,086
PEfEaE Current income tax liabilties - - - 111,840 - - - 111,840
EiHEAE Deferred income tax liabiiies - - - - 5913 - - 5913
EL Total liabilities 35,116,000 43,749,651 29,270,952 23,122,054 4,839,238 3,751,313 571,228 140,420,436
LR Netluidity gap 554065 (4535241 (15825363 440 4191500 79064 67RI61 15418008
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(CAEEEFThr5I7R)

3. HXEREE@m
3.4 REBESEK @
34.2 ZEIH B (&)

RBEMARFHERERZ R B EEEELRAN
TFREZBRAER - REHEIH B AT Z RERHIR
DITHREAT

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
3.4 Liquidity risk (Continued)
3.4.2 Maturity analysis (Continued)

In respect of certificates of deposit held for investment purpose
and included in total assets as at the end of the reporting period,
the relevant balance, analysed based on the remaining period to

contractual maturity, is shown as follows:

1EANL 3EANE

{B3fEA=AT B 1E0E
PHEE  1EAIUT  3monthsor Over B58
Repayable Upto  lesshut over 3months  Over1 year SENL EHHAS Ait
&8 Group on demand 1 month 1 month to1 year to5years  Over5years Indefinite Total
0135128318 At 31 December 2013
FHERER Certificates of deposit held
included in:
REIEES Held-to-maturity securities - - - 1,006,441 99,831 - - 1,106,212
01212 A31A At 31 December 2012
FRERER Certficates of deposit held
included in:
REEES Held-to-maturity securities - - - - 399,701 - - 399,701

BERA EHR R EMERENZ AR S
EEEETHEE HRETHEBRILEE
TEERHR R TRLER - HRITHE - T2
FRERL T EE - TEEMNFERATRSR
Mee s - B ZEmEERR -

Eﬂﬁ %E’J IR AR EMR AR Z
EREERRSES RE R
?& &@J PrAERBHNEERE -

HEE—RAIEHRE=T2REE@BREEZHE
RAE¢  BRERFNERERAEE TR RIER
MEBESBREIREENGE - BRREREE
AERIHSKIEBBESRES - BRARE
HEEZEEAENAENANBASBERNER
BEMBESFEK -

RFTRIT

The matching and controlled mismatching of the maturities and
interest rates of assets and liabilities are fundamental to the
management of the Group. It is unusual for banks to be completely
matched, as businesses transacted are often of uncertain term
and of different types. An unmatched position potentially enhances
profitability, but also increases the risk of losses.

The maturities of assets and liabilities and the ability to replace, at
an acceptable cost, interest-bearing liabilities as they mature are
important factors in assessing the liquidity of the Group and its
exposure to changes in interest rates and exchange rates.

Liquidity requirements to support calls under guarantees and
standby letters of credit are considerably less than the amount of the
commitment because the Group does not generally expect the third
parties to fully draw funds under the agreement. The total outstanding
contractual amount of commitments to extend credit does not
necessarily represent future cash requirements, as many of these
commitments will expire or terminate without being funded.

SEARAR | 20134 I
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(CAEEEFThr5I7R) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

3. HMKEREKRERm@m 3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

3.4 REBELEMR @) 3.4 Liquidity risk (continued)

343 BEXNERAZ KB BEE LT 3.4.3 Undiscounted cash flows by contractual maturities
TRINRAEERIETECRE B ZERE - 47 The table below presents the cash flows payable by the Group under
FeRMTAZE FRERMTESMTIAZE 218 non-derivative financial liabilities, derivative financial liabilities that
B RWMEHRZEXND AR MGEAEZ will be settled on a net basis and derivative financial instruments that
HWEm o RAYNRZEFEAE L KRBBFIRES R will be settled on gross basis by remaining contractual maturities at
MAEBEKEE 2 RKBEBR AEARSUESEEAS the end of the reporting period. The amounts disclosed in the table
MnBEERR - are the contractual undiscounted cash flows, whereas the Group

manages the inherent liquidity risk based on expected undiscounted

cash inflows.

AEBEEIRFHEEAELE ITET AR : The Group’s derivatives that normally will be settled on a net basis

include:

o SNESTAETE : B 5 ([HBINZ S ) Hh o Foreign exchange derivatives: over-the-counter (OTC) currency
PEHRRE - INERRE « HAR SINEHRHE options, currency futures, exchange traded currency options;

. FELTETH: FlxRfsH  2HANXS . Interest rate derivatives: interest rate swaps, forward rate
#) - HINZ S F R EfRE - FIRHIE R H A agreements, OTC interest rate options, interest rate futures and
MEEL & other interest rate contracts; and

. RESMEDTA T A - e HpsE - . Equity derivatives: equity options.

REEBBREFELERE 2 ITETABS ¢ The Group’s derivatives that will be settled on a gross basis include:

. HNEDTAE T A : mEFINE - SNEISHR . Foreign exchange derivatives: currency forward, currency

swaps;

° MERLTHET A - SR8 H & 32 4 i i )| =R . Interest rate derivatives: interest rate swaps and cross currency
=E G & interest rate swaps; and

. EEUTETR - GRENRBER - . Credit derivatives: credit default swaps.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(CAEEEFThr5I7R)

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

3. HXEREE@m 3.
3.4 REBESEK @
343 BAEXBE A ZKBEELT (&)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
3.4 Liquidity risk (Continued)

3.4.3 Undiscounted cash flows by contractual maturities

154

(Continued)
1EANLE AL
3EAAUT Eif 180
1AZUT 3 months or Over B5F
&8 Group Upto less but over 3months  Over1 year 56N E &5t
2013F12A31 8 At 31 December 2013 1 month 1 month to 1 year to5years  Over5 years Total
FIETARER Non-derivative cash flow
aff Liabilities
BAFH Deposits from banks 698,688 2,616 2,545 1,398,357 - 2,102,206
ZFEH Deposits from customers 82,428,935  28,825453 18,080,135 1,795,564 98 131,131,075
BEEERENARE Trading liabilities 477,501 1,879 2,769,048 116,175 - 3,364,603
BRTHEE Certificates of deposit issued 761,700 869,997 2,805,211 1,851,787 - 6,288,695
BRNERES Issued debt securities 27 - 775,411 - - 775,438
REER Subordinated notes - 106,607 105830 2513200 1920877 4,646,514
AfaE Other liabilities 691,450 495,356 602,158 - - 1,788,964
REGE Total liabilities
(5ZI%R) (contractual maturity dates) 85,058,301 30,301,908 25,140,338 7,675,083 1,921,865 150,097,495
fIETARER Derivative cash flow
RFBREE/TESRTIA Derivative financial instruments
settled on net basis (56,908) (70,572) (322,775) (121,973) (3,694) (575,922)
RRBEETESRTE Derivative financial instruments
settled on a gross basis
LA Total outflow 24,428,483 || 12,409,656 || 15,391,173 3,474,947 649,780 || 56,354,039
MALE Total inflow (24,359,868) | | (12,373,388) || (15,208,642) || (2,775,658) (451,578) || (55,169,134)
68,615 36,268 182,531 699,289 198,202 1,184,905
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(CAEEEFThr5I7R)

3. HXEREE@m
3.4 REBESEK @

34.3 BEXK B HZ KMBRZ T ()

BTSRRI A
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
3.4 Liquidity risk (Continued)

3.4.3 Undiscounted cash flows by contractual maturities

(Continued)
1EANLER  3@EAML
3MAHLT £k 1EE
1EAZSUT 3 months or Over ZhE
£ Group Upto less but over 3months  Over 1 year S5ENE a3
2012%12A318 At 31 December 2012 1 month 1 month to 1 year to5years  Over 5 years Total
FTETARER Non-derivative cash flow
BfE Liabilities
RITHEH Deposits from banks 824,561 580,914 236,630 1,031,766 - 2673871
ZFEH Deposits from customers 76570019 25222539 15909412 1,256,317 88,955 119,047,242
BEEEREMARE Trading liabilities 18,500 1,419,154 648,239 193,257 - 2,279,150
BETNENE Certificates of deposit issued 262,534 22,753 5,376,135 680,714 - 6,342,136
BEINEEES Issued debt securities 11,468 - 1,971,008 780,744 - 2783215
{&EET Subordinated notes - 107,679 107,008 2,663,650 2,037,353 4,915,690
At Other liabilities 674,098 1,153,681 660,234 - - 2488013
BEAE Total liabilities
(BHEIHR) (contractual maturity dates) 78,361,180 28,506,720 24,908,661 6,606,448 2,126,308 140,509,317

fTETAR SR
REREETEERTA

Derivative cash flow

Derivative financial instruments

settled on net basis

Derivative financial instruments

settled on a gross basis
Total outflow
Total inflow

ARAENAA R ERAERREREEAEZE
ESRERE  EPRRITNER  EREZIAR
LEIEES  RITERRBR  NRFERRR

Ko EBBEKD

B RADIERER —FR

MEZEPEREEES - 1hs) - BEHEFLE
BESFDHEERAREREE - AEELAER
HEFSFMBRRINESRE (PN : BETS)

AR R ESFR

(8,064) (11,627) (68,315) (21,950) - (109,956)
17,065,279 |[ 17,758,005 || 27,680,324 |[ 4,769,121 590,736 || 67,863,465
(17,096,083) || (17,743,823 || (27.438,906) || (3,886,775) ||  (523,470) || (66,689,057)

(30,804) 14,182 241,418 882,346 67266 1,174,408

Assets available to meet all of the liabilities and to cover outstanding
loan commitments include cash, central bank balances, items in
the course of collection and treasury bills; loans and advances to
banks; and loans and advances to customers. In the normal course
of business, a proportion of customer loans contractually repayable
within one year will be extended. In addition, debt securities and
treasury bills have been pledged to secure liabilities. The Group
would also be able to meet unexpected net cash outflows by selling
securities and accessing additional funding sources such as asset-
backed markets.

I DAH SING BANKING GROUP LIMITED | ANNUAL REPORT 2013

155



B Bk Y o
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

3. HXEREE@m 3.
3.4 REBELEMR @)
344 BEEEEXIEE

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
3.4 Liquidity risk (Continued)

3.4.4 Off-balance sheet items

TREIEATIER : Included in the table below are the following items:

. ERHEETREEEREMRE 2B . Loan commitments by reference to the dates of the contractual
EREEAEBEEABERIEGMITAY amounts of the Group’s off-balance sheet financial instruments
B8R BE) ; that commit it to extend credit to customers and other facilities;

o TSR B A BRGNS~ 2 B RS 4 o Financial guarantees based on the conditions existing at the
12 reporting date as to what contractual payments are required;

. RNEBE AFAM A Z T o] BUE R & FH 49 & o The future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable

RARKBXNZ REREMNKERE &

operating leases in respect of operating lease commitments
where a Group company is the lessee; and

156

J BEREENRME 2 EARIE - J Capital commitments for the acquisition of buildings and
equipment.
1FEHUR 1% 5F L%
£ Group No later E5 Over =
2013412A31H At 31 December 2013 than 1 year 1-5 years 5 years Total
B EE Loan commitments 63,521,453 4,146,585 53,883 67,721,921
R AR Guarantees, acceptances
HA & FARTS and other financial facilities
— N - Acceptances 948 - - 948
— Rk ERER - Guarantees and standby
letters of credit 1,834,851 225,603 83,217 2,143,671
—IRE REEERT - Documentary and commercial
letters of credit 650,876 - - 650,876
EHFR Forward forward deposits placed 12,457 - - 12,457
I TR AT Operating lease commitments 159,051 214,007 61,661 434,719
BARENE Capital commitments 175,369 = = 175,369
At Total 66,355,005 4,586,195 198,761 71,139,961
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

(LA T TR )
3. HXEREE@m 3.

3.4 REBESEK @
344 BEEEEXKSIEE (&)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
3.4 Liquidity risk (Continued)

3.4.4 Off-balance sheet items (Continued)

1R 1 LATR 5F A%
£E Group No later Z=hH4E Over B
2012412 A31H At 31 December 2012 than 1 year 1-5 years 5 years Total
AR Loan commitments 54,319,767 5,654,776 12,669 59,987,212
ER - ALK Guarantees, acceptances
Hfth & g ARTS and other financial facilities
—HH - Acceptances 1,024,085 - - 1,024,085
— R & ERERE - Guarantees and standby
letters of credit 356,464 545,879 83,217 985,560
—IRE REEERL - Documentary and commercial
letters of credit 735,233 - - 735,238
EHTR Forward forward deposits placed - - = =
K E TR A A Operating lease commitments 144,870 253,485 58,161 456,516
B Capital commitments 196,496 - - 196,496
CE Total 56,776,915 6,454,140 154,047 63,385,102

35 TRMEEREEZAFE
(FF) RAFEZET

RFEXRREABEESREBRRALE
BB E R HEE R RIESEF 2 EHIE
R-EXERREVERRERARZEEE
S EBMTAZEERF - HEARRER
EEMBIIET  MEEARTES
& BRAVEEBRZTEMY -

SRMIAY ATETERMTHER TS
BARERHERRTIERR ST HE
EEFNB BB R ER L2 B T
B AT B R A S BT
o

3.5 Fair values of financial assets and liabilities

(@ Determination of fair value

Fair values are subject to a control framework that the Board is
held responsible for ensuring proper valuation governance and
control processes of the Group. It delegates the responsibility
for overseeing the valuation process for financial instruments
to the TIRC. Valuation is performed independently by RMCD
and the valuation results are periodically verified to ensure the
integrity of the fair value measurement process.

The fair value of financial instruments is the price that would be
received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement
date under current market conditions regardless of whether
that price is directly observable or estimated using a valuation
technique.
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(CAEEEFThr5I7R)
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KRR ERE @
SREEREBEBZATE@®
() RN FEZET )

REMTAZHRERK BEHOERZAH
RHE BEA TEAER  EERBR
EERBEM  RIRRIERARTIZRE
ZEBMTA - RERMSZRE/RTE
RHERAISECER  YARAESEE
AeMemMEEXERABEEAERE
HE AEERRBEEZETELSFE
T REERKR D FEZ B °

e TAZ AIBRMISREREEEE
5§ AEEFAEGERERZRAZEE
FAGEHZESRIAZ ATFE  BER
BERERZEAEEERT - RERZSE
CHMITAZHERER  AEBREAR
[E{E FATERE Al B XAk BR (Bl an: F =& - [E
X OREE - EEEE)  MESLRERE
AR BRKE - flnFEBEHEH02A
FERMGAHORARBERZAETE - &
HINES K 2 AFE—MIBERITRAE
Ko E - MBREHOZAFEAEEGEZ
E(ERAGTHE - 10 Black-Scholes =AY o

AEERERINERERERSEERR S
Z UEBETESRABERESEEARFE
AEBCHEMAREZRE  MAKEZEE
BEEME BEZEETRE AEBESE
RRFRBEZNE - WAKBEZEERE
e aEZEELT  AEESERNE
HRERREIEIE -

MERE  ANGHERFZEREELS
BEWFABZ ARSI ER  EhLE
HBREREMNTSERIFN °

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

3.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

3.5 Fair values of financial assets and liabilities (continued)

(@)  Determination of fair value (Continued)

A financial instrument is regarded as quoted in an active market
if quoted prices are readily and regularly available from an
exchange, dealer, broker, industry group, pricing service or
regulatory agency. A quoted price in an active market provides
the most reliable evidence of fair value and shall be used
whenever available. If a financial asset or a financial liability has
a bid price and an ask price, the price within the bid-ask spread
that is most representative of fair value in the circumstances is
used by the Group.

Where observable market quotation of financial instruments is
not directly available, the Group estimates the fair value of such
financial instruments by using appropriate valuation techniques
that are widely recognised including present value techniques
and standard option pricing models. In applying valuation
techniques for these financial instruments, the Group maximizes
the use of relevant observable inputs (for examples, interest
rates, FX rates, volatilities, credit spreads) and minimizes the
use of unobservable inputs. For examples, the fair value of
interest rate swaps is calculated as the present value of the
estimated future cash flows, the fair value of foreign exchange
forward contracts is generally based on current forward
rates and the fair value of option contracts is derived using
appropriate pricing models, such as Black-Scholes model.

The Group uses external price quotes and its own credit risk
spreads in determining the current value of its financial liabilities
and other liabilities for which it has elected the fair value option.
When the Group’s credit spreads widen, the Group recognises
a gain on these liabilities because the value of the liabilities has
decreased. When the Group’s credit spreads narrow, the Group
recognises a loss on these liabilities because the value of the
liabilities has increased.

Price data and parameters used in the measurement process
are reviewed carefully and adjusted, if necessary, to take
consideration of the current market developments.



B AR R R ML
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(AR F T3 7R) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
3. HERKBERE@ 3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)
3.5 SRIEENEBZAYEH @ 3.5 Fair values of financial assets and liabilities (Continued)

(Z) RFEZR (b)  Fair value hierarchy

REEFEATIRBESE AT EF A The Group measures fair values using the following

ERIABR2HEEM CBRAFEQT hierarchy that reflects the significance of the observable and

8 : unobservable inputs used in the fair value measurement:

Frl AR Level Descriptions

1 HRAEESBERNZRTEHR 2HRE 1 Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for
(REFE) - RERBIERRZ R identical assets or liabilities. This level includes equity
TR T TE BB 2 w1 R B and debt securities that are listed on exchanges or
BES  ARRRSGMEBZITAET regularly quoted in the market, and exchange traded
B fIanHAE - derivatives like futures.

2 BEARABIEZREI  HtE 2 Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level
EdBErEEE (BEW) s H#E (B 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either
WEFGL) WA BRZHIE - %R directly (that is, as prices) or indirectly (that is, derived
RBEAZHBIMTETREL - from prices). This level includes the majority of the

over-the-counter derivative contracts.

3 BENBEEELIFRBETBRR 2T 3 Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on
SHIE (P EBR 2 88) - KEFIE observable market data (unobservable inputs). This
EAE RO T A BR I 2 w1t level includes equity and debt securities with significant
REHES ° unobservable components.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(CAEREFThi5IR)

3. HXEREE@m
3.5 SREEREBEZLAFE@
(Z) ANFEZHRE

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
3.5 Fair values of financial assets and liabilities (Continued)
(b)  Fair value hierarchy (Continued)

Assets and liabilities measured at fair value:

BATEAEZEERERE

£M Group E1R E28R ERE a5
201312831 H At 31 December 2013 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
AA Descriptions
UNAFEAERHES Financial assets at fair value
TABRRNEREE through profit or loss
HEBERR Held for trading
EREES Debt securities - 6,335,788 = 6,335,788
BENATFEFEEH Designated at fair value
BE) AER through profit or loss
ERES Debt securities - 56,081 = 56,081
PTEERIA Derivative financial instruments
HEBERR Held for trading - 299,574 - 299,574
A REHR Held for hedging - 387,495 - 387,495
A E s SREE Available-for-sale financial assets
BRI ES Debt securities - 26,847,037 4,828 26,851,865
EaEES Equity securities 70,288 131,123 75,141 276,552
BATEFEZEES Total assets measured at fair value 70,288 34,057,098 79,969 34,207,355
NATFEAERRES Financial liabilities at fair value
TABRNEREE through profit or loss
RIEEERZ Held for trading - 3,362,473 = 3,362,473
PTEERIA Derivative financial instruments
HEBERR Held for trading - 459,361 - 459,361
B REL Held for hedging - 657,895 = 657,895
BATEEZARE Total liabilities measured at fair value - 4,479,729 = 4,479,729

RERFIGHEEZEMEERIFLTE
BEEFREFRE FEREERK
BRATEAEBENBZKAETR

Financial assets classified as Level 3 assets represent investments
in unlisted equity securities and debentures. They are stated at cost
which is considered to be a reasonable approximation of fair value.

# 22013412 A31 H %2012 12 A 31
ALEE BiRemEERARBANS
HAFHESRFHFEIMRG - REEZ
AINEE [ ERE -

For the year ended 31 December 2013 and 31 December 2012 there
were no transfers of financial assets and liabilities into or out of the
Level 3 fair value hierarchy. The changes in carrying value represent
the exchange revaluation gains/losses.
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(LABEEF T3 7R) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

3. HMKEKRER @ 3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

3.5 SREENEBZAYEH @ 3.5 Fair values of financial assets and liabilities (Continued)
(Z2) RNFEZRE) (b)  Fair value hierarchy (Continued)
BATEAEZEEREE  (8) Assets and liabilities measured at fair value: (Continued)

3] Group F1H F24 ERN =
201212 A31H At 31 December 2012 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
AR Descriptions
WATETEEEES Financial assets at fair value
FABENEREE through profit or loss
HEBERRE Held for trading
ERES Debt securities - 5,797,742 - 5,797,742
EENATFEFELH Designated at fair value
ZH AER through profit or loss
ERES Debt securities - 23,525 - 23,525
TESMTA Derivative financial instruments
RIEEERZ Held for trading - 213,497 - 213,497
A B Held for hedging - 429,749 - 429,749
e EREE Available-for-sale financial assets
BE S Debt securities - 21,583,231 3,828 21,587,059
BRUES Equity securities 145,635 112,726 75,104 333,465
BATEFECEEST Total assets measured at fair value 145,635 28,160,470 78,932 28,385,037
WATETEEEES Financial liabilities at fair value
FABENERERE through profit or loss
RIEEERZ Held for trading - 2,278,044 = 2,278,044
TESMTA Derivative financial instruments
RIEEERZ Held for trading - 241,828 = 241,828
A B Held for hedging - 1,256,864 = 1,256,864
BOFEEZREAR Total liabilities measured at fair value = 3,776,736 = 3,776,736
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(AR F T3 7R) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

3. HXEREE@m 3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)
3.5 SRIEENEBZAYEH @ 3.5 Fair values of financial assets and liabilities (Continued)

Financial instruments not measured at fair value

(A) AL FlEGTEZEMTA ()

TEREAZERAEERBAHNKARINA
RFEINRZEBMEENBEZREEM
NFE - ERBEMEENE - EAFE
TyiR4E (AE R ) ANERBIAE B 17 45 7 K Bl
BERzeMTARKSNOENRER
MR BEFREME - BHIHERNL

The table below summarises the carrying amounts and fair
values of those financial assets and liabilities not presented
in the Group’s statement of financial position at their fair
value. For disclosure purposes, these fair values have been
estimated by discounting the future contractual cash flows at
the current market interest rate that is available to the Group

WEBETE ° for similar financial instruments, if applicable, or in the case of
investment securities, determined based on market prices or
price quotations.

BRE{E AVE
Carrying value Fair value

£H Group 2013 2012 2013 2012
SREE Financial assets
Re RIERITHE R Cash and balances with banks 8,270,886 13,473,250 8,268,706 13,473,109
ERT1E12f8AR Placements with banks maturing

3 Ee R between one and twelve months 4,101,293 3,990,627 4,112,843 3,993,829
BEFEERRBHN Loan and advances to customers

AAER Loans to individuals

—EAR - Credit cards 4,162,473 4,425,525 4,162,888 4,426,032

—RIBER - Mortgages 27,122,139 23,749,843 27,122,028 23,749,762

—Eft - Others 6,674,529 5,422,866 6,668,029 5,391,286

TEER Loans to corporate entities

—BHER - Term loans 27,590,155 24,257,026 27,582,271 24,245,669

—RIBEM - Mortgages 13,139,615 11,866,854 13,139,973 11,867,031

—E5mE - Trade finance 6,911,081 5,360,541 6,908,396 5,358,190

—Efth - Others 12,377,528 11,090,926 12,379,431 11,085,702
525 Trade bills 5,925,648 4,329,872 5,975,492 4,387,616
BEEERRER Investments in securities

RIBER 2 BHIE included in the loans and

receivables category 1,137,631 3,402,239 1,020,606 2,998,742

HEIHES Held-to-maturity securities 5,669,289 7,047,540 5,732,857 7,043,371
cRAE Financial liabilities
RITE Deposits from banks 1,995,297 2,645,620 1,997,667 2,644,960
CYSFET Deposits from customers 129,843,151 117,936,402 129,890,730 117,958,124
BEITHFRGE Certificates of deposit issued 6,132,561 5,752,462 6,124,475 5,759,413
BERITNERES Issued debt securities 775,385 2,712,907 774,718 2,732,129
&R Subordinated notes 3,762,471 3,979,470 3,826,392 3,957,519
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

(CAEEEFThr5I7R)

3. HXEREE@m 3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)
3.5 SRIEENEBZAYEH @ 3.5 Fair values of financial assets and liabilities (Continued)

(A) KEERFEFEZEMITAE) ()

Financial instruments not measured at fair value (Continued)

iy ERITHER

ERITHZ B R RBRIEFRZAF
ETEREE - BEMNBFRZAF
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(i) Placements with banks

The fair value of floating rate placements and overnight
deposits is their carrying amount. The estimated fair value
of fixed interest bearing deposits is based on discounted
cash flows using prevailing money-market interest rates
for debts with similar credit risk and remaining maturity.

(i)  Loans and advances to customers, and trade bills

The estimated fair value of loans and advances and trade
bills represents the discounted amount of estimated future
cash flows expected to be received. Expected cash flows
are discounted at current market rates to determine fair
value.

(iii)  Investment securities

Investment securities include interest-bearing assets
included in the loans and receivables, and held-to-
maturity categories. Fair value of held-to-maturity assets
and loans and receivables is based on market prices or
broker/dealer price quotations. Where this information is
not available, fair value is estimated using quoted market
prices for securities with similar credit, maturity and yield
characteristics.

(ivy Deposits and balances from banks, deposits from
customers, certificates of deposit issued and other
borrowed funds

The estimated fair value of deposits with no stated
maturity, which includes non-interest bearing deposits,
is the amount repayable on demand. The estimated
fair value of fixed interest-bearing deposits and other
borrowings not quoted in an active market is based on
discounted cash flows using interest rates for new debts
with similar remaining maturity.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)
3.5 Fair values of financial assets and liabilities (continued)
(c)  Financial instruments not measured at fair value (Continued)

(v) Debt securities in issue including subordinated
notes issued

For those notes where quoted market prices are not
available, the present value technique is used based on
current yield curve and/or credit spread appropriate for
the remaining term to maturity to estimate fair value.

3.6 Capital management

The Group’s objectives when managing capital are:

o To comply with the capital requirements set by the banking
regulators in the markets where the entities within the Group
operate;

° To safeguard the Group’s ability to continue its business as a
going concern;

o To maximise returns to shareholders and optimise the benefits
to other stakeholders; and

° To maintain a strong capital base to support the development of
its business.

Capital adequacy of and the use of regulatory capital by the Group’s
Hong Kong banking subsidiary is monitored regularly by the Group’s
management, employing techniques based on the guidelines
developed by the Basel Committee, as implemented by the HKMA, for
supervisory purposes. The required information is filed with the HKMA
on a quarterly basis.

As the first phase of Basel lll has become effective from January 2013,
DSB is required to meet three ratios, namely, the Common Equity
Tier 1 capital, Tier 1 capital and Total capital respectively against
risk-weighted assets. The internationally agreed minimum of these
three ratios as of 1 January 2013 are set at 3.5%, 4.5% and 8.0%
respectively and are adopted by the HKMA. In addition, the capital
conservation and countercyclical capital buffers newly introduced
under Basel Il will be implemented from 1 January 2016 in Hong
Kong. In line with the international standards, the HKMA also adopts
the phase-in arrangements for new capital requirements in relation to
the Common Equity Tier 1 capital ratio, Tier 1 capital ratio and capital
buffers as proposed by the Basel Committee and will achieve full
implementation by 1 January 2019.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
3.6 Capital management (Continued)

Risk-weighted amount is the aggregate of the risk-weighted amounts
for credit risk, market risk and operational risk, and covers both on-
balance sheet and off-balance sheet exposures. On-balance sheet
exposures are classified according to the obligor or the nature of each
exposure and risk-weighted based on the credit assessment rating
assigned by an external credit assessment institution recognised by
the HKMA or other rules as set out in the Banking (Capital) Rules,
taking into account the capital effects of credit risk mitigation.
Off-balance sheet exposures are converted into credit-equivalent
amounts by applying relevant credit conversion factors to each
exposure, before being classified and risk-weighted as if they were
on-balance sheet exposures.

Capital adequacy of and the use of regulatory capital by the Group’s
Macau banking subsidiary, BCM, and banking subsidiary in China,
DSB China, are monitored regularly by the Group’s management,
employing techniques based on the guidelines provided by the
Autoridade Monetaria de Macau (“AMCM”) and the China Banking
Regulatory Commission (“CBRC”) respectively for supervisory
purposes.

The required information is filed by BCM with the AMCM and by
DSB China with the CBRC on a quarterly basis. The AMCM requires
BCM and the CBRC requires DSB China to maintain a ratio of own
funds or capital base to total risk-weighted exposures (i.e. the capital
adequacy ratio) not lower than the agreed regulatory minimum of 8%.

Certain non-banking subsidiaries of the Group are also subject to
statutory capital requirements from other regulatory authorities, such
as the Securities and Futures Commission.

3.7 Fiduciary activities

The Group provides custody, trustee, wealth management and
advisory services to third parties, which involve the Group making
allocation and purchase and sale decisions in relation to a variety
of financial instruments. Those assets that are held in a fiduciary
capacity are not included in the Group’s financial statements. These
services could give rise to the risk that the Group could be accused of
mal-administration.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES, AND
JUDGEMENTS IN APPLYING ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

4.1 Critical accounting estimates and assumptions

The Group makes estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial
year. Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and
are based on historical experience and other factors, including
expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable
under the circumstances. Changes in estimates and assumptions may
have a significant impact on the results of the Group in the periods
when changes are made. The application and selection of different
estimates and assumptions, and their subsequent changes, could
affect the Group’s profit and net asset value in the future. The Group,
based on its high-level assessment of the sensitivity impacts on the
reported assets and liabilities of the Group arising from the changes
in critical accounting estimates and assumptions, believes that the
estimates and assumptions adopted are appropriate and reasonable,
and the financial results and positions presented in the Group’s
financial statements are fair and reasonable in all material respects.

(@) Impairment allowances on loans and advances

The Group reviews its loan portfolios to assess impairment at
least on a quarterly basis. In determining whether an impairment
loss should be recorded in the income statement, the Group
makes judgements as to whether there is any observable data
indicating that there is a measurable decrease in the estimated
future cash flows from a portfolio of loans before the decrease
can be identified with an individual loan in that portfolio.
This evidence may include observable data indicating that
there has been an adverse change in the payment status of
borrowers in a group, or economic conditions that correlate with
defaults on assets in the Group. Management uses estimates
based on historical loss experience for assets with credit risk
characteristics and objective evidence of impairment similar to
those in the portfolio when estimating its future cash flows of
recoverable amounts. The methodology and assumptions used
for estimating both the amount and timing of future cash flows
are reviewed regularly to reduce any differences between loss
estimates and actual loss experience.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

4.

4.1

4.2

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES, AND
JUDGEMENTS IN APPLYING ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Critical accounting estimates and assumptions
(Continued)

(b)  Fair value of financial instruments

A majority of the Group’s investments in debt securities carried
at fair value are valued based on observable market quotations.
As a consequence of the difficulties in financial markets caused
by the 2008 global financial crisis, the Group had witnessed
observable declines in market liquidity and the range of market
quotations for certain securities have widened. The Group
applies judgement in selecting the most appropriate quotation
for valuation purposes based on its assessment of the range
of observable quotations, recent observable transactions, the
reliability and quality of the pricing source, and the value of
securities of a similar nature.

(c)  Goodwill and intangible asset valuation

For business combinations, subsequent to initial recognition
of goodwill and intangible assets, any major change in the
assumptions in relation to future benefits to be generated from
the intangible assets, including future cash flow of benefits
to be generated from the acquired entities, or discount rates
which could be caused by major changes in market conditions
and outlook, could result in adjustments to the carrying values
of such assets. In the event that the expected recoverable
amounts of goodwill and intangible assets are significantly lower
than their carrying values, impairment of such assets would
have to be recognised.

Critical judgements in applying the Group’s accounting
policies

(@) Distinction between investment properties and owner-
occupied properties

The Group determines whether a property qualifies as an
investment property. In making its judgement, the Group
considers whether the property generates cash flows largely
independently of the other assets held by an entity. Owner-
occupied properties generate cash flows that are attributable
not only to property but also to other assets used in the
production or supply process.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES, AND
JUDGEMENTS IN APPLYING ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Critical judgements in applying the Group’s accounting
policies (Continued)

(@) Distinction between investment properties and owner-
occupied properties (Continued)

Some properties comprise a portion that is held to earn rentals
or for capital appreciation and another portion that is held to
supply services or for administrative purposes. If these portions
can be sold separately (or leased out separately under a finance
lease), the Group accounts for the portions separately. If the
portions cannot be sold separately, the property is accounted
for as investment property only if an insignificant portion is held
to supply services or for administrative purposes. Judgement
is applied in determining whether ancillary services are so
significant that a property does not qualify as investment
property. The Group considers each property separately in
making its judgement.

(b) Impairment assessment on available-for-sale equity
securities, and investments in debt securities included
in the available-for-sale, held-to-maturity and loans and
receivables categories

The Group has conducted assessment of its available-for-sale
equity securities, and investments in debt securities included
in the available-for-sale (“AFS”), held-to-maturity (“HTM”)
and loans and receivables (“LNR”) categories as of the end
of the year and up to the date of the approval of the financial
statements of the Group. Assessment for any impairment, on
individual and collective basis, is made with reference to the
financial strength and credit rating of each issuer, industry
development and market conditions, and historical loss
experience of a portfolio of similar credits provided by rating
agencies. The Group has concluded that there are no objective
or specific indications that any of its AFS, HTM and LNR
securities is individually impaired as at 31 December 2013.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

4.

4.2

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES, AND
JUDGEMENTS IN APPLYING ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Critical judgements in applying the Group’s accounting
policies (Continued)

(b) Impairment assessment on available-for-sale equity
securities, and investments in debt securities included
in the available-for-sale, held-to-maturity and loans and
receivables categories (Continued)

Given the continuing uncertain conditions in global credit
markets, the Group has conducted an assessment of its debt
securities on a collective basis. Based on its judgement, the
Group identified certain information indicating a possible
decrease in the estimated future cash flows from a certain
group of debt securities, even though the decrease cannot
yet be identified with an individual debt security. The
judgement formed by the Group takes into account the
nature of the securities held and its evaluation of the impact
of market volatility, changes in credit conditions and market
developments on the recoverable amounts. Based on its
evaluation, a collective impairment allowance had been
recognised for a group of debt securities since 2011. As at
31 December 2013, the amount of such collective impairment
allowance was HK$75 million.

(c)  Held-to-maturity securities

The Group follows the guidance of HKAS 39 on classifying
non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments and fixed maturity as held-to-maturity. This
classification requires significant judgement. In making this
judgement, the Group evaluates its intention and ability to
hold such investments to maturity. If the Group fails to keep
these investments to maturity other than for the specific
circumstances — for example, selling an insignificant amount
close to maturity - it will be required to reclassify the entire
class as available-for-sale. The investments would therefore be
measured at fair value, not amortised cost.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES, AND
JUDGEMENTS IN APPLYING ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

4.2 Critical judgements in applying the Group’s accounting
policies (Continued)

(d)  Assessment of claims and contingencies

Judgement is needed to determine if provision for
compensation to certain customers who had bought structured
investments distributed (but not originated or arranged) by the
Group need to be recorded in accordance with the requirements
of HKAS 37 “Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent
Assets”. In making this judgement, the Group evaluates the
information relating to each or similar cases, and the likelihood
and estimated amount of outflow of resources which may be
incurred to settle the obligation after considering factors such as

recent settlement experiences and advice from legal counsel.

5. OPERATING SEGMENT REPORTING

Segment reporting by the Group is prepared in accordance with
HKFRS 8 “Operating Segments”. Information reported to the chief
operating decision maker, including the Chief Executive and other
Executive Committee members, for the purposes of resource
allocation and performance assessment, is determined on the basis
of personal banking, commercial banking, treasury and overseas
banking business. Operating performances are analysed by business
activities for local banking business, and on business entity basis for
overseas banking business.

Considering the customer groups, products and services of local
businesses, the economic environment and regulations, the Group
splits the operating segments of the Group into the following
reportable segments:

° Personal banking business includes the acceptance of deposits
from individual customers and the extension of residential
mortgage lending, personal loans, overdraft and credit card
services, the provision of insurance sales and investment
services. Starting from 2013, hire purchase finance and leasing
related to vehicle and transport financing are included under
personal banking business. Certain comparative amounts have
been revised to conform with the current year’s presentation.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

5. OPERATING SEGMENT REPORTING (Continued)

° Commercial banking business includes the acceptance of
deposits from and the advance of loans and working capital
finance to commercial, industrial and institutional customers,
and the provision of trade financing. Hire purchase finance and
leasing related to equipment financing are included.

° Treasury activities are mainly the provision of foreign exchange
services and centralised cash management for deposit taking
and lending, interest rate risk management, management of
investment in securities and the overall funding of the Group.

° Overseas banking businesses include personal banking,
commercial banking business activities provided by overseas
subsidiaries in Macau and China, and the Group’s interest in a
commercial bank in China.

o Others include results of operations not directly identified under
other reportable segments, corporate investments and debt
funding (including subordinated notes).

For the purpose of segment reporting, revenue derived from
customers, products and services directly identifiable with individual
segments are reported directly under respective segments, while
revenue and funding cost arising from inter-segment funding
operation and funding resources are allocated to segments by way
of transfer pricing mechanism with reference to market interest rates.
Transactions within segments are priced based on similar terms
offered to or transacted with external parties. Inter-segment income
or expenses are eliminated on consolidation.

All direct costs incurred by different segments are grouped under
respective segments. Indirect costs and support functions’ costs are
allocated to various segments and products based on effort and time
spent as well as segments’ operating income depending on the nature
of costs incurred. Costs related to corporate activities that cannot be
reasonably allocated to segments, products and support functions
are grouped under Others as unallocated corporate expenses.
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5. ZEXEDERE @ 5.
HZE2013F12A31 HIEFE

OPERATING SEGMENT REPORTING (Continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2013

BA&S BERT BMRAT #1ER
Personal  Commercial SEEE  Overseas A Inter- @it
Banking Banking Treasury Banking Others segment Total
FHSMA/ () Net interest income/(expenses) 1,233,273 914,331 312,738 524,456 (247,302) - 2,197,496
HBMA/ (%) Non-interest income/(expenses) 444,435 239,201 286,112 120,380 (35,478) (35,062 1,019,678
EENA Total operating income 1,677,708 1,153,622 658,850 644,836 (262,780) (35,062 3,817,174
BB Operating expenses (1,091,660) (296,834) (138,141) (443,201) (40,794) 35,062 (1,975,568)
MBREERIZ Operating profit/(loss) before
BERH/ (BB impairment losses 586,048 856,788 520,709 201,635 (323,574) - 1,841,606
“?W EBRRANEE Loan impairment losses and other credit
BiE(RR)/E8 provisions (charged)/written back (140,049) (92,699) 25000 (101,159) - - (309,806)
MEREERE EEET/(BR) Operating profit/(loss) after impairment losses 445,099 764,089 545,709 100,477 (323,574) - 1,531,800
LEME - REMERE Nt (loss)/gain on disposal and fair value
{EEAEREATHE adjustment of premises, investment
uﬂ%Z@\ 2/ i properties and other fixed assets (2,167) - - 30 34,207 - 32,070
HEFFRES (BR) /i Nt (loss)/gain on disposal of
investments in securities - - (127,876) - 21,535 - (100,341)
RRLERERDREBE Loss on deemed disposal of
investment in an associate - - - (56,971) - - (56,971)
[ INGg 4 Share of results of an associate - - - 578,556 - = 578,556
ElEEREGEE £ Share of results of jointly controlled entities - - - - 17,311 - 17,311
BHEER /(BB Profit/{loss) before taxation 442,932 764,089 417,833 622,092 (244,521) - 2,002,425
RB(H)/ B Taxation (expenses)/credit (73,989) (126,075) (68,042) (27,460) 50,479 = (245,087)
BHREER/(BE) Profit/(loss) after taxation 368,943 638,014 348,891 594,632 (194,049) - 1,756,438
HZ2013512 431 HLLEE For the year ended 31 December 2013
TERBEER Depreciation and amortisation 41,266 6,467 5,047 38,062 28,280 = 119,122
R2013E12 4318 At 31 December 2013
PBAE Segment assets 30,558,463 49,216,979 47675728 32,018,112 3405174 (4,647,308 167,227,148
PERfR Segment liabilities 69,442,368 32,237,167 14,025,526 24,726,047  14377,779  (4,647,308) 150,161,579
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(CAEEEFThr5I7R)

5. ZEXEDERE @

HE2012F12 A31 B ILEE (KE5)

B AR R R ML
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

5. OPERATING SEGMENT REPORTING (Continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2012 (Restated)

fEAS iG] MR EIER
Personal  Commercial BERE Overseas £ Inter- @t
Banking Banking Treasury Banking Others segment Total
FHERA/ (i) Net interest income/(expenses) 1,058,562 719,304 305,964 392,840 (272,277) - 220439
TN Non-interest income 342,658 148,262 208,250 78,204 11,198 (32,315) 756,277
BENA Total operating income 1,401,220 867,566 514,214 471,064 (261,079) (32315) 2,960,670
BB Operating expenses (1,039,119 (251,659  (128918)  (351,116) (22,482) 2315 (1,780,979)
MERARESRAZ Operating proft/(loss) before
2EE7/ (58 impairment losses 362,101 615,907 385,296 119,948 (283,561) - 1,199,691
ERREERRAMES Loan impairment losses and other credit
Bia(g)/n% provisions (charged)/written back (84,382) 23462 (61,966) (20,857) 62 - (143,681)
MEREERR B8R/ (B Operating profitoss) after impairment losses 277,719 639,369 323330 99,01 (283,499) - 1,056,010
LEME - REMERE Nt (loss)/gain on disposal and fair value
tETAEREATE adjustment of premises, investment
BRF(BR)/ b properties and other fixed assets (1,549) - - 4,120 140,601 - 143172
HESFRATER Net loss on disposal of investments
in securities - - (64,127) - - - (64,127)
N 3 Share of results of an associate - - - 490,806 - - 490,806
EEAREHER £ Share of results of jintly controlled entities - - - - 13,385 - 13,385
RiLER/(58) Profit{loss) before taxation 216,170 639,369 259,203 594,017 (129,513) - 163926
B () /B Taxation (expenses)/credit (44651)  (105517) (42,799) (18,265) 52,401 - (158,831)
RHkER /(B8 Profit/loss) after taxation 231,519 533,852 216,404 575,752 (77,112) - 1480415
HE012512 431 HLLER For the year ended 31 December 2012
HEREHER Depreciation and amortisation 43,652 11,907 7452 39,270 4323 - 106,604
R2012E12 31 R At 31 December 2012
HRAE Segment assets 35107245 44346608 49757413 26306191  3,188857  (2,866,950) 155,839,364
AEERE Segment liabiliies 65621508 28882670 13,101,445 20,031,758 15649015  (2866950) 140420436
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(CAEEEFThr5I7R)

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

5. ZEXEDERE @ 5.
TRBEINTRE Z WX TIREMNRES BN
B ZRITHBARIMRE T EERERE - 8
EEXER CEME BERE BFRE

° of credit, asset-based finance, securities investment services offered

OPERATING SEGMENT REPORTING (Continued)

Revenues from external customers were contributed from banking
subsidiaries in Hong Kong, Macau and People’s Republic of China,
with major products and services including deposit taking, extension

&

to customers.

NEREHREZEREFEEREZER - RETIREANEE
ASNEPE PR EARTS - HEBMER S REIBE
ESATE MRS 2 FTE M T HEE R

The following tables provide information by geographical area, which
was determined with reference to the domicile of the legal entities
within the Group with business dealing and relationship with, and

services to external customers.

174

B 5 B[
EEREAM Inter-
Hong Kong P segment st
and Others Macau elimination Total
HZE2013F For the year ended
12H31 HILEE 31 December 2013
2 A Operating income 3,483,086 334,688 (600) 3,817,174
BRE A A Profit before taxation 1,847,307 155,118 - 2,002,425
R2013E12H31H At 31 December 2013
BEAG Total assets 153,726,608 15,868,862 (2,368,322) 167,227,148
BEAE Total liabilities 138,645,357 13,884,544 (2,368,322) 150,161,579
BREERGE Intangible assets and goodwill 318,667 558,265 = 876,932
kA B R RAIE Contingent liabilities and
commitments 73,083,535 1,886,809 - 74,970,344
& 32 ) T
H i
B REM Inter-
Hong Kong poli! segment HeT
and Others Macau elimination Total
HE2012F For the year ended
12 A31 HILFE (FEF) 31 December 2012 (Restated)
HERA Operating income 2,707,000 254,261 (591) 2,960,670
BREL AR A Profit before taxation 1,541,707 97,530 9 1,639,246
R2012 612 A 31 A (K =7) At 31 December 2012 (Restated)
BEA Total assets 143,562,280 13,805,842 (1,528,758) 155,839,364
BEAE Total liabilities 129,985,031 11,964,163 (1,528,758) 140,420,436
BYEEREE Intangible assets and goodwill 318,667 562,343 - 881,010
SH AR B RASE Contingent liabilities and
commitments 64,318,306 2,056,644 - 66,374,950
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(CAEEEFThL5I7R)

6. FRAEWA

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

6. NET INTEREST INCOME

B AR R R ML
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2013 2012
FEWA Interest income
e MERITHE R Cash and balances with banks 337,526 342,753
BEHIRE Investments in securities 668,661 670,009
ZEERNMEMER Advances and other accounts 3,357,022 2,859,036
4,363,209 3,871,798
FE X H Interest expense
BITER BEEXR Deposits from banks/Deposits
from customers 1,297,433 1,426,763
BEBEITHTRE Certificates of deposit issued 90,181 43,706
BR{THEKES Issued debt securities 35,793 48,446
‘RIEER Subordinated notes 133,513 141,109
Efb Others 8,793 7,381
1,565,713 1,667,405
FEWAETE Included within interest income
ETRRE 2 F BWA Interest income on listed investments 589,638 582,943
FEETIRE 2 A B WA Interest income on unlisted investments 79,023 87,066
668,661 670,009
FARAFEAE B EEB AE Interest income on financial assets
MEpEE 2 BRA not at fair value through profit or loss 4,342,315 3,848,528
EEEEFBUWA Interest income on impaired assets 1,204 3,688
ME X HEE Included within interest expense
RAARFEFHZE BEEBT ABRE Interest expenses on financial liabilities
HEemBEZMNEZ D not at fair value through profit or loss 1,563,680 1,499,859
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(CAEEEFThr5I7R)

7. FRBERAEBRA

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

7. NET FEE AND COMMISSION INCOME

2013 2012
REERASKRA Fee and commission income
RARFEEFEEHE Fee and commission income from
AFABEENEREERAEG Y financial assets and liabilities not
RR7% & kA A at fair value through profit or loss
—EEERAZREENRES — Credit related fees and commissions 103,855 74,661
—EFmE — Trade finance 68,237 51,203
—fEAR — Credit card 302,699 276,929
HupRA & kA A Other fee and commission income
—BELERS — Securities brokerage 85,557 59,061
—(RBRSHE R EAM — Insurance distribution and others 98,528 67,517
—TEREES MY EERRY — Retail investment and wealth
management services 130,846 85,829
—RITRBERFESE - Bank services and handling fees 51,175 44,537
—Hib R & — Other fees 95,005 82,044
935,902 741,781
BREERASIH Fee and commission expense
RUAAFEAEEES Fee and commission expense from
FABENEREEKRAR financial assets and liabilities not
2R ERAeZ at fair value through profit or loss
—FREERAR - Handling fees and commission 218,330 198,586
— B EMREER — Other fees paid 15,659 12,563
233,989 211,149

AEERE=TTRHEHEE - Xt EXEEEK

The Group provides custody, trustee, corporate administration, and

BEERE - ZZEUSEATNEBEEZEEL T investment management services to third parties. Those assets that
BEHUENHEREA

are held in a fiduciary capacity are not included in these financial
statements.
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8. BFREEWA

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

8. NET TRADING INCOME

B Bk P o
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2013 2012
SNEB B F W Net gain arising from dealing in
foreign currencies 211,663 235,177
HIEEBERRMFESFZF (BE) W Net (loss)/gain on trading securities (772) 4,201
FEEERSZMITET A 2 F KR Net gain from derivatives entered
into for trading purpose 56,317 13,878
BAFELEHRIEE SR THE 2 )FE1E Net loss arising from financial
instruments subject to
fair value hedge (39,677) (65,960)
EENAFENE B HEB) AR Net gain/(loss) arising from financial
eI EZFKe(EE) instruments designated at fair value
through profit or loss 32,546 (9,253)
260,077 178,043
9. HingEBEWA 9. OTHER OPERATING INCOME
2013 2012
AN ERHFRE ZREBA Dividend income from investments
in available-for-sale securities
— FTiRE — Listed investments 6,516 4,719
—JEEMEE — Unlisted investments 6,805 6,673
EME S WAL Gross rental income from investment
properties 19,111 18,654
HAbESHBA Other rental income 8,658 6,815
Hth Others 16,598 10,741
57,688 47,602
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(CAEEEFThr5I7R)

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

10. EEXH 10. OPERATING EXPENSES
&7
Restated
2013 2012
1E B B M AR A S i Employee compensation and
(BEEEHM) (KM 11) benefit expenses (including
directors’ remuneration) (Note 11) 1,213,760 1,068,038
TEREMEEEESH - Premises and other fixed assets
NEIETE expenses, excluding depreciation
—fTEZHE® - Rental of premises 153,769 118,034
—Hft - Others 117,895 99,733
& (H95E35) Depreciation (Note 35) 115,044 102,041
BE RIEHER S W Advertising and promotion costs 86,101 77,050
EDfRY ~ SRR EE Printing, stationery and postage 48,637 45,450
BREESHER Amortisation expenses of intangible
(MI5E34) assets (Note 34) 4,078 4,563
ZH AN 2 Auditors’ remuneration 7,213 6,995
Hith Others 229,071 239,075
1,975,568 1,760,979

1. BEEFMRENXH

11. EMPLOYEE COMPENSATION AND BENEFIT

EXPENSES

2013 2012
HHEEMAEZTER Salaries and other staff costs 1,120,423 998,016

LARZ D B EERER BN 2 B e 1 Provision for share-based
(Pff5E51) compensation charged (Note 51) 26,452 7,252

BREZH Pension costs

— REHKETE — defined contribution plans 66,885 62,770
1,213,760 1,068,038
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B R R ML
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(LA T ITAIHIR) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
1. EEFMRERZE @ 11. EMPLOYEE COMPENSATION AND BENEFIT
EXPENSES (Continued)
ez 5 ATL : The emoluments of the five highest paid individuals:
(i) BledEr ()  The aggregate emoluments
2013 2012
e FE - BEUA=E&REMER Salaries, housing, benefits in kind
and other allowances 76,070 64,220
BRE Pensions 2,120 2,096
78,190 66,316
(iy SAEERWAATHBSARRAT (i)  The emoluments of the five highest paid individuals are within

the following bands:

A
Number of individuals

2013 2012
BT HKS
11,500,001 - 12,000,000 - 1
12,000,001 - 12,500,000 1 1
13,000,001 - 13,500,000 - 1
13,500,001 - 14,000,000 1 1
14,500,001 - 15,000,000 1 1
18,000,001 - 18,500,000 1 -
19,000,001 - 19,500,000 1 _

5 5

S mmHB e MAZ ALA » B 447(20124F : Included in the emoluments of the five highest paid individuals were
401) BEEES - EHBENESESE 2R the emoluments of 4 (2012: 4) Directors. Their respective Directors’
Bz MFE12A © emoluments have been included in Note 12 below.
RER  AEBWEREASMNESRAALS No emoluments were paid by the Group to any of the five highest paid
e - (ERIMARINBAREE 2 28 B individuals as an inducement to join or upon joining the Group or as
= compensation for loss of office during the year.
L5 mm B AATHINES BIEEREEZT The emoluments of the five highest paid individuals shown above
SRR EARIE A AS & Bl 2 A5 R TR SRR EAL - included incentive bonuses accrued in respect of the services

rendered and the Group’s performance for the financial year.
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(LABEEF T3 7R) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
12. EEME 12. DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS
BEZZHMM T The remuneration of each Director is set out below:
ERERRM
Rz
REHTA
Incentive

HER bonuses
EYAIE  accruedin
Salary,  respect of MR &
EZWE  allowances sevices  EEMIA

HE2013F Year ended Directors’  and benefits rendered  Share-based B &5t
12A31 HILEE 31 December 2013 Fee inkind inthe year payment Pensions Total
£ Chairman

B i David Shou-Yeh Wong 500 3,960 15,000 - - 19,460
HITES Executive directors

BEELA Hon-Hing Wong (Derek Wong) - 8,000 3,350 - 650 12,000
TRERE Harold Tsu-Hing Wong - 5,756 11,800 - 522 18,078
TagrsE Gary Pak-Ling Wang - 5,036 9,300 - 492 14,828
FYTES Non-executive directors

MR E Kazutake Kobayashi 115 - - - - 115
THERLE Shoji Hirai 77 - - = = 77
BUFHTES Independent non-executive directors

LEMEE Robert Tsai-To Sze 309 - - - - 309
REERE Andrew Kwan-Yuen Leung 206 - - - - 206
(e Seng-Lee Chan 288 - - - - 288
RRARE Yuen-Tin Ng 294 - - - - 294
A% Total 1,789 22,752 39,450 - 1,664 65,655
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

(CAEEEFThr5I7R)

12. EEME&w 12. DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS (Continued)

RREARE
TRis 2 iR
RENEA
Incentive
FER bonuses
EWflE  accruedin
Salary,  respect of AR B
EZ0%  allowances services  EREAITA
HE2012F Year ended Directors’  and benefits rendered  Share-based Bihe GH
123 BLEE 31 December 2012 Fee in kind in the year payment Pensions Total
IR Chairman
FFERE David Shou-Yeh Wong 500 3,960 9,500 - - 13,960
HiTES Executive directors
FEELE Hon-Hing Wong (Derek Wong) - 8,000 3,300 - 650 11,950
THERE Harold Tsu-Hing Wong - 5,220 9,000 - 522 14,742
TlEks Gary Pak-Ling Wang - 4920 8,000 - 492 13,412
B Lung-Man Chiu (John Chiu) - 1,512 - - 111 1,623
FHTES Non-executive directors
AR Kazutake Kobayashi 180 - - - - 180
BUEHTES Independent non-executive directors
S REEE Robert Tsai-To Sze 300 - - - - 300
REERHE Andrew Kwan-Yuen Leung 180 - - - - 180
RESAIEE Seng-Lee Chan 250 - - - - 250
EE il Lon Dounn 62 - - - - 62
REAEE Yuen-Tin Ng 188 - - - - 188
G Total 1,660 23,612 29,800 - 1,775 56,847
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(CAEEEFThz5IR)

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

13. EXREREREMEERE 13. LOAN IMPAIRMENT LOSSES AND OTHER CREDIT

PROVISIONS
2013 2012
BRRERE Loan impairment losses
BHEERKEMEBRESEFRE (E5E) Net charge/(reversal) of impairment
losses on advances and
other accounts
—BHRIE — Trade bills 937 1,067
—BFEX — Advances to customers 334,188 80,523
— BT F B R EALER B — Accrued interest and other accounts (319) 117
334,806 81,707
BHEERREMERRESEFRE (EHE) Net charge/(reversal) of impairment
losses on advances and
other accounts
— {& Bl FHE - Individually assessed 161,796 (1,496)
— kR ERHE — Collectively assessed 173,010 83,203
334,806 81,707
e Of which
— % R RRINEM - new and additional allowances
(BRERFANEEME 2 €5) (including amounts directly
written off in the year) 413,155 176,026
— o] - releases (30,259) (38,954)
— g [e] — recoveries (48,090) (55,365)
334,806 81,707
Hib {5 B84 Other credit provisions
BIEEER R ERFIE Net (reversal)/charge of impairment
HR 2 BHREZ losses on investments in securities
BIEEIEF ([E5) 12 included in the loans and
receivables category
— {& Bl FH — Individually assessed - 61,974
SN = — Collectively assessed (25,000) -
(25,000) 61,974
U 5 BR R OF 2 H Net charge to income statement 309,806 143,681
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14, HETEREMEEEERTEER

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

P e

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

14. NET (LOSS)/GAIN ON DISPOSAL AND REVALUATION

2% (BR), W@ OF PREMISES AND OTHER FIXED ASSETS
LB
Restated
2013 2012
TEEG 2R EE B R # Deficit reversed on revaluation
of premises - 390
HEITE 2 F e Net gain on disposal of premises - 4,318
HEHMREEEE 2 FEE Net loss on disposal of other
fixed assets (2,715) (2,108)
(2,715) 2,600

15. REMELQXFERAR 2 FNE

15. NET GAIN ON FAIR VALUE ADJUSTMENT OF
INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

2013 2012

WEYFE AT ERAR F W Net gain on fair value adjustment
of investment properties 34,785 140,572
34,785 140,572

16. HERHZREZFER

16. NET LOSS ON DISPOSAL OF INVESTMENTS IN
SECURITIES

2013 2012

& A & R

HEBREERMERFRER 2
EHRREFER

HERERHEFFEE (L)

i

R2013F 20126 2 HETH#EE B ER R RIMER K °

Net gain on disposal of

available-for-sale securities 107,287 75,738
Net loss on disposal of investments

in securities included in the loans

and receivables category (172,413) (107,284)
Net loss on disposal of
held-to-maturity securities (Note) (35,215) (32,581)
(100,341) (64,127)
Note:

The disposals in 2013 and 2012 were made after considering risk and external
factors.
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(CAEEEFThr5I7R)

17. REALEBEATREZER

NEBPREE AR R EERT([EEET]) 2D
i BEERRITN2013F 11 BESHB K E
H-f% 2 BIX AR B & H 20% fEZE 16.95% °

BRREBGTAERE 28 F(ME R RIREIRTE -
e NREEERRMBREERR T MARE
EAHHBIESATENETREFHEERZA
A o FAER 20% —MREWR R TERIEERY
87 IRIEZFZENEBURMER -

HRAEEEERRTEEFSAREAER LA
BRENZERRRER  AEEREERITZESR
B A EEERE ARRE

AEER2013FEEERITHE KM TE - 12
BRREETHMOEBRITZIRERIE - Z1RF
MOHERDAS R BRI EHRERERTT
BRARBERTERE - BFETRO 2BRME
FRIEERZEE TR ARBRA 8RR EEE
M ESROFEEE TR -

18. HiE

B8 T 15 B T 1% BR 4 1 AT B AR A U ) DA B =R
16.5% (2012 4F : 16.5% ) IR AR - /BHMRIE L
TR R MR FE R B (K A SR B A 2
TEH[R 2 IRATRIRETE o

EXERARKABEEINEREZR  WRABZS
IR B ETIE R 2 E E ] T HR R PrE A 2 5%
RIEZBRER ©
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

17. LOSS ON DEEMED DISPOSAL OF INVESTMENT IN
AN ASSOCIATE

The Group’s shareholding interest in Bank of Chongqging (“BOCQ”"),
which is the Group’s associate, decreased from 20% to 16.95% after
BOCQ completed its initial public offering (“IPO”) of H-shares in Hong
Kong in November 2013.

In accordance with Hong Kong Accounting Standard No. 28,
“Investments in Associates”, an associate is an entity over which the
investor has significant influence, including the power to participate
in the financial and operating policy decisions, without controlling the
management of the investee. Usually a holding of less than 20% is
presumed not to have significant influence, unless such influence can
be clearly demonstrated.

The Group’s interest in BOCQ has been accounted for as an associate
using the equity method as the Group has representation in the
Board of BOCQ, and the ability to participate in the decision making
process.

The reduction in the Group’s shareholding in BOCQ in 2013 is treated
as a deemed partial disposal of investment in BOCQ. The loss arising
from the deemed partial disposal is caused mainly by the lowering
in the net asset value per share of BOCQ immediately after the
completion of the BOCQ IPO, as the net proceeds per share on the
new issue are lower than the net asset value per share immediately
before the IPO. With the partial disposal of the Group’s interest in
BOCQ having been recognised, the reduction in the Group’s share of
BOCQ net assets is accounted as a deemed disposal loss.

18. TAXATION

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 16.5% (2012:
16.5%) on the estimated assessable profit for the year. Taxation on
overseas profits has been calculated on the estimated assessable
profit for the year at the rates of taxation prevailing in the countries in
which the Group operates.

Deferred taxation is calculated in full on temporary differences under
the liability method at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the
year when the liability is settled or the asset is realised.



B R R ML
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(LABEEF T3 7R) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
18. FIE @) 18. TAXATION (continued)
&7
Restated
2013 2012
RELHIR Current income tax:
—BBMEH - Hong Kong profits tax 198,757 124,228
—BIINELIR — Overseas taxation 48,528 16,814
— BT FE R B — Over-provision in prior years (394) (849)
EIERTE (H5E43) Deferred income tax (Note 43):
— AR R 2= B A e ] - Origination and reversal of
temporary differences (1,445) 22,263
— B (R ) 5 EE — Reversal/(recognition) of tax losses 541 (3,625)
I8 Taxation 245,987 158,831
REBEBRT AN 2 BIEA BIRARE &2 7 N The tax on the Group’s profit before taxation differs from the
OB EAE 2 IR T theoretical amount that would arise using the weighted average tax

rate applicable to profits of the consolidated companies as follows:

4K &5
Restated
2013 2012
R A A Profit before taxation 2,002,425 1,639,246
12 i R 5t &0 1l 2 A Tax calculated at domestic tax
TR E 2 1A rates applicable to profits in
the respective countries 330,400 270,476
WIEFEIRR : Tax effects of:
A Bl 5K 2 TR A 2 Different taxation rates in
other countries (7,569) (2,941)
BRI WA Income not subject to taxation (16,945) (47,163)
TEeHIRM S Expenses not deductible 38,813 22,500
B ER R ZBEE DT R Results of associates and jointly
HENEHIEEE 2 %45 controlled entities reported
net of tax (98,318) (83,192)
iR SRR 2 B Over-provision in prior years (394) (849)
A Taxation 245,987 158,831
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(CAEEEFThr5I7R)

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

19. BRREMLETR 19. PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO SHAREHOLDERS

IR ARABBMBHREIRA ZKREFEG RN A The profit attributable to shareholders is dealt with in the financial
366,760,000/5 7T (20124 : & 5 279,866,000 /& statements of the Company to the extent of HK$366,760,000 (2012:
JC) ° profit of HK$279,866,000).

20. RE 20. DIVIDENDS

A

al

Company 2013 2012

BIRAF AR B AR BA% 0.09 5 T Interim dividend paid of HK$0.09

186

(2012 i 0.087%7L) (2012: HK$0.08) per ordinary share 112,623 100,110

FRAEAR S B RER0.24 B T Proposed final dividend of HK$0.24
(20124 : 0.23787T) (2012: HK$0.23) per ordinary share 300,329 287,815
412,952 387,925

21. BRAR 21. EARNINGS PER SHARE
KED
Restated
2013 2012
(#&7T) (B7T)
(HK$) (HK$)

BRAF Earnings per share

R Basic 1.40 1.20
g Diluted 1.40 1.20
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(LABEEF T3 7R) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
21. SRER @ 21. EARNINGS PER SHARE (continued)
BT E AR B JyIE BB £ R 1,756,470,000 78 7T The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on earnings
(2012 £ : 1,480,439,000 % 7T) RERNE 1T of HK$1,756,470,000 (2012: HK$1,480,439,000) and the weighted
AR AR 5 2 hn#E -5 £01,251,371,105 % (2012 average number of 1,251,371,105 (2012: 1,236,919,845) ordinary
£ 1,236,919,845 %) 51 & shares in issue during the year.
A% # 3% 2 F| J5 i% BR 2 F1,756,470,000 7 7T The calculation of fully diluted earnings per share is based on earnings
(2012 4F : 1,480,439,000/8 1) R ERND BEITE of HK$1,756,470,000 (2012: HK$1,480,439,000) and the weighted
BB 1D 2 N F 15 £41,253,800,465 % (2012 average number of 1,253,800,465 (2012: 1,236,919,845) ordinary
£ 1 1,236,919,845 %) 37 gt Fr B Y i AR E fE shares in issue during the year after adjusting for the effect of all
SBHRETAHETE - dilutive potential ordinary shares.
22. BERERTHILEER 22. CASH AND BALANCES WITH BANKS
5 AT
Group Company
2013 2012 2013 2012
& RIERITHEER Cash and balances with banks 3,305,243 2,327,432 39,678 107,278
BRI B HE R Money at call and short notice 4,965,643 11,145,818 7,095 7,084
8,270,886 13,473,250 46,773 114,362
23. ERT1ZE12EERBHPNER 23. PLACEMENTS WITH BANKS MATURING BETWEEN

ONE AND TWELVE MONTHS

=8 Group 2013 2012
EIRIT1IZE12@AR Placements with banks maturing
FIEBRTERR between one and twelve months 4,101,293 3,990,627
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(CAEEEFThr5I7R)

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

24. TRADING SECURITIES AND FINANCIAL ASSETS
DESIGNATED AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT

24, FIFEEAENESREEUQF

EFEBEHESHTARENEHME

= OR LOSS
£8 Group 2013 2012
FEBEERENES Trading securities:
BBES Debt securities:
—&BBEm - Listed in Hong Kong 1,211,300 548,781
—3 kM - Unlisted 5,124,488 5,248,961
HIEEERRMNFESFRE Total trading securities 6,335,788 5,797,742
FEENAAFEFEHHEEETA Financial assets designated at
BaEmMEE fair value through profit or loss:
BFES Debt securities:
—BBLAINET — Listed outside Hong Kong 56,081 23,525
FEBEEABRNES RIEENATENE Total trading securities and
BHEHEH A BRNECREEELRE financial assets designated
at fair value through profit or loss 6,391,869 5,821,267
BRETEBIESFNE : Included within debt securities are:
—BREEFEEERESF LHNES — Government bonds included in
trading securities 6,335,548 5,795,924
—HMEBES — Other debt securities 56,321 25,343
6,391,869 5,821,267

R2013E K 201212 A31 8 @ LitiZeEEH As at 31 December 2013 and 2012, there were no certificates of

BRARNFEFENEBESERALEBIER
BERE -

deposit held included in the above balances of trading or fair value
debt securities.

BIEEBAANBARIEEUNALE=AEE Trading securities and financial assets designated at fair value

Pt ABEN SR EERBTERBER ST

through profit or loss are analysed by categories of issuers as follows:

T~

55 Group 2013 2012

— AR BT I AR R ERTT — Central governments and central banks 6,335,548 5,795,924

—NEHE - Public sector entities 240 1,409

—RIT R E A BikiE - Banks and other financial institutions = 409

—b% — Corporate entities 56,081 23,525
6,391,869 5,821,267
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

(CAEEEFThr5I7R)

25. PTEE@IA

R2013F 12 A31 HRIBEITETEAHNZEE

25. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The notional principal amounts of outstanding derivatives contracts

e RERXFERAT :

and their fair values as of 31 December 2013 were as follows:

&4/ AYE
EExx Fair values
Contract/ 8E =L
£8 Group notional amount Assets Liabilities
1) FHEEERGITETIA 1) Derivatives held for trading
W) JEf4£TA a) Foreign exchange derivatives
EERBEEN Forward and future contracts 49,420,058 80,348 (136,686)
BARELINE Currency options purchased and written 74,747,110 205,612 (203,254)
L) FIE4ETA b) Interest rate derivatives
MEHE Interest rate futures 821,908 600 (19)
it Interest rate swaps 10,700,774 10,486 (116,874)
R) Bzl TA ¢) Equity derivatives
BARE BRI Equity options purchased and written 228,285 2,528 (2,528)
BEEERRZITETAAE/(BR) A% Total derivative assets/(liabilities) held for trading 135,918,135 299,574 (459,361)
2 FEEMREZITETA 2) Derivatives held for hedging
W) BBELLFES R ITETR a) Derivatives designated as fair value hedges
Pt Interest rate swaps 19,947,380 387,495 (623,816)
et Currency swaps 1,379,471 - (34,079)
BEHHERZITETREE/(BR) A% Total derivative assets/(liabilities) held for hedging 21,326,851 387,495 (657,895)
BRATESRIARE/(AB)AH Total recognised derivative financial assets/(liabilities) 157,244,986 687,069 (1,117,256)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(AT ITAIHIR) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
25. $TELmIEwm) 25. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)
R2012F 12 A1 HARINMITAETEG N 2B E The notional principal amounts of outstanding derivatives contracts
ReREAFENT : and their fair values as of 31 December 2012 were as follows:
&t/ ATE
L5458 Fair values
Contract/ EE g
£ Group notional amount Assets Liabilities
1) FHEEERGITETIA 1) Derivatives held for trading
W) JEf£TA a) Foreign exchange derivatives
EHRBEEN Forward and future contracts 64,252,866 130,837 (66,258)
BARETINE Currency options purchased and written 43,336,993 71,746 (71,809)
L) FIE4ETA b) Interest rate derivatives
MEHE Interest rate futures 1,550,230 116 -
it Interest rate swaps 7,487,004 10,177 (103,140)
n) Enltii+IA ¢) Equity derivatives
BARE BRI S Equity options purchased and written 39,874 621 (621)
BEEBEMR AT REE /(B8R At Total derivative assets/(liabilities) held for trading 116,666,967 213,497 (241,828)
) FEEMREZITETA 2) Derivatives held for hedging
W) BEU L FESRZ ITETR a) Derivatives designated as fair value hedges
GES =k Interest rate swaps 18,685,659 397,412 (1,256,864)
BBk Currency swaps 1,427,468 32,337 -
BIESRRR A TREE /(BB A%t Total derivative assets/(liabilities) held for hedging 20,113,127 429,749 (1,256,864)
BRR e RIAEE/(BB) A% Total recognised derivative financial assets/liabilities) 136,780,094 643,246 (1,498,692)
WENMETACATEREZRER 2 EEFHE The effect of bilateral netting agreements, where applicable, has been
HEELH (ER) T E - taken into account in disclosing the fair value of derivatives.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(LABEEF Th?7R) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
25. {TEE£@T A m 25. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)
FARIEEEERGEINNER R INERAER The credit risk weighted amounts of the above off-balance sheet
Rt ARSERT Y 2 82 FRaEE 25 (WER) exposures as at 31 December 2013 and 31 December 2012 calculated
2R EZ2013F12 A31 B 2012412 A31 H under Basel lll and Basel Il basis respectively and, where applicable,
BEAGBRINEENEERRINESEE 270 without taking into account the effect of bilateral netting arrangements
T that the Group entered into, are as follows:
=8 Group 2013 2012
XRG4 Exchange rate contracts 1,170,774 963,492
MEEL Interest rate contracts 209,991 183,695
BEME4 Other contracts 7,809 1,586
1,388,574 1,148,773
WETE Z7ANSEEABERRESH R The contract amounts of these instruments indicate the volume of
£ WTHMKREREGEE - transactions outstanding as at the end of the reporting period. They

do not represent the amounts at risk.

EER R jJD%%l%EE”%i?/%A"%EXHjZ@E The credit risk weighted amounts are the amounts that have been
TE(BAR)BBYMETE 2 2hss - StEFRE S calculated with reference to the Banking (Capital) Rules issued by the
AR TR SEF REEE OB MEME - HKMA. The amounts calculated are dependent upon the status of the

counterparty and the maturity characteristics of each type of contract.

AR RE S ARKIFE2.95E - The hedging practices and accounting treatment are disclosed in Note
2.9.
7N 5 (B 5% A DA R = 2 BB =X 2 A (B 5 SR S0 e The Group hedges a portion of its existing interest rate risk in
BIEEEFRREWRZTIERER ZEFSEE « AffEH investments in securities included in the loans and receivables
ERBESARDETABZEMHE AR ERRER - category, available-for-sale debt securities and issued liabilities by
¥ m T A 2 W& A 466,453,000 7T (2012 4F ¢ fair value hedges in the form of interest rate swap. The gains on
518 7% 81,425,000 4 7T ) o #)HRIE B fE(G E R E the hedging instruments were HK$466,453,000 (2012: losses of
% 2 8548 /506,130,000 7 7T (2012 4 : U2k A& HK$81,425,000). The losses on the hedged item attributable to the
15,465,000/870) ° I FFEE 25 RMEs 2 hedged risk were HK$506,130,000 (2012: gains of HK$15,465,000).
[AATESHHEBSR TA 2 F EiE The net impact is disclosed in “Net gain/loss arising from financial
A e instruments subject to fair value hedge” in Note 8.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(CAEEEFThr5I7R)

26. BRIERERKEAMIRE

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

26. ADVANCES AND OTHER ACCOUNTS

£ Group 2013 2012
BABERRBR Loans and advances to individuals
—EAR — Credit cards 4,162,473 4,425,525
—RIBER - Mortgages 27,122,139 23,749,843
—Hfh — Others 6,674,529 5,422,866
EERNBR Loans and advances to corporate entities
—BHER — Term loans 27,590,155 24,257,026
—IRIBER - Mortgages 13,139,615 11,866,854
—Eo5mE — Trade finance 6,911,081 5,360,541
—H A - Others 12,377,528 11,090,926
HEEERERE Gross advances to customers 97,977,520 86,173,581
Bo5ERE Trade bills 5,925,648 4,329,872
H & 2 (fIE37) Other assets (Note 37) 3,678,102 3,822,960
107,581,270 94,326,413
R : REZERE Less: impairment allowances
— &R FT Ay - Individually assessed (244,294) (90,726)
— iR E - Collectively assessed (201,212) (170,578)
(445,506) (261,304)
BIEEER B GRELER Investments in securities included
ZEFIEE (KisE27) in the loans and receivables
category (Note 27) 1,062,631 3,243,988
BHEERRHEMIER Advances and other accounts 108,198,395 97,309,097
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(CAEEEFThr5I7R)

26. BEERREMERE @)

(F) ZEFEFRRBFIRESEE2HEE (@) Reconciliation of allowance account for losses on loans

BREHERXR

P e

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

26. ADVANCES AND OTHER ACCOUNTS (Continued)

and advances to customers and trade bills

BBEER — BRI AP

Impairment allowances - Individual assessment

REER Hith At

58 Group Mortgages Others Total
BAERRBRREEE LS Movement in impairment allowances

on loans and advances to individuals
20121 A1 HR&H Balance at 1 January 2012 392 617 1,009
EEE (E) /R Impairment losses (reversed)/charged (779) 246 (533)
RELBEETMEE Loans written off as uncollectible - (223) (223)
WeE B R EEMSE B Recoveries of advances written off

in previous years 644 515 1,159
2012412 531 H At 31 December 2012 257 1,155 1,412
201351 A1 B & Balance at 1 January 2013 257 1,155 1,412
REBE (%) RE Impairment losses (reversed)/charged (819) 563 (256)
REERE T M Loans written off as uncollectible - (759) (759)
WEEREFHEZER Recoveries of advances written off

in previous years 780 709 1,489
201312831 H At 31 December 2013 218 1,674 1,892
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(CAEEEFThr5I7R)

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

26. BEERREMERE @)

(F) ZEFERRIFIRESEE2HEE (@) Reconciliation of allowance account for losses on loans

26. ADVANCES AND OTHER ACCOUNTS (Continued)

194

HBERBE YRR @ and advances to customers and trade bills (Continued)
WEEE - FETE
Impairment allowances - Collective assessment
SR+ BEER Hit At

.| Group Credit cards Mortgages Others Total
BAERRBRREEE LS Movement in impairment allowances

on loans and advances to individuals
2012F 1 A1 BE &R Balance at 1 January 2012 24,309 5,220 30,899 60,428
REEERE/(28) Impairment losses charged/(reversed) 52,232 (495) 66,962 118,699
RELBEE M Loans written off as uncollectible (61,983) - (77,577) (139,560)
WE B REEMSH B Recoveries of advances written off

in previous years 12,471 = 20,575 33,046
BE X R B A Exchange and other adjustments - - 4 4
201212 A31H At 31 December 2012 27,029 4,725 40,863 72,617
20131 B 1 HM& SR Balance at 1 January 2013 27,029 4,725 40,863 72,617
WEEERE Impairment losses charged 50,812 1,944 91,923 144,679
ReLEEEFMER Loans written off as uncollectible (64,926) - (106,391) (171,317)
WEERAFEMEZER Recoveries of advances written off

in previous years 13,123 - 16,804 29,927
B R E 5 Exchange and other adjustments - 7 5 12
2013%12A31H At 31 December 2013 26,038 6,676 43,204 75,918
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

(CAEEEFThr5I7R)

26. REERRHMERR @ 26. ADVANCES AND OTHER ACCOUNTS (continued)
(F) ZEFEFRRBFIRESEE2HEE (@) Reconciliation of allowance account for losses on loans
BER B HERR @ and advances to customers and trade bills (Continued)
BB - [ BIFPE
Impairment allowances - Individual assessment
BHER BRBER ESRE Hf fit
&8 Group Term loans Mortgages  Trade finance Others Total
PEETREHK Movement in impairment allowances
AEEEZ 2D on loans and advances to

corporate entities
201261 A1 AR Balance at 1 January 2012 17,406 302 14,913 156,590 189,211
REBERE/(2%) Impairment losses charged/(reversed) 1,958 987 1,939 (5,785) (901)
Rt BEEFTM AT Loans written off as uncollectible (14,275) - (2,004) (104,217) (120,496)
WEEREE#E 28R Recoveries of advances written off

in previous years 3,065 - 956 17,135 21,156
B 5 5% Exchange adjustments 46 - - 298 344
2012128318 At 31 December 2012 8,200 1,289 15,804 64,021 89,314
2013%1 A1 AfER Balance at 1 January 2013 8,200 1,289 15,804 64,021 89,314
REEBERE/ (EE) Impairment losses charged/(reversed) 83,064 (321) 103,629 (24,320) 162,052
REBEREFTHMHE Loans written off as uncollectible - - (7,175) (18,783) (25,958)
KEEREFHEZER Recoveries of advances written off

in previous years 2,725 322 1,503 12,116 16,666
[t Exchange adjustments - - - 328 328
20135128318 At 31 December 2013 93,089 1,200 113,761 33,362 242,402

I DAH SING BANKING GROUP LIMITED | ANNUAL REPORT 2013

195



B Bk Y o
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(CAEEEFThr5I7R)

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

196

26. FEERRHEMER @ 26. ADVANCES AND OTHER ACCOUNTS (continued)
(F) ZEFERRIFIRESEE2HEE (@) Reconciliation of allowance account for losses on loans
HBERBE YRR @ and advances to customers and trade bills (Continued)
REER-FETME
Impairment allowances - Collective assessment
BHER RBER EamE Htr &5t
&8 Group Term loans Mortgages  Trade finance Others Total
PEETREFK Movement in impairment allowances
AEEGEZ 2D on loans and advances to

corporate entities
201261 A1 BRER Balance at 1 January 2012 20,750 8,730 19,455 84,172 133,107
REBERE/(2%) Impairment losses charged/(reversed) 6,870 (2,624) 1,965 (41,886) (35,675)
REFER ST Loans written off as uncollectible - - - (281) (281)
KEBREFHEZER Recoveries of advances written off

in previous years - - - 4 4
B R A Exchange and other adjustments 96 3 - 69 168
2012612 318 At 31 December 2012 27,716 6,109 21,420 42,078 97,323
2013451 A1 Bs Balance at 1 January 2013 27,716 6,109 21,420 42,078 97,323
REERRE Impairment losses charged 3,121 2,238 6,873 16,418 28,650
REBREFHMHE Loans written off as uncollectible - - - (2,086) (2,086)
WEEREFHEER Recoveries of advances written off

in previous years - - - 8 8
R E At Exchange and other adjustments 604 - 23 453 1,080
2013512318 At 31 December 2013 31,441 8,347 28,316 56,871 124975
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(CAEEEFThr5I7R)

26. EEERREMIRE @

(2) BetFEREMRE 2 BIREAIRE

B AR R R ML
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

26. ADVANCES AND OTHER ACCOUNTS (Continued)

(b) Reconciliation of allowance account for losses on

HARR accrued interest and other accounts

WEEE - REEE-

RETE 18 B FFAH

Impairment Impairment

allowances - allowances -

Collective Individual

assessment assessment

EstRER EFFER

HfRE HifRE

Accrued Accrued

Interest and interest and

other other

£8 Group accounts accounts

EFtFIEREMIRE Movement in impairment allowances
REEE22E on accrued interest and
other accounts

20121 A1 Bay4&SeR Balance at 1 January 2012 459 639
REERIRE(E#) Impairment losses charged/(reversed) 179 (62)
AN BE 1B R ERER M SRR Amounts written off as uncollectible - (577)
2012412 A31H At 31 December 2012 638 -
201341 A1 BM#R Balance at 1 January 2013 638 -
VAT SEi=(Elk e Impairment losses reversed (319) -
20134 12H31 H At 31 December 2013 319 -
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(LABEEF Th?7R) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
26. REERRHEMERR @ 26. ADVANCES AND OTHER ACCOUNTS (continued)
(R) BEREEFERRBR REHERE (c) Loans and advances to customers include finance
AR - lease receivables as follows:
58 Group 2013 2012
WEERMERE 2 EWARAERE Gross investment in finance
lease receivable:
1F AR Not later than 1 year 2,512,655 2,295,716
1EFAEESEF Later than 1 year and not later
than 5 years 3,799,857 3,402,918
5 F Later than 5 years 3,320,741 3,282,471
9,633,253 8,981,105
BEREZ REBELZ BERA Unearned future finance income
on finance leases (1,271,252)  (1,244,734)
BEREREFRE Net investment in finance leases 8,362,001 7,736,371
BEHEREFEZOMAT The net investment in finance leases
is analysed as follows:
15 AR Not later than 1 year 2,218,486 2,007,751
1EAEESEF Later than 1 year and not later
than 5 years 3,376,449 2,995,360
5F F Later than 5 years 2,767,066 2,733,260
8,362,001 7,736,371
MK2013F 12 A31H ' LR EHERELRE There is no unguaranteed residual value included in the gross
MR ERRFIREE (20124 : £) o investment in finance lease above as at 31 December 2013 (2012: Nil).
M20183F 12 A31 H  AEE 2 EFURBEEEE The allowance for uncollectible finance lease receivables included
FEATWE 2 @ EHERBERIEH EE G in the impairment allowances as at 31 December 2013 of the Group
33,731,000 7T (2012 4F : 24,585,000787C) ° amounted to HK$33,731,000 (2012: HK$24,585,000).
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(LABEEF T3 7R) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

27. BREEERREWREERN 2FE S 27. INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES INCLUDED IN THE

K& LOANS AND RECEIVABLES CATEGORY
£H Group 2013 2012
BRI HEEHEER D E 2 EFRE Investments in securities reclassified
from the available-for-sale category
—RE AR R R T A EIER — At fair value under fair value hedge
(for hedging interest rate risk) 548,651 2,227,771
— IR AR T R - At amortised cost 588,939 1,117,929
1,137,590 3,345,700
Bk « REZEE Less: impairment allowances
— &R FE A - Individually assessed - (58,251)
—RERHE - Collectively assessed (75,000) (100,000)
(75,000) (158,251)
1,062,590 3,187,449
RYEHER R DA E K Investments in securities classified
MW IR 2 BHEE (FE) as loans and receivables upon
initial recognition (Note) 41 56,539
1,062,631 3,243,988
= Note:
RUNAEZRE DB AE R R EWEIE Y B5 R EERER The investments in securities classified as loans and receivables upon initial
B EEHT - R2013F 12 B31 H KX 2012F12 8318 - recognition were overdue at the time of recognition. As at 31 December 2013
IR P EARRIE 1 4E o and 2012, these investments were overdue for more than one year.
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(LABEEF T3 7R) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

27. BREEERRERREERN ZES 27. INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES INCLUDED IN THE

BE @ LOANS AND RECEIVABLES CATEGORY (continued)
BREEEREEWZIBERN 2EHFEE DT Investments in securities included in the loans and receivables
1 category are analysed as follows:
£ Group 2013 2012
BEBES Debt securities:

—BHBAINET — Listed outside Hong Kong 1,137,590 3,102,803
—3E kT - Unlisted 41 299,436

1,137,631 3,402,239

R : REZEE Less: impairment allowances
— &R F A - Individually assessed - (58,251)
— kR E RS - Collectively assessed (75,000) (100,000)
(75,000) (158,251)
1,062,631 3,243,988
EHREAsZTE Market value of listed securities 1,020,565 2,770,374
Ro0134E R 2012412 A31 B » Lt BEEmLE As at .31 Dec.ember 2913 and 2012, there Werfe no certlflc?tes of
BRI B B A TR o deposit held included in the above balances of investments in debt
securities.
BREEERRENFIELER 2 FHFEE Investments in securities included
LEITHBERSITT in the loans and receivables

category are analysed by
categories of issuers as follows:

—R1T R H A S BiilE - Banks and other financial
institutions 668,806 2,282,015
— b — Corporate entities 468,825 1,120,224

1,137,631 3,402,239
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(LABEEF T3 7R) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

27. BREERREVRRBEER &S 27. INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES INCLUDED IN THE
RE @0 LOANS AND RECEIVABLES CATEGORY (Continued)

(F) BREERREVRFTEE 2ESFR (@) Reconciliation of allowance account for losses on
B EEEERE YRR investments in securities included in the loans and
receivables category

B
Impairment allowances
18 5l 7% 1& RERE
Individually Collectively

assessed assessed
20121 A1 B&eR Balance at 1 January 2012 - 100,000
A ERE Impairment losses charged 58,251 -
201212 A31H At 31 December 2012 58,251 100,000
201341 A1 B &% Balance at 1 January 2013 58,251 100,000
B ES 18 [B] Impairment losses released - (25,000)
M Allowance written off (57,170) -
bE R Exchange adjustments (1,081) -
20134 12H31 H At 31 December 2013 - 75,000
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(LA T ITAIHIR) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

28. O{HHESRS 28. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE SECURITIES

£H5 Group 2013 2012

BEES Debt securities:
—&BEm - Listed in Hong Kong 12,073,723 8,919,452
—BBLAINET — Listed outside Hong Kong 13,067,076 11,599,410
—JE LT — Unlisted 1,711,066 1,068,197

26,851,865 21,587,059

SRS Equity securities:
— &8 Em - Listed in Hong Kong 70,288 73,026
— BBLASN ETR - Listed outside Hong Kong - 72,610
—JELT - Unlisted 206,264 187,829
276,552 333,465
A EE AR Total available-for-sale securities 27,128,417 21,920,524
R2013F & 2012F 12 H31H @ LillEiFHEHRK As at 31 December 2013 and 2012, there were no certificates of
BEBATEBIEFETRE ° deposit held included in the above balances of investments in debt
securities.
A EES Available-for-sale securities are
RETHERERI DT ¢ analysed by categories of
issuers as follows:
— FR REURT R R R R AT - Central governments and
central banks 3,181,651 2,867,068
— NEHIE — Public sector entities 205,067 294,279
— RIT R E At & B HE - Banks and other financial
institutions 6,559,368 6,060,201
— 1% — Corporate entities 17,179,803 12,697,448
—Hft — Others 2,528 1,528

27,128,417 21,920,524
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

(CAEEEFThr5I7R)

29. HEIWPES

29. HELD-TO-MATURITY SECURITIES

£H5 Group 2013 2012
BB ES Debt securities
—&BEm - Listed in Hong Kong 731,541 711,921
—BBLAINET — Listed outside Hong Kong 2,799,824 4,797,430
—3E kT - Unlisted 2,137,924 1,538,189
5,669,289 7,047,540
Em@#ESTE Market value of listed securities 3,602,160 5,536,303
BREEBKES Included within debt securities are:
— R BNERE — Certificates of deposit held 1,106,272 399,701
— HiEB RS — Other debt securities 4,563,017 6,647,839
5,669,289 7,047,540
B E D EAB SR BT AR T Held-to-maturity securities are
DA ¢ analysed by issuer as follows:
— FR REURT B R R R AT - Central governments and
central banks 935,473 910,343
— NEHE — Public sector entities 193,788 193,620
—RIT R E A & R - Banks and other financial
institutions 3,154,149 3,914,755
— 1% — Corporate entities 1,385,879 2,028,822
5,669,289 7,047,540
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(CAEEEFThr5I7R)

30. TRMEEZEHNIE

M2012F 12 A20H * A& B E 3 &k E Ik
REBREF EE THEERAHLEEHE
AlzeMEE - ZZeREEREFHHERZ
AFEREEED R A1,829,247,000/8 70 &
1,774,626,00087C - EHEREEZ AFE
%5 54,621,000,8 T EFIEE Mt 2 E i am o
20134 » AEBWEXAER K EBGKRIELREFIE
MO BEMGEERAIHEERERZS/E
E °

A AR 2008 4F & 2009 F ¢ Al L E KB RIEHT 5
BEBER K EBGIEERIMMN 2013412 A31 H
MAFEZeREE WESHHOBZEMEE
M2013F12 A31IB 2 A FELREEBES A A
1,020,565,0007%5 7T (20124F : 926,042,0007 7T )
%.1,137,590,0007% 7t (2012 4F : 1,144,153,000
PETT) °

WEBFZFERNLEEHNH BN LS REER
A EEREE R KBRS - BlfEiEes
R 2 EhEEE S 0116,819,00075 7t (2012
- #101217,782,000787T) °

31. BEQATKRE

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

30. RECLASSIFICATION OF FINANCIAL ASSETS

On 20 December 2012, the Group reclassified certain financial assets
that qualified for recognition as available-for-sale out of the loans
and receivables category. The fair value and carrying value of these
financial assets at the date of reclassification were HK$1,829,247,000
and HK$1,774,626,000. The fair value gain of HK$54,621,000
generated upon the reclassification has been taken to other
comprehensive income. During 2013, the Group did not reclassify any
financial assets that qualified for recognition as available-for-sale out
of the loans and receivables category.

For the financial assets reclassified from the available-for-sale
category into the loans and receivables category in 2008 and 2009
that remained outstanding as at 31 December 2013, the fair value
and carrying value of these reclassified financial assets as at 31
December 2013 were HK$1,020,565,000 (2012: HK$926,042,000) and
HK$1,137,590,000 (2012: HK$1,144,153,000) respectively.

If reclassification of the above financial assets from the available-for-
sale category into the loans and receivables category in prior years
had not taken place, the revaluation deficit in equity would have been
HK$116,819,000 higher (2012: HK$217,782,000 higher).

31. INVESTMENT IN AN ASSOCIATE

£ Group 2013 2012
EIHEEFE Share of net assets 2,960,370 2,092,408
EES Goodwill 344,623 344,623
=r Total 3,304,993 2,437,031
£ Group 2013 2012
1A1H At 1 January 2,437,031 1,961,365
BHIME A Additional investment 330,000 -
FEIERTIE A Share of results, net of tax 578,556 490,806
FE(EBRBIR IR E EhHEE Share of investment revaluation

reserve, net of tax (20,399) (7,000)
RFEHE 2 EE Loss on deemed disposal (56,971) =
B S Dividend received (35,624) (24,540)
EHE=R Exchange differences 72,400 16,400
12 A31H At 31 December 3,304,993 2,437,031
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(LA T ITAIHIR) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
31. BEQNTKRE @ 31. INVESTMENT IN AN ASSOCIATE (continued)
R2013FE N 2012F 12 A1 B ZBMERE 2+ E The following is the key information relating to the associate as at 31
AR December 2013 and 2012:
FE R & E it B FEEK FribEm A DL
BB Place of incorporation Principal Percentage of
Name and operation activities interest in ownership
2013 2012
BEEIRIT R AR HEAE R1T
Bank of Chongging People’s Republic of China Banking 16.95% 20.00%
32. HEEHERRE 32. INVESTMENTS IN JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITIES
£ Group 2013 2012
SE ETIRRE - AR Unlisted shares, at cost 20,000 20,000
FEIE U1 R Share of post-acquisition reserves 39,657 34,246
59,657 54,246
R 2013F & 2012412 A 31 AR EIEHIE 0 The following are the jointly controlled entities as at 31 December
I 2013 and 2012:
hEEEZEDL
o i 3t 2 FTEEBRCE I Percentage of
728 Place of Principal activities and effective interest
Name incorporation place of operation in ownership
REGE AR AR A 7 B8 REER - BB 13.333%
Bank Consortium Holding Limited Hong Kong Investment holding, Hong Kong
REMEFEAR DA e BERER - AR 13.333%
Bank Consortium Trust Company Limited Hong Kong Mandatory provident fund
business, Hong Kong
RS RAR AR BB BEEER AR 13.333%
BCT Financial Limited Hong Kong Mandatory provident fund
business, Hong Kong
AEBEERBIZRBEBR AR 2= BB ARIA The Group’s interest in Bank Consortium Holding Limited is held by
FTIRITIRA - MRMEEARARRRESHE DSB, a subsidiary of the Company. Bank Consortium Trust Company
RARDIREERER AR C2EMB AR Limited and BCT Financial Limited are the wholly owned subsidiaries

of Bank Consortium Holding Limited.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

33. MBARKREREKE D Al4EeR 33. INVESTMENTS IN AND BALANCES WITH
SUBSIDIARIES

AT Company 2013 2012

JEETAR G ¢+ RAAS Unlisted shares, at cost 5,854,653 5,850,412

FEU R AR 2 FIEH REIER - 22 R

BB -

R2013F 12 A31 8 ' ARRIZHMBARWMT :

repayable on demand.

The amounts due from/to subsidiaries are unsecured, interest free and

The following is a list of the Company’s subsidiaries as at 31

December 2013:
RERBAED BRTEBRRE
it 2 Percentage of shares held Particulars of
ARER TEER Place of HE ik issued ordinary
Name of company Principal activity incorporation Directly  Indirectly share capital
AMBRTERAA R1T 90
Dah Sing Bank, Limited Banking Hong Kong 100% - HK$5,000,000,000
L9 (1931) ERA A NERE BE
MEVAS (1931) Limited Property Investment Hong Kong 100% - HK$400,000,000
BEE RERIES
Channel Winner Limited Inactive British Virgin Islands 100% = US$1
AHHBERRA BEX BB
Dah Sing Finance Limited Inactive Hong Kong 100% - HK$25,000,000
REER RBRURS
South Development Limited Investment holding British Virgin Islands 100% = US$1
RERK BRE
D.A.H. Holdings Limited Investment holding Bermuda 75.5% = US$1,000,000
AHRIT (RE) BRAA R1T HEE AR AAE
Dah Sing Bank (China) Limited Banking People’s Republic of - 100% RMB1,000,000,000
China
BIRRBITRNERRA /1T 4
Banco Comercial de Macau, S.A. Banking Macau - 100% MOP225,000,000
AHERAGERDA NERE BE
Dah Sing Computer Systems Limited Property investment Hong Kong = 100% HK$20
AEREER AR AR RigELR BB
Dah Sing Insurance Brokers Limited Insurance broking Hong Kong = 100% HK$200,000
BEZE KBRS
DSLI (1) Limited Inactive British Virgin Islands - 100% US$1
A RBRUES
Dah Sing MTN Financing Limited Financing British Virgin Islands - 100% US$1
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

(CAEEEFThz5IR)

33. MIBARKREREKNE ARG @ 33. INVESTMENTS IN AND BALANCES WITH
SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

FRERB B S BERTEBERRE
aE fk it 2 Percentage of shares held Particulars of
ARER TEEK Place of HE ik issued ordinary
Name of company Principal activity incorporation Directly  Indirectly share capital
AHEEBRAA B AR BB
Dah Sing Nominees Limited Nominee services Hong Kong - 100% HK$100,000
REER 90
Dah Sing Properties Limited Investment holding Hong Kong - 100% HK$9,998
A RBRURS
Dah Sing SAR Financing Limited Financing British Virgin Islands = 100% US$1
RERKR BB
DSB BCM (1) Limited Investment holding Hong Kong = 100% HK$1
REER BB
DSB BCM (2) Limited Investment holding Hong Kong - 100% HK$1
AHEFBRAA HHREE BB
Dah Sing Securities Limited Securities dealing Hong Kong = 100% HK$10,000,000
BEE 0
MEVAS Nominees Limited Inactive Hong Kong - 100% HK$50,000
RRENH (BE) ERAR BEX BB
Pacific Finance (Hong Kong) Limited Inactive Hong Kong - 100% HK$450,000,000
ZENBERAH W& BB
OK Finance Limited Money Lending Hong Kong = 100% HK$1,000
BEE RBRUES
Shinning Bloom Investments Limited Inactive British Virgin Islands = 100% US$1
HERERRAF MERE BB
Vanishing Border Investment Services Limited  Property investment Hong Kong - 100% HK$20
NERE RBRUES
Wise Measure Limited Property investment British Virgin Islands = 100% US$1
BEE RERS
D.A.H. Hambros (Channel Islands) Limited Inactive Guernsey - 75.5% US$15,000
ESIE EBRIRS
Dragon Tiger Limited Property investment British Virgin Islands 100% - us$2
NERE RBRUES
Estoril Court Limited Property investment British Virgin Islands 100% - US$2
NERE RERUES
Grandmart Investments Limited Property investment British Virgin Islands 100% - US$2
MNBEBEERAA NERE BB
Modern World Holdings Limited Property investment Hong Kong 100% - HK$1
HHEEBERDA NERE BE
Modern Bright Hong Kong Limited Property investment Hong Kong 100% - HK$1
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33. MIEARIRERENE A REER @

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

33. INVESTMENTS IN AND BALANCES WITH
SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

FRERB B S BERTEBERRE

aE fk it 2 Percentage of shares held Particulars of

ARER TEEK Place of HE ik issued ordinary

Name of company Principal activity incorporation Directly  Indirectly share capital
ZEBRAA NERE RBRUES

River Long Limited Property investment British Virgin Islands 100% = uss$2
NERE EBRURS

Skill Sino Limited Property investment British Virgin Islands 100% - us$2
HERRAR NERE RBRUAS

Solar China Limited Property investment British Virgin Islands 100% = US$2
NERE EBRAHS

Superb Future Limited Property investment British Virgin Islands 100% - US$2
NERE KBRS

Talent Union Holding Limited Property investment British Virgin Islands 100% - us$2
NERE RBRURS

Well Idea Enterprises Limited Property investment British Virgin Islands 100% = US$1

BRAMRTERARNRARARDAIN - LA
B REG BTN R RIS BB PASME T5 A
3 HRREEBEMKIZ AR R E A
(P

BRAFTIRIT (R E) BRAE - RFIFERITRM
ABR2Ad ~ D.A.H. Hambros (Channel Islands)
Limited (TDAHCI ) X it 51| BA 1 & & LA SN 1
BZEIRESN - B AR BB o

AFTRIT (PR AR A RN 2008 F7 AEFHR
HEEMA S - R E AR LB Z AR £
AIBRAR] (BREE  BHBRMZEER
&) -

ARFrRrTEEAR AR | 2013444 NN

Except for Dah Sing Bank, Limited which is a public limited company,
all the above companies are private companies, or, if incorporated
outside Hong Kong, have substantially the same characteristics as a
Hong Kong incorporated private company.

Except for Dah Sing Bank (China) Limited, Banco Comercial de
Macau, S.A., D.A.H. Hambros (Channel Islands) Limited (“DAHCI”)
and companies incorporated outside Hong Kong specified above, all
other companies operate in Hong Kong.

Dah Sing Bank (China) Limited was incorporated in Mainland China in
July 2008. It is registered as “Limited liability company” (solely funded
by Taiwan, Hong Kong or Macau corporate body) under the laws of
the People’s Republic of China.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

3. BEREFEE 34. GOODWILL AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS
BV EFEfF
& BYEE B EE
BREE Core  Customer
wE Contract deposit  relationship ki &t
£H Group Goodwill intangibles intangibles intangibles  Trade name Total
A Cost
201351 818K At 1 January 2013 and
2013512 A31H 31 December 2013 811,690 26,499 80,583 40,777 58,252 1,017,801
2HERE /B Accumulated impairment/amortisation
201351818 At 1 January 2013 - 26,499 80,583 29,709 - 136,791
FERTH (fEE10) Charge for the year (Note 10) - - - 4,078 - 4,078
201312318 At 31 December 2013 - 26,499 80,583 33,787 - 140,869
REE Carrying value
20135128318 At 31 December 2013 811,690 - - 6,990 58,252 876,932
BLER RFB&
af BlAE BYEE
BlEE Core Customer
mE Contract deposit  relationship [ Af
e Group Goodwill intangibles intangibles intangibles  Trade name Total
AR Cost
20121 A1A R At 1 January 2012 and
2012512 A31H 31 December 2012 811,690 26,499 80,583 40,777 58,252 1,017,801
2HERE/ B Accumulated impairment/amortisation
2012F1R1H At 1 January 2012 - 26,499 80,583 25,146 - 132,228
FRZ (HFE10) Charge for the year (Note 10) - - - 4,563 - 4,563
2012124318 At 31 December 2012 - 26,499 80,583 29,709 - 136,791
REE Carrying value
2012612 A 318 At 31 December 2012 811,690 - - 11,068 58,252 881,010
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3. BEREFEE®@®

BERERAPRZEFVEEERALD  ROLEREE
FRARENEERARBERBEZENFE5E12
FZRAEHEE AR ARERBRYEEF
RIS EOR (B B 1B M AR A RR R IE R E 1R

N

BEDEEREANBEERERE —BNEK D
HERAZHSESLSEN ([REEEEM]) - &
EOEMEZSNWAT o

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

34. GOODWILL AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS (Continued)

Intangible assets of finite life include contract intangibles, core
deposit intangibles and customer relationship intangibles, and are
amortised over their useful life ranging from 5 to 12 years using a
diminishing balance method. Trade name is carried as an asset of
indefinite life and is tested annually for impairment losses. It is carried
at cost less accumulated impairment loss.

Goodwill is allocated to the Group’s cash-generating units (“CGU”)
identified according to business segments in line with the internal
management reporting structure. A summary of goodwill allocation is
presented below.

2012 12HA31 B
2013412831 H
At 31 December 2012 and 31 December 2013

BERIT BEASRT BIMRIT
Commercial Personal Overseas a5t
&8 Group Banking Banking Banking Total
B Hong Kong 196,478 122,189 - 318,667
R Macau - - 493,023 493,023
196,478 122,189 493,023 811,690

HEESFERENR  HHERBEFE2ERAE
EMEEZHSELBMADRSEE - Xt &
FEEEEEABMES - 5FHE 2 AR
SR KEREIGFRRRANEEFERE
2% HRIFE S FIAEZEKER - Z5FrTElEREE
BABERHEUBHARCEEBMN 2 EBRZE
TSR TERI B ER N KO SB VRIS R 2 A& PR &l o FTIE
FA 2 B3R 3 Th 2 BN AN S B 2 B AN AR I 1
£10.1% (20124 : 9.7%) °

SR e EET R ERF T ER2RRBEEBER
55 2. 3% Tt Al BE FI R X I LAFR BT &1 2 7881 UL
A BUABEIEFERER2%HERFE 554 AEE K
Ro FTEAZBIRE510.1% (20124 : 9.7%)
THREERAEE 2 BAKAIET I -

EFEYEEREHE LB ZREREE (2012
FE)-
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Impairment testing in respect of goodwill is performed annually by
comparing the recoverable amount of CGU determined based on
value in use calculation. The calculations use cash flow projections
prepared by the Senior Management based on a 5-year business plan,
taking into account projected annual growth rate, and in perpetuity
with 2% constant growth rate after the fifth year. The 5-year business
plan was developed by the Senior Management based on their
evaluation of the businesses of the relevant CGU and the conditions
in which such businesses will operate over the projected period. The
discount rate used is based on the Group’s weighted average cost of
capital at 10.1% (2012: 9.7%).

For trade name, impairment testing is performed annually using pre-
tax royalty rate of 3% with reference to similar business transactions,
projected revenue in the medium-term plan, and in perpetuity with 2%
constant growth rate after the fifth year. The discount rate of 10.1%
(2012: 9.7%) used is based on the Group’s weighted average cost of
capital.

No impairment losses on goodwill and trade name were identified in
the year (2012: Nil).



(CAEEEFThr5I7R)

35. TEREMEEEE

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

35. PREMISES AND OTHER FIXED ASSETS

B R R ML
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BHM
RERRE
Furniture,
equipment
{TE  and motor a5
=8 Group Premises vehicles Total
#HZE2012F12 A31 HILFEE Year ended 31 December 2012
HA¥AREDSHE - WART 23R Opening net book amount,
as previously reported 2,924,758 242,174 3,166,932
SETBUR SR - Change in accounting policy —
AR AR BEREEYIITE Restatement of premises
on cost basis (1,890,666) - (1,890,666)
FUREFE - KE5 Opening net book amount, as restated 1,034,092 242,174 1,276,266
boine] Additions 43,332 145,926 189,258
BENMOBREVMERTE Reclassification from investment
properties to premises 117,086 - 117,086
HE Disposals (2,279) (5,289) (7,568)
rEXH (MizE10) Depreciation charge (Note 10) (30,575) (71,466) (102,041)
ERER Exchange difference 2,080 - 2,080
FARREFE Closing net book amount 1,163,736 311,345 1,475,081
2012412 A31H At 31 December 2012
B AR Cost 1,375,504 653,308 2,028,812
2IENE Accumulated depreciation (211,768) (341,963) (553,731)
BREFE Net book amount 1,163,736 311,345 1,475,081
BZ2013F12H831 HILEE Year ended 31 December 2013
HAYAREDFHE © WART 23R Opening net book amount,
as previously reported 3,916,895 311,345 4,228,240
SETBUR SR - Change in accounting policy —
AR AR BEREEYIITE Restatement of premises
on cost basis (2,753,159) - (2,758,159)
FYRMEFE @ &KE5 Opening net book amount, as restated 1,163,736 311,345 1,475,081
g Additions 71,157 158,479 229,636
ENMOBTERIREME Reclassification from premises to
investment properties (57,365) - (57,365)
BENMOBREVMERTE Reclassification from investment
properties to premises 332,990 - 332,990
HE Disposals - (5,611) (5,611)
FEXZH (KizE10) Depreciation charge (Note 10) (34,481) (80,563) (115,044)
EHER Exchange difference 1,765 - 1,765
FERIRMEFEE Closing net book amount 1,477,802 383,650 1,861,452
20134 12H31 H At 31 December 2013
B AR Cost 1,696,455 772,684 2,469,139
2IENE Accumulated depreciation (218,653) (389,034) (607,687)
IRMEFE Net book amount 1,477,802 383,650 1,861,452
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35. TEREMEEEE @

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

35. PREMISES AND OTHER FIXED ASSETS (Continued)

TEZREFERE The net book value of premises comprises:
K E
Restated
£H Group 2013 2012
THEHD Leaseholds
TEERFA 2 FEEA Held in Hong Kong on medium-term
(FE10 2= 50F 2 ) lease (between 10-50 years) 1,097,488 844,496
TEEB AN A 2 EAFE AT Held outside Hong Kong on medium-
(FE10 2= 50F 2 ) term lease (between 10-50 years) 380,314 319,240
1,477,802 1,163,736
36. REWE 36. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES
£ Group 2013 2012
1A1H At 1 January 772,513 748,893
BN BREMERTE Reclassification from investment
properties to premises (332,990) (117,086)
BN BRTERIREME Reclassification from premises to
investment properties 179,613 134
HHAFERE Fair value gains on revaluation 34,785 140,572
12H31H At 31 December 653,921 772,513
WEYFE 2 REFERTE The net book value of investment properties comprises:
£ Group 2013 2012
THEHD Leaseholds
TEERFA 2 FHEHEA Held in Hong Kong on medium-term
(FE10 2= 50F 2 ) lease (between 10-50 years) 598,455 733,559

EEBAIMNSE 2 I
(F£10E50F 2 fH)

ARErRrTEEAER AR | 2013444 |

Held outside Hong Kong on medium-
term lease (between 10-50 years) 55,466 38,954

653,921 772,513
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(AR F T3 7R) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
36. BREWHE @) 36. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued)
(R) sTEREYE2AFE (@) Fair value measurement of investment properties
AREEMN2013F 12 31 B B EMH*MNEBEE The Group’s investment properties were last revalued at 31 December
TTEM - L EBIEEETNZEENE —K 2013 by adopting the direct comparison approach or the income
TEeE ((HEREXER) AR AR AMRE S capitalisation approach and with reference to recent transactions for
GE N2 R E— KR4 CRFY) R similar premises as far as practicable by independent, professionally
NAAMNIRPE 2 EEBEEE A AR AR qualified valuer Savills (Valuation and Professional Services) Limited
BEE(TIENARZRE Z B R B 40 for investment properties in Hong Kong and Mainland China, and by
BRIRHETT © Savills (Macau) Limited for investment properties in Macau.
EITCREMENBER  Eh—BEIXBKIEA One of the key inputs used in valuing the investment properties was
EEERFRE - HE REARNRZWNEFH AN RE the unit sale rate taking into account time, location, and individual
EMEENHESBUER  FIREZBENTE factors such as size and levels of buildings, which ranged from
F77R2,300/ETEFF 5 R103,0008 7T © $HE HK$2,300 to HK$103,000 per square feet. A decrease in unit sale rate
BAUBRANTEEERRENMEZ AT ENES would result in decrease in fair value measurement of the investment
HEB DR RZINA © properties by the same percentage decrease and vice versa.
WEMESEE AT RE BT HEREERE 1357 Investment properties are classified as Level 3 under the fair value
(CAFEFE)FRAFEZERMNEIRT - hierarchy as defined in HKFRS 13, “Fair value measurement”.
(Z) D ESERTEIRB2AFEEY (b) Reconciliation of fair value measurement in Level 3 of
BR3R the fair value hierarchy
TRFAVEBRBESEATABREE 2 GERE The following table provides a reconciliation of the movement
WEIRRZIBEYEFFFAEN A LERBYT R between opening and closing balances of Level 3 investment
AR 2 4R B 2 98K properties, measured at fair value using a valuation technique with

significant unobservable inputs:

58 Group 2013 2012
1HA1H At 1 January 772,513 748,893
BN EREMERTE Reclassification of investment

properties to premises (332,990) (117,086)
BN BRTERREME Reclassification from premises to

investment properties
—EFBEATEZEmFE — Net book value of premises reclassified 57,365 =
—EEBBRBEATEEGFHE — Surplus on revaluation credited to

premises revaluation reserve 122,248 134

179,613 134

ANEEYE Fair value gains 34,785 140,572
12 A31H At 31 December 653,921 772,513
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36. REWZE @)

(Z) AP ESRFPEIRBZ A EFEY
BR% ()

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

36. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (Continued)

(b) Reconciliation of fair value measurement in Level 3 of
the fair value hierarchy (Continued)

£H Group 2013 2012
RERBAEZEEERE Unrealised gains or losses recognised
W RP BRI AR in comprehensive income statement
Iz sk B 1E relating to those assets held at the
end of the year
—EEHFRER — Net surplus on property revaluation 122,248 134

RERFEE 2 BEAERERT
ERERZAREH SRR

(W) ARASE3IRE AP EFELTENES

Unrealised gains or losses recognised in
income statement relating to those
assets held at the end of the year
— Fair value gains 34,785 140,572

(c) Information about Level 3 fair value measurement

fEER* AU ERZEE
Valuation Unobservable =
technique(s) input(s) Range
"B WARBEEELFE GRS =R 2.85% to 3.50%

(EHWE%)

Investment properties Income capitalisation approach Market yields 2.85% to 3.50%

NRAREBEEECTEZEEAFEZREDE
BRAZHERFRARBEECREZRZEY
EZXHBERERWAZENET - AFER
EEMSEESKIEABRE  Bh5KaERKE
HERARAR -

ARFrRrTEEAR AR | 2013444 NN

(reversionary yield)

mizHE FEFREE
35 2B 80T
Market rental HK$35 to HK$80

per square foot

For investment properties of which the fair value is determined using
the income capitalisation approach, the assessment is conducted
on the basis of capitalisation of net incomes with due allowance
for outgoings and reversionary income potential. The fair value
measurement is positively correlated to the market rental and
inversely correlated to the market yields.
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(LABEEF Th?7R) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
37. HihEE 37. OTHER ASSETS
&£E Group 2013 2012
MR M AR TE R Accounts receivable and prepayments 2,751,649 2,896,582
FEET U A Accrued income 705,585 632,775
=i Others 220,868 293,603
3,678,102 3,822,960

38. HIFEERZMNAE 38. TRADING LIABILITIES
&£E Group 2013 2012
B E R K B EE S Short sales of treasury bills and

treasury bonds 3,362,473 2,278,044
39. BEFEN 39. DEPOSITS FROM CUSTOMERS
8 Group 2013 2012
& BTF SR % A SR AF R Demand deposits and

current accounts 21,143,032 16,816,370
HERR Savings deposits 18,981,641 18,086,362
TEHY - BAREETER Time, call and notice deposits 89,718,478 83,033,670

129,843,151 117,936,402

ZEFEO&RE W EADE B FET Al HBUEE#& Included in customer accounts were deposits of HK$31,589,000
Y& 2 K 5 2 77 31,589,000 7% JT (2012 4F - (2012: HK$21,979,000) held as collateral for irrevocable commitments
21,979,000367T) ° under import letters of credit.

MGEH BRNEHEZIN  FIEEMEEER Other than time, call and notice deposits, all other customer deposits
BRIZBIFER ° carry variable interest rates.

I DAH SING BANKING GROUP LIMITED | ANNUAL REPORT 2013 215



B Bk Y o
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(AR F T3 7R) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

40. ERITHERE 40. CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT ISSUED

&£E Group 2013 2012

REDRFRE R TN TES R At fair value under fair value hedge

(for hedging interest rate risk) 5,274,902 4,463,338

TR RPN R At amortised cost 857,659 1,289,124

6,132,561 5,752,462

M 2013 F R 2012 F A « NEBKRER VB HER During 2013 and 2012, the Group did not designate on initial

HEEEMNEZETTRESUNATEFEEHE recognition any certificates of deposit issued at fair value through

et A B o profit or loss.

AREEBRENSEEBETFEAEEHEZE BN The amount that the Group would be contractually required to pay at

SRR A LTSI 2 BRE{E S 9,000,0007% 7 (2012 maturity to the holders of these certificates of deposit is HK$9 million

4 : 1£17,000,000%7T) ° higher (2012: HK$17 million lower) than the above carrying amount.

M. SRTHNEBES 41. ISSUED DEBT SECURITIES

8 Group 2013 2012

250,000,000 & 7T)% 2245 (5£ () US$250,000,000 Floating Rate

Notes (Note (a)) - 1,937,792

100,000,000 =T EZE (7F(2)) US$100,000,000 Floating Rate

Notes (Note (b)) 775,385 775,115
775,385 2,712,907

TR ERPK 78T R At amortised cost 775,385 2,712,907

7 Note:

() WAAFEITEBRITRITZEBMTISHEHEE (@  This represented US$250 million Floating Rate Notes (the “Notes”)
sHEIE1T  WEFMIERZFT([FHRFT]) EHz issued by DSB under DSB’s Euro Medium Term Note Programme, and
250,000,000 2B EZH([ZE]) - Z2ZEA are listed on the Singapore Stock Exchange Trading Limited (“SGX”).
BEA - ZEROMAIIET - BFER2010410 The Notes were unsecured and were issued in two series, comprising
A 78 %17 2175,000,000 3 7T K& 72010 £ 11 US$175 million issued on 7 October 2010 and US$75 million issued on
H 15 H %172 75,000,000 7T - AFHETER 15 November 2010. DSB fully repaid the Notes on 7 October 2013, the
2013410 A7 H (2R 2 HHR UL EEK - final maturity date.

(Z) WIRHIRITN2011E4 A28 BEBAHRITZ (b)  This represents US$100 million Floating Rate Notes (the “Notes”)
BN ISR HIE st 81317 - WEFHT EH 2 issued by DSB on 28 April 2011 under DSB’s Euro Medium Term Note
100,000,000 T2 R ZB([ZE]) - Z=E A Programme, and are listed on the SGX. The Notes are unsecured and
I RIEFHIER201456 4 A28H - have a final maturity on 28 April 2014.
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42. #BERBK

B AR R R ML
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

42. SUBORDINATED NOTES

2013 2012
225,000,000 T € 2 & E G US$225,000,000 Subordinated Fixed
(FE(F)) Rate Notes (Note (a)) 1,911,753 2,045,441
200,000,000 3 JTK A E L& EEL US$200,000,000 Perpetual Subordinated
(FE(Z) Fixed Rate Notes (Note (b)) 486,740 510,460
225,000,000 #7103 7T 7 2022 F 2 HAHY S$225,000,000 Subordinated Fixed Rate
ELBERREGE(R)) Notes due 2022 (Note (c)) 1,363,978 1,423,569

R A @ B T ARSI AR

R2013F & 2012F K » AEB RGNV FER
BiEEEMREBESAAATETEEEE S
A8z o

i

(F) 75 K %1 iR 17 R2010F2 8118 & 1T 2
225,000,000 2 7T £ #7 32 AT _E T 32 4% 5 58 A T N
BRANELSREER([EH] - BEEBHER
202052 A11 BE|H - £856.625% * BFF
[RB—IR o RETERITINE 81— R ERFTR] 32 FIJ 2R
2 & K IHE TS Y E E F B3R 30 B LAE TTIRIT R
EREREMAZEF B -

3,762,471 3,979,470

At fair value under fair value hedge
(for hedging interest rate risk) 3,762,471 3,979,470

During 2013 and 2012, the Group did not designate on initial
recognition any subordinated notes at fair value through profit or loss.

Note:

(@) This represents US$225,000,000 Subordinated Fixed Rate Notes
qualifying as supplementary capital of DSB issued on 11 February 2010
(the “Notes”), which are listed on the SGX. The Notes will mature on
11 February 2020. Interest at 6.625% p.a. is payable semi-annually. An
interest rate swap contract to swap the fixed rate payment liability of the
Notes to floating interest rate based on LIBOR has been entered into with
an international bank.
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(CAEEEFThr5I7R)

42.

BESE@®

& ()

(2)

b T3 K 37 R 17 20072 A16H F 1T 2
200,000,000 & TTAEFT AT E ML RE A= E
i fnE AR A E LA EER ([EF]) - LEE
2R BHEEH A2017F2 8170 - A%1TH
ZHERUERER  FE756.253% ' B¥FN
B—IR Hig - wEBRCEREEEAERD -
FHEOFNESEETASEABHETRITRERS
1908 F - EEBEBSERELMAE - KFT
SRITRAI AR IR R A sk BB A5 B AR B A 3K
AAZEEERBLAE (FEHH) & - KRFRTT
JRE E—BFRIRTTR] M A R iR B A K G B R E
ENEERAUETRITRAEREAERNZE
FEAIHK

72010 F K% 2009 F © AFIRITHRKILFER S5
MR RBREAITEELNREEASEES A
75,000,000 7T 570,000,000 7T 2 S (&7
MmBMZEOBERERESEEEER AL
BB -

bt 75 K 7 iR 17 2012462 A8H % 1T 2
225,000,000 7 h14 T2 #1320 45 R E A
MinEZRSE SBESS ([EH]) - LEEEE
M2022F2 A9 E| A - BIEMEEH A2017
F2H9H HBTHEHEEEEER &8
#4.875%  B¥ERNE—IR - HiE - WMEBKK
EREBHEEEAED  FROFESE] AER
SEFT MK TSR INI76 % F - ERBE
BeE RTELRAE - RRITAIRNERMEEEB
FABEEARFEN XA LZEEEEED RS
(FEEB R ) BT o RFTIRITINE B —EPRIRITEI L
F 2 B & A IS B 8 & e A SR R AR TR
TRIZER B AEREZEFI SR o

AEEEHERERKIHREANENNSER
LA _E B % 2z BR H {8 1K 212,000,000 7 7T (2012 4F : (K
382,000,000 7T) °

ARErRrTEEAER AR | 2013444 |

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

42. SUBORDINATED NOTES (Continued)

Note: (Continued)

(b)

This represents US$200,000,000 Perpetual Subordinated Fixed Rate
Notes qualifying as upper supplementary capital of DSB issued on 16
February 2007 (the “Notes”), which are listed on the SGX. The Notes
carry an optional redemption date falling on 17 February 2017. Interest at
6.253% p.a. is payable semi-annually from the issue date to the optional
redemption date. Thereafter, if the Notes are not redeemed, the interest
rate will reset and the Notes will bear interest at 3-month LIBOR plus
190 pips. DSB may, subject to receiving the prior approval of the HKMA,
redeem the Notes in whole but not in part, at par either on the optional
redemption date or for taxation reasons on interest payment date. An
interest rate swap contract to swap the fixed rate payment liability of the
Notes to floating interest rate based on LIBOR has been entered into with
an international bank.

In 2010 and 2009, DSB repurchased a portion of the Notes with a total
notional principal of US$75,000,000 and US$70,000,000 respectively
at a discount after unwinding an identical notional amount of interest
rate swap. Such repurchased Notes were cancelled after receiving prior
approval of the HKMA.

This represents S$225,000,000 Subordinated Fixed Rate Notes
qualifying as supplementary capital of DSB issued on 8 February 2012
(the “Notes”), which are listed on the SGX. The Notes will mature on 9
February 2022 with an optional redemption date falling on 9 February
2017. Interest at 4.875% p.a. is payable semi-annually from the issue
date to the optional redemption date. Thereafter, if the Notes are not
redeemed, the interest rate will be reset and the Notes will bear interest
at the then prevailing 5-year Singapore Dollar swap rate plus 376 basis
points. DSB may, subject to receiving the prior approval of the HKMA,
redeem the Notes in whole but not in part, at par either on the optional
redemption date or for taxation reasons on interest payment date. An
interest rate swap contract to swap the fixed rate payment liability of the
Notes to floating interest rate based on LIBOR has been entered into with
an international bank.

The amount that the Group would be contractually required to pay at maturity to
the holders of these subordinated notes is HK$212 million lower (2012: HK$382
million lower) than the above carrying amount.
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43. EEHIE

BEXERREERBBENHHERIERBRIERNITE
LIHENEAT I B E A BV AT 1B B B SR FETR IR
B[R] — RIS B A RS T I ETT - B2 RN

B AR R R ML
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

43. DEFERRED INCOME TAX

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a
legally enforceable right to offset current income tax assets against
current income tax liabilities and when the deferred income taxes

o relate to the same fiscal authority. The offset amounts are as follows:
KET
Restated
£8 Group 2013 2012
IRAEFIIH & = Deferred income tax assets 22,975 13,881
FERIBEEE Deferred income tax liabilities (34,304) (5,913)

EEHBREERBBERBEREZR ZERER R
Bl 2 Rt BTN T

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities analysed based on the
underlying category of temporary differences and the expected date
of recovery and settlement are as follows:

LT
Restated
58 Group 2013 2012
EEFIBEE Deferred income tax assets:
—AlE 12 A A B E 2 REFTEE E — Deferred income tax assets to
be recovered after more
than 12 months 88,233 86,524
EERIBAE Deferred income tax liabilities:
—EE12EAREEZRERIEEE — Deferred income tax liabilities to
be settled after more
than 12 months (99,562) (78,556)
(11,329) 7,968
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(CAEEEFThr5I7R)

43. IEEFIIE (@)
EIEFETAER B B Ean T ¢

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

43. DEFERRED INCOME TAX (Continued)

The gross movement on the deferred income tax account is as

follows:

=8 Group 2013 2012
1818 WAI2R At 1 January, as previously reported (251,769) (23,084)
BEIBUR 2R E — Change in accounting policy —

PARK AR RERREEY1TE Restatement of premises

on cost basis 259,737 199,219

1A18 @ £F5 At 1 January, as restated 7,968 176,135
RURESBR AT BRIE () Tax credited/(charged) to the

(FIzE18) income statement (Note 18) 904 (18,638)
R BRI IE 2 H (FEE47) Tax charged to equity (Note 47) (20,539) (149,529)
ERER Exchange difference 338 -
12H31H At 31 December (11,329) 7,968

EERABERBERAFEZES - TRER
MRBUAEEE T HIHZERNT

The movement in deferred income tax assets and liabilities during
the year, without taking into consideration the offsetting of balances

220

within the same tax jurisdiction, is as follows:

REHIEEE - Deferred income tax assets:
AR EEXH
ERRERE R HAt
Impairment REE Deferred
allowances BiBEE  Investment expenses =
58 Group and provisions Tax losses revaluation and others Total
201241 H1H At 1 January 2012 41,573 981 173,412 18,420 234,386
RUESERA (), =5 (Charged)/credited to
the income statement (10,695) 3,625 - 8,519 1,449
RE=RERAS Charged to equity - - (149,311) - (149,311)
2012612 A31H At 31 December 2012
&2013%F1A1H and 1 January 2013 30,878 4,606 24,101 26,939 86,524
RUEBRAEIE /() Credited/(charged) to
the income statement 12,594 (541) - 9,255 21,308
iR A H Charged to equity - - (19,937 - (19,937
EXER Exchange difference 273 - - 65 338
201312831 H At 31 December 2013 43,745 4,065 4,164 36,259 88,233
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(AR F T3 7R) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
43. EEHIE @) 43. DEFERRED INCOME TAX (Continued)
IRIEHRIBEE RS : Deferred income tax liabilities:
MERBHE REMEER
Accelerated TEEfE  Investment REER
BE tax  Premises  properties Investment 2 ait
58 Group Provisions ~ depreciation  revaluation  revaluation revaluation Others Total
01261818 MaI2H At 1 January 2012, as previously reported 4,941 15,387 220,497 16,004 474 167 257 470
EHR Y- Change in accounting policy - Restatement
R ERERES|TE of premises on cost basis - 21,278 (220,497) - - - (199,219)
01241518 - @&3] At1 January 2012, as restated 4,94 36,665 - 16,004 474 167 58,251
RpERRZE Charged to the income statement 1,266 17,034 - 1,787 - - 20,087
NEGRRZ L Charged to equity - - - - 218 - 218
0124124318 At 31 December 2012 and
R20131 7818 1 January 2013 6,207 53,699 - 17,791 692 167 78,556
013F1A18  MaI2H At 1 January 2013, as previously reported 6,207 26,367 287,069 17,191 692 167 338,293
TR Y- Change in accounting policy - Restatement
MRAERERESTE of premises on cost basis - 27,332 (287,069) - - = (259,737)
0131 A1H  E&7 At 1 January 2013, as restated 6,207 53,699 - 17,791 692 167 78,556
RpERRZE Charged to the income statement 915 11,624 - 7,865 - - 20,404
NEGRRZL Charged to equity - - - - 602 - 602
2013127318 At 31 December 2013 7,122 65,323 - 25,656 1,294 167 99,562
T Ty EFE AR ERRAST B2 BERIE The deferred income tax charged to equity during the year is as
follows:
KE7
Restated
£H Group 2013 2012
R R 2 A ERE - Fair value reserves in shareholders’ equity:
— A HEER S (5T 47) — available-for-sale securities
(Note 47) (20,539)  (149,529)
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(CAEEEFThi5I7R)

44, BB RQTZEE

BRI RARE RIEREE QAR REFEE
RETRBIEL 2 FEERFFFINT

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

44. BALANCES WITH GROUP COMPANIES

Included in the following statement of financial position captions are

balances with group companies arising from transactions conducted

on normal commercial terms:

£ Group 2013 2012
ikl NG o Balances from the holding company
EEGER Deposits from customers 3,480 45,332
EA[F] R B A A &tk Balances from fellow subsidiaries
BEERMEMRE Advances and other accounts 17,259 26,120
Y SRER N Deposits from customers 1,619,231 1,364,434
HEmiR B RTER Other accounts and accruals 4,416 3,758
BBED Subordinated notes 40,934 43,908
YA Company 2013 2012
EAHIEE A Rl 2 R Balances with a subsidiary
RITHEER Bank balances 46,773 114,362

45, HABBRAEE
() BAEE

P12 A31 AR B R ARREEERHIER LB
ABEEBEZEARAFEMT

45. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS

(@) Capital commitments

Capital expenditure in respect of projects and acquisition of fixed

assets as at 31 December but not yet incurred is as follows:

&5 Group 2013 2012
B EEREL 2 X Expenditure authorised but
not contracted for 22,109 43,423
BEEAERRRER X Expenditure contracted but
not provided for 153,260 153,073
175,369 196,496
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(CAEEEFThi5I7R)

45. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS

(Continued)

45. HARBBERAE @

(Z) EE&RE (b) Credit commitments

AEBEERBRIMERETEFPZERTA
BREENEGERBRINESENT

The contract and credit risk weighted amounts of the Group’s off-
balance sheet financial instruments that commit it to extend credit to
customers are as follows:

EHEE
Contract amount
8 Group 2013 2012
EEEERER Direct credit substitutes 1,858,669 478,535
X SR 2 s ATR B Transaction-related contingencies 285,002 507,025
B 5 S AIEE Trade-related contingencies 651,824 1,759,318
ARG ERH i /R T8 25 3 AN 2 A e Commitments that are
unconditionally cancellable
without prior notice 60,823,138 52,779,971
H A Other commitments with an
[RAEARR /&% - original maturity of:
— L1 - under 1 year 5,401,515 5,604,862
—1FRIAE — 1 year and over 1,497,268 1,602,379
REBTERR Forward forward deposits placed 12,457 -
70,529,873 62,732,090
EEREBRINESEE
Credit risk
weighted amount
8 Group 2013 2012
HARB B RARE Contingent liabilities and
commitments 2,474,576 2,589,868
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45. HARBBERAE @

(R) BEERZEE

ATARAEBEIINEESERIEFNEER
O i%ﬁ%%}éébﬁﬁ?ﬁﬁ%ﬁé;%% B R ZINEES(E

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

45. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS

(Continued)
(c) Assets pledged

Exchange Fund debts pledged with the HKMA to facilitate the Group’s
trading and market-marking activities in Exchange Fund debts are as

HES follows:
&= Group 2013 2012
TKWZA%:?/%A"%E’JQ? Assets pledged with HKMA:
FHIEEBERZEMES Trading securities 3,132,132 2,548,496
AN EES Available-for-sale securities 169,051 132,544
3,301,183 2,681,040
EERE Associated liabilities:
HIEEERZMEE Trading liabilities 3,362,473 2,278,044

T T E R E B R HE R T IFE S pE 2 3F
BFES R ERBREZREE

The carrying amounts of the non-government bonds pledged with
unrelated financial institutions under repurchase agreements and the
associated liabilities are as follows:

8 Group 2013 2012
Bt N2 HEBEE Assets pledged under repurchase
agreements:
Al EE S Available-for-sale securities 512,318 256,838
R R B S Held-to-maturity securities 16,882 51,970
529,200 308,808
HEABE : Associated liabilities:
RITER Deposits from banks 408,051 259,386
HBE B RIERE Other accounts and accruals 97,862 36,569
505,913 295,955

BB EFMEMBEREN R HERER 2E
MRREERE

REFEwHERA - NEBAEER - HEFER
NERES  TEHEBZESFNEITANGEER

8 o
P

RFTRIT

The fair value of the transferred securities and associated liabilities
approximate the carrying amount of the transferred securities.

The Group cannot use, sell or pledge the above securities for the
duration of the repurchase agreements and is exposed to the credit
risk of the issuers of the transferred securities.
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(AT ITAIHIR) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
45. FRBBRAE @ 45. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS
(Continued)
(T) REHERE (d) Operating lease commitments
MAEEAEABA IR BUEMEKEREM Where a Group company is the lessee, the future minimum lease
MARRAL 7 HIEESMRAAZENT ¢ payments under non-cancellable building operating leases are as
follows:
&= Group 2013 2012
15 AR Not later than 1 year 159,051 144,870
1FUABRESF Later than 1 year and not
later than 5 years 214,007 253,485
5%k Later than 5 years 61,661 58,161
434,719 456,516
MAEEABBA BT BEYECEREM Where a Group company is the lessor, the future minimum lease
RARBZN 2 HEEERNFHAERAT ¢ payments under non-cancellable building operating leases are as
follows:
&= Group 2013 2012
15 AR Not later than 1 year 31,230 15,850
1FABESF Later than 1 year and not
later than 5 years 49,936 856
81,166 16,706
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

46. IR 46. SHARE CAPITAL
2013 2012
SEERRA Authorised:
1,500,000,000 A% @ - 1,500,000,000 ordinary shares
SRREE1 BT of HK$1 each 1,500,000 1,500,000
2013 2012
RE B & IRA
BIORMERA Issued and fully paid: Number of Share Number of Share
BER SREME1ET Ordinary shares of HK$1 each shares Capital shares Capital
1A1H At 1 January 1,251,371,105 1,251,371 1,222,934,755 1,222,935
RUABRREETBIFT Issue of shares pursuant to
BTG scrip dividend arrangement = — 28,436,350 28,436
12 A31H At 31 December 1,251,371,105 1,251,371  1,251,371,105 1,251,371

RATRNEE2011E12 A31 B IEFEEHRE
RELE (2011 FREIE 1) FA%0.208 7T - WK T
fREREERE AN A 2012566 A4 A
BARE ZEARE - FTURERAS SR 2 AN A RIET
BETROABESRE ([ARRSEEL) o A
R EFTEIER 201245 A 25 H B 2 IRRAF
REER A - N 2012F7 A58 - BRI AR
REFEIREBIZE6.75 8 0 2 BIAERUER
BRHURERS 2011 F RS 2 IRRER
%% 3£ 28,436,350 BR A A RIFTAE 1

BRARANRRETE ([ ZRRETE D) -
BiZzRBREEE TR 921 (20124 :
9217 ) 3R P& #E LA 3R B8 13,590,590 fi% (2012 4F :
13,590,590 % ) & AR E (B 18 7T < A2 5l Ik
ERTHNHNESREENRRITBAE - BZET
2k 32 18 22013412 A31H 1E © 4713 (2012
T 4719) RARAELATREE 1,790,590 % (2012 4F -
1,790,590 %) R EE1 BT 2 AN A B R 7D B K
sk E

RFTRIT

The Company recommended the payment of a final dividend of
HK$0.20 per share for the year ended 31 December 2011 (“Final
Dividend 2011”), with an option to receive the newly issued and fully
paid shares in lieu of the cash dividend (the “Scrip Dividend Scheme”)
in respect of the individual shareholdings held in the Company on 4
June 2012 being the record date. The Scrip Dividend Scheme was
approved by the shareholders at the annual general meeting of the
Company held on 25 May 2012. On 5 July 2012, a total of 28,436,350
new shares of the Company under the Scrip Dividend Scheme were
allotted to the shareholders who elected to receive the scrip shares at
a conversion price of HK$6.75 per share in lieu of the Final Dividend
2011 paid in cash.

Pursuant to the Company’s Share Option Scheme (the “Scheme”),
92 (2012: 92) options to subscribe for 13,590,590 shares (2012:
13,590,590 shares) of HK$1 each of the Company had been granted
to certain Directors and senior executives of the Group since the
inception of the Scheme. Up to 31 December 2013 and since the
incorporation of the Scheme, 47 (2012: 47) options to subscribe
for 1,790,590 shares (2012: 1,790,590 shares) of HK$1 each of the
Company have lapsed or expired.
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46. IR (@)

AEARMBEZERSRITHRABRRE 2RBERA
AR BB ZBNT

B AR R R ML
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

46. SHARE CAPITAL (Continued)

Movements in the number of the Company’s shares in the share
options held by directors and senior executives during the year are as

follows:

RRERRGHE
Number of shares
in the options

2013 2012
1A1H At 1 January 11,800,000 7,800,000
REARERT Granted during the year = 4,000,000
12 A31H At 31 December 11,800,000 11,800,000

W12 A 31 BADARE TR Z BIEFFHNAT

Particulars of the outstanding options as at 31 December are as

follows:
RRERRAHE
AREHA Number of shares
Number of options in the options
BT BRTHEE Date of grant and exercise price 2013 2012 2013 2012
2011124128 ¢ 12 December 2011, at an exercise
BEESR9.255 T price of HK$9.25 per share 15 15 7,800,000 7,800,000
2012412 A218 21 December 2012, at an exercise
BIFEESRS.2THEL price of HK$8.27 per share 30 30 4,000,000 4,000,000
45 45 11,800,000 11,800,000
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(AR F T3 7R) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
47. f#1E 47. RESERVES
WRhE  REEF
fEEMRE REEMHRR EREHRR (&)
RaE  GRB%E  Premises Ivestment  EXBE  -REE Resevefor  Retained
Share Consolidation  Revaluation Revaluation  Exchange General share-based  Earnings it
] Group Premium Reserve Reserve Reserve Reserve Reserve compensation (Note) Total
M13E1B18  WAIEH At1 January 2013, as previously reported 4,404,692 (220,986) 2,619,372 98,643) 285,772 700,254 130 8954907 16,645,498
SHBRINE - Change in accounting policy - Restatement
WA EBERES7E of premises on cost basis - - (259,359 - - - - 4593 (2,493,421)
131718 » €5 Balance at 1 January 2013, as restated 4,404,692 (220,986) 80,019 (98,643) 285,772 700,254 130 9,000,839 14,152,077
JREEF 2 ATH Fair valug gains on available-for-sale
W ER R AR securities recognised in equity - - - 50413 - - - - 50413
AYEBENIEREATE Fairvalue loss realised and transferred to
HEBRIRERARAER income statement upon disposal of
Rl R investments in securities included
Blz#5kaRES inthe loans and receivables category
REEENER and held-to-maturity category which
were previously reclassified from the
avaiable-for-sale category - - - 135,647 - - - - 135,647
ATERENT ST e Fair value gain realised and transferred
Fibat SN B O to income statement upon disposal
of available-for-sale securities - - - (107,287) - - - - (107,287)
REEERERDMER Deferred income tax assets
LERREER/ released/liabilties recognised
i ERREAR on movements in investment
(K 43) revaluation reserve (Note 43) - - - (053 - - - - (2053
REENARNERRE Reserve arising from reclassification of
nELGE premises to investment propertes - - 12228 - - - - - 1228
AERIMBARERRE Exchange differences arising on
MERZE translation of the financial
statements of foreign entities - - - - 105,918 - - - 105,918
WREZ (TR AR Provision for equity-settled share-based
B Rk compensation - - - - - - 424 - 424
ERa Profitfor the year - - - - - - - AT564T0 1,756,470
N1ERERS 012 fnel dividend - - - - - - - Ees) (28789
PAIRESHEE 2013 interim dividend - - - - - - - (112628 (11262
013F128317 At 31 December 2013 4,404,692 (220,986) 202,267 (40,409) 391,690 700,254 4311 10,356,871 15,798,750
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(AR F T3 7R) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
47. RE @ 47. RESERVES (Continued)
e REEA
EBfRE RAEHRE EY bl (i)
REE  GARE  Premises Investment  EXEE  —KEE  Reseefor  Refained
Share Consolidation ~ Revaluation  Revaluation ~ Exchange General share-based  Eamings At
£H Group Premium Reserve Reserve Reserve Reserve Reserve compensation (Note) Total
01261 A18 - WaI2E At 1 January 2012, as previously reported 4,241,183 (220,986) 1,812,389 (834,743) 257,132 700,254 - 7.824038 13,779,867
SR IE - AR Change in accounting policy - Restatement
RERE]INE of premises on cost basis - - (1,732,504 - - - - 41,059 (1,691449)
N12F1718 » B3 Balance at 1 January 2012, s restated 4,241,183 (220,986) 79,885 (834,743) 257,132 700,254 - 7865097 12,088,422
TRIERS 2 AT RS Fair value gains on avalable-for-sale
RERRARR securities recognised in equity - - - 815998 - - - - 815998
AT ERERENE Fair value gains recognised in equity upon
AT EHREIGIERRIR reclassification of certain investments in
LEFREZUMNERRE securtiesincluded in the loans and
NERRAER recelvables category to the
available-for-sale category - - - 54,621 - - - - 54,621
NFESERUEEEETE  Fairvalue loss realised and transferred to
BRI EaER income statement upon disposal of
ReelaraER R 5 investments in securities included
Bilz@5RERER in the loans and receivables category
RERENEE and held-to-maturty category which
were previously reclassified from
the available-for-sale category - - - 87,025 - - - - 87,025
NPESERBZEAMEE  Fairvalueloss realised and transferred to
BINENA A5 income statement upon impairment of
REWGURERIZESRER  nvestments in securities included in
ERERRERE the loans and recelvables category
W% which were previously reclassified
from the available-for-sale category = = = 3,123 = = = = 3,123
AFERRRLETHNE Fair value gain realised and transferred to
BRI RER NG income statement upon disposal
available-for-sale securities - - - (75,738) - - - - (75,738)
REEEREZSTAL Deferred income tax assets
EREEE /B released/labiltes recognised
EEHEAR on movements n investment
(M 43) revaluation reserve (Note 43) - - - (1495%9) - - - - (1495%9)
REENABNERRE Reserve arising from reclassification of
: premises to investment properties - - 134 - - - - - 134
Exchange differences arising on
translation of the financial
statements of foreign entities = = = = 28,040 = = = 28,040
AR AR Provision for equity-settled share-based
HRE compensation - - - - - - 130 - 130
ERE Profitfor the year - - - - - - - 1480439 1480439
AR5 EA Issue of ordinary shares pursuant to
w10 scrip dividend arrangement 163,509 - - - - - - - 163509
NHEFERS 2011 final dvidend - - - - - - - DM RH45)
NfERHE 2012 nterm diidend - - - - - - -0t (100110)
012F128318 At 31 December 2012 4,404,692 (220,986) 80,019 98,643) 285,172 700,254 130 9,000,839 14,152,077
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(CAEEEFThi5I7R)

47. @#E@
it

RHATRIT BB EMIBITANEE R A ERHREE
P MERER AN RACRERE - BRZEER
BIRTEEBRITEGIIMATEEERBNZAM
EERE %EERERBAUKETRRIFERE
EERBCEYRARTESERETEN  LEERE

M20134F 12 A31 B + A¥ERITE I57E 1,433,269,0007 7T
(2012 4 : 1,286,675,000%7C) 2 £ FEIEREE AT
HIHE — M - RBEERERBRBAPIETE -

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

47. RESERVES (Continued)

Note:

DSB as a locally incorporated bank in Hong Kong is required to maintain
minimum impairment provisions in excess of those required under HKFRS in
the form of regulatory reserve. The regulatory reserve is maintained to satisfy
the provisions of the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance and local regulatory
requirements for prudential supervision purposes. The regulatory reserve
restricts the amount of reserves which can be distributed to shareholders.
Movements in the regulatory reserve are made directly through equity reserve
and in consultation with the HKMA.

As at 31 December 2013, DSB has earmarked a regulatory reserve of
HK$1,433,269,000 (2012: HK$1,286,675,000) first against its general reserve;
and for any excess amount, the balance is earmarked against its retained
earnings.

BUBR A A A
B RERE
BM 8%

Provision for

B 1 REEA equity-settled
Share Retained share-based &5t

AF Company Premium Earnings compensation Total
20121 A1 H At 1 January 2012 4,241,183 100,653 - 4,341,836
FERF Profit for the year - 279,866 - 279,866
VAR % -t PARR 17 75 it Provision for equity-settled

W 2 B share-based compensation - - 130 130
BARKSEEIRETZ Issue of ordinary shares pursuant

EYEL ) to scrip dividend arrangement 163,509 - - 163,509
2011 FARERE 2011 final dividend - (244,587) - (244,587)
2012 F R EIAR R 2012 interim dividend - (100,110) - (100,110)
2012412 A31H At 31 December 2012 4,404,692 35,822 130 4,440,644
2013F1A1H Wk At 1 January 2013, as above 4,404,692 35,822 130 4,440,644
FREEM Profit for the year - 366,760 - 366,760
VAR % 51 BARR 1 75 LAt Provision for equity-settled

N 2 B share-based compensation = = 4,241 4,241
2012 EARAAR S 2012 final dividend - (287,815) - (287,815)
2013 FHERE 2013 interim dividend - (112,623) - (112,623)
2013%12A31H At 31 December 2013 4,404,692 2,144 4,371 4,411,207

230

ARFrRrTEEAR AR | 2013444 NN



(CAEEEFThi5I7R)

48. GRRLREBEERME

() NBRREBER 2 EERNELETE

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

48. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW

STATEMENTS

(@) Reconciliation of operating profit after impairment

B AR R R ML
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BRERAFHEHER losses to net cash flows from operating activities
=gl
Restated
2013 2012
MRRERBRER 2 2 EEH Operating profit after impairment losses 1,531,800 1,056,010
JEH BIA Net interest income (2,797,496)  (2,204,393)
Iz B e Dividend income (13,321) (11,392)
EXREREREMEERE Loan impairment losses and
other credit provisions 309,806 143,681
e Depreciation 115,044 102,041
B RE B Amortisation expenses of intangible assets 4,078 4,563
IR [ U018 2 Bk iH)5 58 Advances written off net of recoveries (152,024) (205,772)
AR 2 A< A RR 1) A B R s o 3 i Provision for equity-settled
share-based compensation 4,241 130
EUHE Interest received 4,261,394 3,787,409
ERHE Interest paid (1,196,863)  (1,350,835)
B E Dividend received 57,737 40,838
HEEERBEEHN 2 EE R Operating profit before changes in
operating assets and liabilities 2,124,396 1,362,280
LERENBEZEE Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
—Re RERTHESRR RSB ER - cash and balances with banks and money
3 Az B R JE BT 3K at call and short notice with an original
maturity beyond three months (355,447) 65,827
—RE|E ARSI 8 A 2 ERITMIFR - placements with banks with an original
maturity beyond three months (1,637,694) 2,421,465
—REEERRNES - trading securities (649,613)  (1,547,470)
—TEERTA - derivative financial instruments (425,259) (46,476)
—EENATEF = HEEE ABRN — financial assets designated at fair value
SREE through profit or loss (32,556) (14,749)
- RXFEM - advances to customers (13,399,715)  (8,077,164)
—HAinfR B - other accounts 217,668 (927,445)
—DREERRERRIEER 2 BHIEE - investments in securities included in
the loans and receivables category 2,281,756 1,811,130
— A EES - available-for-sale securities (5,137,080)  (1,981,232)
—REIHES - held-to-maturity securities 1,378,126 1,141,473
—BERT—HREEGEE - loan to a jointly controlled entity - 20,429
—RITEN - deposits from banks (650,323) 261,117
—FEEERENAR - trading liabilities 1,084,429 (767,158)
—-BEER - deposits from customers 11,906,749 4,567,134
—HiiRE KTER — other accounts and accruals (1,239,551) 1,595,018
B 5 SR Exchange adjustments (120,147) (99,314)
BELEDMANRS Cash absorbed by operating activities (4,654,261) (215,135)
R EBETHEREZHE Interest paid on certificates of
deposit issued (80,609) (45,415)
EHE BTG Hong Kong profits tax paid (128,393) (34,190)
[REVZIN TR Overseas tax paid (19,836) (16,998)
REEEMAREFE Net cash used in operating activities (4,883,099) (311,738)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(AR F T3 7R) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
48. FEBRERELERWE @) 48. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW
STATEMENTS (Continued)

() EHEREZFERAN HENERR (b) For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash
SHEBERREERFTEIEATUT and cash equivalents comprise the following balances
BHZTo&er REEESLES with maturity of three months or less from the date of
AEBEAEREREREER S acquisition, deposits that are readily convertible to
ZER known amount of cash and which are subject to an

insignificant risk of changes in value.

KET
Restated
£8 Group 2013 2012
e MIERITH R Cash and balances with banks 3,011,711 2,060,820
[REIER B 7E 3 A sk A T 2 i &0 K 8 BT 5K Money at call and short notice
with an original maturity
within three months 4,447,115 10,955,818
[REIEA B 7E 3 & A s LA T Z T ERITHIFF K Placements with banks with
an original maturity within
three months 1,268,798 2,795,826
HIEEERZNZES Trading securities 578,374 689,941
9,305,998 16,502,405
49. SRABER 49. LOANS TO OFFICERS
BREBARENE161BIE - ERTFEHRAEZ Particulars of loans made to officers disclosed pursuant to section
EURWENT ¢ 161B of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance are as follows:
12 A 31 H&Sek FRAENRBSAERR
Balance outstanding Maximum balance
at 31 December during the year
2013 2012 2013 2012
e MF SRR Aggregate amount outstanding
in respect of principal
and interest 219 5,913 439 28,243
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(AR F T3 7R) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

50. BRAEALTZRS 50. RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS
BREALAZEATHENEESBEZEIZH S Related parties are those parties, which have the ability, directly or
—F B A EER R EERR A ET indirectly, to control the other party or exercise significant influence
FERFEN - MEEMTRA LT E HEREIE over the other party in making financial and operating decisions.
FHRAERTER  BEALTERABBEA Parties are also considered to be related if they are subject to
T o common control or common significant influence.

M2013F 20124 » AEFEEFFEA T+ During 2013 and 2012, the Group entered into various transactions
AEBEZERAR - ARMBAFR - ZERARZ with related parties including the holding company, fellow subsidiaries
RS ESFEZENEEZFSAEEEATENZ of the Group, companies directly or indirectly controlled or
NEHETZERS « AR RIBYIERITES AR significantly influenced by the shareholders or directors of the holding
BIAREE 7 B3R - B ZSEWTAE(R) company. These, as described in Note (a) below and being continuing
R EBRIBEEREIRHHEITER - 25E connected transactions, had been reviewed by the Company’s
EREBEREERBERNEEREB AR  RADES independent non-executive directors in their review of the financial
SEARBEZRSTIBRBEAEBZERER - A statements of the Group. Based on their review and enquiry with
MAeE - —REFEGKRRESN  BZATFEEER management, the Company’s independent non-executive directors
BAERNATIIE R AT ZSHETT o were satisfied that all of the continuing connected transactions

were conducted in the ordinary and usual course of business of the
Group, on normal commercial terms, and in accordance with relevant
agreements on terms that are fair and reasonable and in the interests
of the shareholders of the Company as a whole.

HAMEATZERZSMT ! Details of the significant related party transactions are as follows:
() EERARRERKEARNRKS (@) Transactions with the holding company and fellow
subsidiaries

KRR REEZENEBARRFEREIZRA R K The Company and its wholly-owned subsidiaries within the Group
RRWBABEI 2IFERAER S (EERLEH received and incurred the following income and expense from the
BMAXSHARARBE FmiRA ([ EmEal] continuing connected transactions (within the definition of Rule
F14ALER) WRIRELE T Z WA KT H - 14A.14 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock
ZERGZREABBENTASRE EHAEAE Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”)) entered into
14A.35(2) Ex & 14A.36(1) % - AN ASKE 2 F with the holding company and fellow subsidiaries during the year. The
[EEBR - aggregate values of these transactions are within or consistent with

the respective annual caps applicable to the Group pursuant to Rules
14A.35(2) and 14A.36(1) of the Listing Rules.
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(AR F T3 7R) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
50. BEREALTZRE @) 50. RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)
() EIERATIREZRE A TN S @) (@) Transactions with the holding company and fellow
subsidiaries (Continued)
BRSPS KB AR BEANEIT - ZAH(1931) Income or expense arising from transactions involving subsidiaries,
BPEERT MR EENBAREERESR namely DSB, Mevas (1931), BCM and another subsidiary of the
BRARI([EHE])XZZHZWASZEESNNAT - Group, Vanishing Border Investment Services Limited (“VB”) are as
follows:
55 Group 2013 2012
BEAAFE (FE ) Interest paid (Note (i) (11,839) (12,348)
BRERITFES (7)) Bank charges received (Note (i)) 6,874 5,739
BEliHe REFAAEEREE KA Rentals and related building
(& (i) management fee and

charges received (Note (ii)) 15,288 14,528

ENHeREAAEEREE KA Rentals and related building
(& (iii)) management fee and

charges paid (Note (iii)) (5,422) (5,422)
BREERE (FE(iv)) Management fees received (Note (iv)) 16,599 17,009
BEWIRERAE (GE V) Insurance commission received

(Note (v)) 106,864 68,908
BEARBRARE (3 (vi) Insurance premiums paid (Note (vi)) (15,486) (14,577)
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50. EBREALTZRE @)
() HERARARRZMBARNRS (&)

() IREAZERAFRLRARNESRREERRE -
BRI FUA R B A EARRITIRSS

ERFETIAARSEMRITHBRR » KHF R
17~ EH(1931)(FA20124F 11 A 22 B4R IEA AR
1) BRPIEmERITESIER AR RARHMB A
RIZTERHFI BT o FR 2 FREERER Lt
ZMiTE a4 o

RFTIRIT ~ B (1931) FORFIFI R RITRERHE
RRITRT - BRXZLAE  aPER  XER
RITEHEP - ERREPRE - BEAMASR
BERAB([RFAAR] ZBEERARRIEE
BEE  WIRTTFEE - ARXEEE 598
IR XEREFHREP ZRITIRTG » THIRRIRER
P REMRE MRRERERERARET AR
BEAMER S Z AR A RHR TERAR REEA
SEMBE AR ZEFRMEAR (58 [ e ms
B ) - ERREPRIEREEERRLHNRE
ERBEAOL BRTSRERKTRIAS -
ERREPRIEZIEETHEHIL EEFFL -
HEAREE 2 RITH B A R A A E B A T IAL
Ik - REEBAHSBER 2 BEERA TR -
REMFRABERN—THETIPR6EAER
BAT AR » FTAEZFRITRGAEIEE K
TERBEEFHREN - Bt - AREEH S
BB RITRE - HIRFEEEFRREME - &
KERAAHEMEBREZFRITRE - ©4AK
B ] BRE R S RIT RS M E AR Bz A 8
WA -

P e

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

50.
(a)

Note:

(0]

RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

Transactions with the holding company and fellow
subsidiaries (Continued)

Arising from the extension of credit facilities and provision of deposit
taking and other standard banking services to the holding company and
fellow subsidiaries

Interest was paid by three banking subsidiaries, namely DSB, Mevas
(1931), which ceased to be a bank with effect from 22 November 2012,
and BCM, on deposits received from the holding company and fellow
subsidiaries. The balances of deposits outstanding as at the end of the
year are set out in Note 44 above.

Bank charges were levied by DSB, Mevas (1931) and BCM on the
provision of standard banking services including cheque clearing,
autopay, cheque and deposit bank accounts, credit card merchant
facilities, co-branded credit cards in respect of Dah Sing Life
Assurance Company Limited (“DSLA”) and investment dealing. The
banking services in respect of cheque clearing, autopay, cheque and
deposit accounts are provided to the holding company and fellow
subsidiaries not being subsidiaries of the Group (collectively the “DSFH
Group”) in the same way as they are provided to other customers of
the Group under standard account opening and other forms and on
normal commercial terms. The credit card merchant facilities and co-
brand credit card arrangements are provided to DSLA under normal
commercial contracts and are at market standard. The standard
market practice for credit card merchant facilities is not to provide for
a fixed term, but to allow for termination at the option of the banking
subsidiaries of the Group by giving written notice. The co-brand credit
card arrangements between the Group and the DSFH Group can be
terminated after the first two years by either party giving not less than
six months’ notice in writing. All such banking services, by their nature,
are not normally provided for a fixed term. Accordingly, the banking
arrangement between the Group and the DSFH Group are not for a fixed
term. The provision of such banking services by the Group to the DSFH
Group enables the Group to earn reasonable income consistent with the
nature and types of the banking services.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

50. EBREALTZRE @) 50.
() ERRAAREREMBARNRS (@) (a)

RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

Transactions with the holding company and fellow
subsidiaries (Continued)

7T (#) Note: (Continued)

(ii) KRB IR « KEFTRBAE - KT AS KR (ii) Lease and sub-lease of properties between DSIS, DSIA, DSLA and MIC
REEFNAFTIRTT - BB RRPIFERITEZEE and DSB, VB and BCM
Ko %

RFTIRTT  RFIHERTRBEEHERHEE
TEHEREEMETAFEREBZKERF]
BIARFr R RIS AR 2 B ([ RF IR BRTE 1) ~ K
MRBRAREARAR (TRFHERBRAED - KA
SRRFRRERAR (DRFVRER D EERAE
R o RFTIRTT - RPIRBERIT RS BERMES
ZEBRKARATRERE - KRR - K
MASRRPIRBRUDES  =RE  AEERE
ERNEMARREER - R ZHERDERE

DSB, BCM and VB have leased and sub-leased certain of their owned
and rented properties to members of the DSFH Group, namely Dah
Sing Insurance Services Limited (“DSIS”), Dah Sing Insurance Agency
Limited (“DSIA”), DSLA and Macau Insurance Company Limited (“MIC”)
as their office premises. DSB, BCM and VB received from DSIS, DSIA,
DSLA and MIC the lease rentals, and air-conditioning charges, building
management charges and other utilities charges based on the actual
amount of costs incurred. The following table summarises the leases and
sub-leases that have been entered into.

236

BINR T -

RS BH
Transaction date

HEb)

Contracting parties

HERR
Term of lease

REzME

Property subject to lease

=32k
(TEEEES
RAKEEZH)
Monthly rent
(exclusive of
management fees
and utility charges)

2010412 A30H AHBARTAFRRRE  2011F11BE BALAREES10FBENE18ERE -
201312 A31H AHREEEEAR 14,426 AR
30 December 2010 DSB leased to DSIS 1 January 2011- The whole of the 18/F, Island Place Tower, HK$447,206
31 December 2013 510 King’s Road, North Point, Hong Kong
with a lettable floor area of 14,426 square feet
2010412 A30H AHBARTAFRRRE  2011F11BE BERE20ZHBHEE - AILEEAAERS838FAR
2013F 12 4318
30 December 2010 DSB leased to DSIS 1 January 2011- A portion of the 20/F., Island Place Tower HK$192,654
31 December 2013 with a lettable floor area of 5,838 square feet
201012308  AHFBIATAHRRRE  2011F1 /18 BEANE20EHBHEE - AHEEARER2,186 AR
2013%F12 431 H
30 December 2010 DSB leased to DSIA 1 January 2011 to A portion of the 20/F., Island Place Tower HK$65,580
31 December 2013 with a lettable floor area of 2,186 square feet
2010412 A30H HERTAMAS 2011F1A1BE FEDRINRIIB R0 1504 ZHHETE -
2013512 A31H BERAEA12TAK -
30 December 2010 VB leased to DSLA 1 January 2011 to A portion of Room 1504 of Shenzhen Development Centre, HK$7,876
31 December 2013 Shenzhen, People’s Republic of China,
with a gross floor area of 132 square metres
20101230  RMEERTETRMRR  2011F1A1BZE RITRPIRERTAEI0BR11ERE
201312 A31H AT AEER24 THA o
30 December 2010 BCM leased to MIC 1 January 2011 to The whole of the 10/F. and 11/F., BCM Building, Macau MOP123,000
31 December 2013 with a total lettable floor area of 924 square metres
20124 A3H REABOARTANRBRE  2012F4A3HZ BEAE19EHHEE - AHBREARS19FAR
201312 A31H
3 April 2012 DSB leased to DSIS 3 April 2012 to A portion of the 19/F., Island Place Tower HK$207,165

AFRITEEBRAR | 2013F53R

31 December 2013

with a lettable floor area of 5,919 square feet
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50. EBREALTZRE @)
() HERARARRZMBARNRS (&)

@iy AFBITHEMET AT ASEAR

MARER2010F12 A0 2 BEHE © K
IRITEAMASBE M E R - BIRZ R
RABERBEBHFRFEIB2RKRBRNE
TAAS RiEA RS D EE (T HAEEEREA
2,340 £ HR) FAFIRIT - HEHZERIF -
2010412 A28 H#EZE2013F 12 27 A1k -
F A& /450,000 TEEEEE BT
=i BEBRERAE -

(iv) BERFSEEEZBHRITBURS

201012 A30 B + KT BB AFTIRIT (K
HBARBIERMIEFERT) R B RITHR
IR#SHha% o ARISHER 201141 A1 BABAR
BHSE -

IRIB U IRFE 58 - RITIRITAGE AR © RS E
ZR B R ERE R L E M RATBIRT © thE IR
TERETNIIRE:

. BRI SREBIBRE - BIRIRARE &
MBR BXE FRELREDOE
#

. T RAIME  REEZ - a8 8
£ RRER REFTEARPELE
&

. HIL 8 T2 RAH & &R B AR RS (4t
8 [BR75]) -

BFREANFIRITBEAR S ZBERNER KN
BEABIR W m AR R AT S B EEE T H
A BRMITHR R BIRTS - IR BE R
EREBIRRZERY - AEREAKEREIREH
ZERBEREE KA - WAl S AR BEE
HFERIR R EERBE ©
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

50.

(a)

RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

Transactions with the holding company and fellow
subsidiaries (Continued)

Note: (Continued)

(i)

(iv)

Leaseback of property by DSB from DSLA

As disclosed in the Company’s announcement dated 30 December
2010, a lease agreement was entered into by DSB with DSLA on 30
December 2010 pursuant to which DSB has leased from DSLA a portion
of Flat A on Basement and Portion AA on Ground Floor of Thai Kong
Building, No. 482 Hennessy Road, Hong Kong with a lettable floor
area of 2,340 square feet at a monthly rent of HK$450,000 exclusive of
management fees, government rates, electricity service charges and
air-conditioning charges for a term of three years commencing on 28
December 2010 and ending on 27 December 2013.

Computer and Administrative Services Agreement with DSFH

On 30 December 2010, DSB (and its subsidiaries including BCM) entered
into a computer and administrative services agreement with DSFH. The
services agreement was for a fixed term of three years with effect from 1
January 2011.

Pursuant to the services agreement, DSB has agreed to provide
members of the DSFH Group with certain computer and administrative
services. These services principally consist of the following:

o computer services including data processing, printing and
enveloping, system development, technical support, disaster
recovery and contract management;

o administrative, company secretarial, internal audit, compliance,
operational, risk management, investment custodian and treasury
operations; and

o secondment of, and provision of services by, staff to the DSFH
Group (collectively, the “Services”).

With the stronger pool of resources and functional expertise of DSB
which historically has been operating to provide administrative and
computer services to other companies within the DSFH Group on a cost-
recovery basis, the provision of the Services to the DSFH Group at a
fee enables the Group to continue to expand its scale and operational
capabilities while costs incurred by the Group in providing the Services
are recovered from the DSFH Group.
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BT RBRARTS - RETRERAIE -
FIABERRT 2 20 R ARIE HH

MRPIIRER SR

MR20104F 12 A 30 B + R¥RER RS R AFT IR
RIBELRFIRIT R E B (1931) © A KRPIREE K
BPIASRBRAR AR (DRPIAE]) BRI
RITRI M D RBARERZ  BREST
MBHEERDHASR—RRBRER - %5 HH
2011451 A1 BARAER - A4 - EAA(1931)
B ZMHEEN 201246 A30 HRILE -

IRIBARF R IR A IRTT R EHA (1931) & B
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

50.

(a)

RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

Transactions with the holding company and fellow
subsidiaries (Continued)

Note: (Continued)

V)

Distribution and Agency Agreements with DSIS, DSIA, MIC and MLIC

On 30 December 2010, DSIS and DSIA entered into distribution
agreements and underlying agency agreements with each of DSB and
Mevas (1931) and MIC and Macau Life Insurance Company Limited
(“MLIC”) entered into distribution agreements and underlying agency
agreements with BCM for the marketing and distribution of life and
general insurance products through their branch networks for a fixed
term of three years with effect from 1 January 2011. The agreements
entered into by Mevas (1931) were terminated effective 30 June 2012.

Pursuant to the distribution agreements entered into by DSIS with each
of DSB and Mevas (1931) (the “DSIS Distribution Agreements”), DSB and
Mevas (1931) will market and distribute such life assurance products
as agreed between the parties from time to time for the DSFH Group
through their respective branch networks.

Pursuant to the DSIS Distribution Agreements, each of DSB and Mevas
(1931) has entered into an agency agreement with DSIS (the “DSIS
Agency Agreements”) in respect of the sale of life assurance policies
in return for commission payments as agreed between the parties
from time to time. Under the terms of the DSIS Agency Agreements,
the commission payable by DSIS to each of DSB and Mevas (1931)
in respect of such life assurance products shall vary, depending on
the product type, between 0.1% and 50% of the first year’s premium
received, plus up to 24% of the renewal premiums in respect of certain
policies.

Pursuant to the distribution agreements entered into by DSIA with each
of DSB and Mevas (1931) (the “DSIA Distribution Agreements”), DSB and
Mevas (1931) will market and distribute such general insurance and life
assurance products as agreed between the parties from time to time for
the DSFH Group through their respective branch networks.



(CAEEEFThr5I7R)

50. EBREALTZRE @)
() HERARARRZMBARNRS (&)

(v)  ERXNHRERE - KRR  ORPIRER KR

FIASRRIZ 2R HE (8)

BEBEAFRBRAIED I - KRBT REHA
(1931) gt S5 8 —MRIRR X A SSIRBR 2 mn UER IS &%
FHERIRRE ZAE - &EEAHRBRRE
FIIRERZE ([ AHREBERERBRZ]) - BE
RETRBRIBRERZ R - RERBRRIRES
RFTIRIT R ERH(1931) 2 A& TH AR :

1 —RRREREEEERERN TR -
REFBERRESN FEFFUMZRE
1% %= 30% [

(2 ASRREGFAEEERENMAR @ H
NFUWEZ EFIRE0.1% = 50% « F Lk
RESERI B IATEEIIRE 2 24% ©

RIBIEPIABEIRPIBERITRR 2 D i3
(PRFIAB A H#HBZ]  RFIRERTHERE
DITHM  RIRPIABIEEL D HILEEE T
ERAERE 2 NS RBER °

RIERPIASZ S HHZE  RPIEERIMEEA
SREWBEE T B E TR ZAE - HR
PIASBETRERZ (DRPIASREGZ]D - B
BRPIASREBRGEK  BPIASHUEAS
(REREE G T DR PIR R IT 2 A I E R E
SAERIMAR - ER 20124 %2013 F W 2 &
FRENT0.5% £ 49.5% °

BRI R BURPI R R IRITRAT 2 D S %
(DRFRIR D SR - RPIREERITEERE
DITHRH - ARPVIRBRHE R N $H I S T7 1
E R B RE 2 —RIRER ©

RERPIRER D S RPIEERTHEE
— AR B E G A & 5 19 e AR AR AT 2 4
% - EURPURMBEFTR B (DRPIRBRAE R
1) o RBRPIRER IR st 630 0 SRPIRERBE

5 — MR B EE G T FE DR PR 28R 1T 2 (A €
EEEERERNM AR - FRELBRREAN
TEHSFWERE 2 10% Z=50% °

P e

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

50.

(a)

RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

Transactions with the holding company and fellow
subsidiaries (Continued)

Note: (Continued)

V)

Distribution and Agency Agreements with DSIS, DSIA, MIC and MLIC
(Continued)

Pursuant to the DSIA Distribution Agreements, each of DSB and Mevas
(1931) has entered into an agency agreement with DSIA (the “DSIA
Agency Agreements”) in respect of the sale of certain general insurance
and life assurance products in return for commission payments, as
agreed between the parties from time to time. Under the terms of the
DSIA Agency Agreements, the commission payable by DSIA to each of
DSB and Mevas (1931) in respect of:

(1) general insurance products shall vary, depending on the product
type, between 1% and 30% of each year’s premium received in
respect of a new or renewal policy; and

) life assurance products shall vary, depending on the product type,
between 0.1% and 50% of the first year’s premium received, plus
up to 24% of the renewal premiums in respect of certain policies.

Pursuant to the distribution agreement entered into by MLIC with BCM
(the “MLIC Distribution Agreement”), BCM will market and distribute
such life assurance products as agreed between the parties from time to
time for MLIC through its branch network.

Pursuant to the MLIC Distribution Agreement, BCM has entered into an
agency agreement with MLIC (the “MLIC Agency Agreement”) in respect
of the sale of life assurance policies in return for commission payments
as agreed between the parties from time to time. Under the terms of the
MLIC Agency Agreement, the commission payable by MLIC to BCM in
respect of such life assurance products shall vary, depending on the
product type, between 0.5% and 49.5% for 2012 and 2013 of the first
year’s premium received.

Pursuant to the distribution agreement entered into by MIC with BCM
(the “MIC Distribution Agreement”), BCM will market and distribute such
general insurance products of MIC as are agreed between the parties
from time to time through its branch network.

Pursuant to the MIC Distribution Agreement, BCM has entered into an
agency agreement with MIC (the “MIC Agency Agreement”) in respect
of the sale of general insurance products in return for commission
payments, as agreed between the parties from time to time. Under the
terms of the MIC Agency Agreement, the commission payable by MIC
to BCM in respect of general insurance products shall vary, depending
on the product type, between 10% and 50% of each year’s premium
received in respect of new or renewal policies.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

50. RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS (cContinued)

(@) Transactions with the holding company and fellow
subsidiaries (Continued)

Note: (Continued)

(v) Distribution and Agency Agreements with DSIS, DSIA, MIC and MLIC
(Continued)

In respect of each of the DSIS, DSIA, MLIC and MIC Distribution
Agreements (collectively the “Distribution Agreements”), DSIS and DSIA
shall each reimburse or pay on behalf of each of DSB and Mevas (1931),
and MLIC and MIC shall each reimburse or pay on behalf of BCM, agreed
expenses including the registration fees for licences for the bank staff to
sell insurance, sales incentives, marketing expenses and other costs and
expenses related to the performance of the Distribution Agreements.

The distribution and agency arrangements described above, including
the commission rates set out in the various sets of Distribution
Agreements and Agency Agreements, are consistent with normal
arrangements between banks and insurance companies in the Hong
Kong and Macau markets, and will provide the Group with insurance
products and services to be offered to the customers of the banking
subsidiaries of the Group. The distribution of different types of insurance
products through the respective bank branch networks of DSB, Mevas
(1931) and BCM in return for a commission income to be paid by the
DSFH Group will also produce fee income which will be of benefit to the
Group.

(vi)  Insurance services provided by DSI, DSI (1976), DSLA, MIC and MLIC

The insurance policies underwritten by Dah Sing Insurance Company
Limited (“DSI”), Dah Sing Insurance Company (1976) Limited (“DSI
(1976)”) and MIC in the name, and for the benefit, of DSB and other
members of the Group and their respective customers are subject to
renewal annually. The group life assurance policies underwritten by
DSLA and MLIC in relation to the provision of insurance cover for the
death and/or critical illness of the employees of DSB and other members
of the Group are subject to renewal annually.

DSI and DSI (1976) underwrites general insurance policies in the
name, and for the benefit, of DSB and other members of the Group
and their respective customers including policies covering domestic
motor, property all risks, public liability, money, electronic equipment,
employees’ compensation and group personal accident. Such policies
are subject to renewal annually.
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(LABEEF T3 7R) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

50. BEREALTZRE @) 50. RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

() EIERATIRERE A TN S @) (@) Transactions with the holding company and fellow

subsidiaries (Continued)

5T (&) Note: (Continued)

(Vi)  REFRBR - RFRIR(1976) * RFTAE - RPUR (vi)  Insurance services provided by DSI, DSI (1976), DSLA, MIC and MLIC
% NOBPY A S FTIR A 2 IRBR AR TS (48) (Continued)
ATAZERANIRITREHA1931) 5 TERE DSLA underwrites insurance policies to cover the death and/or critical
B RAFIRIT R LAE (1931) AL B EMKE A illness of certain borrowing customers of DSB and Mevas (1931) and
FEIZz W/ Sk FER - BHTFEE 2R employees of DSB and Mevas (1931) and other members of the Group.
[EEE DA RITERDE GRS o it The provision of the insurance cover for customers is set out in the
SREFERFBREZBFEATR2MEARLKILE terms and conditions of the relevant bank borrowing arrangement.
JRPRR AR GRP R ERITRE E)ﬁz%%@ , Such policies can be terminated within two months in the event of non-
RUAEEAZEAZIRE  REGESEERE - payment of premiums. MIC underwrites insurance policies in the name,
BAES - EERE - S W% - E%EE& and for the benefit, of BCM and its customers including policies covering
8 WEREASFEY - medical, personal accident, employees’ compensation, motor fleet,

properties, civil liability and money. Such policies are subject to renewal

annually.
MPAASRFRROAPNERITERSTEKEZ S MLIC underwrites life insurance policies to cover the death and/or critical
W RERRRE - LS REBESEEL - illness of BCM’s pension plan members and such policies are subject to

renewal annually.

HEREZEMRBN2ZLHEARABSERZR The premiums payable under such insurance policies are payable
HERREE - kT ARERRT - in arrears on a monthly basis and are calculated by reference to the
outstanding credit balances in respect of each of the products to which
they relate.
REBEITZERE  REARRIELEHRBEA The insurance policies are procured by the Group to enable certain of
A BIRFNERTT « LAH(1931) KBTI mg £ 8R1T the Company’s subsidiaries, namely DSB, Mevas (1931) and BCM, to
ﬁ’:l\ﬁfﬁ EERE O BEHAEBEE - M comply with relevant regulatory requirements in reducing the risks to the
BIER,/ SIRERBEINRE T AEB TS ZRAR ° Group’s assets, businesses and operations and/or to provide additional
IEoh - EEHRAFRE © AFIRER (1976) © K services to the Group’s customers. In addition, the Directors consider
AS - BPVRER FBRPIASZIRE ZREBREE that the insurance services by DSI, DSI(1976), DSLA, MIC and MLIC
B RAFRER « KRR (1976) « KFTAS are effective and the fees proposed by DSI, DSI(1976), DSLA, MIC and
SRR ORI AT D B E 2 B R M5 MLIC respectively are comparable to those offered by other insurance
HEMRR AR ZLERSE - companies in the market.
MR2010F 12 A30H * "R B E R & B ET L On 30 December 2010, the Company entered into a cooperation
—IHAERZ - Bl - RTeREEKE AR’ agreement with DSFH pursuant to which members of the DSFH Group
RAFTIRIT R AN B 2 E K B A R R AR will provide insurance services to DSB and other members of the Group.
7% o ZHZEN 201141 A1 B E=2013F 12 The agreement is for a fixed term of three years with effect from 1
B1BIEAR  BEFHAIF - January 2011 and ending on 31 December 2013.
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50. EREALTZRS @) 50. RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)
() EEEEBAE (o) Key management personnel
() HBHEBERFEEHASZEARGLK () Material transactions and balances with directors and key
B A management personnel
AREBRMAEBEFTEEEAS HEHEN The Group provides credit facilities to, and takes deposits from
HEel S HMEHN D EREEERS the Group’s key management personnel, their close family
RWERIFR - BiE12 A31 BIEFE - RE members and entities controlled by them. For the year ended 31
BSOS December, the following balances were outstanding:
55 Group 2013 2012
BER KRB Loans and advances 3,895 4,958
T3k Deposits 320,590 185,300
RENA 2 B0 Undrawn commitments 2,511 2,595
R Guarantee 545 502
FRNERRBAR &= ERE Maximum aggregate amount of loans
and advances during the year 9,742 11,060
(i) TEEEAEHZ (i)  Remuneration of key management personnel
AANTBETEESEAESHITESE - HIRH Key management personnel of the Company are executive
Eﬁﬁ)&iﬁug@w;ﬂz ° directors and their remunerations are included under Note 12.
(R) EfE AT RAREGEHER RS R (c) Transactions and balances with associate and jointly
wEes controlled entity
FER AEBWE HELE DR ERERIT During the year, the Group received from Bank of Chongging,
35,624,000 % 7T (2012 £ : 24,540,000 3% 7T ) H§ an associate, dividend income of HK$35,624,000 (2012:
BIA o ERX » REBRE—HEHEHEZIE HK$24,540,000). During the year, the Group received deposits
AR AR ZTER ﬂﬁﬁ%gomimﬂ 31 H from Bank Consortium Trust Company Limited, a jointly controlled
1F4EE2 /521,407,000 7T (20124 4,313,000 entity and as at 31 December 2013, the balance of deposit was
HETT) o HK$21,407,000 (2012: HK$4,313,000).

242  x¥Pi7EEARAT | 2013443, I
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

51. SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION PLANS

Share-based compensation, pursuant to the Company’s Share Option
Scheme (the “DSBG Scheme”) and the Share Option Scheme of its
holding company, Dah Sing Financial Holdings Limited (the “DSFH
Scheme”), is available to directors and senior executives of the
Group. Details of the share-based compensation paid to directors are
disclosed in Note 12.

(@) DSBG Scheme

The Company issues to certain directors and employees of its
subsidiaries share options on terms that allow the Company the
choice of making cash payments, determined based on the intrinsic
value of each share option, instead of allotting newly issued shares to
the directors or employees at the date of exercise. The Company has
the intention to adopt cash settlement practice in respect of the share
options granted prior to year 2012. For share option issued in 2012,
the Company has the intention to settle its obligations by issuing new
shares.

The share options are granted in accordance with the terms and
conditions of the DSBG Scheme. The exercise price per option share
is concluded by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee on
behalf of the Board of the Company on the basis no less exacting than
the requirement set out in Rule 17.03(9) of the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(“SEHK”) and is determined as no less than the highest of (i) the
closing price of the Company’s shares traded on the SEHK on the
date of grant; (ii) the average closing price of the Company’s shares
for the five trading days immediately preceding the date of grant; and
(i) the nominal value of the Company’s shares of HK$1 each in the
capital in issue. The exercise period is between the first and sixth
anniversaries from the date of grant.

(b) DSFH Scheme

DSFH issues to certain directors and employees of its subsidiaries
share options on terms that allow DSFH the choice of making cash
payments, determined based on the intrinsic value of each share
option, instead of allotting newly issued shares to the directors or
employees at the date of exercise. DSFH has adopted the cash
settlement practice and intends to continue this practice in respect of
the existing share options issued.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

51. SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION PLANS (continued)
(b) DSFH Scheme (Continued)

The share options are granted in accordance with the terms and
conditions of the new Share Option Scheme approved by the
shareholders of DSFH on 28 April 2005. The exercise price per option
share is concluded by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee
on behalf of the Board of DSFH on the basis no less exacting than the
requirement set out in Rule 17.03(9) of the Rules Governing the Listing
of Securities on the SEHK and is determined as no less than the
highest of (i) the closing price of DSFH’s shares traded on the SEHK
on the date of grant; (ii) the average closing price of DSFH’s shares for
the five trading days immediately preceding the date of grant; and (iii)
the nominal value of DSFH shares of HK$2 each in the capital in issue.
The exercise period is between the first and sixth anniversaries from
the date of grant.

With respect to the cash-settled options granted under the two share
option schemes described above, the Group has recorded liabilities
of HK$29,809,000 (2012: HK$7,598,000) in respect of the fair value
of the share options at the reporting date. These do not include cost
separately borne by DSFH as stated under note (iv) below. The fair
value is determined by using the Trinomial Option Pricing Model, and
based on the major assumptions set out in the following tables.

With respect to the equity-settled options granted under the DSBG
Scheme described above, the fair value is determined by using the
Trinomial Option Pricing Model at the date when the options are
granted, and based on the major assumptions set out in the following
tables.

Share-based compensation charged to income statement is as

T follows:

2013 2012
VARSCHE 2 5t 2 R e Equity-settled options 4,241 130
LAZR b 3% A5 2 R A Cash-settled options 22,211 7,122
&&t Total 26,452 7,252

ZER TEWBR SR BB T 2 BAXER 2013
12 A 31 H/414,478,0008 7T (2012 4F : ##) o

ARErRrTEEAER AR | 2013444 |

The total intrinsic value of the share options for which the grantees’
right to receive cash on a vested basis as of 31 December 2013 is
HK$14,478,000 (2012: Nil).
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51. URAHEBRBEME @ 51. SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION PLANS (Continued)
WAZTENETEREXN ZSHENT ¢ The inputs into the Trinomial Option Pricing Model are as follows:
RFRTREHE
DSBG Scheme
2013 2012
2012 20116 2012%F 20114
12A21H 12B12H 124210 12A12R
DR A DREX A SARR S MREXN
BFH Grant date 21 December 2012 12 December 2011 21 December 2012 12 December 2011
AR Settlement method Equity-settled Cash-settled Equity-settled Cash-settled

ARARET B CABEX ) %

Share price of the Company as at

R12 A31 8 (MAEE%() grant date (for equity-settled) or
ZIRE (BT 31 December (for cash-settled) (HK9) 8.27 13.64 8.27 8.43
IBECET) Exercise price (HK$) 8.27 9.25 8.27 9.25
G Expected volatility (Note (i) 38.84% 39.72% 38.84% 38.79%
FH(F) Time to maturity (years) <5 <4 <6 <5
R (5 (i) Risk free rate (Note (i) 0.41% 1.03% 0.41% 0.32%
Bt SE (3 (i) Expected dividend rate (Note (ii) 3.42% 3.80% 3.42% 3.20%

AFeRsE
DSFH Scheme
2013 2012
2012% 2011 % 20124 20114 20075
128218 12A12R 12218 124128 9285
MRS T DEEXH eS| MREZ RS 2T
(3 (iv)) (& (iv)) (3 (iv) (& (v)
&¥H Grant date 21 December 2012 12 December 2011 21 December 2012 12 December 2011 28 September 2007
AR Settlement method Cash-settled Cash-settled Cash-settled Cash-settled Cash-settled
(Note (iv) (Note (iv) (Note (iv)) (Note (iv))
AFERN127318 Share price of DSFH as

ZBEGET) at 31 December (HK9) 44.45 44.45 34.95 34.95 34.95
IBECBT) Exercise price (HK$) 33.25 40.00 33.25 40.00 59.28
G Expected volatility (Note (i) 34.31% 34.31% 45.15% 45.15% 45.15%
FH(F) Time to maturity (years) <5 <4 <6 <5 <1
R (5 (i) Risk free rate (Note (i) 1.40% 1.03% 0.39% 0.32% 0.07%
TS (3 (i) Expected dividend rate (Note (ii) 3.94% 3.94% 3.25% 3.25% 3.25%
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51.

BARR 3 %5 EL TR RN 5T ) (m)

WAZRAMBEBRAZEBOT - (8

(ii)

HEORIERIZIRER T E A 2 ABE —F AR A
AR eBNr ERKENE - URKZEE
ARB BRI EBBEZKIE - 8 ERBRBR
B2 FHMAZIRHIRE  YEREANESR -

ERBHESERFHZEBINERSRIEZI

AR SRR ER S MmA] ©

oIk

ZERBREZ X HBERA BRI S BAE -
K # € R/ B Bt % 7R AR 7 f 323,049,000 7% 7T
(20124 : 1,168,000/ 7T ) & & R A Wz AR SR
1,881,000/ 7T (20124F : 1,131,000/ 7)) ©

2 RAER R RENET IO EE 2 2B

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

51.

SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION PLANS (Continued)

The inputs into the Trinomial Option Pricing Model are as follows:
(Continued)

Note:

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

Expected volatility is determined by calculating the historical volatility of
the share prices of the Company and DSFH, as applicable, during the
one year period immediately preceding the measurement date and is
based on the assumption that there is no material difference between
the expected volatility over the time to maturity of the options and the
historical volatility of the share prices of the Company and DSFH as set
out above.

Risk free rate is the Hong Kong Exchange Fund Notes yield of relevant
time to maturity.

Expected dividend rates are based on historical dividends.

The cost of these options is borne by the holding company, DSFH. DSFH
has recorded liabilities of HK$3,049,000 (2012: HK$1,168,000) and a
charge to income statement of HK$1,881,000 (2012: HK$1,131,000) for
these options.

Movements in the number of share options granted and their related

BN weighted average exercise prices are as follows:
AHFBTEETE KA ERsHE
DSBG Scheme DSFH Scheme
2013 2012 2013 2012
BFIEE RYAEE RTUEE RYAEE

AHFRTEE MERY KRS E MEFH AFER  METLY Nk MEFH
AR ED ke  AkED ke ARED e AkE {18
RH#A (#7) Rir&A (1) RHO#E (#7) ingiA (B7)
Numberof ~ Weighted ~ Number of Weighted ~ Numberof ~ Weighted ~ Number of Weighted
DSBG shares average DSBG shares average DSFH shares average DSFH shares average
in share exercise in share exercise in share exercise in share exercise
options price options price options price options price
granted (HKS) granted (HK) granted (HKS) granted (HKS)
1A1R At 1 January 11,800,000 8.92 7,800,000 9.25 608,950 44.95 458,950 48.78
B Granted - - 4,000,000 8.27 - - 150,000 33.25
BAM Lapsed - - - - - - - -
B17fE Exercised - - - - - - - -
BB Expired - - - - (208,950) 59.28 - -
12318 At 31 December 11,800,000 8.92 11,800,000 8.92 400,000 37.47 608,950 44.95
12 A31 BAJ{fE Exercisable at 31 December 3,920,000 9.05 1,560,000 9.25 130,000 38.44 258,950 55.55

ARErRrTEEAER AR | 2013444 |
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51. BAR{GDBER R B a0

ARAFR20134 12 A 31 BARITIE 2 RBEZ1T
EEN T8.278 L E9.25% L (20124F : N T
8.27 BT E9.25%7T) + RENMETFHFIERE K
TEH B 4.30F (20124 : 5.304F ) - BRAE
EESERSRTRABSAEAZ XSS @R
f&#E - R 20134F 12 A 31 BARTTEZ RIS AR
B4 2 1T {E {841 33.25 B L = 40.00 47T (2012
& : 1332580 E59.28 8 L) © RENEF
BFIER A L7TE B A 4.334F (20124 : 3.76%F) °

RER - ERFBITEE TS AFH S BaT 2
T WEAAABRAT R EE RS RITH
ABRTRMAE (20124 - EAFRITEETE
RAFEHAET  ARARAFEHET 2R
B - HERME— RN 2 RRHEZ NEFHA
FEHFIA2.833 LK% 10.797% L) °

52. TRIEEHEEMBAHH

BB ER ERBIERITOREFN AT A H SR E E
REBBECERRLE  URABENFHEELEYHH
RERFABEREELFERE - MR HERE
ENAERTHE -

() EFHAEHSIEEY C £ MR
RAHFECEMEERER

AEEBEERATREEARAA(E
BRREEDRARZEFRAEPETER

P e

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

51. SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION PLANS (Continued)

The Company’s share options outstanding as of 31 December 2013
have exercise prices in the range of HK$8.27 to HK$9.25 (2012:
HK$8.27 to HK$9.25), and a weighted average remaining contractual
life of 4.30 years (2012: 5.30 years). In respect of directors and senior
executives of the Group, their applicable DSFH’s share options
outstanding as of 31 December 2013 have exercise prices in the
range of HK$33.25 to HK$40.00 (2012: HK$33.25 to HK$59.28), and a
weighted average remaining contractual life of 4.33 years (2012: 3.76
years).

During the year, no share options were granted either under the DSBG
Scheme or the DSFH Scheme to directors and senior executives of
the Company or DSFH (2012: The Company’s and DSFH’s share
options were granted at weighted average fair values of HK$2.33 and
HK$10.79 per option to purchase a share under the DSBG Scheme
and the DSFH Scheme respectively).

52. OFFSETTING FINANCIAL ASSETS AND FINANCIAL
LIABILITIES

Financial assets and liabilities are presented net when there is a legally
enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an
intention to settle them on a net basis, or realise the asset and settle
the liability simultaneously.

(@) Financial assets and liabilities subject to netting
agreement and offset on the statement of financial
position

The Group maintains an account with the Hong Kong Securities
Clearing Company Limited (“HKSCC?”) through which it
conducts securities trading transactions for its customers.

I DAH SING BANKING GROUP LIMITED | ANNUAL REPORT 2013

247



248

AR5 RR PoE

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(CAEEEFThr5I7R)

52. TRIBEHAENHH @

() RERLAERFI S EMBERRAERRA
HECTREERRE@m

REERZFN RN RENEBRRER
CRHERNEEHEEEBPREE 2 BRFRIE
4FE R FETSRIEARFE - R20135F12 A31H
2012612 A31 8 » 5% 558 AEWFIE R
BERMFEI7H 2 [ EYGRIERERIER |
BRIEA o HH 2 SRR T ©

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

52. OFFSETTING FINANCIAL ASSETS AND FINANCIAL
LIABILITIES (Continued)

(@) Financial assets and liabilities subject to netting
agreement and offset on the statement of financial
position (Continued)

In presenting the amounts due from and to HKSCC, the Group
has offset the gross amount of the accounts receivable from
and the gross amount of the accounts payable to HKSCC. As
at 31 December 2013 and 31 December 2012, the net amount
was a receivable and was included in “Accounts receivable and
prepayments” in Note 37. The amounts offset are shown below.

.| Group 2013 2012
JEWERRREE 2 Gross amount of accounts receivable

IR from HKSCC 23,531 15,614
EERRREE 2 Gross amount of accounts payable

TRIAKREE to HKSCC (12,441) (5,467)
JEWE B RAEEFE Net amount due from HKSCC 11,090 10,147

(2) RRRRERFERBEMBERR X
NEECEMEERAE

AEEERAREAXFIHFIILARFR
HBEREE UWREEERR - FHRAEER
BRE —BHBRBOEN  IASRR
HHFIRERRZHERIE - MAEE
RFBRH AR FREE - MIEBERY
B MERBFIRZENBEER

—RIASENBHRARTHHEERAE -

TRINFEZEH  LARRNZEBER
REZERRBRBHEMORNERBTAF

o

ARErRrTEEAER AR | 2013444 |

(b) Financial assets and liabilities subject to netting
agreement but not offset on the statement of financial
position

Master netting arrangements

To mitigate credit risks, the Group enters into master netting
arrangements with counterparties whenever possible. Netting
agreements provide that, if an event of default occurs,
all outstanding transactions with the counterparty will be
terminated and all amounts outstanding will be settled on
a net basis. Except for the event of default, all outstanding
transactions with the counterparty are settled on a gross basis
and generally do not result in offsetting the assets and liabilities
in the statement of financial position.

The following tables present details of financial instruments
subject to offsetting, enforceable master netting arrangements
and similar agreements.



B AR R R ML
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(AR F T3 7R) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
52. TREEHRSBENEHE@® 52. OFFSETTING FINANCIAL ASSETS AND FINANCIAL
LIABILITIES (Continued)
(2) SFERETHERBEEVEMRRRE (b) Financial assets and liabilities subject to netting
REHzEeRMEEREE @ agreement but not offset on the statement of financial

position (Continued)

FHREE T (m) Master netting arrangements (Continued)
EEEBRARAEE 2 EELE
HEHHRRA REHHRRA Related amounts not set off
Yiend SR eR in the statement of
SHERAE EETE financial position
BE:ZSB  Grossamountsof Net amounts of ¢#I18
BESE  recognised financial financial assets  (FFEHREERR)
(Gross amounts liabilities setoff ~ presented in the Financial BHELER
&8 Group of recognised  in the statement of statement of  instruments (including Cash FE
0135128318 At 31 December 2013 financial assets financial position financial position  non-cash collateral]  collateral received Net amount
EHEE Financial assets
fEeRIA Derivative financial instruments 527,272 - 527,272 (435,971) - 91,301
EEEBRARAEE 2 ERLE
HEHHRRRA REHHRRA Related amounts not set off
Yizend vk in the statement of
REERAE BEFE financial position
BE:ZSB  Grossamountsof Net amounts of $R18
BE4E recognised financial  financial liabiities  (BiEFREH M)
Gross amounts assetssetoff  presented in the Financial BERBLER
&8 Group of recognised  in the statement of statement of  instruments (including Cash collateral E
0135128318 At 31 December 2013 financial liabilities financial position financial position  non-cash collateral) placed out Net amount
SRAR Finncial liabltes
i Deposits from banks 408,051 - 408,051 (408,051) - -
fESRIA Derivative financial instruments 915,133 - 915,133 (435,971) (66,606) 412,556
HERERENAE Trading liabilities 3,362,473 - 3,362,473 (8,301,183) - 61,290
AR R RER Other accounts and accruals 97,862 - 97,862 (07,862) - -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(CAEEEFThi5I7R)

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

52. TREEHEESBENYHE@ 52. OFFSETTING FINANCIAL ASSETS AND FINANCIAL

LIABILITIES (Continued)

(2) SEEFAERFEEREEMBRRAR (b)
AEEEMEEREE @

Financial assets and liabilities subject to netting
agreement but not offset on the statement of financial
position (Continued)

JHHEREE T (®) Master netting arrangements (Continued)
URERRRIANE ReE
RNEBRER REBRER Related amounts not set off
E3g ARk, o fImz R in the statement of
SHAREE HERR financial position
BR#Z2%  Grossamounts of Net amounts of SBIA
BELE  recognised financia financial assets  (BIEEREERR)
Gross amounts liabiltes set off presented in the Financiel BhERLER
58 Group of recognised  in the statement of statement of  instruments (including Cash 7
012412 f31A At 31 December 2012 financial assets financial posttion financial position ~ non-cash collateral)  collateral received Net amount
SHER Financial assets
fEeRIA Derivative financial instruments 502,547 - 502,547 (379,229) - 123,318
URERRRIAN S ReE
RNEBRER REBRER Related amounts not set off
Eag ARk, o vkl in the statement of
SREELE 8EEE financial position
BR#Z2%  Grossamounts of Net amounts of SBIA
8E4% recognisedfinancial  financial labilites  (BEESEAR)
Gross amounts assets set off presented in the Financial BERRSER
58 Group of recognised  in the statement of statement of  instruments (including Cash collateral 7
2012412 A31A At 31 December 2012 financial liabilities financial posttion financial position ~ non-cash collateral) placed out Net amount
SRRk Finncial libltes
HIER Deposits from banks 259,386 - 259,386 (259,386) - -
fEeRIE Derivative financial instruments 1,380,173 - 1,380,173 (379,229) (214,707) 786,237
HERERENAE Trading liabilities 2,218,044 - 2,278,044 (2,278,044) - -
AR E RER Other accounts and accruals 36,569 - 36,569 (36,569) - -

AFERITEEBRAR | 2013F5F3R
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(LABEEF T3 7R) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
53. HEHMKREZEE 53. EVENTS AFTER THE END OF THE REPORTING
PERIOD

R20144%1 A 298 + AFR17E17225,000,000 On 29 January 2014, DSB issued US$225 million Basel lll-compliant
ETLEBBRZA LT RAEEERBGE MK 10-year Subordinated Fixed Rate Notes qualifying as Tier 2 capital
AELBZREANI0FHE BREER (BEST (subject to the provisions of the Banking (Capital) Rules of Hong
EARCERTEBR)RIDZIER) - ZEBEBEZF Kong) which are listed on the SEHK. The Notes carry an interest rate
B55.25% + AFTIRITAIATEMEEE - HEER of 5.25% per annum with call option exercisable by DSB, and with
HA2019F1 H29H ° il KRBT RITHEERE the first call date falling on 29 January 2019. If the call option is not
1 ZEEER2024F 1 A 29 HE|H - exercised by DSB, the Notes will mature on 29 January 2024.
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REELATIBE R

UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

(CAEEEFThL5I7R)

T RERAEE 2 BRHERM TR 2 8B (7 K
MER - BWIREEAH B RERZ A0

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

The following information relates to the Group and is disclosed as part
of the accompanying information to the financial statements and does
not form part of the audited financial statements.

1. BEXZEH= 1. CAPITAL ADEQUACY RATIO
KE5
Restated
20134 2012
12A31H 12 431 H
At At
31 December 2013 31 December 2012
BER EZER
e N E 5 e 1| Ehi
Basel lll basis Basel Il basis

BT R Capital adequacy ratio

— ERARE R — Common Equity Tier 1 10.4%  TEMAN.A.
—— — Tier 1/Core 10.4% 10.4%
— e - Total/Overall 14.5% 14.9%

2013412 A31 H K% 2012412 A31 HZ &K%
RLEETDIRIFBITOGEE RN (RIERPIEER
FTRAFRIT (FE)) D RIZECRITE(ER) R
Bl )i B ZERR 157 5 111 250 & B ZE @R g e 1) B P st
EMEHLLE - ZEARTRELENFTEEZEE
MERRFIEERE - R2012F 12 A31AZE
AREWBELETY - REITERAEROSETER

RIRIT /BB EMBRITERIBE B RITEED
B TEART L RREENR - BPIFERITAE
SARRFIRITREENORE RAHIRT (FE)
ABTERTRRITEEENRTE - ARE Lt
B REFERHBE o

ARFrRrTEEAR AR | 2013444 NN

The capital adequacy ratio as at 31 December 2013 and 31 December
2012 represents the consolidated position of DSB (covering BCM and
DSB China) computed on Basel Il and Basel Il basis respectively with
reference to the Banking (Capital) Rules. This capital adequacy ratio
takes into account market risk and operational risk. The capital base
as at 31 December 2012 has been restated to reflect the change in the
accounting policy for premises to the cost basis.

DSB as a locally incorporated bank in Hong Kong is subject to the
minimum capital adequacy ratio requirement under the Hong Kong
Banking Ordinance. BCM is subject to Macau banking regulations and
DSB China is subject to China banking regulations. The above ratios
of the Group are calculated for reference only.



REEZHIEM AR
UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

(LABEEF T3 7R) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
2. RBESH=E 2. LIQUIDITY RATIOS

2013 2012
TMENE &Lt Liquidity ratio 46.2% 50.1%
mBES LR AREBRITIHBRARNEHEFENAN The liquidity ratio is calculated as the simple average of each calendar
1218 B BEE AN FHREE D LRI EFH month’s average liquidity ratio of the Group’s banking subsidiaries for
H - ZnPESHERELERITEMRIE4HEK the twelve months of the financial year. The liquidity ratio is computed
A7 ATE - with reference to the methods set out in the Fourth Schedule of the

Hong Kong Banking Ordinance.

RIEERITENED] - EARE B At 2 RITHB Only the locally incorporated banking subsidiaries within the Group
NRVBETFTREE L EREER - REFE Lt are subject to the minimum liquidity ratio requirement under the
L RETE R HERE - Hong Kong Banking Ordinance. The above ratios of the Group are

calculated for reference only.
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REEZHIEI AR
UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

(LABEEF T3 7R) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

3. SERB 3. CURRENCY CONCENTRATIONS

T3 AR2013F 12 A31 HZE L MEEENE The following sets out the net foreign exchange position in USD and
w2 SNE R RE (B B 2 INEFE BB B A BT A IMEF other individual currency that constitutes more than 10% of the total
RE10%) + R EAAME 2 LEERENEE - net position in all foreign currencies as at 31 December 2013 and the

corresponding comparative balances.

R 2013412 A31 HK&2012F 12 531 HASE The Group did not have any structural foreign exchange position as at
AR AR M INE R AR o 31 December 2013 and 2012.

Hitrshg SESE

oAl Other Total
E Y ARH Macau foreign foreign
201312831 H At 31 December 2013 US dollars Renminbi pataca currencies currencies
HERESBT Equivalent in HK$ millions
REEE Spot assets 45,668 26,788 5,712 3,678 81,846
REAE Spot liabilities (23,461) (26,038) (7,218) (9,068) (65,785)
EHEA Forward purchases 16,805 2,097 250 9,140 28,292
RHEL Forward sales (37,282) (2,261) - (3,756) (43,299)
&/ () 858 Net long/(short) position 1,730 586 (1,256) (6) 1,054
Hfbohts  IMEEF
gk Other Total
£ ARE Macau BT foreign foreign
201212 A31H At 31 December 2012 US dollars Renminbi pataca Euro  currencies  currencies
HERBEST Equivalent in HK$ millions
RERE Spot assets 40,839 21,000 4,739 3,359 4,095 74,032
REBE Spot liabilities (27,282)  (20,991) (6,382) (1,018) (8,879) (64,552
ZHIE A Forward purchases 26,892 569 - 418 6,912 34,791
FHE N Forward sales (38,198) (416) - (2,829) (2,146)  (43,589)
&/ (R) &8 Net long/(short) position 2,251 162 (1,643) (70) (18) 682
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REEZHIEM AR
UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

(CAEEEFThr5I7R) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

4. EBEFERRBX 4. LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS

(R) RITESBEZ2EFERLE(UEXKA (@@ Gross advances to customers by industry sector
ZoERUZEFRRENE LD classified according to the usage of loans and analysed
#) by percentage covered by collateral

2013%12831H
At 31 December 2013

201212 A31H
At 31 December 2012

Ex4aE Exues
ZEARRE SHARRE
ZEA ZEAL
% of gross % of gross
REBEH advances REELH advances
Outstanding covered Outstanding covered
balance by collateral Balance by collateral
EBBLRNER Loans for use in Hong Kong
Traes Industrial, commercial and financial
- NERE - Property development 2,015,552 72.8 1,662,651 70.4
—WELE - Property investment 15,122,078 98.3 14,047,519 98.4
— SR - Financial concerns 740,178 46.5 336,280 36.4
—-RELL - Stockbrokers 109,264 90.7 100,240 90.0
—BEETEZ - Wholesale and retail trade 4,006,724 95.7 3,219,507 92.9
— SR - Manufacturing 1,975,672 91.5 1,996,894 94.7
— B RERRE - Transport and transport equipment 5,050,680 95.9 4,635,150 96.3
— AR - Recreational activities 300,505 12.2 287,610 15
— BB - Information technology 24,916 82.1 8,703 47.7
—HAh - Others 3,571,083 82.5 2,894,403 80.8
32,916,652 92.0 29,188,957 92.1
EA Individuals
-BE [REEHREE ] - Loans for the purchase of
[FLA2RERE] K flats in Home Ownership
[BEBEEE] BF Scheme, Private Sector
B Participation Scheme and
Tenants Purchase Scheme 1,080,873 100.0 1,123,393 100.0
-BEEMEENEER - Loans for the purchase of other
residential properties 18,041,141 99.9 16,026,972 99.9
- ERARER - Credit card advances 3,949,544 = 4,240,329 =
—HAh - Others 6,880,302 31.0 5,465,362 28.2
29,951,860 70.9 26,856,056 69.6
EBBFROER Loans for use in Hong Kong 62,868,512 81.9 56,045,013 81.3
BHEE (7 (1) Trade finance (Note (1)) 5,918,454 61.3 5,024,007 61.0
EBBEIMEBRER () Loans for use outside Hong Kong
(Note (2)) 29,190,554 63.8 25,104,561 64.8
97,977,520 75.3 86,173,581 75.3
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UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

(CAEEEFThr5I7R)

4,

ZFEREREER @)

() TR BB FERRE (LEXA
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ERoERUSEHERRENE LD
) (@)

ERIRZBSMERSETELEREHZE
FiEsIMAEAREBED - HOMBEONME -
IRERESBEZE BN

TEREBZESHMEER (BIERIMIBIT 28I
RITMBRARIR T2 B HREE ) #18992,627,000
77T (2012412 A 31 B : 336,534,000787T) 7
R TESBUIMERNERI BT »

EEBMMEANEREERTEERFEES
BRIMERZEK -

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

4.
(a)

Note:

LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS (continued)

Gross advances to customers by industry sector
classified according to the usage of loans and analysed
by percentage covered by collateral (Continued)

Trade finance shown above represents loans covering finance of
imports to Hong Kong, exports and re-exports from Hong Kong and
merchandising trade classified with reference to the relevant guidelines
issued by the HKMA.

Trade finance loans not involving Hong Kong (including trade
finance extended by DSB’s overseas subsidiary banks) totalling
HK$992,627,000 (31 December 2012: HK$336,534,000) are classified

under Loans for use outside Hong Kong.

Loans for use outside Hong Kong include loans extended to customers
located in Hong Kong with the finance used outside Hong Kong.



REEZHIEM AR
UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

(CAEEEFThr5I7R)

4, EFEFERERBF @ 4.

() RITES B2 EFERBAE(UERA @
ZPERUZHEFRRENE LD
) (@

Ml AITREEKE BT 10% A EMTT

¥ HEGBEENEE - 2 8E 58 RER A 4R

BEHMEMEFRBEEFERT

LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS (continued)

Gross advances to customers by industry sector
classified according to the usage of loans and analysed
by percentage covered by collateral (Continued)

For each industry sector reported above with loan balance
constituting 10% or more of the total balance of advances to
customers, the attributable amount of impaired loans, overdue loans,
and individually and collectively assessed loan impairment allowances

are as follows:

EneE
aMKER
BiB3EA fERIFEME RETE
Gross HEER HEER
advances Individually Collectively
REELER HEER overdue assessed assessed
Outstanding Impaired for over 3 impairment impairment
2013512531 H At 31 December 2013 balance loans months allowances allowances
ERBERNER Loans for use in Hong Kong
THEew Industrial, commercial
and financial
S - Property investment 15,122,078 - - - 8,614
BA Individuals
—BEHMEENEER - Loans for the
purchase of other
residential
properties 18,041,141 - - - 674
ERBAIMEBRER Loans for use outside
Hong Kong 29,190,554 273,679 216,275 177,723 109,982
Exes
BEAREE
B3 EA {ERIGTE frEEHE
Gross EEE BEERE
advances Individually Collectively
ENEY BEER overdue assessed assessed
Outstanding Impaired for over 3 impairment impairment
201212 A31H At 31 December 2012 balance loans months allowances allowances
EEBRANER Loans for use in Hong Kong
TR Industrial, commercial
and financial
—MERE - Property investment 14,047,519 - - - 6,657
EA Individuals
- BEEMEENEER - Loans for the
purchase of other
residential
properties 16,026,972 - 541 - 7,594
EBEBIIMERNER Loans for use outside
Hong Kong 25,104,561 259,672 263,750 82,863 82,218
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REEZHIEI AR
UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

(ABHEFThr5 ) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

4. EBEFEREER@m 4. LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS (continued)

() RITESBEZEFERBABE(LERHA (@ Gross advances to customers by industry sector
ZPERUZEFRRENEI LD classified according to the usage of loans and analysed
) (@ by percentage covered by collateral (Continued)

TEREBRENTWRRRE I EEINREE The amount of new allowances charged to income statement, and the

TR R 2 M SH B © amount of impaired loans and advances written off during the year

were disclosed in the tables below.

BEBREF

AEEEBEER  WEHZEN
5%  Recoveries
Loans of advances

ERHE R written  written off in
Allowances off as previous
2013 F 2013 written back  uncollectible years
ERAFEANER Loans for use in Hong Kong
Trgea Industrial, commercial and financial
—MEKE - Property investment - - -
A Individuals
—BEEMEENEER — Loans for the purchase of other
residential properties - - 335
EBEBIIMERRMER Loans for use outside Hong Kong 15,568 14,641 13,221
WEIBREE
REEEER MsH 2 B
MsHEE Recoveries
Loans  of advances
SE{E e written  written off in
Allowances off as previous
20124 2012 written back  uncollectible years
EEBEANER Loans for use in Hong Kong
THEeR Industrial, commercial and financial
—MERE - Property investment = = =
fELA Individuals
—-BEHMEEMEER - Loans for the purchase of other
residential properties 171 - 336
ERBMIMERRNER Loans for use outside Hong Kong 4,052 104,875 19,606
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REEZHIEM AR
UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

(CAEEEFThr5I7R)

4. EFEFRBIF @) 4. LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS (Continued)
(2) B KEERITEEFEREE (b) Non-bank Mainland exposures
2013%12 431 8
At 31 December 2013
B BIFEAE
BEEEEBR BEESEX AEERE
Y ERER INIERER Individually
On-balance  Off-balance assessed
sheet sheet #EXEE  impairment
REBFER Type of counterparties exposure exposure Total  allowances
F B K A Mainland entities 15,977,192 2,878,378 18,855,570 114,235
HIRBIREELASNA R Companies and individuals
BA - M ROER outside Mainland where the
TR B ARERE R credits are granted for use
in the Mainland 8,432,247 249,666 8,681,913 79,011
Hi R ZEFmAERR Other counterparties the
WASERTE BBEANIERTT exposures to whom are
BEPER considered by the Group
to be non-bank Mainland
exposures 239,374 - 239,374 -
201212 A31H
At 31 December 2012
(EhlIEEE
EEARR EERER REER
NEVEARR HNEYERER Individually
On-balance Off-balance assessed
sheet sheet BEREE impairment
RoHEFESR Type of counterparties exposure exposure Total allowances
Bl R PE s Mainland entities 11,852,148 1,483,651 13,335,799 37,119
HARBE AR B R Companies and individuals
A - 5 REER outside Mainland where the
AR B K RE 6 AR credits are granted for use
in the Mainland 10,294,395 329,327 10,623,722 37,873
H {122 5 F m B Other counterparties the
HAEERTE RBEAIERIT exposures to whom are
BEFRER considered by the Group
to be non-bank Mainland
exposures 76,028 - 76,028 -

i

L2 RBERREPERERREMHTPREZS

B o

Note:

balances of claims on the customers.

The balances of exposures reported above include gross advances and other

I DAH SING BANKING GROUP LIMITED | ANNUAL REPORT 2013

259



REEZHIEI AR
UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

(LABEEF T3 7R) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

4. EBEFERERBR@m 4. LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS (continued)
(R RES I MZ2EFERBAERAHNE (c) Analysis of gross advances to customers and overdue

EA loans by geographical area

BEERZEBESWIIRIED ZERBERE 2 Advances to customers by geographical area are classified according
RHEFRE®MDTE - —RME © EERNER to the location of the counterparties after taking into account the
FAEERZSEHFRRZRIGE - ERAS 5 transfer of risk. In general, risk transfer applies when an advance is
% o guaranteed by a party located in an area which is different from that

of the counterparty.

TExARFEZ®EE - FARREZEEZ - B1H The following table analyses gross advances to customers,
BEE R RER RERE TG E E R = 5D individually impaired advances to customers, overdue advances to
T o customers, and individually and collectively assessed impairment

allowances by geographical area.

18 B E 185! =Pk fRETE

BFEX RIE%ER B2

EFEFHMEE  Individualy BEEFEH  Individually  Collectively

Gross impaired Overdue assessed assessed

advancesto advancesto advances to impairment impairment

2013 12H31 H At 31 December 2013 customers customers customers allowances allowances
B Hong Kong 77,492,360 212,953 180,209 120,956 100,032
F China 8,890,132 140,535 83,166 111,850 50,788
i Macau 10,187,485 27,369 34,013 11,431 44,572
Hith Others 1,407,543 83 83 57 2,340
97,977,520 380,940 297,471 244,294 197,732

{E R (E ERIFHE ERA R

EPER BB HEZER

BEFEREE  Individually BEAFFEF  Individualy  Collectively

Gross impaired Overdue assessed assessed

advancesto  advancesto  advances to impairment impairment

2012412 A31H At 31 December 2012 customers customers customers allowances allowances
BE Hong Kong 68,780,111 100,985 112,919 42,602 90,151
F China 8,144,601 152,742 152,742 37,124 39,072
BT Macau 8,412,400 29,513 33,862 10,979 36,223
Hith Others 836,469 52 52 21 2,270
86,173,581 283,292 299,575 90,726 167,716
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AEEZHIEM AR
UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

(CAEEEFThz5IR)

4. EFERRBR@ 4. LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS (continued)
(T) GERERRAEEZHEARREN (d) Credit commitments and contingent liabilities analysed
ERal i by percentage covered by collateral
2013 2012
ZEAR ST R
EHLHE RENES AN REMNEDL
Contract % covered Contract % covered

amount by collateral amount by collateral

MBERIEMEERBZ

Financial guarantees and

HABE other credit related
contingent liabilities 2,795,495 40.3 2,744,878 32.5
SERREREMEERBAZ Loan commitments and
A other credit related
commitments 67,734,378 7.6 59,987,212 7.1

70,529,873 8.8 62,732,090 8.3

5. FE - mEREBRIERBZERER 5. CAPITAL CHARGE FOR CREDIT, MARKET AND
OPERATIONAL RISKS

BT EE 1 4% B8 2 20134 12 A 31 H & 20124 12
A31BEAFRLETIRIMBITHEE MR (B
FERPIRESERIT RARIIRIT (R E)) B2 ERITE
(BA)HADIRZ 7 ED AlIREERBENKRE
ERBENERAGTENESHLE - REEEE
FE ISR 2.2 R fER st 2 -

The capital adequacy ratio as at 31 December 2013 and 31 December
2012 disclosed in Note 1 above represents the combined ratio of
the consolidated position of DSB (covering BCM and DSB China)
computed on Basel lll and Basel Il basis respectively with reference
to the methods set out in the Banking (Capital) Rules. For accounting
purposes, the basis of consolidation is described in Note 2.2 to the
financial statements.
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REEZHIEI AR
UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

(CAEEEFThr5I7R)

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

5. FE MHERBRERBZERER 5. CAPITAL CHARGE FOR CREDIT, MARKET AND

202

(&)

BIERBIER 2 EAREREE AT -

() FERBZERER

OPERATIONAL RISKS (Continued)

The capital charge for each class of exposures are summarised as

follows:

(i) Capital charge for credit risk

2013 2012

BEEE EER

WEINMERE  BE &

Basel lll Basel Il

basis basis

F R R R Sovereign exposures 3,680 2,213

NSRS Public Sector Entity exposures 29,342 33,279

SR1T R\ AR Bank exposures 772,721 793,748

B o5 B bR R Securities firm exposures 3,745 4,041

V5 B [ e Corporate exposures 4,362,830 3,277,026

RELIEE Cash items 29,117 23,508

EETERmAE Regulatory retail exposures 839,902 766,524

FERIBER Residential mortgage loans 976,928 931,032

L th 2R 780 HA 2| B i Other exposures which are

not past due exposures 1,195,176 1,494,859

ﬁﬁﬂﬂ S I Past due exposures 14,385 15,928

BHb R bR ESE Securitization exposures 62,687 N.A.
BEABRARREAE 2 EARNERERE Total capital charge for on-balance

sheet exposures 8,290,513 7,342,158

HEEEERER Direct credit substitutes 47,509 51,992

AR SR < S ATE B Transactions-related contingencies 16,294 12,130

8 FE 2 S AEE Trade-related contingencies 8,045 8,861

EETFER Forward forward deposits placed 199 -

H e Other commitments 125,918 134,206

XRG4 Exchange rate contracts 93,662 77,079

MEEL Interest rate contracts 16,799 14,696

EEEEH Equity contracts 625 127

ERMERE Credit valuation adjustment 4,247 N.A.
BEAGBERINARAE 2 ERNERERE Total capital charge for off-balance

sheet exposures 313,298 299,091

EERR ERERERE Total capital charge for credit risk 8,603,811 7,641,249
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UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

(CAEEEFThr5I7R)

5, FE - TERRERARZERER
(&)

(i) FERMZELXAER@®

BT ASBRA B E AR N 2 B it

BEARNABNHEE  UFAEEZEREEE

7K o

(i) WHERBRZERER

AEBRAREF B AT ET SRR o

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

5. CAPITAL CHARGE FOR CREDIT, MARKET AND
OPERATIONAL RISKS (Continued)

(i) Capital charge for credit risk (Continued)

This disclosure is made by multiplying the risk-weighted amount
derived from the relevant calculation approach by 8%, not the
institution’s actual “regulatory capital”.

(i) Market risk capital charge

The Group uses the Standardised Approach for calculating market
risk.

2013 2012
B %R BXER  ERIERE BARER
Risk weighted Capital  Risk weighted Capital
amount charge amount charge
TR E e Interest rate exposures

(RIEHE) (including options) 1,511,850 120,948 1,317,587 105,407

JINE B B i £ Foreign exchange exposures
(BEEEREE) (including gold and options) 1,289,213 103,137 1,739,888 139,191
2,801,063 224,085 3,057,475 244,598

[ I 20 EE B FE R PR SR AR 1T RAH R 7T (b
B) 2RI 2 PTE R KB o

(i) BERBRZERER
AEBHBERIEZETEAFTEIRIERR -

The risk-weighted amount included those amounts arising from
derivative contracts executed by BCM and DSB China.

(iii) Operational risk capital charge

The Group uses the Basic Indicator Approach for calculating
operational risk.

2013 2012

IRIERR 2 EAREHK

Capital charge for operational risk 466,074 395,754
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UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

(CAEEEFThr5I7R)

6. ERERE

AEERRSRRRE M P F LB BT
EMEERBIEENERE -

AREREIACEAR  THAR  FIEAE
f  RBASER  RERR  BRER LR
MRS - SERRZEEEBERAEEZEH
BE HRORERE  HENTEEE &R
MEERE RS ABNS RS LB DOIRE

AP SRERITIRNIER - thE2EALE
BEERBRAZEERSGNEERBRINCE
BERXSHFREFBFHRERRM -

F 2= BB 46 A FI = 19 S F) 2 B i | B 5= B A B
BUkR B Re A RS

nBEERBIARERERI Az EREERE
INFEEREERDBREHETES ZAR

BRIERRITIIEARIZT EIRRESZ TR ELR
BN KK EMHMELE 2 ERXEEBEZR

& o
ZoN

BERREEANTEBZERED  2ERE
HEERRMAIGET R BESEAR ° %élt:bﬁ
HEARTwELBE HUfcTFPFELERN
BHEEBE  HIBEPERKLMSIEE RRERHE
BREANZFRIRPUA °

REGERBIZIEHNES Z REEIERTE - TR
ﬁzﬁﬁ*i\%fﬁ  REEHEIT EREIARER TS5
""""" BRRG B EEM A HRBEI R TIERANE
B ARBERBHTE 2 BERER

B mRM W E < MR E RN - Hih
JHZ R EREAN T
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

6. RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group recognises the changing nature of risk and manages it
through a well-developed management structure.

Risk management is focused on credit risk, market risk, interest rate
risk, liquidity risk, operational risk, reputation risk and strategic risk.
Credit risk occurs mainly in the Group’s credit portfolios comprising
commercial, wholesale and retail lending, equipment and hire
purchase financing, and treasury and financial institutions wholesale
lending.

Market risk arises mainly from Treasury and is associated principally
with the Group’s on- and off-balance sheet positions in the trading
book and its investment securities.

Interest rate risk means the risk to the Group’s financial condition

resulting from adverse movements in interest rates.

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group is unable to meet its payment
obligations associated with its financial liabilities when they fall due
and to replace funds when they are withdrawn.

Operational risk is the risk of loss (direct or indirect) resulting from
inadequate or failed internal processes, people and systems or from

external events.

Reputation risk is the risk arising from the potential that negative
publicity regarding the Group’s business practices, operational errors
or operating performance, whether true or not, could cause customer
concerns or negative view, decline in the customer base or market
share, or lead to costly litigation or revenue reductions.

Strategic risk generally refers to the corporate risk that may bring
significant immediate or future negative impact on the financial
and market positions of the Group because of poor strategic
decisions, unacceptable financial performance, and inappropriate
implementation of strategies and lack of effective response to the
market changes.

Apart from the description of financial risk management disclosed in
Note 3 to the financial statements, the other risk management aspects
are disclosed below.



REEZHIEM AR
UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

(CAEEEFThr5I7R) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

6. EREEm 6. RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

() EERKBEEESE (@) The risk management structure of the Group
ESEeUMEEANRKREES FEEHNEMT - The Board of Directors has the broad overall responsibility for the
ARERITEHTE  EEemEEeFE management of all types of risk. The responsibilities of the Board in

relation to risk control are:

o He A REBE B SRS SR ARERBEEER B ) . the approval of the overall strategy and policies to ensure
HEEHES W EEEEREMER ; that credit and other risks are properly managed at both the

transaction and portfolio levels;

o IS MIER IS D AR EREIE @ HBIREE o the management of risk, both financial and non-financial,
MITHEE  BIEEEEZE E2RIRE conducted through operational and administrative control
FEEmF(LLETEA) - EESRAFMBERM systems including the operation of the Group Audit Committee;
BIERESE : & review of key results (against forecasts), operational statistics

and policy compliance; and

o EMLEHEE  BRUFEMO T EEIEN . the review of financial performance by analysis against
TEIEIZ © approved budgets and analysis of variations in key non-financial

measures.

HITEESREAREENAREZESR R TER The Executive Committee and the RMCC have been delegated the
REEREBRERBNSNEEZEESETEETER authority to oversee and guide the management of different risks
BRI RN RRE R o which are more particularly managed and dealt with by Group Risk
Division and different functional committees.
(2) BRI (b) Group risk function
AEENBERRBEERRASEEREBHBUR The independent Group Risk function is responsible for ensuring
SIEMES - B AR IPERTFBEREE K that policies and mandates are established for the Group as a whole.
EREEeNNTEEeRNEESEREERK Group Risk Division monitors and reports the Group risk positions to
MR HIE SR ERTIE R TR EIRZE the Board via the RMCC and the Executive Committee, sets standards
RERTEEMRENEENBIEY  THEEH for the management of financial risks and data integrity and ensures
BHERRER - EEREKRIBEFEMEEMEGAE that the financial risks are fully considered in the product planning
ENEERRBREE  BREESHMSE - LB and pricing process. Group Risk Division reviews and manages all
¥ A4 GEEGNSASEELFEHEAERH credit and risk exposure policies for the Group including the approval
REBREE S TANZE - EREEE MEBREER of exposures to new markets, economic sectors, organisations,
B EERMRIeEESELE REIENES - credit products and financial instruments which expose the Group
EE T MR AENERERE - to different types of risks. In determining risk policies, Group Risk

Division takes into account the guidelines established by the HKMA,
business direction, and risk adjusted performance of each business.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

6. RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
(b) Group risk function (Continued)

The Group’s risk management expertise continues to advance the
overall quality of the Group’s lending portfolios, and enables the
Group to meet the changing regulatory requirements and enter
into credit exposures with the confidence that it understands the
associated risks and rewards.

The Group continues to evolve its risk management capabilities
under the aegis of the Head of Group Risk Division, with increasing
focus of its risk strategy on risk and reward and returns on capital.
The Group uses a range of risk measurement and analytical tools
in its management of various risks which it faces in its day-to-day
businesses and these are continually being enhanced and upgraded
to reflect the ever-changing business needs and the requirements of
the regulators.

(c) Credit committees

The Group has a Group Credit Committee for approving major
credit limits. The Credit Management Committee and the Treasury &
Investment Risk Committee are the functional committees responsible
for approving and recommending policies, limits and mandates for
risk control in loans and treasury business respectively. The credit risk
function, while set up to support the business areas, reports solely to
the Group Risk Division.

(d) Credit risk
(i) Credit risk exposures

Standard & Poor’s Ratings Services (“Standard & Poor’s”),
Moody’s Investors Services (“Moody’s”) and Fitch Ratings are
the external credit assessment institutions (“ECAIs”) that the
Group uses for the assessment of its credit risk exposures
to banks, sovereigns, public sector entities, and collective
investment schemes as well as securitisation exposures and
exposures to corporates that do not qualify as regulatory retail

exposures.

The process it uses to map ECAI issuer ratings to exposures
booked in its banking book follows the process prescribed in
Part 4 of the Banking (Capital) Rules.
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UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

(AR F T3 7R) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
6. BEMEEm 6. RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)
(T) EERR @ (d) Credit risk (Continued)
()  1GEEREAEE) () Credit risk exposures (Continued)
SRR
EEL]
EEfIAIA
aHREZ
ERAEEE
Total
EIRERRRRE exposure
LERARE SRATEAR covered by
Exposures after BRMESE REZBR recognised
recognised credit Risk-weighted REAT guarantees
risk mitigation amounts BRES Total or
Bl B B B AR ] exposure recognised
] (2) (&£3) (2) (§3) Total risk- covered by credit
0135 2013 Total Rated Unrated Rated Unrated weighted recognised derivative
BRER Class of exposures Exposures (Note 2) (Note 3) (Note 2) (Note 3) amounts collateral contracts
A5E The Group
T, EEBERM A On-balance sheet
1. THEfE 1. Sovereign 6,406,987 6,406,987 1,491,439 45,99 - 45,99 - -
RN 2. Public Sector Entity 710,688 1,789,779 44119 357,956 8,824 366,780 - 118,333
3 LEEREG 3 Multlateral
Development Bank 343,425 343,425 - - - - - -
4 $f7 4, Bank 24,748,866 23,935,678 1,622,170 9,334,578 324,434 9,669,012 - -
5 B5E 5. Securties firm 93,630 1,345 92,285 672 46,143 46,815 - -
6. %8 6. Corporate 66,504,502 18,443,880 42,654,896 12,227,133 42,308,241 54,535,374 4,299,867 1,185,333
7. Be%A 7. Cashitems 876,108 - 4,383,711 - 363,965 363,965 - -
8 EEZE 8. Regulatory retail 14,351,120 - 13,998,373 - 10,498,780 10,498,780 157,312 187,173
9. (FERE 9. Residentia
mortgage loans 20,455,131 - 28,240,929 - 12,211,600 12,211,600 - 1,213,807
10. Ettka s 10. Other exposures
Bl which are not
past due exposures 13,504,800 2,112,382 11,434,405 1,694,195 13,245,502 14,939,697 71,960 -
1. BEERAE 11, Pastdue exposures 147,811 - 147,811 - 179,815 179,815 28,567 17,589
L. BEBER) B Off-balance sheet
1. BasE 1. Off-balance sheet
TARSY exposures other than
[EEfE OTC derivative
TARHM transactions or
LEEBRER credit derivative
NERAE contracts 3,735,920 8,529 3,727,391 1,706 2412810 2,474,576 193,743 -
2. BMIEIE 2 OTC derivative
25 transactions 2,301,192 1,431,638 869,554 534,990 853,584 1,388,574 3,651 38,764

WERERIHZ  Exposures deducted
Bl from capital base 9,799,618
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(CAEEEFThi5I7R)

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

6. EREE@m 6. RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
(T) &R B @ (d) Credit risk (Continued)
() = BJE [ A HE (48) (i) Credit risk exposures (Continued)
XDL—Hﬁ%
jw—[
[ERfTETA
BHREZ
Total
ERAEERRRE exposure
LEEE XRTERR covered by
Exposures after B [REZRR recognised
recognised credit Risk-weighted HEAE quarantees
risk mitigation amounts BRmER Total or
Bl R KB R X-E iz exposure tecognised
g (i2) (i3) (i2) (i#3) Totalrisk- covered by credit
012 2012 Total Rated Unrated Rated Unrated weighted recognised derivative
Bl Class of exposures Exposures (Note 2) (Note 3) (Note 2) (Note 3) amounts collateral contracts
REE The Group
T, EEBERM A On-balance sheet
1. TiEdE 1. Sovereign 8,891,706 8,891,706 1,047,468 27,660 - 27,660 - -
2. DEEN 2. Public Sector Entity 874,788 2,060,343 99,207 396,143 19,841 415,984 - -
3 ZEEEET 3 Mutilatera
Development Bank 462,237 462,237 - - - - - -
4 §f7 4. Bank 24,802,586 21,660,055 941,622 9,721,695 200,153 9,921,848 - -
5 B 5. Securties firm 101,031 - 101,031 - 50,516 50,516 - -
6. %8 6. Corporate 52,481,210 14,653,095 31,278,165 9,723,866 31,238,963 40,962,829 5,851,443 902,395
7. BeER 7. Cashitems 1,225,853 - 3,169,128 - 203847 203,847 - -
8 EEZE 8. Regulatory retail 13,038,594 - 12,775,407 - 9,581,955 9,581,955 125,530 145,073
9. FEiE 9. Residentia
mortgage loans 26,580,716 - 25,331,439 - 11,637,895 11,637,895 - 1,249,217
10. ks 10. Other exposures
Bl which are not
past due exposures 18,697,917 4,312,421 14,313,312 4,372,426 14,313,313 18,685,739 12,178 -
1. B8ERAE 11, Past due exposures 142,991 - 142,991 - 199,102 199,102 25,32 967
L. BEBER) B Off-balance sheet
1. BaiE 1. Oft-balance shegt
TARAE exposures other
fREfTE than OTC derivative
TESHH transactions or
Z§§§1h credit derivative
BB contracts 3,504,354 8,528 3,495,826 1,706 2,588,162 2,589,868 157,805 -
2 %9\\&13 2. OTC derivative
5 transactions 2,090,567 1,474,688 615,879 549,999 598,774 1,148,773 - 25,464
WERERIE,  Exposures deducted
il from capital base 1,827,318
2068 AFBITEEAR AR | 201344 5% NN
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6.
(d)

RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
Credit risk (Continued)
(i) Credit risk exposures (Continued)

Note:

(1) principal amount or credit equivalent amount, as applicable, net of
individually assessed impairment allowances.

2) including exposures with ECAI issue-specific rating and
exposures which have an inferred rating (i.e. exposures which
do not have an issue-specific rating but whose risk-weights are
determined under the Capital Rules by reference to an ECAI issuer
rating assigned to the obligor of the exposure or to an ECAI issue
rating of any other exposures of the obligor).

(3) exposures which do not have ECAI issue-specific rating, nor
inferred rating.

(i)  Counterparty credit risk exposures

The Group exercises strict control limits in tenor and
outstanding amounts on net open positions arising from
over-the-counter (“OTC”) derivative transactions, repo-
style transactions and credit derivative contracts booked in
its banking book or trading book. The credit risk exposures
associated with these contracts are predominantly their fair
values (i.e. the positive marked-to-market values favourable to
the Group). These credit risk exposures together with potential
exposures from market movements are managed as part of
the overall lending limits allowed to counterparties. Collateral
or other security is generally not obtained for such credit risk
exposures.

Settlement risk arises in situations where a payment in cash
or a delivery of securities or equities is made in expectation
of a corresponding receipt in cash, securities or equities. To
mitigate settlement risk, daily settlement limits are established
for individual counterparty on the aggregate of all settlements
on a day. The Group will also enter into netting arrangements
and make settlement on the basis of delivery against payment
as appropriate.
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UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

6. REBEREm 6. RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)
(T) FERE @ (d) Credit risk (Continued)
(i)  XKBHFzERERFRIEE) (i) Counterparty credit risk exposures (Continued)
TERBAAEBRESIMTIERGIZEE The following table summarises the Group’s main credit
EERE A - exposures arising from OTC derivative transactions.
2013 % 2012 4%
12HA31H 12 A31H
At At
31 December 31 December
BIMTERS OTC derivative transactions 2013 2012
L] Group
NFEESEREE Gross total positive fair value 760,123 639,631
EEEEEE Credit equivalent amount 2,301,193 2,090,569
RAERMEE - &R Value of recognised collateral by type
—TFR - Deposits 52,737 21,244
[R\B2 It 2k EE Risk weighted amounts 1,388,573 1,148,773
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UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

(AR F T3 7R) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
6. BEMEEm 6. RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)
(T) EERR @ (d) Credit risk (Continued)
(i)  XKBHFzERERFRIEE) (i) Counterparty credit risk exposures (Continued)
TREACEESEZEREERARFER An analysis of the credit equivalent amounts or net credit
BBz INFE SRR 2 AT © exposures, and the risk-weighted amount is summarised as
follows.
2013 F 20124
12HA31H 12AH31H
At At
31 December 31 December
BEIMTERS OTC derivative transactions 2013 2012
S Group
LR Notional amounts:
—R1T - Banks 76,279,835 83,163,451
— == — Corporates 33,038,898 22,387,850
—HAth — Others 1,013,013 531,390

110,331,746 106,082,691

EESESE Credit equivalent amounts/net
EEREFE : credit exposures:
—R1T - Banks 1,416,017 1,457,597
— =B — Corporates 762,823 503,710
—HAth — Others 122,353 129,262
2,301,193 2,090,569
[\ Bex e R Risk-weighted amounts:
—$R1T - Banks 527,179 539,517
— =B — Corporates 751,285 487,608
—HAth — Others 110,109 121,648
1,388,573 1,148,773
R 2013412 A31 H X% 20124 12 431 H » WE There were no credit exposures arising from repo-style transactions
REEEEARIREETERSGEHNZEER and credit derivative contracts at 31 December 2013 and 31
He December 2012.
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(CAEEEFThr5I7R)

6. EREEm@m)
(T) EERK @
(i)  JRIEEEE R

AEERAZREEERRIA -RA
CERTTE (B A) R AR LU & A g
BZAR - WBZERRERNEERRS
TR THEMERNTAINL)BLE
e MELBR 2 KPP ER - AREBINME
BRI REBUREREIEXEEFR
FEEEFBRE R -

REER R 2 T BEYEERHERH
weth - MBAREFP ZEHNE - 2R™S
EBEEHRIEB6EAMKE—R - FER@Z
MEE MR ARE 2R B/LATER
THEREE -

(R) miEmkE

AEEEHNRER 2 TI5ER o ARAZER
EIE BRI AL B S 3R R M RE 3.3 AR AL

(B) EEFEFHt
AEBERAZE(EH L) STEXREBERGE
A REERBENERD BIFTE20134F12 A 31
HX&2012F 12 831 Az FHLEEFERRE -
SEL R KRB E AAEER S ER R E2EE
Al 2 BHCRBRFEYEFTRA 2= A HE -

AEBEZEH AR OBEAEBIEAREEL
HE=FRECEBAMBEEZAHBERETA -
ZREDEAREBRITREFIECURAEEFE
BHEHTABZNSEEE - I H 2007 F £
WEEE AT RIE - 2013412 A 31 B I #&
BB ANEBZRE  ZIREUEAEZ5.50%
(20124 : 2.30% ) M FEIFREETIER -
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

6. RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
(d) Credit risk (Continued)
(iii)  Credit risk mitigation

The credit risk mitigation techniques used by the Group are
generally those recognised by the Banking (Capital) Rules for
reduced capital weighting. Common types of collateral obtained
are cash deposits, real estate properties, as well as taxi and
public light bus medallion. For certain types of advances to
customers, the Group also places reliance on guarantees issued
by governments, public sector entities and corporates with
acceptable credit rating.

Real estate properties taken as collateral are evaluated before
the loan can be drawn. For property collateral supporting
problem accounts, their open market values are appraised at
least every six months. For property collateral that has been
repossessed, the Group’s policy is to arrange for realisation as
soon as practicable.

(e) Market risk

The Group is exposed to various types of market risk. Details of the
risk management policies and procedures adopted are set out in Note
3.3 to the financial statements.

() Asset securitisation

The Group uses the standardised (securitisation) approach to
calculate the credit risk for securitisation exposures as at 31
December 2013 and 31 December 2012 on Basel Ill and Basel Il basis
respectively. Standard & Poor’s and Moody’s are the ECAls that the
Group has used in relation to each and all classes of the securitisation
exposures below.

The asset securitisation exposures of the Group represented
investment in structured investment vehicles managed by third
party portfolio managers and in which the Group is an investor. The
investment is classified as a financial asset designated at fair value
through profit or loss in the Group’s banking book and has been
assessed as impaired since 2007. It is carried at a residual value of
5.50% (2012: 2.30%) of the par value as at 31 December 2013 based
on price quote obtained from the investment manager.



REEZHIEM AR
UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

(AR F T3 7R) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
6. BEMEEm 6. RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)
(B) BEEZESH{tum () Asset securitisation (Continued)
20134 2013
£ Group
BB nE
g8
fid ¥ 1250%
EREE BB AR B
KB Risk-weighted Exposures deducted from
EH Securitisation B amount - EXHE LRRE-SER —HREKR
ERAE exposures Outstanding at 1250% Capital Common Equity Tier 2
BERHE Il E% Basel Ill basis amounts risk weight ~ requirements  Tier 1 Capital Capital
#ERLamk Synthetic securitisations
~EEERETA - Structured investment
vehicles 4,247 53,088 4,247 - -
2012 F 2012
L] Group
2B kg [E AR B
KEE L Exposures deducted from
FHHE Securitisation it Risk- BART RLER =
JEN exposures Outstanding weighted Capital Core  Supplementary
BER BT A Basel Il basis amounts amount  requirements Capital Capital
HHAK Synthetic securitisations
—ERMHERETA - Structured investment
vehicles 23,524 - - 11,762 11,762
(BR) SRITER IR FEE b (9) Equity exposures in banking book
NEENEE AR S ERITE BIF/ERESE The Group distinguishes its equity holdings between those taken for
S EEAIEE B Y o 3B A EE ANILEH strategic reasons and those taken for capital appreciation purposes
M SR AR EZRED TR BEKBRE at inception of the acquisition. Equity holdings identified for capital
g - msnEe  HE - BREENESEET appreciation purpose is evaluated based on rigorous investment
RS 2 NERTES| 0 R EISHEFH AT analysis and is subject to internal guidelines on stock selection,
B 7 B R BE 5 45 5| VERT A o PriFfEzsis BiR marketability, valuation, position limit, management action trigger,
his B EEEGE - and various other control guidelines specified in the Treasury Policy

Manual. Listed equity holdings are valued on the basis of market bid
prices.
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(AR F T3 7R) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
6. MEBREE @ 6. RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)
(BR) $R1THR Z BFE R B () (99 Equity exposures in banking book (Continued)
- Group 2013 2012
HE ERMER 2 W Realised gains from sales/liquidations 64,497 12,950
REH 2 Eb e Unrealised revaluation gains
—BEEEEREEREEANKRER 2 HHE - Amount included in reserves
but not through income statement 79,128 83,935
(¥) RITERZFERAR (h) Interest rate risk exposures in banking book
B
Currency
BT =T 5o Hith =H
2013 2013 HK$ Us$ EUR Others Total
FlxEREE Interest rate risk
EF2008F shock +200 pips
— &% CRd), /i - (Decline)/Increase
in earnings (12,000) (182,000) 1,000 (120,000) (313,000)
Currency
BT e BT HAl &t
2012 4 2012 HK$ USs$ EUR Others Total
GUBSENCY S Interest rate risk
FF200%5F shock +200 pips
— &R G D) /& - (Decling)/Increase
in earnings (112,000) 32,000 (1,000) (143,000) (224,000)
(E) BERR (i) Operational risk
AEEERA—EEEEEEERERLR  BES The Group manages its operational risk through a management
EBEEEAE  —BURREENE  RRESE structure comprising members of senior management, an
BMERPIZRERBRAR - WiEB— XTI independent risk management team and operational risk officers
ERBREUR « Efe TEME - BRIERRSEFRR K from each business and support function, and operating through a
WERERLG  RARTHEEMEERRIEZTA set of operational risk policies, risk tool-kits, operational risk incident
BE - BRIRY —ERIFANEPEEIERL - BIEE reporting and tracking system, and control self assessment and key
BRI HREA « FTAE - B RORE - REERIS risk indicator tools. Together with a well established internal control
BN &R E R M IR ER R 2R - RAIF system, operational risk can be adequately identified, assessed,
FIERERIZNAFERTT monitored and mitigated. To allow the operational risk framework to

be clearly communicated to all levels within the Group, awareness and
training programs are conducted from time to time.
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(AR F T3 7R) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

6. BEMEEm 6. RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(F) BERR @ () Operational risk (Continued)
RBERBABEINAARNEBER 2ZE - K To minimise the impact on the Group’s business in the event of
SEEREERSH - BRIEETER KEHE » I system failure or disasters, back-up sites and operation recovery
A E B R N IEEFIET AR - policies and plans have been established and tested for all critical

business and operations functions.

SNED K P BB 25 A% Al 71 AE HR ) A SB B 1R RARAE B L Operational risk framework is also supported by periodic independent
FR AR ERPRZEE - AEEZRAREE R reviews of internal control systems by external and internal auditors.
AHEES T HERRERREEZRBERER The Group’s Risk Management and Compliance Committee have an
1% o overall oversight of the performance and effectiveness of operational

risk management.

(%) BERK () Reputation risk

AEBEBBERAT —RIEHEEREEZRAMR The Group manages reputation risk through upholding a high

PASR AR EPESYE - EREIBEANA BN EEERIE standard of corporate governance and management oversight,

FHhEEEREEBEREE /KT  URER maintenance of effective policies and procedures with emphasis

ERBRERERF RHEEEZETHEIIRES on internal control, risk management and compliance; proper staff

HERBEE 2K Tm L/(&, TAEE 2R training and supervision; proper handling of customer complaints

B0 o REBGLATA FIBER TN FIFTHE or dissatisfaction; and adherence to sound business practices.

ERERF  REEBERESTE e Standards are set and policies and procedures are established by the
Group in all areas, which operate to reduce vulnerability to reputation
risk.

(F) SRBE MR (k) Strategic risk

EECEASEEEAEBZH TEEEEEIER The Board of Directors, assisted by senior management, is directly

BE RS - EEFIFTHEAEBCEFD —H IR responsible for the management of strategic risk. Directors formulate

B BIZAREZF i - BRGIGIESREIAE the strategic goals and key direction of the Group in line with the
BZZEE  EBEREERHITAREREEAKN Group’s corporate mission, ensure business strategies are developed
SECRBUERR B TRHIEBRR - BE to achieve these goals, oversee the strategic development and
FRERANERAEE 2 BIE  UERKREESEE implementation to secure compatibility with the Group’s strategic
A B EEUE S i DOR R RS o goals, review business performance, deploy proper resources to

achieve the Group’s objectives, and authorise management to take
appropriate actions to mitigate risks.

(B) FEREBEBEINEARARREHEL () Compliance with the Basel Ill Capital and Liquidity
Standards
BIREIEE] 2 BANTE R HESR (EUE%@WJEII)E/\ Since the revised capital adequacy framework known as Basel |l
2007 F 1 AAERAE » RIENRITERNIZAEI LS has become effective from January 2007, DSB has adopted the
= E R TS E R &}mimﬁjx}aﬁ‘i/ﬁp-l-# 2l standardised approach for credit risk and market risk, and the
TERBR o It E ACIRTTE (BA) RADWFIR 2 basic indicator approach for operational risk. These are the default
RAIFE - Bt AEBEEE2HAREEZALE approaches as specified in the Banking (Capital) Rules. Accordingly,
BUARAZEREBERZIZE - the Group has overhauled its systems and controls in order to meet

the standards required for these approaches.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

6. RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

() Compliance with the Basel Ill Capital and Liquidity
Standards (Continued)

To implement the revised international capital standards commonly
referred to as the “Basel lll” rules, the HKMA has published in April
2013 the Banking (Capital) (Amendment) Rules 2013 and revised
Supervisory Policy Manual (“SPM”) CA-G-5 on “Supervisory Review
Process” in December 2012. The revised capital standards and
related regulatory requirements have come into force for all locally
incorporated authorized institutions in Hong Kong starting from
1 January 2013. DSB has enhanced its capital management and
reporting framework as well as disclosures for meeting the new

requirements.

Also forthcoming is the implementation of Basel Il liquidity standards
in Hong Kong from 1 January 2015. In this regard, the Group has
been keeping track closely with the development in the regulatory
framework to ensure readiness to comply with the new requirements.

(m) Launch of new product or service

The launch of every new product or service is governed by the
New Product Approval process stipulated under the Group Risk
Policy which requires the relevant business and supporting units,
including Group Risk Division, to review the critical requirements,
risk assessment and resources plan before the launch. New products
or services which could have a significant impact on the Group’s
risk profile should be brought to the attention of the Board or its
designated committee(s) before the launch. The Group’s Internal
Audit function performs regular independent review and testing to
ensure compliance by the relevant units in the new product approval

process.

(n) The role of Internal Audit

The Group’s Internal Audit Division is an independent, objective
assurance and consulting unit, which is designed to focus on
enhancing and sustaining sound internal control in all business and
operational units of the Group. The Division reports functionally to the
Group Audit Committee, which is chaired by an Independent Non-
Executive Director. The Division conducts a wide variety of internal
control activities such as compliance audits and operations and
systems reviews to ensure the integrity, efficiency and effectiveness
of the systems of control of the Group.
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B3 2 BEN RS
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF DAH SING BANKING GROUP LIMITED
(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Dah
Sing Banking Group Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(together, the “Group”) set out on pages 69 to 251, which comprise
the consolidated and company statements of financial position as
at 31 December 2013, and the consolidated income statement, the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated
statement of changes in equity and the consolidated statement of
cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, and the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control
as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, in accordance with section 141 of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance and for no other purpose. We do not
assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person
for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are
free from material misstatement.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

RBE N EE @ AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY (Continued)

AR RITIEFAER S Mg i RRprE, An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
L EERNETRE - TEENEFIUR about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial
P HENR H T - B R R i rmE statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
BIG A SRR TFEEARERRAMA R o E:F judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
HEZ Z R - 2 EETE B A RRELAGS B misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether
BRRUAEEEET M AT &I AEE A2 iE due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
#l - ARRFHEE MEIRT - BB MWIEE AR considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of
AR BRI BERER - BB ENEE consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view
ERTRA ST ERAA BT RER e AT aE in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
B AR EHBARA SRR AOEEYHRA T - circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on

the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors,
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated
financial statements.

BHEE - HPIFTESHETRIERCIEE We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
AR MIHETE R ER - appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

=R OPINION

RPRE  ZEEEMBEERRCEEETSHGHR In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
HSEABEEMATFREEAFRESEER 2013 fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at
F12ANBMEHRN - RESEEEZRILF 31 December 2013, and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the
ENFELRESRE @ WEIRRBREBCA TEG) year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
HZEREL - Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with the

Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

EEFKESTENEEFT PricewaterhouseCoopers
HEBEED Certified Public Accountants
A 20143 26 H Hong Kong, 26 March 2014
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MAJOR BANKING SUBSIDIARIES - LISTS OF BRANCHES

£

&
S
N

Branch

ik Address

TEE Tel

& HE Fax

BREDT

Hong Kong Island Branches

BEFD1T
Aberdeen
SEEBEP VDT
Admiralty Centre

585 ) 1T

Causeway Bay

FES T
Central

BEILDTT
Fortress Hill

HLITERT
Gloucester Road

BEBDIT
Happy Valley

BIREWH 1T
Heng Fa Chuen

HTBEDT
Johnston Road
AT

North Point
BEENT
Shaukiwan
REBS1T
Shek Tong Tsui

ERA1T
Sheung Wan

AERHDT
Taikoo Shing

EBFHILE 205

20 Wu Pak Street, Aberdeen

BRE18IUEEFR LB S —E 1096

Shop No. 10, 1st Floor of the Podium, Admiralty Centre,
No. 18 Harcourt Road

SRR E ST B 258 482 57

482 Hennessy Road, Causeway Bay
EEBET19REBERAE

Worldwide House, 19 Des Voeux Road Central
278 293-299 R = AEH T 15-22 5% i M HES

Shop No.15-22, G/F and basement, Empire Apartments,
Nos. 293-299 King’s Road

ELITEB 1085 ARF R L T
G/F, Dah Sing Financial Centre, 108 Gloucester Road

S RS A 13 52 FAEH T ASRE

Shop A, G/F, Kam Yuk Mansion, No. 13 Yuk Sau Street,
Happy Valley

LB ET 100 SR A E I AIEF I T G59 557

Unit G59, G/F, Heng Fa Chuen Paradise Mall, 100 Shing
Tai Road, Chaiwan

BT 2B 164 5

164, Johnston Road, Wanchai

HEE433-437 KKK E
Chu Kee Building, 433-437 King’s Road

LHEEE 57-87 FALIEH T G8 I
Shop G8, G/F, Tai On Building, 57-87 Shaukiwan Road

S Ja KB 443-453 514 T 15-16 5748
Shop No. 15-16, G/F, 443-453 Queen’s Road West

FIR1EEET 288 HIBE A AR M T B2k HE B =
G/F & 1/F, No. 288 Des Voeux Road Central, Sheung Wan

REPAEE 1 582288 BT 501 554
Shop No. G501, On Shing Terrace, No. 28 Taikoo Shing
Road & No. 1-9 Tai Yue Avenue, Taikoo Shing

2554 5463

3110 1886

2891 2201

2521 8134

2922 3389

2507 8866

2572 0708

2558 7485

2572 8849

2561 8241

2568 5271

2857 7473

2851 6281

2884 4802

2554 0843

3110 2818

2591 6037

2526 9427

2887 7604

2507 8654

2572 0718

2889 2520

2891 3743

2811 4474

2567 5904

2108 4539

2581 2216

2884 3151
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MAJOR BANKING SUBSIDIARIES - LISTS OF BRANCHES

280

£

&
S
N

Branch

ik Address

TEE Tel

& HE Fax

hEESTT
Kowloon Branches

FIRED T EiVEFRE 62 SR BREEAR A S 5 — BB T A2 44
Hoi Yuen Road Portion 2 of Factory A, G/F, Block 1, Camelpaint Buildings, 2191 81083 2191 8723
62 Hoi Yuen Road, Kwun Tong
AWDT AIMEDNET 28 IR EFERIM T 3 R4k — 1L 25R M R — 8 35
Hunghom Shop No. 3 and 4 on G/F, Shop No. 2 on 1/F and Shop 2365 8110 2363 5917
No. 3 on 2/F, Cheron Court, 28 Wuhu Street, Hunghom
EBD1T 1 BE 335 5%
Jordan 335 Nathan Road, Jordan 2385 0161 2782 0993
BEST BUEREE 4R E /O T 7-9 57 4
Kwun Tong Shop Nos. 7-9, G/F, Yee On Centre, 45 Hong Ning Road, 2389 3911 2389 8239
Kwun Tong
REDT EEAMALE Fi5— 121101 £ 1102554
Lok Fu Shop Nos. 1101 and 1102, 1/F, Lok Fu Plaza, Wang Tau Hom 2337 6300 2337 6922
EEHBDT EF A HAEFE 10AH T N26E K& F 574
Mei Foo Sun Shop No. N26E & F, G/F, 10A Nassau Street, Stage V 2370 2660 2370 2006
Chuen Mei Foo Sun Chuen
EADT FE 75 2038 697 57
Mongkok 697 Nathan Road, Mongkok 2394 4261 2391 9104
FARS BT TR IR 1245740 T
Shamshuipo G/F, 124 Fuk Wing Street, Shamshuipo 2361 0951 2958 0985
BERIEEST SLEEIEER RS — Bl — 12 F5A-F6A 5%
Telford Gardens Units F5A-FBA, Level 2, Telford Plaza I, Kowloon Bay 2927 4130 2755 4967
TREDIT T EE237AF = EKNE
Tokwawan I-Feng Mansion, 237A Tokwawan Road 2365 9035 2363 5696
BEBRS 1T 15 58 B {215 9 3% PopCorn i35 31 TN |8 G58 5t 4
Tseung Kwan O Shop G58, G/F, PopCorn, Tong Chun Street, Tseung Kwan O 2752 1223 2752 1098
HER AR RO E = B — 1127 SR
A O DIT
Tseung Kwan O Shop 127, Level 1, Metro City Plaza Ill, Tseung Kwan O 2927 2101 2702 2305
Metro City Plaza
KRPBEDIT 5P 1E B 66-70 55k & H A B
Tsimshatsui Golden Crown Court, 66-70 Nathan Road, Tsimshatsui 2366 9121 2311 1491
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MAJOR BANKING SUBSIDIARIES - LISTS OF BRANCHES

£

&
S
N

Branch it Address B Tel B HE Fax

hEESIT

Kowloon Branches

BERLDTT =AU EEET 103 SR E AL 03 T G3C 5k

Wong Tai Sin Shop No. G3C, Ground Floor, Wong Tai Sin Plaza, Wong Tai Sin 2326 5165 2350 0894
JH i 3t 53 4T 8 T b 5B B 561 5%

Yaumatei 561 Nathan Road, Yaumatei 2782 1339 2385 9285

HREST

New Territories Branches

REAT FHREATILFE 6 5% R 3 E 15 = 12 302A [ 302B 574

Cheung Fat Shop Nos. 302A-302B, Level 3, Cheung Fat Plaza, 6 Tam Kon 2436 1866 2436 1505
Shan Road, Tsing Yi

BF DT SORES EATT R FES —1E 11698

Kwai Fong Shop No. 116, First Floor, Kwai Fong Plaza, Kwai Fong Estate, 2487 8033 2489 1253
177 Hing Fong Road, Kwai Chung

BRILESEST 582117870 B 608 5% 55 821 LI £ 35 = 12 335 57 4

Ma On Shan Plaza Shop 335 on Level 3, Ma On Shan Plaza, 608 Sai Sha Road, 2929 4137 2633 3432
Ma On Shan

BXREDIT B SR 3395 F X4k 108 D-E 54l

Maritime Square Shop 108 D-E, Maritime Square, 33 Tsing King Road, Tsing Yi 2435 1368 2435 1582

BB BT P9I 2R BK 168-236 5% E 4 93-95 5k &

Ocean Walk Shop 93-95, Ocean Walk, 168-236 Wu Chui Road, Tuen Mun 2404 6931 2404 7130

PDHET A8 AR O HE T 9 5 AR

Shatin Shop 9, G/F, Lucky Plaza, Shatin 2606 3533 2601 2413

DRES AT 28R 8 288 5k T

Sha Tsui Road G/F, No. 288 Sha Tsui Road, Tsuen Wan 2615 1510 2615 1099

Exa4T KT E B 55-59 SR IKRRIE L T B S A

Sheung Shui Shop B, G/F, Siu Kai House, 55-59 San Fung Avenue, Sheung Shui 2671 5030 2672 1533

RIFEHAT NIRRT 1 SR A S T 53 5% & 54 57 48

Tai Po Units 53-54 on Level 1, Tai Po Plaza, No.1 On Tai Road, Tai Po 2667 2588 2664 3637

RER1T Y A E 8 55-56 ST I 14-18 R BIEE L T 1 R 2504

Tai Wai Shops 1 and 2 on Ground Floor, Grandeur Garden, 2691 1272 2606 1531
14-18 Chik Fai Street, 55-56 Tai Wai Road, Shatin
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HREDT
New Territories Branches

RKEEEDIT RKEEE 5 =B 132 5% 5
Tin Shui Wai Shop No. 132, Chung Fu Shopping Centre Stage 2, Tin Shui Wai 2448 9008 2448 9112
Chung Fu
BT EBRE14-16 KB HRE
Tsuen Wan Dang Fat Mansion, 14-16 Tai Ho Road, Tsuen Wan 2492 8102 2415 0984
EMS1T B2 = 1B 52-62 SR S E Y T~ 4 5% ] 557 4
Tuen Mun Shops 4 and 5 on G/F, Man Cheung Mansion, 2441 6218 2441 6613
52-62 Tuen Mun Heung Sze Wui Road
RBAT R | L) 5RO B2 SR AT 1 5% SRR E MY T 23 4
Tung Chung Shop 23, G/F, Tung Chung Crescent,1 Hing Tung Street, 2109 3484 2109 4353
Tung Chung, Lantau Island
ZHWPHT ) S 2ERR PR EE AR 35 201 SR 4
Wah Ming Estate Shop 201, Wah Ming Shopping Centre, Wah Ming Estate, Fanling 2677 8830 2669 9950
THBLEDT TLEAS LI AR TTRAER 162-168 5B A i1 ~ C9R 4l
Yuen Long Castle Shop C, G/F, Len Shing Mansion, 162-168 Castle Peak Road, 2479 4555 2479 4522
Peak Road Yuen Long
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B2 1T

Macau Branches

FBAT FEE R S 572 5%

Main Branch Avenida da Praia Grande, No. 572 (853) 8791 0000
REDT HF LR IR B XS I8 4357 B

Almirante Lacerda

Avenida Almirante Lacerda, No. 43B

(853) 2831 6191

RAOBAAT BAIRFE %588 N5 % 30-30E 5%
Areia Preta Estrada Marginal do Hipédromo, Nos. 30-30E (853) 2837 8262
BtTEST RS LA 53-59 S N F S EFAB,D#

Horta e Costa

Avenida Horta e Costa, Nos. 53-59, R/C,
Edf. Grand Oceania, Lojas A,B,D.

(853) 2821 6523

BEST EVRGEFIREENPES B TAM

Kin Wa Estrada Marginal da Areia Preta, S/N, (853) 2845 0759
Edif. Kin Wa, Bloco 13, R/C, Loja A

01T B KT 40-42 5 At T

Mercadores Rua dos Mercadores, Nos. 40-42, R/C A (853) 2857 2610

EHa1T R E A4 15 315-363 S S FIlHR 0 N O 4

Nape Alameda Dr. Carlos D’ Assumpgéao, Nos. 315-363, (853) 2872 2515
Edificio “Hot Line”, R/C, Loja “O”

BEEHSIT =2 AT 4-6 5%

Palha Rua da Palha, Nos. 4-6 (853) 2837 3762

BT OD1T A7 A 29 5%

Ponte e Horta

PREH T

Ribeira do Patane

Praca Ponte e Horta, No. 29

EEITR G E 402 5%
Rua do Visconde Paco d’Arcos, No. 402, R/C

(853) 2837 8704

(853) 2895 2942

alsfT BILERAPHE +— R m/EEE 18 &£ “CC” 4
Toi San Rua Onze Bairro Tamagnini Barbosa, S/N, (853) 2823 8483

Jardim Cidade Nova, Bloco 18, R/C Loja “CC”

KEFTT

Taipa Branches

RFEHBDIT
Prince Flower City

BT R FIE — BBRT R T 158

Rua de Evora, Prince Flower City, Lai San Kok, R/C |

(853) 2884 2788

ERA1T ERAGRERGRTEEFH
Tak Fok Avenida de Kwong Tung, S/N, Edificio Tak Fok Seaview Garden, (853) 2882 1308

R/C, Loja F
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BIRD1T

Coloane Branch

BIBOIT B% a1t 955 D

Coloane Largo do Matadouro, No. 9-D (853) 2888 2374
41T Branch ik Address BEE Tel

#1T
Head Office

FYEILXZT
Shenzhen Nanshan
Sub-Branch

BEMND 1T

Guangzhou

EEBHT
Shanghai
ME21T
Nanchang
EIDT
Zhenjiang
L %47

Foshan Sub-Branch

SR T 78 A 1R R R SRR 5047 SR Y 1B RARTT A E 1612
16/F, Shenzhen Development Bank Building,
5047 Shennan Dong Road, Luo Hu District, Shenzhen

YT R L R A EEORIIE BR 2136 55 2 AR & & sedt (23
2136 Zhong Xing Road (Shenzhen Bay Part), Nan Shan District,
Shenzhen

EREEMNTBFEARILE604-2 5 RFTIRITAE—[EF

“EOo1ET
Unit 01, 1/F-2/F, Dah Sing Bank Building,

604-2, North Renmin Road, Yue Xiu District, Guangzhou, Guangdong

FETHREREZIKETHE1EBE
Room B, 1/F, 86 North Cao Xi Road, Xu Hui District, Shanghai

Il EEaEmfESEILKE 136598 1-2 /8
1/F-2/F, 136 Dieshan Road, East Lake District, Nanchang, Jiangxi

TTARA ST T R O & AR IR 59 5%
59 Jiefang Road, Jing Kou District, Zhenjiang, Jiangsu

FEER & % L T R A 0 B B B 8 S B B SR S B S
111148 ~ 12044

Shop 111, Shop 120, No. 1 Bauhinia Building,
Starcrest, 8 Jinyuan Road, Guicheng,

Nanhai District, Foshan, Guangdong

(86-755) 2519 9033

(86-755) 2238 5500

(86-20) 8116 0888

(86-21) 2411 3388

(86-791) 8688 7333

(86-511) 8530 9999

(86-757) 8513 3555
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